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About the Cover

On March 26, 2015, Pakistar became the newest member of global LNG importing nations with the arrival of M/V Exquisite, the
Belgian-flagged ship carrying 147,000 cubic meters of LNG into the shores of Karachi. This first-gver shipment was the result of
the efforts of the Government of Pakistan and stakeholders like SSGC, that almost a year earlier had signed an LNG Services
Agreement (LSA) which marked the way forward for the re-gasification of 400 miiion cubic fest per day (mmefd) of imported
LNG. Currently, SSGC is living up to the challenge of developing a dedicated pipefine to facilitate the transmission of RLNG to the
consumption nodes. The Cornpany is working full throttle towards developing a 42" dia. 352-km pipeline in order to provide 1.2
billion cubic feet per day (bcfd) RLNG to sectors that require it most, LNG is fast proving to be a game-changer. It wilf not be wreng
to say that the viability of Pakistan’s energy future is directly linked to LNG.




Vision
To be a model utifity, providing quality
service by maintaining a high level of

ethical and professional standards and
through optimum use of resources.

Mission
To meet the energy reguirements of customers through reliable,
environment-friendly and sustainable supply of natural gas, while

conducting company business professionally, efficiently, ethically and
with responsibility to all our stakeholders, community and the nation.
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Board of Directors
As on June 30, 2015

Miftah Ismail
Chairman
s
Mr. Miftah ismail hoids a PhD in Public Finance and Political Economy from the Wharten School of
Businass, University of Pennsylvania, A professicnal economist, Mr. Ismail was associated with the
International Monetary Fund (iMF) before returning to Pakistan. Mr, fsmail is also CEO and Director
at Ismail Industries Ltd., Pakistan’s largest confectionery company. He is also a Birector of
Astroplastics (Pvt.) Ltd., Delmare Foods and Pakistan International Airlines Corporation {PIAG).
Khalid Rahman
Managing Director
9
Mr. Khalid Rahman's professicnal experience spans over 35 years in senior management positions
in oil, gas and banking industries and the accounting profession in Pakistan and abroad, including
Europe and the Far East. Mr. Rahman werked in the United Kingdom and Hong Kong for 17 years,
and handled regional responsibilities. He has also been the CEO of Pakistan Petroleum Ltd..
Mr. Rahman has also been associated with the institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as its
Chief Operating Officer.
Agha Sher Shah
Director
-9
Agha Sher Shah is the Chairman and Chief Executive of Bandht Sugar Mills. Prior to his current role,
he was the Senior Portfolic Manager of a multi-billion dollar pertfolio in Abu Dhabi investment
Authority {ADIA}, one of the world's largest sovereign weaith funds. Mr. Shah started his career as
an investment analyst covering consumer, energy and finance sectors of the S&P 500 in the U.8.
Equity Market.
Mirza Mahmeod Ahmad
Director
—8
A barrister with a career spanning over 24 years, Mirza Mahmood Ahrad s a partner at Minto and
Mirza, Advocates and Solicitors. Mr. Ahmad has represented a number of public and private sector
companies during a profific career. Mr. Ahmad is BA and LLB from the University of Punjab and
LLM from University of Cambridge.
Saleem Zamindar
Director
@

Mr. Saleem Zamindar has over 21 years of experience in four countries in the areas of investment
management, board-level general management and international banking. Mr, Zamindar serves on
the Board of Directors of several publicly fisted and private limited companies. Mr. Saleem
Zamindar has an MBA from Durham University Business School, UK.




Mobin Saulat
Director

 J
Mr.Mobin Saulat is MD and CEG of inter State $as Systems Pvt. Lid. (1SGS). Mr. Saulat has cver 20
years ef experience in commercial and professional environments in Pakistan and abroad. He has
served as the Company Secretary and Finance Director of the Islamabad Electric Supply Corporation
(IESCO} Pvt. Lid.. Mr. Saulat was elected as the first Chairman of Board of Directors of TAP] (Pvt.) Ltd.
formed by the Consortium of Turkmenistan, Afghanistan, Pakistan and India for the execution and
operation of TAPI Pipeline Project.
Nawabzada Riaz Nosherwani
Director

9
A scion of Balochistan's eminent Nosherwani family, Nawabzada Riaz Nosherwani specializes in the
field of minerals and natural resources. He is the owner of Charkohan Mining in Quetta and Royal
Minerals Corporation and KSN Associates in Karachi.
Sardar Rizwan Kehar
Director

_.

Sardar Rizwan Kehar has over 36 years of experience in Pakistan and the USA in various fields
including Hi-Tech, International Barking, Finance, Management, Agriculture and Consuiting.
Mr. Kehar holds a Bachelor's Degree in Engineering and a Master's Degrees in Information Systems
and Finance. He is alsc an MBA in Marketing.
Azra Mujtaba
Director

.
Ms. Azra Mujtaba has served as Additional Finance Secretary, Ministry of Finance, Government of
Pakistan. She has held various senior management positions including Member (SP&S) at Federal
Board of Revenue, Commissioner {TFC/IP), Commercial Counsetor, Embassy of Pakistan in Italy,
Deputy Secretary at Prime Minister's Secretariat and Additional Director at Central Board of
Revenue, She have served as Director on the Beard of Pakistan Steel Mills.
Bilal Sheikh
Director

.

Mr. Bilal Sheikh is a seasoned banker with over 48 years of diversified experience in banking to his
credit since 1967. Mr. Sheikh has been CEC of various scheduled commercial banks for the last 17
years. He is a former CEG at Sindh Bank Ltd.. Prior to that, Mr. Sheikh served as President and CFO
at My Bank Ltd., PICIC Commercial Bank Ltd., Chairman, National Development Finance
Corporation {NDFC) and Deputy Managing Director, PICIC Ltd..

SUI' SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Muhammad Riaz Khan
Director

Muhammad Riaz Khan has served as MD and CEQ of OGDCL, Pakistan's premier Oif and Gas
Company. He has over 30 years of diversified experience in the Oil and Gas Sector, especially in
petroleum and gas engineering, production, joint ventures, leadership/managerial skills and Human
Resource Management. Mr. Khan is a Director on the boards of SSGG-LPG (Pvt.} Lid. and State
Petroleum Refining and Petrochemicat Corporation (Pyt.) Lid..

Nargis Ghaloo
Director

Ms. Nargis Ghaloo, an officer of Federal Government in BS-22, is presently posted as Chairperson
of State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan. She is a Certified Director from Pakistan Institute of
Corporate Governance (PICG). Previously, she has held positions of Additicnal Secretary Cabinet
Division, Government of Pakistan, Secretary Women Development and Executive Director, State
Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan. She recently attained certification in Company Direction
from the Institute of Directors, UK.

Furgqan Bahadur Khan

Director

Mr. Furgan Bahadur Khan is Additional Secretary, Ministry of Petrolebm and Natural Resources,
Government of Pakistan. Mr. Khan has experience of laying the policy framework related to
sectorial reform process including privatization and deregulation and is also responsible for
managing and implementing the approved policies in furtherance of the Economics Reforms
Agenda of the Government of Pakistan. After his promotion to BS-21, Mr. Khan joined the Ministry
of |nter-Provincial Coordination as Additional Secretary and served till March 2014,

Muhammad Arif Hameed
Director

—o

Mr. Muhammad Arif Hameed, Chief Executive and MD, Sui Northern Gas Pipefine Ltd. (SNGPL), is
a mechanical engineer by profession, registered with the Pakistan Engineering Council. Mr. Hameed
has 36 years of experience in the matural gas industry, particularly in the planning, designing,
construction and operation of transmission and distribution networks in Pakistan.

Shazad Dada

Director

Mr. Shazad Dada is CEQ and a member of the Board of Directors at Standard Chartered Bank
(Pakistan) Ltd.. As a seasoned banker and & prominent capital market professional, Mr. Dada has
over 25 years of diverse experience to his credit. He has also served as the Managing Director and
Country Chief at Deutsche Bank AG Pakistan and is a member of the Board of Directors at Karachi
Stock Exchange and AISEC. Mr. Dada is an MBA graduate from the Wharton Schoof of University of
Pennsylvania.




Present Board of Directors meeting in session at Head Office, Karachi
and via video conferencing

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED -@-




615t ANNUAL REPORT 2015

Present Board of Directors
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Agha Sher Shah Director




Shazad Dada* Director
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Mirza Mahmced Ahmad is an established advocate and is a partner at the
} Min and Mirza, Advocates anﬁ Soltcators His
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Muhammad Bilal Sheikh Director
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Board of Directors

Standing (L to R): Mirza Mahmood Ahmad 1 Furgan Bahadur Khan { Shazad Dada | Saleem Zamindar
Sitting (L to R); Agha Sher Shah | Khalid Rahman
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Standing (L to R): Nawabzada Riaz Nosherwani | Nargis Ghaloo | Muhammad Riaz Khan | Mebin Saulat
Qazi Mohammad Saleem Siddiqui
‘Sitting (L to R): Miftah lsmail (Chairman) 1 Sardar Rizwan Keher
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L to R: Furgan Bahadur Khan | Khalid Rahman




L to R: Nargis Ghaloo {Chairperson) | Mirza Mahmood Ahmad | Gazi Mohammad Saleem Sigdiqui
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Committees of the Board
As on June 30, 2015

The Board of Directors has established four committees namely Human Resource and Remuneration Committee, Finance and
Procurement Committee, Audit and Risk Committee and Special Committee of Directors on UFG. The primary function of these
committees is to assist the Board in effective and efficient discharge of its functions and to pravide feedback on matters of significant
importance for the Board's working.

The Board has approved Terms of Reference for each of the committees to ensure that the interest of the Company is safeguarded. The
composition each of these committees along with a synopsis of their Terms of Reference is given below:

Board HR and Remuneration Commitiee

The Board HR and Remuneration Committee is composed of the following:
Mr. Miftah lsmail - Ghairman

Mr. Khalid Rahman - Member (Managing Director)

Mr. Furgan Bahadur Khan - Member

Mr. M. Arif Hameed - Member

Mirza Mahmood Ahmad - Member

Mr. Saleem Zamindar - Member

The Terms of Reference of Board HR and Remuneration Committee inciude the following:

+ Tostudy and evaluate all HR-related issues presented by the Management and formulate concise recommendations for the Board.

« To review performance of the Managing Director on an annual basis and recommend the ingrement there of,

+ To review and endorse performance/potential assessment of GMs and SGMs.

«  To review and endorse the promations / demotions and other significant matters pertaining to the assignments of executives in
Grades VIl and IX.

« Ta review the Recruitment Policy and Procedure and recommend hiring of executives in Grades VIIl and IX.

« To review and endorse the HR plan including, but not limited to, Executive Training, Development, Career Planning, Potential
Assessment and Succession Planning. .

Board Finance and Procurement Committee

The Board Finance and Procurement Committee is composed of the fellowing:
Mr. Shazad Dada - Chairman

Mr. Khalid Rakman - Member {Managing Director)

Mirza Mahmood Ahmad - Member

Ms. Nargis Ghaloo - Member

Muhammad Riaz Khan - Member

Nawabzada Riaz Nosherwani - Member

The Board Finance and Procurement Committee reviews, provides feedback and takes construstive action in the following areas:
Corparate objectives and strategies developed by the Management.

Annual revenue and capital budgets.

Additional capital expenditure plans.

Autherity limits and approval policies of the Management.

Borrowing or financial arrangements.

Procurament Policies.

Procurement of materials and services exceeding the authority limits of the Management.

" & & 3 ” = &

Board Audit and Risk Management Committee

The Board Audit and Risk Management Committeg is composed of the following:
»  Agha Sher Shah - Chairman

Mr. Furgan Bahadur Khan - Member

Mr. Mohin Saulat - Member

Nawabhzada Riaz Nosherwani - Member

Sardar Rizwan Keher- Member

L » =




The Board Audit and Risk Management Committee periorms the following functions:

]

Ensures independence of external auditors; reviews the extent of non-audit work undertaken and the fees involved,
Reviews quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements of the Company, prior tc their approval by the Board of
Directors with focus on:

Major Departmental issues.

Significant adjustments resulting from the audit,

The Gaing Concern assumption.

Any changes in accounting policies and practices,

Compliance with applicable accounting standards.

Compliance with listing requlations and other statutory and regulatory authorities.

Compliance with Management Control Standards and Company Pelicies including ethics policy for goed corporate gevernance; and
Director's Report and any other published information to ensure that it is consistent with the financial statements.

* % % % % ¥ % %

Facilitates the external audit and discusses with the external auditors major observations arising from interim and final audits and any
matter that the auditers may wish to highlight {in the absence of the Management, where necessary).

Reviews Management's Letter issued by external auditors and Management's response thereto.

Ensures coordination hetween the internal and external auditors of the Company to aveid duplication or incomplete coverage as far
as possible.

Ascertains that the internal control systems inciuding financial and operational controls, accounting system and reperting structure
are adequate and effective, including risk management and security, and meets or exceeds the standards for professional practice,
Ensures continuing suitability of the organization structure at all levels.

Determings appropriate measures to safeguard the Company's assets and their performance including post facta review of major
investment projects and programs. _
Reviews the exposure of the Company to risk and any matters that might have a material effect on the Company's fiscal position,
Reviews the Company's Statement on Internal Control Systems prior to endorsement by the Board of Directors.

Institutes special projects, vaive for money studies or other investigations on any matter on its own initiative, or if so directed by the
Board of Directors, in consuiltation with the Chief Executive and to consider the remittance of any matter to the external auditors or to
any external body.

Determines compliance with the relevant statutory requirements.

Monitors compliance with the Best Practices of Corporate Governance and identification of significant violations.

Considers any other issue or matter on its own or as may be assigned by the Board of Directors.

Board Special Committee of Direciors on UFG
The Board Special Committee of Directors on UFG is composed of the following:

Sardar Rizwan Keher - Chairman

Mr. Khalid Rahman - Member (Managing Director)
Agha Sher Shah - Member

Mr. M. Arif Hameed - Member

Mirza Mahmood Ahmad - Member

Nawabzada Riaz Nosherwani - Member

Mr. Saleem Zamindar - Member

Muhammad Riaz Khan - Member

UFG Committee assists the Board in effective monitoring and control of Unaccounted-for-Gas (UFG)/gas losses. The Committeg performs
the following functions:

Holds regular meetings to review, provides feedback, makes recommendations and take actions based on the iﬁformationfda{a
presented.

Reviews monthly UFG statistical data of the Company and its different regions, in order to identify the geographical areas
contributing to UFG and assigns tasks to relevant departments for performing UFG-reduction activities.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notice of 61¢ Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 61% Annual General Meeting of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited (“the “Company”) will be held at
Pearl Continental Hotel, Karachi on Saturday, May 14, 2016 at 2:30 pm for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Ordinary Businass

1 Ta receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial $tatements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2015 together with the
Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thergon.

2 To confirm the appointment of M/s. Deloitte Yousuf Adil, Chartered Accountants as auditors of the Company for the year ended
June 30, 2016 and 1o fix thair remuneration.

Special Business

3 To consider and amend Article 102 of the Articles of Association of the Company and pass the foliowing special resalution, with or
without modification:

“Resolved that Article 102 of the Articles of Association of the Company be and is hereby amended {o be read as under:

102. The remuneration to be paid to the Directors for attending the Board of Directors and its Committees Meeting, shall be
Rs. 100,000/ per BoD and its Committees’ Meeting.

“Rasolved further that the Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to do all acts to effect the above Special Resolution of
the Company and to comply with all the necessary requirements of the law in this behalf,"

Other Business
4 To transact any other Business of the Company with the permission of the Chairman.

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from May 7, 2016 ta May 14, 2016 (both days inclusive) when no
transfer of shares will be accepted for registration.

By the Crder of the Board

Shoaib Ahmed
April 9, 2016 Company Secretary

Karachi
Statement under Section 160(1)(B) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984

This statemant sets out the material facts concerning the Special Business to bs transacted at the Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held on May 14, 2016,

Remuneration of Diractors

The Board of Directors has recommended that the proposals should be presented to the shareholders of the Company at the Annual
General Meeting for alterations/amendments in the Articles of Assaciation of the Company.

To revise the remuneration of the Directors for attending meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees in accordance with the
law, in order to attract and retain high profile/independent individuals on the Board of the Company successfully and in accordance with
good governance practices. In this regard, the Company is required to amend Article 102 of the Articles of Association of the Company.
All necessary requirements of law will be complied with in this regard.

The proposal for amendment in the Articles of Association of the Company is therefore being placed before the shareholders for their
consideration and if deemed appropriate to pass the following Special Resolution, with or without modification{s}.

“Resolved that Article 102 of the Articles of Association of the Company be and is hereby amended to be read as under:

102. The remuneration to be paid to the Directors for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees, shall be
Rs. 100,000/- per Board and its Committees’ Meetings.

“Rasolved further that the Company Secretary be and is hersby authorized to do all acts to effect the above Special Resolution of
the Company and to comply with all the necessary requirements of the law in this behaif.”




Notes:
1 Participation in Annual General Meating:

i) All members, entitled to attend and vote at the general meeting, are entitled to appoint another member in writing as thair proxy to
attend and vote on their behalf. A corporate entity, being @ member, may appoint any person, regardless whether they are a member
or not, as proxy. In case of Corporaig entities, a resolution of the Beard of Directors / Power of Attorney with specimen signature of
the person nominated to represent and vote on behalf of the cerparate entity shall be submitted to the Company along with cemplete
Proxy Form. The proxy holders are required to produce their original CNIC or original pagsport at the time of the mesting.

ii) The Proxy Form must be signed in order to be effective, and should be deposited at the Shares Registrar of the Company but not later
than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

Further Guidelines for COC Account Holders:

CDG Account Holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1 dated January 26, 2000
issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan,

A For attending the meeting:

i} Incase of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group account and their
registration details are upioaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his/her original Computerized
National Identity Card {CNIC) cr original passport at the time of attending the meeting.

i} In case of corporate entities, the Board of Directors resclution/power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be
produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.

B For appointing proxies:

i) Incase of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group account and their
registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the Proxy Form as per the requirements menticned beiow.

iiy The Proxy Form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall he mentioned on the form.

iii)y Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the Proxy Form.

i) The proxy shail produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

v) In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted (uniess
it has been provided earlier) along with Proxy Form to the Company.

2 Submission of Copy of CNIC/NTN Certiticate (Mandatory):

Valid copy of CNIC/NTN has to be provided to our Shares Registrar in case of physical sharehelders and in case of CDC account to its

Participant/Investor Account Services.

3 Payment of Dividend Efectranically (Optional):

Shareholders have been given an opportunity to authorize the Company to make payment of cash dividend through direct credit to
shargholders bank account. To opt for the dividend mandate opticn, the Dividend Mandate Form is availabie at the Company’s website i.e.
WWW.SS0C.COM.PK.

4  Electronic Transmission of Annual Audited Financial Statements and Annual General Mseting Notice through E-mail (Optional):

Shareholders who desire to receive the Company's Annual Audited Financial Statements and Annual General Meeting Notices through
e-mail are requested to fill the requisite form available on the Company's website i.e. www.ssgc.com.pk.

5 Change in Address:
Shareholders are requested to notify any change in address immediately guoting their folio number(s) to our Shares Registrar.

6 Minules of Last Meeting:
Copies of the minutes of the 60th Annual General Meeting held on April 16, 2016 will be available to the Members on request, free of cost.

REGISTERED OFFICE SHARES REGISTRAR

S5GC House, Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Sir Shah Suleman Road, COC House, 99-B, Block B,
Gulshan-e-lqbal, Block -14, SMCHS, Main Sharah-e-Faisal,

Karachi 76300, Pakistan Karachi, Pakistan

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Attendance of Directors at Meetings

Board Meetings

Name of Director

Mr. Miftah lsmail

Nr. Khalid Rahman

Mr. Aamir Amin

Agha Sher Shah

Ms, Azra Mujtaba

Mr. M. Arif Hameed

Mr. M. Bilal Sheikh

Mr. Mobin Saulat
Nawabzada Riaz Nosherwani
Sardar Rizwan Kehar

Mirza Mahmaood Ahmad
Mr. Saleem Zamindar

Mr. M. Riaz Khan

Mr. M. Raeesuddin Paracha
Ms. Nargis Ghaloo

Mr. Shazad Dada

Mr. Furgan Bahadur Khan
Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui

Mr. Shoaib Warsi

Mr. Arshad Mirza

Total Number of
Board Meetings*

17
07
06
17
17
17
17
17
17
17
17
17
11
08
09
10
04
n
09
13

Number of
Meeting(s) Atiended

15
06
06
1
02
12
o7
16
17
17
17
17
1
06
07
06
04
01
09
13




Board Audit Committee Meetings

Name of Dirgctor

Agha Sher Shah

Mr. Arshad Mirza

Mr. Mobin Saulat
Nawabzada Riaz Nosherwani
Sardar Rizwan Kehar

Mr. Saleem Zamindar

Mirza Mahmood Ahmad

Mr. M. Riaz Khan

Mr, Furgan Bahadur Khan

Total Number of Number of
Meetings™ Meeting(s) Attended
05 05
04 04
05 03
05 05
05 05
05 05
04 04
01 01
01 01

Board Finance and Procurement Committee Meetings

Name of Director

Ms. Nargis Ghaloo

Mr. Khalid Rahman

Ms. Azra Mujtaba

Mr. Zuhair Siddigui

Mr. Aamir Amin

Mirza Mahmood Ahmad
Mr. Shoaib Warsi

Mr. M. Raeesuddin Paracha
Mr. M. Riaz Khan
Nawabzada Riaz Nosherwani
Mr. Shazad Dada

Mr. M. Arif Hameed

Mr. Saleem Zamindar

Sardar Rizwan Kehar

Total Number of Number of
 Meetings* . : -I_'o'!e‘,elinglts:]_mtenda_d
07 06
04 04
12 02
02 02
03 02
12 12
08 06
03 03
08 07
08 08
07 03
04 04
01 01
01 0

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED ,
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Board Human Resource and Remuneration Committee Meetings

Name of Director Total Number of Number of
Meeiings* Meeting(s) Attended

Mr. Miftah Ismail 09 08

Mr. Zuhair Siddigui 01 01

Mr. Arshad Mirza 08 08

Mr. M. Arif Hameed 09 08
Mirza Mahmood Ahmad 09 09

Mr. Saleem Zamindar 09 09
Sardar Rizwan Kehar 09 09

Mr. Shoaib Warsi 03 03

Mr. Khalid Rahman 04 03
Agha Sher Shah )] )]
Furgan Bahadur Khan 01 H
Board Special Committee of Directors on UFG Meetings

Name of Director Total Number of Number of

Sardar Rizwan Kehar

Mr. Shoaib Warsi

Agha Sher Shah

Mr. M. Arif Hameed

Mirza Mahmood Ahmad
Nawabzada Riaz Nosherwani
Mr. Saleem Zamindar

Mr. M. Riaz Khan

Mr. Khalid Rahman

*Held during the pericd concerned Cirector was on the Board / Committee

Meetings*
07
03
07
a7
07
07
07
05
04

Meeting(s) Attended
07
03
06
03
07
07
07
05
04
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This section outlines Performance Indicators in
the form of graphical representations of financial
data and grovides Details of Distribution Network
and 6-Year Financial Highlights.
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Performance Indicators
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Details of Distribution Network
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Six-year Financial Highlights

Key Statistical Data

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Trading Results Rs. in million
Sales {excluding Gas Development Surcharge) 158,853 152,541 142,198 133,875 110402 112,274
Gross profit / {loss) (7,982) {8,968) 3,490 2,668 2,245 2,800
Profit befare tax {8,769) {5,810) 380 4,086 5519 7.013
Profit after tax {5,391) (3.753) 248 2,581 4,724 4,399
Operating Ratios %
Gross margin -4.91% -5.85% 2.30% 2.04% 1.96% 2.60%
Pre tax margin -5.39% -3.79% 0.25% 3.12% 4.82% 6.51%
Net margin -3.32% -2.45% 0.16% 1.97% 4.13% 4.08%
Financial Position Rs. in million
Shareholders equity 8,575 13,615 15,883 18,248 17,775 14,072
Property, plant & equipment 73,943 70,165 67,736 64,260 59 645 41,666
Net current assets (15,151) (5.774) 1,665 2,117 2,066 1,203
Long term assets 2,241 1,955 2,051 2,048 1,141 1,259
Long term liabilities 42,205 42,479 45317 38,925 34,825 30,056
Capital employed 36,441 38,521 44 251 38,791 36,518 30,752
Performance Rs. in million
Capital expenditure 7.278 6,506 7,335 7,883 10,340 6,040
Return on total assets % -1.95% -1.61% 0.13% 1.49% 3.37% 3.97%
Asset turnover ratio 0.64 0.71 0.82 083 0.91 1.02
Fixed assets turnover ratio 2.26 2.22 2.30 2.11 2.26 2.70
inventory Turnover Days 1.87 1.71 1.74 2.11 1.88 1.65
Return on equity % -48.59%  -25.45% 1.45% 1433%  29.67%  37.04%
Return on capital employed % -14.38% -9.07% 0.59% 6.77%  14.08% 13.99%
Valuation and Other Ratios
Earnings per share Rupees {6.12) (4.26) 0.28 2.93 5.36 5.24
Cash dividend - per share Rupees - - - 2.25 2.50 1.50
Dividend payout ratio % 0% 0% 0% 77% 47% 29%
Net assets per share (breakup vaiue) Rupees 8.73 15.46 18.03 2072 2018 16.77
Market value per share at 30 June Rupees 42.70 36.66 19.52 19.50 21.67 15.91
Price earnings ratio (6.98) (8.60) 69.28 6.65 4.04 303
Dividend yield % 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1154%  11.54% 9.43%
Debt ; Equity ratio 76:24 65:35 64:36 54:46 51:49 54:46
Current ratio 0.93 0.97 1.01 1.02 1.03 1.02

Debt service coverage ratio 0.84 083 2.22 218 1.27 1.54
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&€ The year 2014-15 was marked

by a distinctive transformation
with the advent of a new source
of energy in the country - the
import of LNG. 5y

Dear Sharehalder,

[ am pleased to present and share the Company’s 61st Annual
Report and Audited Financial Statements for the financial year

ending June 30, 2015, together with the Auditors’ Report thereon.

Energy Overview

Since past one decade, Pakistan’s economy has been under
severe stress. While the demand for energy has risen significantly,
supply has remained range-bound. Natural gas exploration has
continued to dip and consequently demand-supply gap has risen.
Gas output has tapered to around 4 billien cubic fest per day
{hcfd), while the demand has risen to 6 befd.

Fortunatety, FY 2014-15 was marked by a distinctive transformation
with the advent of new sources of energy in the country-the
import of LNG. In January 2015, Pakistan's first LNG terminal was
commissioned in a record time at Port Qasim Authority in Karachi.
The first consignment of LNG arrived at Hoating Storage

Re-gasification Unit {FSRU} arrived three months later in March
2015, effectively making Pakistan the newest member of the LNG
Club.

Arrival of LNG - Sailing towards Sustainability

As one of the key stakeholders in the LNG project, the Company,
during the year under review, embarked on developing an
ambitious infrastructure for transmitting re-gasified LNG 1o the
CONSUMErs.

The Company’s scope of responsihility includes receiving
re-gasified LNG and transferring the same to its customers and
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Ltd. (SNGPL) network through a
dedicated pipeline it is constructing. Work is fast progressing on
the proposed 42" dia., 352-km long pipeline for transporting 1.2
hillion cubig feet {hcf) capacity from Karachi to SNGPL network in
Sawan.

During the year, significant progress was made on RLNG project.
which is expected to be commissionad by Dacember 2016.
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Delay in finalization of the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2015

The delay in finalizing the financial staternents and hoiding of AGM
was due to the inability of OGRA in determining Final Revenue
Reguirement for FYs 2012-13 and 2013-14, primaridy dug to lack
of quorum in the Authority.

In its decision for FYg 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15, OGRA,
while aliowing the benefit of Non-Operating Income as per stay
granted by High Court, did not allow the following henefils:

«  Arrears of Royally received from Jamshoro Joint Venture
Limited (JJVL), under the Supreme Court Judgment of
December 2013, was not allowed as Non-Cperating Income
for the reason that no Stay was available for that peried.

Sale of LPG/NGL was also treated as Operating Income,
which was claimed by SSGC as Non-operating Income.

Aggrieved by the above treatment, the Company moved to Sindh

Financial Overview

During the period under review, the Company recorded a net |0ss
after tax of Rs. 5,391 million after incorporating major
disallowances and financial costs due to outstanding debts.

The summary of financial highlights is given below:

2014-15
(Rupees in Million)

Profit / (Loss) before taxation (8,769)
Provision for taxation 3,378
' ) )

0ss) after taxation {5,397

This net loss after tax was recorded after incorporating major
disallowances by Cil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA},
treatment of income from sale of Liguefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) /
Natural Gas Liquid (NGL}, determined by OGRA, and financial cost
due to outstanding debts.

Loss incurred during the year is primarily attributable to:

a} Disallowance of UFG by OGRA.

by Disallowance of provision for bad debts gver and abeve an
amount set by the regulator; and

¢) Delay in revision of consumer sales price resulting in
excessive financial charges incurred by the Gompany on
delayed payments to its creditors affecting adversely the
financial position of the Company.

High Court and the Court. in its grder. suspended OGRA's
decision whergin above incomes was treated as operating income,

Despite Sindh High Court's arder, OGRA did not 1ssue the revised
Determination. The matter was again referred to the High Court
with a request that OGRA be directed to comply with the Court
Order afready passed on 20 November 2015. However, in spite of
subsequent hearings, the matter remains vnresobved till the date

of approval of Financial Statements by the Board of Directors.

Accordingly, the henefit of the ahove stay has net been availed by
the Company for want of revised OGRA Determination. This is
explained in detail in Note 1.3.2 of the Financial Statements.

Consequently, the Financial Statements of FY 2014-15 got delayed
due to non-finalization of Financial Statements for FYs 2012-13
and 2013-14 as stated above.

During the year under review, the volumetric loss due to UFG was
59 bef compared to 58.4 bef during 2013-14. This resulted in UFG
disallowance of Rs. 10.2 billion during current year as cempared
to Rs. 9.9 billion during 2013-14. To arrest the rising UFG trend,
the Company took a number of steps within its control. The
Company recognized the uncontrollable factors and consequently
raised the matter with the Ministry of Petraleum and Natural
Resources (MP&NR) at the Economic Coordination Committeg
{ECC) level. Policy guidelines were subsequently issued to OGRA
tor allowing the volume pilfered by non-consumers, volume
consumed in law and order affected areas and impact of change in
bulk to retail ratic on UFG, using 2003-04 as the base year. Policy
guidelines emphasized that provision for doubtful debts may also
be determined at minimum of 1% of sales. In its determination for
FY 2014-15, OGRA recognized the impact of law and order
affected areas and non-consumers to only a certain extent.
However, neither the impact of bulk to retail ratio was allowed at
all by OGRA nor was the provision for doubtful debts permitted as
1% of sales. This non-compliance of EGC guidelines by OGRA has
adversely affected the financial health of the Company. The
Company is following up extensively with OGRA for
implementation of complete ECC guidelines. If the complete
benefit of ECC guidelines is allowed to the Company, the
additicnal after tax prefit would be Rs. 8.1 hillion,

In FY 2014-15, the Company earned a revenue of Rs. 4.9 billion
from the sale of LPG and Rs. 2.6 billion from the sale of NGL.
Howaver, in its determination of Final Revenue Requirement for
FY 2014-15, OGRA did not allow treatment of income from sale of
LPG and NGL as Non-Operating Income.

()




0On taking up the matter to Sindh High GCourt, the Court suspended
the above treatment, thus requiring OGRA to issue a revised
revenue determination which has not been issued 1ill date. If the
OGRA had issued the revised determination, the Financial

Statements would have reflected an after tax profit of Rs. 4.9 biliion.

Receivahles Situation

Receivables from KE and PSML.

During FY 2014-15, receivable situation of K-Electric (KE} and
Pakistan Steel Mills Corporation (Pvt.) Ltd. (PSML} remained the
same as in the previous years. The Management s vigorously
pursuing recovery suit filed against KE amounting to Rs. 55.7
billion. At the same time, the Management is in constant liaison
with the concerned ministries to expedite the recovery of
outstanding dues from KE and PSML. It is expected that as soon
as the matter is permanently resolved by the Government of
Pakistan, the overall financial position of the Company will
improve. The claim of the Company against KE and PSML, as of
June 30, 2015 is Bs. 62,641 million and Rs. 35,383 million,
respectively.

Receivables fram SNGPL on account of RLNG
During the year under review, the Company started swapping
natural gas with SNGPL in lieu of RLNG, which it received from

Engro Elengy Terminai Pvt. Lid. (EETPL}, in this regard, PSO
purchases LNG from external LNG suppliers which is regasified
at Floating Storage and Regasification Unit (FSRU) by EETPL for
onward supply to the Company (SSGC} on behalf of SNGPL or
other buyers. Company is swapping natural gas with SNGPL in
lieu of RLNG which the Company receives from EETPL.

The Company has billed an amount of Rs. 3,115 million till June
30, 2015 to SNGPL in respect of actual re-gasification charges,
which were billed to the Company by EETPL. However, SNGPL
acknowledged to the extent of Rs. 995 million based on RLNG
price determination by OGRA at the rate of $ 0.66/MMBTU.
Further, SNGPL has also refused to pay the capacity and utilization
charges pertaining to RLNG purchased by Pakarab Fertilizer
Company Limited (PFL). The Company has written a letter to the
MP&NR to resolve the matter, the reply of which is awaited.

The Company is pursuing the matter of price determination by
OGRA based on actual regasification charges paid to EETFL
through the MP&NR. In this regard, a committee comprising of
Federal Secretaries of Ministries of P&NR, Water and Power,
Finance and Law Division has heen constituted which is working
to provide its recommendations to the ECC on the matter.

Helm of Affairs: On January 3, 2015, industry veteran Mr. Khalid Rahman was appeinted as Chief Executive and Managing Director of SSGO

SUI' SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED ( )
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Dedication: Projects and Construction workers focused on a pipeline laying project in Sindh

Operational Review

SSGC is driven by its core wvalues of integrity, creativity,
gxcellence, teamwork, transparency and responsibility to
stakeholders. In alignment with the Company’s mission, S5GC
endeavors to provide natural gas facilities to an expanding
customer base in a safe, reliable and affordable manner. Division
and Departmeni-wise details of projects and achigvements during
FY 2014-15 are as under:

Projects - Engineering Services

As the import of LNG to Pakistan became a reality in 2014-15,
after vears of formulation, the Company embarked on
implementing the first phase of the LNG project. In the first phase,
the Company commissioned a 427 dia. x 17-km pipeline from
Custody Transfer Station (CTS) from Bin Qasim to Pakiand in
Karachi, in March 2015.

The Company laid down the pipeling as a service contractor. Wark
on several segments for eventual transmission of RLNG to
required consumption nodes will be carried out in the next fiscal
year,

Augmentation Projest: The augmentation of 20” dia. 6-km supply
main from Karachi Terminal to Hasan Square in Karachi was
completed in Septembar 2014, The completed segment helped

hoost gas distribution system of Karachi's Western Region for
pravision of uninterrupted gas supply to the residential areas of
Liaguatabad, Nazimabad and SITE Industrial Area.

Upcoming Projects related to LNG

42" dia. x 14-km Nara-Sawan Pipeline Project: This
transmission pipeling is required to transpoart BLNG as per
ailocation mechanism to SNGPL at Sawan. The project will be
commissioned by October 2015 at an estimated cost of Rs. 2,341
million.

42" dia. x 342-km Pakland to RS-Nara Project: This project
invalves laying a 42" dia. x 342-km pipeline from SMS Pakland to
RS-Nara for transporting 1.2 bef RLNG independently to SNGPL.
The project is expected to be commissioned by December 2016 at
an estimated cost of Rs. 34,905 million.

Installation of 6 Compressors at HQ-2 Nawabshah: On
materialization of a 42" dia. x 342-km pipeline {Pakland to Sawan}
project for transporting RLNG to SNGPL, six Turbo Compressor
Units of approximately 30,000 HP compression with flow capacity
of 200 millian standard cubic feet of gas per day (mmscid) each
are required at Nawabshah to boost 1.2 beid gas for meeting
desired delivery pressure of 1,115 psig at Sawan.

The project is expected to be commissioned by December 2016 at
an estimatad cost of Rs. 8,239 million.




24" dia. x 21-km Interlink Pipeline hetween Pakland tg Khadeji:
In order to transmit RLNG from Pakiand to Khadsji, near Karachi,
a 24" dia. x 21-km Interlink Pipeline has been envisaged. The
proiect is expected to be commissioned by March 2016 at an
estimated cost of Rs. 1,039 million.

Relocation of Dadu Compressor: Dadu Compressor Station was
commissioned in 1934 when two- units were installed at the
station, each with a flow capacity of 120 mmscfd. The Station
remained operational till January 2013. Recently, the Company
Management decided to make the units functional once again by
re-installing them at Daur, near Nawabshah, HQ-2.

The objective behind this exercise was to achieve the desired
delivery pressure of 1,315 pounds per square inch gage (psig) at
Sawan for eventual SNGPL consumption. The project will be
commissioned by November 2015 at an sstimated cost of
Rs. 1,400 million.

Other Upcoming Projects

8” dia. x 85-km pipeline from Jhal Magsi to Shori: This project
involves laying an 8" dia. x 85-km transmission pipeline to
integrate Jhal Magsi field to QPL system at Shori for a projected
supply of 14 mmscfd gas. The project is expected to he

As the import of LNG into Pakistan became a
reality in 2014-15 after years of formulation,
the Company embarked on implementing the
first phase of the LNG project during the year.

commissioned by December 2017 at an estimated cost of
Rs. 1,116 million.

24" dia. x 33-km Tando Adam to Masu Loopline Project: This
project involves laying a 24” dia. x 33-km transmigsion pipeling
from Tando Adam to Masu in Sindh for catering to United Energy
Pakistan Ltd's (UEPL) Naimat-Basal gas volumes to Karachi. The
project is expected to be commissioned by the end of 2015 at an
estimated cost of Rs. 1,630 million.

24" dia. x 31-km pipeline from Attock Cement Pakistan Ltd.
(ACPL) to Surjani: The industrial and commercial customers of
SITE Industrial Area have for long been faced with low pressure
issues. In order to lessen the gas pressure issues, a 24" dia. x
31-km project has been planned. The project is expected to be
commissioned by December 2017 at an estimated cost of
Rs. 1,408 million.

24 dia. x 34-km pipeline from Shikarpur to Jacocabad: In order
to mitigate low pressure bottlenecks, a 24" dia. x 34-km lgopline
from Shikarpur to Jacocabad has been planned to make additional
gas available to meet the growing demand in Balochistan region.
The project is expected to be commissioned by December 2017 at
an estimated cost of Rs. 1,435 million.

SUNSQUTHZRN GAS COMPANY LIMITED ( )
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Pipeline Integrity: Company enginears and workers invelved in pipefing coating and other refated jobs

Transmission

Cathodic Protection

During the year under review, the Company continued to focus on
many facets of Cathodic Protection (CP) for the atm of controlling
pipeling corrosion. The Transmission team carried out coating
and wrapping of 10.5 kms (34,425 Running Feet) of Indus Left
Bank Pipeline (ILBP) and Indus Right Bank Pipeling {IRBP). In
addition, 7 ground beds were renewed on ILBP, IRBP and Queita
Pipeline {QPL). Mcreover, Close Interval Potential Survey spread
over a distance of 223 kms was carried out at ILBP and iRBP. In
addition, four new CP stations were installed on ILBP and |IRBP
and 13 solar powered stations were upgraded an ILBP, IRBP and
BGFIP by adding solar modules and replacing old exhausted
hatteries.

Pipeline Maintenance

« Welding and fabrication of 20' and 24" dia. pipelines and their
integration with 24" dia. Kadanwari and 20" dia. Sawan gas
pipelines were carried out at RS-Nara for swapping gas to
SNGPL. _

« 320 feet of exposed and damaged 16" dia. |LBP was replaced
with the new one and buried under a 13 feet depth. For the
flow of rain water, the surface was leveled and water path was
widened at Sukkan Nadi.

= Fabrication, welding, installation and commissioning of a new
regulation setup at HQ-2 was undertaken for gas swapping
with SNGPL.

« Retrieval of regulation set up, fittings and valves from Sales
Meter Station (SMS) Fauji Fertitizers {FJFC) was undertaken
for installation at Pakland Valve Assembly for RLNG project.

» Retrieval of fittings and valves from Pak Steel Valve Assembly
was undertaken for installation at Pakland Valve Assembly for
RLNG project.

» 18"and 12" dia. pipelines were intercannected with each other
at Valve Assembly in Shori.

Compression

In-house overhauling of Caterpillar and Waukesha gas generators
were carried out at Shikarpur and Dadu compressor statians.

Main Pipeline Instrumentaticn

* Installation of a new Actuater, in place of gear cperator and
power gas tubing, was carried out at SMS Thatta ta make it
operational thraugh SCADA System.

»  Two low capacity control valves were replaced with high
capacity cantrol valves at SMSs Chemivisco and Naudero to
meet increasing gas load demand.

» Installation and cammission of a new Flow Computer at HQ-2
for the measurement of gas swapping with SNGPL.




Engineering Feat: A view of an overhead pipeline installation in Jamshoro

o 42" dia. % 17 km newly laid BLNG pipeline was purged,
pressurized and commissianed from Engro CTS (Zero Point)
to Pakland.

» Instalfation and commission of new regulation setup was
carried out at MVA Bajara and HQ-Dadu for gas swapping with
SNGPL.

Measurement Transmission

Measurement Transmission Department works towards ensuring
accurate measurement of gas volume and energy at purchase and
sale points. To achieve this objective, the following major jobs
were carried-out, in addition to routing activities of operation and
maintenance of gas measurement equipment;

» |Installation of a Custody Transfer Meter Station was carried

out for delivering RLNG to SNGPL. The Meter Station has
been eguipped with state-of-the-art gas flow computers, Gas
Chromatographs and an environment-friendly solar system to
provide reliable power to metering egquipment.

Instaflation and commission of check meters at Points of
Deliveries (PoDs) at Zarghun, Sinjharo, Meher Nur Bagla and
Sujawal for verification of gas volumes delivered by gas
producers.

Installation of environment friendly solar power systems to
provide reliable power for gas metering equipment at PODs
Check Meter Sui, Mazarani, Zamzama and Hassan Re-deiivery
meter for SNGPL at Sui.

Instaliation of oxygen analyzer, H2S analyzer ang
hydrocarbon dew point analyzer was carried out to further
enhance the testing capability of Gas Quality Measuring
Laboratory at Karachi Terminal.

' Nerve Centre: A view of HQ Dadu transmissian network

SUI'SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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hk During the year under review,

Distribution South continued to
concentrate on pipeling
augumentation and rehabilitation
works in its territory. gy

Distribution South

Distribution South is responsible for all areas of Karachi city.
During FY 2014-15, Distribution South was engaged in a number
of infrastructure expansion and UFG-reduction activities.

While. 125 kms of normal expansion vork was carried out, a tofal
of 18 kms of pipeline were laid to reinfarce the existing network.
In addition, 17 new Town Border Stations {TBSs) and 13 new
Pressure Reducing Statigns (PRSs) were alsc installed. 22 TBSs
were modified during the year under review.

During the year, 2,290 kms and 1,6548 kms of underground leak
survey and rectification, respectively, were carried out.

In addition, 78.874 overhead leak survey and rectification jobs
were undertaken for the objective of reducing UFG and
envirgnmental hazards.

The Distribution team also made 12,477 disconnections of
customers invelved in blatant gas thefts. In addition, 73 meters
were installed at TBSs and 17 segments were created. The
Department carried out reconciliation of 90 UFG zones.

Through Teugh Terrains: Pipeline iaying work in progress in Balochistan




Distribution North

The Distribution North covers all areas in Sindh (gxcluding
Karachi} and the entire Balochistan. During FY 2014-15 in
Hyderabad and Nawabshah regions, the North team conducted a
number of infrastructure maintenance and expansion activities, as
well as UFG reduction tasks, which included the rehabilitation of
pipeline mains and services, reinforcements, underground and
overhead leak rectifications, replacement of PUG meters and new
connections.

Lower Sindh (Hyderabad and Nawabshah)

During the year under review, 24 new towns and villages were
connected to the existing network by laying aver 69 kms of
distribution mains and service lines. In addition, 13.6 kms of
distribution maing and service lines were rehabilitated. While
normai pipeline expansion of 32 kms was carried out, 2.4 kms of
reinforcement work was also carried out. On the other hand, as
part of UFG-reduction activities, whereas 163,095 overhead leak
surveys wers conducted, 76,162 overhead leak rectifications and
underground leak rectifications, spreading over 4,048 kms, were
carried out. 14 Town Border Stations were also added and
modified and 5 PRSs were added to the network. In addition,
22,895 new domestic connections were given.

Balachistan Region (Quetta, Pishin, Sibi, Dera
Allah Yar and Sui)

During the vear under review, the Balochistan Region Team laid
down 26 kms and 70 kms of distribution mains and service lines
respectively. in addition, 34.3 kms of distributicn lines and 10.2
kms of service lines were reinforced and rehabilitated. Moreover,
12,407 new gas connections were given during the year.

During the year under review, 831 kms of underground leak
survey was carried out as part of UFG-reduction activities.
Moreover, 74,956 overhead leak survey activities were also
undertaken. The concerned UFG-control team performed caging

k € pistribution North conducted a

infrastructure,
expansion
its areas of

number  of
maintenance and
activities in
operation. T

of 26,783 meters and disconnected the lines of 372 commercial
and 13,848 domestic defaulters. During the same vear, 16 new
TBSs were added to the system while 12,705 domestic gas meters
Passing Unregistered Gas {PUG) and 18,915 old meters were
changed.

Waork is afoot in laying down 16" dia. 38-km parallel line from
Quetta to Mastung as part of the Company’s reinforcement and
rehabititation plan. The project is being buiit at a cost of Rs. 840
million angd stands to benefit more than 12,000 residents of
Mastung, Kalat and en-route villages by solving the low pressure
problems faced by the population. The project is being carried out
in two phases. The first phase kicked off on March 1, 2015 and
was completed on June 30, 2015.

Customer Comfor!

in Balochis
tow, W pressure prob

SUI' SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED




Management
Committee

| to R: Irfan Zatar (SGM-Special Projects) | Dr. Ejaz Ahmed (ASGM-Customer Services}
| Syad Fasihuddin Fawad (GM-Regulatory Affairs) | Shoaib Ahmed (Company Secretary)
| Asim Tirmizi (Project Director-Liquified Gases) | Fayyaz Merchant (SGM-Enginesring Services)
| Muhgmmad Amin Rajput (Chief Financial Otficer)




L o R: Khalid Rahman (Managing Director) ! Mohammad Ahmed Siddiqui (ASGM-Procurement and Inventary Management)
| Saeed Larik (ASGM-Distribution South) | Nisar Ahmed Sheikh (GM/Incharge-Distribution North)
| Asad Saeed Khan {(SGM-Human Resource) | Amir Mumtaz Khan (ASGM-General Services)
Not in Pictire; Adnan Saghir Siddiqui { ASGM-Transmission)
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LNG Import

Pakistan is currently facing an acute shortage of natural gas.
The Country's constrained demand for gas has reached 6
BCFD whereas jocal gas production hovers around 4 BCFD.
This widening gap between supply and demand of energy
has posed a grave threat to the accelerated growth of
country and is estimated to cost approximately two percent
of GDP annually.

To overcome the shortage of natural gas, the Government of
Pakistan {GoP) has chalked out various energy mix options.
Of these, bringing LNG to the shores of Pakistan has finalty
materialized.

By virtue of the efforts of the Company's Liquefied Gases
(LGs} Department, services for storage and regasification of

LNG were progured from Engro Elengy Terminal (Pvt.)
Limited (EETPL). The Terminal was developed in a recerd
time of eleven months and was successfully commissioned
on March 28, 2015. Five cargoes of LNG procured by PSO
{nominated by GoP) till June 30, 2015 at EETPL terminal
were successfully re-gasitied.

Approximately, 15 bef equivalent to the energy content of 16
Million MMBTU of RLNG has been injected into the
Company's high pressure transmission network and an
equivalent energy content of indigenous gas of the same
volume has been swapped with SNGPL from various gas
fields.
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Unaccounted-for-Gas
(UFG) Control

UFG, in parlance of Gas Distribution and Transmission Gompany

means the difference between gas purchased in volume and gas

used internally by the Company for its operations. UFG results

from a number of factors, which, inter afia, comprises of the

following:

(i) Gas Theft (meter/regulator tampering, direct
connections and self-load enhancement)

(i} Measurement errors, meter tampering and meter getting slow
with time and use; and

(iii} Leakages in overhead and underground pipelines due to
corrosion, poar workmanship and external damages.

illegal

During the year under review, UFG stcod at 13.62%.

In addition to the above three factors, there are some external
factors that are beyond the Company's control. These factors
include bulk to retaif ratio, volatile law and order situation,
government’s moratorium on new connections and new towns’
extension. All these factors continued to contribute towards

Controllable Factors

+ (Gas Theft
easurement Errors

€k e Company intensified its
efforts to curb gas theft by
conducting regular raids in its
franchise areas. 9y

The Menage: After a raid, Balochistan team displaying
accessories used in gas theft

significant increase in UFG. The Company, nonetheless, took
concerted efforts to control UFG by replacing defective meters,
rectifying leakages and installing cyber locks at industrial
premises. In addition, the Company continued to undertake
ami-gas theft raids which helped to save volumes.

In Aprii 2015, SSGC became the first ever utility to set up a police
station dedicated to bring to book miscreants involved in gas
theft. This dedicated pelice station facilitates the Company in
registering FIRs, collecting evidence and presenting chalians
before courts.

Uncontrollable Factors

« Buik to Retail Ratio

* Volatile law and order situation
* Government Mozatori

= New Towns Bxiansio:

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Customer Services

Customer Relations Department (CRD)

The Company's commitment towards providing quality service to
its customers is its Unigue Selling Proposition. During the year
under review, the Department's executives and staff, facilitated by
1198 Emergancy Yans, Contact Centres and Task Forces, received
and rectified complaints of various nature from 2.7 million
customers while fighting the menace of UFG in Sindh and
Balochistan.

While the teams attended to 377,841 customer complainis of
various nature, the Goniact Centre agents responded to 514,398
customers' calls. The Department also continued to create mass
awareness about energy canservation and hazards resulting from
gas leakages and theft through print and electronic media
advertisements. In all, 102,000 PUG meters were replaced.

Gas theft confrol: The CRD Task Force intensified its drive against
gas theft, a major factor behind UFG, by undertaking more than
1,024 raids against 85,879 non-customers in Karachi, Hyderabad,
Nawabshah, Sukkur, Larkana and Balochistan. In doing so, 4,948
mmcf of gas volume was saved, which in monetary terms amount
to Rs. 1,392 million. The Department raised gas theft claims
against non-customers through installation of bulk meters by
conducting 739 raids in Karachi, Hyderabad, Nawabshah and
Larkana. In doing so, 5,181 mmef volume of gas was saved, that
amounts to Rs. 1,812 million in monetary terms.

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited

Billing

The Company is committed towards conducting accurate and
timely reading and bill distribution of its rising customer base on
a monthly basis. The billing department is aiso involved in number
of activities including handling of customer gueries, analyzing
different aspects of sale and conducting multiple surveys. Like the
previous year, the Department made strenuous efforts to secure
its debts. In this regard an amount of Rs. 2,941 million was
collected to enhance the Gas Supply Deposit {GSD) of all the
categories of customers.

Ag part of its UFG-reducing activity, during the year under review,
the Billing Department segregated and redefined 30 sites as UFG
zones. The Department also identified those consumers, who
were involved in theft / slowing down of gas meters and charged
196 mmef on such consumers,

Nil and minimum consumption customers’ survey was carried out
to identify PUG / tempered cases. 323,950 from all the categories
of customers were surveyed and over 87,000 tampered and PUG
cases were identified. In addition, 46,048 gas theft cases and
33,893 cases for rehabilitation were identified for necessary
action.

Workshops were organized to provide training on hand-held
computers and data processing to meter readers and data
pracessing personnel, In addition, boot camps for Billing's
executives and staff on Customer Care and Billing System and
Statistic Analyzing System were arranged to analyze sales volume
and billing queries.

wies mm e waE W g
)




Recovery of Dues

The primary task of Recovery Department is to take necessary
steps for realization of maximum possitle amount due against gas
biils. During the year under review, the Departmant carried out the
following activities:

Issuance of Notices/Reminders: Issued one million
notices/reminders to defaulting customers to remind them of
their moral/tegal responsibility.

Disconnaction of Domestic Defaulters: 126,733 defaulting
domestic customers, who owed Rs. 2,688 miillion to the
Company, had their connections disconnected on failure to
settle their bills despite repeated persuasion,

Persvasion of High Value Defaulters: Contacted high value
government/buik/domestic defaulters in order to convince
them to settle their dues.

Media Campaign: Conducted aggressive media campaign
through press and TV channgls,

Facilitation Camps: Set up camps at thickly populated
apartments and localities to provide them convenience of
installment, and prompt reconnection,

Surveillance and Monitoring (S&M)

During the year in review, the S&M teams were involved in the
following activities:

»

The year saw FIA and SSGC teams carrying out joint raids
against gas theft. In this regard, the Company nominated

regional in-charges of S&M Department who coordinated
with FIA officials in their regions to affect crackdown against
gas theft. Involvement of FIA has heiped the Department in
creating deterrence against the customers,

FIA is also helping the Company's field teams to carry out
operation against gas theft culprits in No-Go Areas, where
access to these areas was impossible in the past. 40 FIRs
were lodged against culprits in coordination with FIA and
S8GC police station. In addition, 28 applications were
submitted in local police stations against gas thieves.
Furthermare, more than 775 legal notices were sent to
unacknowiedged claimed customers for recovery of
outstanding claim amount.

Surveiliance activities have been increased their manifold, in
order 1o comb out areas where UFG level is high.

Almost all industrial customers are being cyber locked, in
order to avoid unauthorized access to the Customer Meter
Station (CMS). Only authorized persons our given the right to
access CMSs.

Ultrasonic meters were installed on selected potential theft
industrial/commercial customers to help monitor meter
reversals/direct use of gas.

Electronic Velume Correctors (EVCs) were installed, across all
the industries, in order to keep & strict check and balance on
Gas consumption/Abnormalities.

Category-wise volume claimed from gas theft raids undertaken by S&M

Bulk Domestic

Gemmercial

Domestic

Category of Customers

Industriat

157,566

1000 10,060

|

100,000 1000,000

Gas Volume in Million Cubic Feet (MCF)

8 Bulk Domastic

= Commerciat

Domestic ™ Industrial
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Built to L.ast: A meter plant worker ensuring guality control of meters being manufactured at the plant

Meter Manufacturing
Plant

SSGC established its Mater Manufacturing Plant {(MMP) in 1875
for the primary airm of fulfilling the country's domestic gas meter
requirement. At present, two types of domestic gas meters are
under production / assembly at MMP: namely Remus G-1.6 {0.8
liter capacity, completely indigenized) and Gallus 2000 G-4 (1.2
liter capacity) meters manufactured under the license of M/s Itron,
France. Besides catering to internal requirements of the gas
meters, the meter plant supplies units to SNGPL, its biggest
customer. The Meter Plant is also engaged in exporting limited
quantities of G-1.6 Gas Metars to Germany since 2008.

During the year 2014-15, the Meter Plant produced 614,680 gas
meters. In addition, the Plant also supplisd 368,540 gas meters to
SNGPL and 293,339 gas meters to SSGC to fulfill the
requirements of gas meters for new connections and scheduled
replacements. The profit generated from meter piant operations
amounted te Rs. 115 million. During the year, MMP made the
following changes to its facilities to ensure guality improvement
and enhance productivity of existing G-1.6 and G-4 Gas Meters:

= Incorporated Jigs and Fixtures to check parts, sub-assemblies
and assemblies.

» Added two state-of-the-art Calibrations Ramps in Calibration
Section,

Installed computerized Under Water Leak Test Machine for
G-4 Gas Meters.

» [nstatled and commissiened Autamatic Screw Driving Unit for
G-1.6 Gas Meters.

» Installed and commissioned Automatic Gluing Maching for
G-1.6 Gas Meters.

In view of the rising UFG trend, the Meter Plant, in collaboration
with SNGPL and ltron, made appreciable efforts to develop and
improved version of existing G-4 meter with additional anti-
tampering and dust proof features.

For Controlling UFG:

is moch more ro




On the Rebound: LPG Plant at Port Qasim Authority registered impressive operational profit

SSGC-LPG (Pvt.) Ltd.
(Subsidiary Company)

During the year under review, SSGC-LPG (Pvi.) Ltd. sales volume
was 31,654 MT (2013-14; 34,211 MT). Significant growth was
seen during the year in Bulk Business Segment. Decline in volume
was mainly due to short supplies, otherwise the volumes would
have been higher. Market share remained at 4% and the
Company, for the first time since 2011-12, was able to cover all its
operating cost and depreciation and earned an operating profit of
Rs. 53 million, compared to the corresponding period last year.

The Company is clearly on a recovery path and after making a loss
of Rs. 447 million in 2013-14, achieved an operating profit thig
year.

The Terminal business remained closed for 8 months due to
pipeline repair work, which started in January 2015. The Company
handled 17,300 MT (19% market share) till June 2015, earning a
revenue of about Rs. 80 million from terminal operations. Despite
partial operaticn of the Terminal, the Company sarned operating
profit. However, there was a 10ss after tax amounting to PKR 138
million which was due to heavy finangial charges and taxation. The
Company is expected to become profitable from 2015-16
onwards.

Measurement

Measurement Distribution: The Measurement Department is
responsible for ensuring accurate measurement of gas volume
through Operations and Maintenance of Customer Meter Stations

{CMSs) of Industrial custemers, throughout the franchise areas of.

Sindh and Balochistan, During the vyear under review,
Measurement Distribution performed the following activities:

* For reconcifiation of gas sales and purchase of distribution
segments, 365 Remote Monitoring Units were installed on
meters of TBSs and PRSs.

»  For hourly monitoring of gas consumption of industrial units,
an additional 504 Remote Monitaring Units were installed.

« To ensure accuracy of industrial meters, field proved 1,395
meters at customer sites with the help of a 10M fiald prover.

* Replaced 360 faulty / PUG / Slow industrial meters.

* For precise measurement of gas sale, the Department
installed 523 Electronic Volume Corrector (EVCs) on large
industrial customers.

» Upgraded electronic hardware of 1,000 existing Remote
Manitering Units.

p)

Precise Measurement; Field prover is used to check
accuracy of industrial meters

Meter Repair Shop KT and Hyderabad: The Meter Repair Shop
repaired 390 faulty industrial meters and 2,791 commercial
meters. 12,124 meters tested for thefttampering were sent by
CRD and S&M Departments. In additian, in-house proving of 150
industrial meters was conducted, Furthermore, a 20M Prover was
installed at Meter Repair Shop, Hyderabad.

SUi SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Regulation and Tariff

« The Company successfully complied with Qil and Gas
Regulatory Authority (OGRA) specified Performance and
Service Standards and License Conditions for undertaking
reguiated activities of transmission, distribution and sale of
natural gas.

+ During the year under review, the Company filed its petition
before OGRA for determination of its Estimated Revenue
Requirement (ERR) for FY 2015-16 in which it requested net
shortfall of Rs 155.24 per MMBTU. This included decrease in
prescribed prices by Rs. 14.68 per MMBTU for FY 2015-16
and Rs 169.92 per MMBTU for previous years. The public
hearing was conducted on September 16, 2015 in Karachi and
September 18, 2015 in Quetta.

» Final Revenue Requirement for FY 2013-14 was filed on
March 20, 2015. OGRA held hearing for the same on August
25, 2015 at Karachi, In the instant petition pursuant to Gabinet
Committee directives and subsequently the Economic
Ceordination Committee (EGC) decision dated November 20,
2014, volumes related to the following have been taken into
revenue requirements:
a.  Volume pilfered by non-consumers.
b.  Volume consumed in law and order affected areas; and
¢.  Impact of change in Bulk Retail Ratio.

The ECC also approved provision for doubtful debts at a

minimum of 1% of the sales.

»  During the period under review, the Company filed its Motion
tfor Review Petition against DERR for FY 2014-15 on July 28,
2014, requesting for an increase in prascribed prices by
Rs. 12.25 per MMBTU and subsequently on October 31, 2014
fited a Review Petition for FY 2014-15 to allow price increase
of Rs. 27.74 per MMBTU, conseguent upon changes in
well-head prices and estimates of gas off-takes with the
request to treat the MFR as an integral part of the instant
Review Petition. However, due to lack of quorum at 0GRA, the
Petitions could not be considered prior to close of FY
2014-15, thersfore becoming irrelevant owing to the
availability of actual accounts.

The Company submitted its petition for Total Revenue
Requirement for FY 2014-15, requesting net increase of
Rs. 68,138 million or Bs 191.95 per MMBTU which included
Rs. 24,594 million for FY 2014-15. However, in the
Determination, the Authority determined a shorifall of
Rs. 23,468 million including Rs. 5,695 milfion for FY 2014-15
or an increase in the Company's prescribed prices, effective
July 1, 2014 by Rs. 66.11 per MMBTU (Rs. 16.04 per MMBTU
for FY 2014-15).

The Authority allowed UFG target at 7% and treated Late
Payment Surcharge, Meter Manufacturing Profit, Sale of
Gondensate and Royalty from JJVL as Non-cperating Incomes
in line with the stay order granted by Sindh High Court (SHC).

Internal Audit

Internal Audit’s function in the Company is carried out through an
independent in-house Internal Audit Department to assist the
Board of Directers and the Management in sustaining and
persistently improving internal controls in accordance with the
business risks appraisal. The Iinternal Audit Department is headed
by a Chief Internal Auditor, functionally reporting to Board Audit
Committee (BAC) and administratively 1o the Managing Director
of the Company. The performance of the Internal Audit
Department is monitored through BAC.

The Internal Audit Department has free and unfettered access to
management information as per the Internal Audit Charter.
Internal Audit is also required fo abide by a Code of Ethics, as
approved by the Board. The Internal Audits are conducted under

Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing issued
by the Institute of Internal Auditors (11A) and Standards for
Information Systams Auditing issued by the [nformation Systems
Audit and Control Association {ISACA).

The Audit Plan for FY 2014-15 was implemented with full vigor
and nurnerous internal audit reports were issued. Significant audit
findings were reported to Audit Committee of Directors.

The Company started with the Silver Level and now is a Gold Level
ACCA Approved Employer. The transformation from Silver to Gold
Level symbolizes the Company's attainment of best practice
standards relating to development of students aspiring for
prefessional gualifications. The Company is tapping young and
dynamic talent and developing them in to a pool of gualified
professionzls, who are contributing to the business.

Procurement Processes

In the year under review, the Company embarked upon an
ambitious LNG pipeline project that entailed the construction of a
42" dia. 352-km pipeline from SMS Pakland to RS-Nara. During
the year, floating of all tenders was completed within the shortest
allowable response time as per PPRA Rules.

The Procurement Department played a pivotal role in the timaiy
procurement of a wide array of goods and services for the
Company, worth around Rs 8.6 billion, in order to cater for other
operational and project base departments’ requirement. The
Departrnent aims to remain focused in obtaining the best value of
money by following PPRA Rules in true spirit.




Health, Safety,
Environment and
Quality Assurance

Health, Safety, Environment and Quality Assurance (HSE&QA)
Department has played a pivotal role in implementing an effective
HSE Management System in the Company. Rehabilitation and
pipeline jobs are monitored by HSE&QA teams in Karachi, interior
Sindh and Balochistan. Inspection and monitoring  of
workmanship and quality of work are carrfed out reguiarly to
achigve compliance with the SOPs and implementation of good
quality practices. Environmental Impact Assessment of all major
development projects are carried out as per the Pakistan
Environmental Protection Act (PEPA}, Environmental Impact
Assessment (EfA} regulations and OGRA condition 16.1.
HSE&QA's good quality practices have enhanced the life span of
pipeline network and infrastructure.

Monitoring and measurement are carried out as per the standards
through bi-annual HSE internal audits and external surveillance
audits by the external certification body M/s. Bureau Veritas
Certification, in order to evaluate the effectiveness of Company’s
HSE Management System.

Buring the year under review, LNG terminal was successfully
connected with SMS Pakland and currently 42" dia. 352-km
pipeline project is a major national project in which welding,
jointing, laying and construction will be carried out as per
international standards.

HSE&QA team will ensure quality of work and safety of
employees/assets and will conseguently monitor and record
activities of the concerned departments. During FY 2014-15,
inspection and performance test of more than 8 million locally
manufactured fittings, requiators, service valves and service Tees
was carried out at the Development and Inspection Shop of

“Momtoring of projects is

catried out as per standards
through bi-annuai HSE internal
audits and external
surveillance audits by an
external certification body. 7y

HSE&QA Department to ensure the availability of best quality
product for service connections and fittings as per international
standards.

HSE&QA Department is in the process of acquiring
|S0-9001:2008 Certitication. Going forward, in addition to 1S0
14001:2004 and OHSAS 18001.:2007 standards of accupational
health and safety, QMS Certification Services will also help in
controlling UFG by standardizing the material and establishing
selection criteria for suppliers/vendors/contractors and effective
manitoring of processes.
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LNG ¥raik: |T and Distribution persennel examining a project map prior to conducting a pipeline survey

Information Technology

Enterprise Hesource Planning: The Company's ERP team
successfully upgraded Oracle e-Business suite from Oracle 11i to
Oracle R12 version. The ERP team also implemented Funds
Accounting System that covers Provident Funds, Gratuity, and
Benevolent Fund. The team also improved many Business
Processes for the improvemant of transparency and traceability of
transactions.

Geographical Information System (GIS): The GIS section
released and published “Base Map-Version 2014-15" on existing
web GIS applications. Several new sccieties and areas have been
updated. Also, new customized web GIS tools such as “Gas
Customer Summary- and “Calculate Line Pack in MCF” have been
introduced in the application for identifying billing area wise
number of domestic, commergial and industrial customers and
cafculating gas distribution pipeline pack in MCF {material and
diameter wise along with network length} in user's "Area of
Interest”,

Newer version of CC&B: SSGC has a comprehensive state-of-the
art Customer Care and Billing System catering around 2.7 million
customers across Sindh and Balochistan. The CG&B application is
used for processing, reviewing, analyzing, billing, correcting,
adjusting and raising claims on an individual customer through
one centratized interface for integrating accounting data with ERP.
During the year 2014-15, segmentation and tagging of customers
to monitor Sales Trends/UFG Analysis on SMS/TBS/PRS level and
10 establish strategic business units was implemented.

IBM Rational Focal Peint & Collaborative Lifecycle Management:
IT Department successfully customized and implemented the
Enterprise Project Portfolio Management Solutions in Distribution
South Division (Karachi Gentral, Eastern and Wesiern regions}
using IBM Rational Focal Point Software. Gas Distribution
engineers are now able to use Raticnal Focal Point to create
stakeholder register, risk register, project scope, project schedule,
budget, quality management plan, rescurce pool, and
communications management plan.

The Cempany’s ERP team successfully upgraded Oracle e-Business suite from Qracle 11i to Oracle
R12 version. The ERP team als¢ implemented Funds Accounting System that covers Provident Funds,
Gratuity, and Benevolent Fund, The team also improved many Business Processes for the
improvement of transparency and traceability of transactions.
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TN order to increase the quality of

the workforce and ensure that
the Company has an available

tatent pool ready to fill critical
positions within the Company,
the Department introduced the
Emerging Leadership Program. gy

Human Resource

The Human Resource Department tack a number of initiatives in
2014-15 to streamling s operations and maximize its efficiancy.
In order to increase the quality of the workforce and ensure that
the Company has an available talent pool ready to fill ¢ritical
positions within the Gompany, the Department introduced the
Emerging Leadership Program in 2014. Young, fresh graduates
having engineering and management background, are
encouraged to apply for the program. Sugcessful candidates are
placed in training for two years on a contractual basis, to help
them gain valuahle knowledge and skills that will benefit their
career and the Company. Succession planning exercise was also
carried out by the HR Department for key positions identified
within the Company in order to cover any Succession gap
occurring due to separation, transfer or retirement of the
concerned executives.

In addition, a draft of organization manuai was developed by the
Department in which organizational charts and higrarchy
reporting  struciure  for the entire  company  were
incorporated-along with roles and responsibilities for each
function under the directives of the Management,

In order to facilitate executives and to increase clarity on the
Performance Management Process, a Performance Awareness
Program was conducted company wide in FY 2014-15. Focal
persons and representatives from each department attended the
training sessions which covered the methodelogy and concept
behind the Performance Management Process along with
discussion with regard to its various formats and features.

The Management of SSGC introduced a "Whistle Blowing Policy”
in FY 2014-15 to encourage the Company employees to come
forward and report suspected or actual occurrence of illegal,
unethical or inappropriate events (behaviors or practices) without
ratribution within the Company, rather than overlooking a problem
or "blowing the whistle" putside.

In order to increase sharing of knowledge and motivation within

the organization, "Job Rotation Palicy” was introduced by the HR
Department in 2014 and implemented in FY 2014-15 in which
executives, spending at least five years within a certain
department, were required by the Company to be rotated 1o
another department or atternatively to a different section/location
within the same department in order to gain alternative skills set
and knowledge: thus preparing the execuiives for higher
responsibilities.

The Industrial Relations Section successfully arranged a
referendum, through secret ballot, for the determination of a
Gollective Bargaining Agent (CBA) in SSGC. It was held on 26
Movernber 2014 under the supervision of Registrar/Authorized
Officer, National Industrial Relations Commission (NIRC)
Islamabad. The IR Section successfully arranged Long Service
Awards ceremonies in Karachi, Hyderabad, Sukkur and Quetta to
acknowledge the contribution of Company veterans who had
completed 10, 15, 20, 25, 35 and 40 years of service.

g
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Knowledge Transter: A view of Gas Training Institute in Karachi Terminal

Training and
Development

During FY 2014-15, major training and development initiatives were
taken to focus on quality workmanship with the aim of improving
organizational efficiency. A number of Technical courses were
conducted by Subject Matter Experts identified within the Company
to allow for knawledge transfer and skill enhancement.

Topics such as Corrosion Cantrol Technigues, Undergrodnd/
Overhead Gas Leak Survey and Rectification, Managing Pipeline
Integrity, Technigues for Controlling UFG, Welding Techniques,
Gas Distribution Pipeline System, Gas Quality Measurement and
Gas Chrematographs were conducted across the franchise areas,
so that equal opportunity for leaming and development is
provided. Besides this, soft skill trainings were also conducted
with the purpose of improving managerial competency within the
Company and alsa to prepare executives for next level positions in
order to create a leadership pipeling for succession planning.

Soft skill trainings were competency-based and several were
conducted by market based trainers so that updated and quality
training material can ensure that the human capital of the
Company is competitive in terms of Learning and Development.
Computer-based trainings including Management Information
Systems/Dashboard for KPIs, GIS Awareness and GC&B were
conducted which were all geared to improve organizational
capabilities. A total of 114 technical courses and 68 Soft Skilis
training sessions were held in 2014-15,

Technical Training: A Cathodic Protection engineer conducting
fiefd training in Myderabad

SU SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIM{TED




615t ANNUAL REPORT 2015

Towards Disease Management: The Medical Department is focused towards disease prevention, detection and early intervention

rural areas and referred a number of them o Karachi for their

Med ical serVices treatment purpeses. The purpose was to bring the guality of

healthcare of rural popuiation at par with that of urban population.

During the FY 2014-15, the Medical Services Department went
through an operational revamping. # also re-organized its KPIs
keeping in view the vision of the Department.

This vear. the Department approached ongetng medical
challenges through a critical analysis that helped it in identifying
patients with high medical costs and multiple medical problems.
A solution tree was developed after closely reviewing the problem
trend.

This analytical approach helped the Department to start
developing a comprehensive screening protocols and Health
Related Quality of Life (HRQL) measurement program. This is a
leng term program and will be completed in the coming two years.

The Department continued to undertake awareness pregrams on
chronic medical conditions. The CMO visited all regional medical
centers, parsonally assessed the conditions of chronic patignts in

The Department continued to undertake awareness programs on chronic medical conditions. The
CMO visited ali regional medical centers, personally assessed the conditions of chronic patients in
rural areas and referred a number of them to Karachi for their treatment. The purpose was to bring
the quality of heaith care of rural population at par with the urban population.




Corporate Social
Responsibility

The Company has carved out an enviable reputation of being a
corporate citizen driven towards sustainable development in the
areas of education, health, environment and community
development in its franchise provinces of Sindh and Balochistan.

Education: During 2014-15, SSGC continued to support the
deserving students pursuing their academic goals at some of the
most reputable educational institutes in the country. Some
notahble partnerships included providing 4-year scholarships to 3
students in IBA Karachi, scholarship funding of 2 students in
BUITEMS, awarding 10 scholarships to students of QUEST,
signing Mol with MUET to provide scholarships to 10 students
and partnership with 0BM to provide financial heip ta 2 students.
Other worthy associations included IBA Sukkur, FCC-Lahore,
NEDUET, DBEP-Qustta and a partnership with The Hunar
Foundation.

Health: This year, the CSR Unit continued to focus on supporting
diverse healthcare. This year marked the renewal of ties between

&6 Through CSR initiatives in the
areas of education, health and

environment, the Company
gndeavours to create a long-term
value for the society. 9y

various organizations, such as MALC with SSGC, to provide
monetary support to MALC's two Triple Merger Centers {TMEs) in
Gwadar and Mirpurkhas. The Company also provided monetary
support to Fatimid Foundation Kidney Centre (FFKC) and Imkan
Welfare Organization to help them meet their operational
expenses, In addition, monetary suppert was provided to SIUT
Sukkur for purchase of 2 Dialysis Machines. The Company also
made financial contribution to Ormair Sana Foundation (QSF) to
help it purchase of 3.060 blood bags for 170 patients of
thalassemia. Monetary support were also provided 1o Children
Cancer Hospital, Child Aid Association and Poor Patient Aid
Society.

Environment: The CSR Unit has a dynamic vision for the welfare
of the communities where the company operates. The Company
has been instrumental in conducting relief activities, whenever the
country encountered sudden calamities such as floods and
earthquakes. The Company provided relief goods to over 1,000
drought-ridden  families of Tharparkar. Apart from the
contributions to Prime Minister's Relief Fund for IDPs, SSGC
collaborated with WWF to mest its bio-diversity goals. Financial
support was also provided to S80S Village in Quetta, Make-a-Wish
Foundation and Estanara [nstitute.
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Corporate Governance

The Board gives prime importance to conducting its business in accordance with the best practices of corporate governance. The
Directors spend quality time at Board and Committee meetings and in discussions with executives to ensure the presence of a strong and
effective governance system.

Appointment of Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Zuhair Siddigui {MD) was replaced by Mr. Shoaib Warsi as the Managing Director on July 16, 2014, on interim basts. On January 3,
2015, Mr. Khalid Rahman was appointed as the Managing Director of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited in place of Mr. Shoaib Warsi.
The Board welcomed the new Chief Executive and Managing Director and recorded its appreciation for the valuable services rendered by
Mr. Zuhair Siddigui and Mr. Shoaib Warsi {Acting) as Managing Directors of the Company.

Casual Vacancy on the Board
The following casual vacancies occurred on the Board during the year.

Mr. Arshad Mirza was replaced by Mr. Furgan Bahadur Khan on April 25, 2015.

Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui resigned on July 16, 2014 and Ms. Azra Mujtaba filled the casual vacancy on Gcteber 31, 2014.
Ms. Azra Mujtaba was raplaced by Mr. Shazad Dada on October 18, 2014.

Mr. Aamir Amin was replaced by Mr. M. Riaz Khan on October 18, 2814,

Mr. M. Raeesuddin Paracha was replaced by Ms. Nargis Ghaloo on November 5, 2014,

L e e
e Blaari s ibe 35 S

The Board welcomed the new Directars and recorded its appreciation for the valuable services rendered by the outgoing Directors.

Composition of the Board

The status of each Director on the Board, whether Non-executive, Executive or Independant has been disclosed in the relevant portion of
the Annual Report in accordance with the Code of Gorporate Governance, 2012 (CCG) and the Public Sector Gompanies {Corporate
Governance) Rules, 2013 (PSR) issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

Statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

SSGC, being a public sector entity, adheres to the Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013. The Company is also
listed on Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges which requires a Listed Company to follow the Code of Corporate Governance
applicable on listed Companies.

Specific statements to comply with the requirements of the Gode of Corporate Governance are given below:

i) The Board has complied with the relevant principles of corporate governance and has identified the rules that have not been
complied with, the period in which such non-compliance continued and the reasons for non-compliance.

iiy The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, fairly present its state of affairs, result of its operations,
cash fiows and changes in equity.

i The Gompany has maintained proper books of account.

iv} Appropriate accounting policies have been applied in the preparation of financial statements and changes, if any, in accounting
policies have been disclosed in the financial statements. The accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

v) International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been foliowed in preparation of financial statements and
any departure, thereof, has been adequately disclosed and explained.

vi) The system of internal control is sound in design and has heen effectively implemented, regularly reviewed and monitored.

vii) There are no significant doubts upen the Company’s ability to continue as a going congern.




viil) The appointment of the Chairman and other Members of the Board and the terms of their appointment, along with the remuneration
policy adopted, are in the best interest of the Company as well as in line with the best practices. Disclosure on remuneration of
Members of the Board, Chief Executive/Managing Director and Executives is given on page 143 of the Annual Report.

ix) Reasons for significant deviations from last year's operating results have been explained in the relevant sections of the Directors’
Report.

X}  Key operating and financial data for the fast six years has been given on page 42 of the Annual Report.

i} Key Performance ndicators of the Company, refating to its social objectives and cutcomes, have been disclosed in relevant sections
of the Directors’ Report.

xii) Information about outstanding taxes. duties, levies and charges is given in Notes to the Accounts.
xiii)y Future prospects, risks and uncertainties have been disclosed in relevant sections of the Directors’ Report,

xiv) Details of the value of investments by the following funds, based on Management record, as at June 30, 2015, are as follows:

215 2014
(Rupees in '000}
Pensian Fund - Execut
Grati
o

Gratuity Fund - Non-

____I_?_r_wident Fund - Exec
_ Provident Fund - Non-executives

Benevotent Fund - Executives 195 578 13'__’880—_

(xv} Number of Board and its Committee meetings held during the year and attendance by each Direcior has been disclosed in the
relevant section of the Annual Report. Leave of absence was granted to Directors who were unable to attend the meetings.

{xvi} A statement of the Pattern of Shareholding in the Company as at 30 June, 2015, of certain classes of shareholders whose disclosure
is required under the Code of Corporate Governance and Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, along with the
statement of purchase and sale of shares by Diractors, executives and their minor children during the year is shown on page 241 of
the Annual Report.

Auditors

The present auditors Messrs. Deloitte Yousuf Adil, Chartered Accountants retire and being sligible, have offered themselves for
re-appointment.

Dividend

In view of the Company’s losses and reliance upon the Stay granted by the Sindh High Court against the Orders passed by OGRA on
matters relating to UFG and non-operating income, the payment of dividend is not recommended.

Accardingly, the Directors recommend, subject to approval by the Members at the Annual General Meeting to be held on May 14, 2016
that no Cash Dividend be paid to the shareholders for FY 2014-15.

On behalf of the Board,

(g Tl

—
Miftah Ismail Khalid Rahman
Chairman, BoD Managing Director

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Schedule i
[see paragraph 2(1)]

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance and Public Sector Companies (Corporate
Governance) Rules, 2013

Name of Company: Sui Southern Gas Company Limited
Name of the Ministry: Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources
For the year ended: June 30, 2015

|. This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (hereinafter called “the Code™) contained in the
listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange (formerly Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchange) and Public Sector
Companies {Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 {hereinafter callad “the Rules™) issued for the purpose of establishing a framework
of good governance, whereby a pubiic sector company is managed in compliance with the best practices of public sector governance.
In case where there is inconsistency with the Code, the provisions of the Rules shall prevail.

Il. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Rules in the following manner:

Yes No
Provision of the Rules Rules No.
Tick the Relevant Box
1 The ln‘dependent Diractors meet the criteria of independence, 2(d)
as defined under the Rules. Ao
2 The Board has the requisite percgntage qt Independent 32)
Directors. At present, the Board includes: e
Category Names an:i‘natgent
Independent Directors 1. Mr. Agha Sher Shah 30-10-13
2. Mr. Shazad Dada 18-10-14
3. Sardar Rizwan Kehar 30-10-13
4, Mr. Saleemn Zamindar 30-10-13
5. Nawabzada Riaz Nosherwani 30-10-13
Executive Directors 1. Mr. Khalid Rahman 063-01-15
Catagory Names npggirl:'l'ent
Non-executive Directors 1. Mr. Miftah Ismail 30-10-13
2. Mr. M. Arit Hamged 30-10-13
3. Mr. Furgan Bahadur Khan 25-04-15
4. Mr. Mobin Saulat 30-10-13
5. Ms. Azra Mujtaba 31-10-14
6. Mr. Muhammad Riaz 18-10-14
Khan
7. Ms. Nargis Ghalao 05-11-14
8. Mirza Mahmoot! Ahmad 30-10-13
9. Mr. M. Bital Shaikh 30-10-13




Yes No
Provision of the Rules Rutes No.
Tick the Relevant Box

3 A casual vacancy occurring on the Board was filled up by the 34 v
Directors within ninety days.

4 The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a 35 v
Director on more than five public sector companies and listed
companies simultaneously, except their subsidiaries.

5 The appointing authorities have applied the fit and proper 3(7} (P
criteria, given in the Annexure, in making nominations of the
persons for election as Board Members under the provisions of
the Ordinance,

6 The Chairman of the Board is working separately from the Chief 4(1) e
Executive of the Company.
7 The Chairman of the Board has heen elected from among the 4(4) AV

Independent Directors.

8 The Board has evaluated the candidates for the position of the 5(2) (e
Chief Executive on the basis of the fit and proper criteria, as well
as the guidelines specified by the Commission.

9 {a) The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has 5(4) v
ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the Gompany along with its
supporting policies and procedures, including posting the
same on the Company's website; www.ssgc.com.pk

(b) The Board has set in place adequate systems and controls
for the identification and redressal of grievances arising
from unethical practices.

10 The Board has established a system of sound internal control to h({5} o
ensure comptiance with the fundamental principles of probity
and propriety, objectivity, intsgrity and honesty, and
relationship with the stakehalders, in the manner preseribed in
the Rules,

11 The Board has developed and enforced an appropriate conflict 3(5)(b) (ii) -
of interest policy to lay down circumstances or considerations
when a person may be deemed to have actual or potential
conflict of interests, and the procedure for disclosing such
interest.

12 The Board has developed and implemented a policy on 5(5)(b} (i) o
anti-corruption to minimize actual or perceived cerruption in
the company.

SUI SCUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Yes No

Provisicn of the Rules Rules No.

Tick the Relevant Box

13 {a) The Board has ensured equality of opportunity by 5(5)(c) (in) v
establishing open and fair procedures for making
appointments and for determining terms and conditions of
Services.

(b) A Committee has been formed to investigate deviations
from the Company’s Code of Conduct.

14 The Board has ensured compliance with the law as well as the 5(5)(c) (iii) v
company’s internal rules and procedures, relating to public
procurement, tender regulations and purchasing and technical
standards, when dealing with suppliers of goods and services.

15 The Board has developed a vision or mission statement, 5(6) W
carporate strategy and significant policies of the Company. A
complete record of particulars of significant policies aleng with
the dates on which they were approved or amended has been

maintained.
18 The Board has quantified the outlay of any action in respect of 5(8) Not
any service delivered or goods sold by the Company as a public Applicabile.

service obligation, and has submitted its report for appropriate
compensation to the Government for consideration.

17 (a) The Board has mst at least four times during the year. 6(1) v

{b) Written notices of the Board meetings, along with the 6
agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven
days hefore the meetings.

(¢} The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded 8(3}
and circulated.

18 The Board has carried out performance evaluation of its am (e
members, including the Chairman and the Chief Exgcutive, on
the hasis of process, based on specified criteria, developed by it.

19 The Board has also monitored and assessed the performance of 8(2) v
the senior management on an annual basis.

20 The Board has reviewed and approved the related party g v
transactions placed before it after recommendations of the
Audit Committee. A party-wise record of transactions entered
into with the related parties, during the year, has been
maintained.

21 The Board has approved the profit and loss account for, and 10 (el
halance sheet as at the end of, the first, second and third
quarter of the year as well as the financial year end, and has
placed the annual financial statements on the company's
wehsite. Monthly accounts were also prepared and circuiated
amaongst the Board Members.




22

Provision of the Rules

All the Board Members underwent an orientation course,
arranged by the Company, to apprise them of the material
developments and information as specified in the Rules.

Yes No
Rules No.

Tick the Relevant Box

11 v

23

a) The Board has formed the requisite Committees, as
specified in the Rules.

b) The Committee was provided with written terms of
reference defining their duties, authority and composition.

¢} The minutes of the meetings of the Commitiees were
circulated to all the Board Members.

d) The Committees were chaired by the following
Non-executive Directors;

No. of

Members Name of Chairman

Committee

1. Audit Committeg 5 Mr. Agha Sher Shah

2. Human Resource and 7 Mr. Miftah ismail
Remuneration Committee

3. Finance and Progurgment 4 Mr. Shazad Dada
Committee

4. Risk Management g Mr. Mirza Mahmood Ahmad
Committee

5. Nomination Gommittee 3 Ms. Azra Mujtaba

12

AR

24

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financiai Officer,
Company Secretary and Chief Internal Auditor, with their
remuneration and terms and conditions of emptoyment, and as
per the prescribed qualificatians.

13/14 (gl

25

The Company has adopted International Financial Reporting
Standards, nofified by the Commission, under clause (1) of
sub-section (3) of saction 234 of the Ordinance.

26

The Directors' Report for this year has been prepared in
compliance with the requiremenis of the Ordinance and the
Rules and fully describes the salient matters required to be
disclosed.

17 e

2

The Directors, CEQ and Executives do not hold any interest in
the shares of the Gompany other than that disclosed in the
Pattern of Shareholding.

18 A\

28

A formal and transparent procedure for fixing the remuneration
packages of individual Directors has been set in place.

19(1) v

29

The Annual Report of the Company contains criteria and details
of remuneration of each Director.

19(4) w

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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. Yes No
Provision of the Rules Rules No.

Tick the Relevant Box

30 The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed 20 Aol
by the Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer, before
approval of the Board.

3 The Board has formed an Audit Committee, with defined and 21 W
written terms of reference, and having the following members.

Name of Member Category | Professional Background

Agha Sher Shah (Chairman) tndependent | CEO Bhandi Sugar Mills

Additional Secratary,

Mr. Furgan Bahadur Khan Non-executive Ministry of P&NR

MO/CEQ Inter State

Mr. Mobin Saulat Nan-executive Gas Systems (P, LId.
Nawabzada Riaz Nosherwani Non-gxecutive | Businessman
Sardar Rizwan Kehar Mon-executive | Businessman

The Chief Executive and Chairman of the Board are not
members of the Audit Committee.

32 The Board has set up an effective internal audit function, which 22 w
has an audit ¢harter, duly approved by the Audit Committee,
and which worked in accordance with the applicable standards.

33 The Company has appointed its external auditors in line with 23 (P
the requirements envisaged under the Rules

34 The external auditors of the Company have confirmed that the 23(4) (e
firm and all its partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on the Code of
Ethics as applicable in Pakistan,

35 The external auditors have been appointed to provide non-audit 23(5) Ve
services and the auditors have confirmed that they have
abserved applicable guidelines issued by IFAG in this regard.

36 The Company has comgplied with all the corporate and financial —
reporting requirements of the Rules, except for the
non-gompliances reported in schedule .




Gertain additional disclosures as required under Cede of Corporate Governance (GCG) 2012

1. All the Directors of the Company are registered as tax payers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking
company, a DF| or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

2. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and the decisions on material transactions, including appointment and
determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEQ, othar Executive and Non-Executive Directars,
have been taken by the Board/shareholders.

3. During the year, one directer of the Company obtained certification as required under CCG.

4. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, In his absence, by a Director elected by the Board for this purpose.

5. During the FY 2014-15 the “closed period’ was not declared.

6. One of the directors, Ms. Nargis Ghaloo, held directorship in more than five listed companies and public sector companies

simultaneously, for which she has obtained exemption from compliance with the provision of the Rule, from Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan,

Foilowing are other non-compliances with the Rules which are not covered ahove.

Provision of the Rules Rules /

Sub-Rule Mo.

1 A "Register of Interests" is maintained to record all relevant personal, financiai and business 5{B){b){iv}
interests, of directors and executives who have any decision-making role in the company, and
the same shall be made publicly available. Such interests may include, for instance, any
significant political activity, including office halding, elected positions, public appearances
and candidature for election, undertaken in the last five years.

2 A Board meeting held and attended through video-conferencing shall be a valid meeting, as 6(5)
long as its proceedings are properly recorded and the requirements specified by the
Commission for public companies for holding Board meetings through video-conferencing
are met.

3 The Board Committees shail be chaired by Non-executive Directors and the majority of their 12(2)
members shall be independent. However, the Independent Directors in the Gommittee shail
not be less than their proportionate strength during the first four years of the Coda.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

T

Khalid Rabman
Managing Director

April 9, 2016
Karachi

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Scheduie ii

[See paragraph 2(1)]
Explanation for Non-compliance with the Code of
Corporate Governance and Public Sector Companies
(Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

We confirm that all other materiat requirements envisaged in the Rules have been complied with except for the following, towards which
reasonable progress is being made by the company to seek compliance by the end of next accounting year:

Rule / sub-rule / observation

The Board shall have forty percent of its total
members as Independent Directars within the
first two years of this notification, which shall
be raised to a majority of [ndependent
Directors in the next two years, and the
majority shall be maintained subsequently.
The public sector company shall disclose in
the Annual Report Non-executive, Executive
and Independent Directors. However, as at
the vyear end, the Company has three
Independent Directors, which is below the
percentage prescribed by the Rule.

Reasons for non-compliance

The Government of Pakistan is
the major shareholder in the
Company. The Company has
communicated the non-compliance
of the requirement of the Public
Sector Companies (Corporate
Gaovernance) Rules 2013 to the
Government of Pakistan, with a
request that nominations at the
Board be revised for compliance
of the requirement.

Future course
of action

Noted for
compliance.

Any casual vacancy in the Board shall be fitled
up by the Directors at the earliest but not later
than ninety days thersof. However, casual
vacancy accurring due to resignation of Mr.
Zuhair Siddiqui was filled up in 94 days with
appaintment of Mr. Shazad Dada as Director.

The delay on one occasion
occurred due to late response
from the Government of Pakistan
regarding the nomination in place
of Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui.

Noted for
compfiance.

Rule /
Sr. 4 sih-rule na,
1 3(2)
2 A
3 4(4)

The Board shall elect its Chairman from
amongst the Independent Directors so as to
achieve an appropriate balance of power,
increasing accountability and improving the
Board's capacity for exercising independeant
judgment. However, the Chairman of the
Board was not an Independent Director.

The Chairman is not in the service
of the Government and Is
providing his  services as
Chairman Board of Investment
without receiving any honorarium
for the job.

Further, the Board has elected its
Chairman relying on principle of
best person for the job- and since
the term of the Director is for
three years, which will expire in
October 2016, it was considered
prudent to continue with the
existing Chairman on  merit
consideration.

Noted for
compliance.




Rule / sub-rule / gbhservation

A 'Register of Interests” is maintained to
record all relevant personal, financial and
husiness interests of Directors and
executives who have any decision-making
role in the Company, and the same shall be
made publicly available. Such interests may
include, for instance, any significant political
activity, including office holding, slected
positions,  public  appearances  and
candidature for election, undertaken in the
|last five years, However, we observed that the
Gompany did not maintain a Register of
Interest of Directors and exscutives.

Reasons for non-compiiance

As per practice, the Directors and
executives disclose their direct
or indirect conflict of interest on
agenda items of the Board and
its Commitiees” meetings. If any
conflict of interest arises, the
Directors are asked to leave the
proceedings of the meetings for
the particular agenda item and
this matter is also recorded in
the minutes.

However, the same s not
maintained in the form of
separate register.

Future course
of action

Noted for
compliance.

A Board meeting held and attended through
video-conferencing shall be a valid meeting,
as long as its proceedings are properly
recorded and the requirements specified by
the Commission for public companies for
holding Board meetings through
video-conferencing are met. However, we
observed that the meetings atiended by the
Directors through video conferancing were
not conducted in compliance with the
directives issued by the Commission.

The Company has a practice of
circulating minutes of the Board
meetings to members of the
Board within 14 days of the
meeting for review and Seeking
comments. Further, the minutes
of the meetings are presented as
a separate agenda item in the
subsequent Board meeting for
confirmation.  However,  the
minutes are not individually
signed by each member,

Noted for
compliance.

St # Rule /
sub-rule no.
4. 5(5}b)}iv)
5 B(5)
6 8(1)

The performance evaluation of the members
of the Board, inctuding the Chairman and the
Chief Executive, shall be undertaken for which
the Board shall establish a process, based on
specified criteria, and the Chairman of the
Board shall take cwnership of such an
evaluation. The Committeas shall also carry
out their evaluation on an annual hasis.
However, we observed that the Board did not
carry out performance evaluation of its
members on & periodic hasis.

The Board has engaged Fakistan
Institute of Corporate Governance
{“PICG™ for conducting
evaluation of the Board including
its members and its Committees
subssqguent to the year end.

Noted for
compliance.

SUl SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Rule / sub-rule / shservation

Every Public Sector Company shall, within
ane month of the close of first, second and
third quarter of its year of account, prepare a
profit and loss account for, and bafance-sheet
as af the end of that quarter, whether audited
or otherwise, for the Board's approval.
Annual Report including annual financiaf
statements shall be placed on the Public
Sector Company's website, However, no
quarterly accounts were prepared during the
year by the Company for the Board's
approval.

Reasons for nen-compliance

The reasons for non-compliance
with the requirement was due to
inahility of GGRA in determining
Final Revenue Requirement far FY
201213, FY 2013-14 and FY
2014 -15, primarily due to iack of
quorum in the Authority, resuiting
in a deiay in issuance of interim
and annual financial statements
for the year 2014-15,

The reasons for the delay are
further explained in detail in the
relevant portion of the Directors’
Report.

Future course
of action

Noted for
compliance.

Every Public Sector Company shall also
prepare monthly accounts for circulation
amongst the Board members. However, no
monthly accounts were prepared for
circulation amongst the Board members

The reasons for non-compliance
with the requirement was due o
inability of OGRA in determining
Final Revenue Requirement for FY
2012-13, FY 2013-14 and FY
2014 -15, primarily due to fack of
guorum in the Authority, resulting
in & delay in issuance of interim
and annual financial statements
for the year 2014-15,

Noted for
compliance.

Orientation courses shall be held by a Public
Sector Company, to enable Directors to better
comprehend the specific context in which it
operates, including its operations and
environment, awareness of Public Sector
Company's value and standards of probity
and accountability as well as their duties as
Directors. However, ng orientation course
was arranged by the Company during the year
for its Directors.

The last orientation session of
Directors was held in 2014, The
Company has engaged PICG to
conduct orientation session forits
directors and key management
personnel, subsequent to year
end.

Noted far
compliance.

Rule /
St # sub-rule no.
7 1001}
8. 10(2)
9. 11(1&3)
10. 12{2)

The Board Committees shall be chaired by
Non-gxecutive Directors and the majority of
their members shall be independent,
However, the Independent Directors in the
Committee shall not be less than their
proportionate strength during the first four
years of the Code. However, we noted that
some of the Board Gommitteas does not have
majority of Independent Directors as its
members.

All the Committees of the Board
are chaired by Non-executive
Directors. However, requirement
of having majority of members
heing Independent Directors can
be addressed after having
required number of Independent
Directors on the Board.

Noted for
compliance.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

T

Khalid Rahman
Managing Director

April 8, 2016 - Karachi




Review Report to the Members on the Statement of
Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance and
Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Gode of Corporate Governance and
Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 (both hereinafter referred to as ‘Codes’) prepared by the Board of Directors
of Sui Southern Gas Cempany Limited for the year ended June 30, 2015 to comply with the requirements of the Pakistan Stock Exchange
(formerly Karachi, Islamabad and Lahore Stock Exchange Limited) where the Company is listed and the provisions of Public Sector
Companies (Corparate Governance) Rules, 2013.

The responsibility for compliance with the Codes is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to review, to the
extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement of Gompliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Rules and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the
Codes. A review is limited primarily to inguiries of the Company's personnel and review of varicus documents prepared by the Company
to comply with the Codes.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control
systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of
Directors’ staterent on internal controls covers ali risks and controls or o form an opinion on the effectivenass of such internal controls,
the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Codes require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before
the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions distinguishing between trangactions carried out on terms
equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price and recording
proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required to ensure compliance of this requirement to the
extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have
not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not
appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Codes as applicable to
the Company for the year ended June 30, 2015,

Further, we highlight in the next page instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Codes as disclosed in the Statement of
Compliance:

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Sr. # Reference Description
3(2) Independent Directors are less than forty percent.

i RIEY] Casual vacancy arising in the Board was not filled up by the Directors within ninety days.

il 4(4) The chairman of the Board is not an Independent Director.

v, 5(5)(b)({iv) The Gempany did not maintain a ‘Register of Interest’.

v 6(5) Proceeding of the meetings attended by Directors through video conferencing were nat held in
compliance with directives issued by the SECP in this respect.

Vi. 8(1} The Board has not carried out performance evaluation of its members on periodic basis.

i, 10{1) No quartetly accounts were prepared during the year by the Company for the Board's approval.

viii. 10(2) No manthly accounts were prepared for circulation amongst the Board Members.

ix. 11{143} No orientation course was arranged by the Company during the year for its Directors.

X 12(2) Some of the Board Committees do not have majority of Independent Directors as its members.
Furthermore, the Independent Directors in the Committees are less than their proportionate
strength.

Chartered Accountanis

Engagement Partner:
Naresh Kumar

April 9, 2016
Karachi
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed unconsolidated balance sheet of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited {"the Company”) as at June 30, 2015, and the
related unconsolidated profit and loss account, unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income, unconsolidated cash flow statement and
unconsolidated statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof (here-in after referred to as unconsolidated financial
statemnents), for the year then ended and we state that except for the matter as stated in paragraphs (a) and (b) below, we have cbtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

ftis the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal controt, and prepare and present the above said
staternents in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is 1o
gXpress an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

Except for the matter as stated in paragraphs {a) and {b) below, we conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in
Pakistan. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of
any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts ang disclosures in the above said statements.
An audit also includes assessing the agcourting policies and significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the averall presentation
of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

a) as described in notes 27.1 and 27.2 to the unconsolidated financial statements, trade debts include receivables of Rs. 40,073 million {2014: Rs.
41,302 million) and Rs. 20,879 million (2014: Rs. 16,944 million} from K-Electric Limited {(KE} and Pakistan Steel Mifls Corporation (Private)
Limited (PSML} respectively. As described in the aforesaid notes, significant portion of such receivables include overdue amounts, which have
been considered good by the management and ¢lassified as current assets in these financial statements. Further, KE antgt PSML. have disputed Late
Payment Surcharge (LPS) on their respective balances and the financial condition of PSML is such that it has not been able to pay its obligations,
due to which management has decided to recognize LPS on a receipt basis from the aforesaid entities effective from July 01, 2012.

Due to the adverse financial condition of PSML, disputes by KE and PSML with the Company on LPS, and large accumuiation of their respective
overdue amounts, we were unable to determine the extent to which the total amounts due from KE and PSML are likely to be recovered and the
time framea over which such recovery will be made;

b) as described in note 31.2, and 31.2.1 to the unconsolidated financial statements, Rs. 2,122 million is receivable from Sui Northern Gas Pipelines
Limited {SNGPL}, which is being disputed by SNGPL for the reasons mentioned in note 31.2.1, due to which we were unable to determine the
extent to which the receivable amount is likeiy to be recovered and time frame over which such recovery will be made;

¢} inourcpinion, except for the possible effects of the matter stated in paragraphs (a) and {b) above, proper books of account have been kept by the
Company as required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984;

d} in our opinion;

(i except for the possible effects of the matter stated in paragraphs (a) and (b) above, the unconsolidated balance sheet and unconsolidated profit
and Joss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement
with the books of account and are further in accordance with agcounting policies consistently applied:

(ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and
(iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance with the ohjects of the Company;

€) except for the possible effects of the matter stated in paragraphs (a} and (b) above, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the unconsolidated balance sheet, unconsolidated profit and loss account, unconsolidated statement of
comprehensive income, unconsolidated cash flow statement and the unconsolidated statement of changes in equity, together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with appraved accounting standards as applicabte in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1884, in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2015 and
of the loss, total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

) inour opinion, no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).
We draw attention to:

(iy note 1.3 to the unconsalidated financial statements that describes that revenue requirements for the years ended June 30, 2611, 2012, 2013, 2014
and 2015, have been determined provisionally on the basis of stay orders of the High Court of Stndh (the Court) which was considered by 0GRA while
determining revenue requirements, except for impact of the orders dated November 20, 2015 and March 29, 2016, wherehy OGRA was directed to
treat income from royalty (arrears) and income from Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG} and Natural Gas Liquids (NGL) as nen-operating income which
was not constderad by OGRA while determining revenue requirements of the Company for the vears ended June 30, 2013, 2014 and 2015. Qur
opinion is not qualified in respect of the said matter.

Cfséma_ébmo% Y,

Deloitte Yousuf Adil
. Chartered Accountants
09 April, 2015 Audit Engagement Partner:
Karachi Naresh Kumar

SU! SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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UNCONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT JUNE 30, 2015
2015 2014
Myt iRupees in 2007

ECQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EOUITY
Share capiial and reserves
Authorised share capital:
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 10,000,300 10,600,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 4 8,809,163 8,808,163
Reserves 5 4,907,401 4,907,401
Surplus on re-measurement of available for sale securities 239,992 122,762
Accumulated losses (5,381,402) (224,378)

8,575,154 13,614,948
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assats 6 10,251,946 10,251,946
LIABILITIES
Mon-currant lizhiliies
Long term finance 7 18,720,479 i 20,859,892
Long term deposits 8 10,613,059 8,355,118
Deferred tax 9 - 3,220,773
Employee benefits 10 | 4,687,944 3,470,436
Obligation against pipeline 11 .| 1,089,173 -
Deferred credit 12 5,316,940 5,448,852
Long term advances 13 798,163 1,023,678
Total non-current liabilities 42,205,758 42,478,749
Current Babilities
Current portion of long term finance 14 8,145,591 ‘ 4,046,274
Short term borrowings 15 989,191 3141237
Trade and other payables 16 173,142 462 i 133,081,808
Current portion of obligation against pipeline 11 37,750 -
Interest accrued : 17 " 34,069,206 B_Q,BSO,YYB
Total current liabilities | 216,384,200 167,100,097
Total liabilities 258,589,958 209,578,846
Contingencies and commitments 18
Total equity and liabilities 277417 058 233,445,740

The annexed notes 1 to 54 form an integral part of these uncensolidated financial statements.




!

2015 2014
Note (Rupees in 000)
ASSETS
Man-current assets

Property, plant ancg equipment 19 73,942 853 70,165,627
intangible assets 20 35,911 88,598
Deferred tax 9 291,557 -
Long term investments 21 1,281,621 1,136,3H
Net investment in finance iease 22 472 555 582,716
Long term loans and advances 23 151,476 140,508
Long term deposits 7,557 5,641
Total nen-current assets 76,183,530 72,119,781

Current assets

Stores, spares and loose tools 24 1,821,143 2,174 487
Stock-in-trade 25 859,852 888,505
Current maturity of net investment in finance lease 22 110,161 110,161
Customers' installation work in progress 26 183,128 179,831
Trade debts 27 90,351,824 78,905,693
Loans and advances 28 2,312,019 2,016,413
Advances, deposits and short term prepayments 29 282,590 137,385
Interest accrued 30 7,745,469 6,291,603
QOther receivables 3 79,140,466 58,947 415
Taxation - net 32 17,442,747 10,474,629
Cash and bank balances 33 084,129 1,199,837
Total current assets 201,233,528 161,325,959
fotal assets 277,417,058 233,445,740

Miftah Ismail Khalid Rahman
Chairman Managing Director

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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UNCONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
Note {Rupees in '000}

Sales 182,791,953 176,545,162
Sales tax (23,938,506) (24,003,620)
158,853,447 152,541,542

Gas development surcharge 3,729,723 742,280
Net sales 162,583,170 153,283,822
Cost of sales 34 (170,565,082} (162,252,203)
(Gross loss (7,981,912) (8,968,381}
Administrative and selling expenses 35 (3,733,602) (3,440,422}
Other operating expenses 36 (1,588,587) (2,181,582)
{5,322,189) {5,622,004)

(13,304,101} (14,590,385)

Other operating income 37 2,475,025 2,801,286
Operating loss (10,829,076) (11,789,099)
Other non-operating income 38 11,756,090 13,395,307
Finance cost 39 (9,696,368) (7.416,614)
Loss before taxation (8,769,354) (5,810,406)
Taxation 40 3,378,305 2,006,945
Loss far the year (5.391,049) (3,753,461)

{Rupees}
Basic and diluted loss per share 42 (6.12) (4.26)

The annexed notes 1 to 54 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

b | g
Miftah Ismail
Chairman

T

Khalld Rahman
Managing Director




UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
Note {Rupees in '000)
Loss for the year (5,391,049) (3,753.461)
Other comprehensive income
[tem that may be reclassified subsequently 1o profit and loss account:
- Unrealised gain on re-measurement of available for sale securities 117,230 41,606
[terms that will not be reclassitied subsequently to profit and loss account:
- Remeasurement of post retirement benefits obligation (780,083) (1,391,735)
- Impact of deferred tax 234,025 487,107
- Gas development surcharge 31.1.2 780,083 2,348,752
234,025 1,444,124
Total comprehensive loss for the year (5,039,794) (2,267,731)

The annexed notes 1 to 54 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

el p
Miftah Ismail
Chairman

T
Khalid Rahman
Managing Direcior
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JNCONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
Note {Rupees in 000)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation {B,769,354) (5,810,406)
Adjustments for non-cash and other ifems 43 13,637,489 12,813,453
Working capital changes 44 9,337,226 11,533,422
Financial charges paid (2,784,904) (2,722,263)
Emplaoyee benefits paid (98,476) {65,366)
Payment for retirement benefits (617,442) (406€,098)
Long term deposits received - net 2,257 941 3,004,571
Deposits paid - net {1,916) (1,111)
Loans and advances to employees - net (306,574) (185,084)
Return on term deposits received 332,691 276,998
Income taxes paid (6,968,118) {7,686,964)
Net cash generated from operating activities 6,018,563 10,841,152
CASH FLOWS FROM IMVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property, plant and equipment (7.270,248) (6,476,092
Payments for intangible assets (8,344) (30,288)
Proceeds from sale of preperty, plant and equipment 48,427 62,830
Long term investments {28,000} -
L ease rental from net investment in finance lease 217,084 301,413
Dividend received 356 1,235
Net cash used in investing activities (7,040,715} {6,140,902)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceads from local currency loans 7,000,000 -
Repayments of local currency loans (4,003,679} (3,536,279)
Customer finance received 13,763 138,095
Repayment of customer finance {50,180) (70.371)
Dividend paid {1.414) (2,822)
Net cash generated from / (used in} financing activities 2,958,490 (3,471,377)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,936,338 1,228,873
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year (1,941,400 (3,170,273}
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year {5,062) {1,941,400)
Cash and cash equivalent comprises:
Cash and bank balances 884,129 1,199,837
Short term borrowings {989,191) (8,141,237}

{5,062) (1,941,400}

The annexed notes 1 to 54 form an integral part of these uncensolidated financial statements.

b0

Mitiah Ismail
Chairman

Tl

Khalld Rahman

Managing Director




JNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

issued. Capital Revenue Surplus on Unappropriates Total
subscribed TESErYRs TBSErves B-reasurement profit
and paid-up Mote 4} {Noie 3} of availlanle for [accumulazad
capital sale securities USSUS)
‘Runees in 000)
Jalarice as at june 30, 2013 8,809,163 234,868 4,672,533 81,156 2,084,359 15,882,678
Tota: comprehensive lcss for the year
gnded Jung 30. 2014
Loss for the vear - - - - (3,753,461) (3,753,461)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - 41,608 1,444,124 1,485,730
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - - 41,606 (2,309,337} {2,267,731)
Ralence as it dune 3002014 8,808,163 234,668 4,672,533 122,762 (224,378) 13,614,948
Tetal comerehens e 1355 for the year
snded gune 3002015
Loss for the year - - - - {5,391,049) {5.391,049)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - 117,230 234025 351,285
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - - 117,230 (5,157,024) (5,039,794)
R R I I Tt ) TR 8,808,163 234,868 4672533 239,992 (5,381,402} 8,575,154

The annexed notes 1 to 54 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

o 1

Miftah Ismail
Chairman

Tt

Khalid Rahman
Managing Director

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

1.

7.1

1.2

1.31

132

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited (“the Company) is a public limited Company incerporated in Pakistan and is listed on the
Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges (now Pakistan Stock Exchange). The main activity of the Company is
transmission and distribution of natural gas in Sindh and Balochistan. The Company is also engaged in certain activities refated
to the gas business including the manufacturing and sale of gas meters and construction contracts for laying of pipelines.

Regulatory framework

Under the provisions of license given by the Oil and Gas Regulatory Autharity (OGRA), the Company is provided a minimum
annual return before taxation of 17% per annum of the net average operating fixed assets (net of deferred credit) for the year,
exciuding financial and other non-operating expenses and nen-operating income. The determination of annual required return is
reviewed by OGRA under the terms of the license for transmission, distribution and sale of natural gas, targets and parameters
set by OGRA. income earned in excess / short of the above guaranteed return is payable to / recoverable from the Government of
Pakistan {GoP) and is adjusted from / to the gas development surcharge balance payabte to / receivabie from the GoP.

Determination of revenue reguirgments

The Oif and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) in its order dated December G2, 2010 and May 24, 2011 treated Royalty Income
from Jamshore Joint Venture Limited, Profit from Meter Manufacturing, Late Payment Surcharge and Sale of Gas Condensate as
operating income which it had previously aillowed as non-cperating income in its decision dated September 24, 2010, for the year
ended June 30, 2010. OGRA also in its aforesaid decision reduced benchmark of the allowabie Unaccounted for Gas {UFG) from
7% to 4.25 % - 5%. Aggrieved by the above decision, the Company had filed an appeal against the decision of the OGRA in the
High Court of Sindh {the Court), on which the Court provided interim relief whereby OGRA was directed to determine the revenue
requirements on the same principles as per its decision of Septemher 24, 2010, till final order of the Court. Also, with regard to
UFG benchmark, OGRA was directed to carry out an impact assessment study and submit its report to the Court, Therefore, the
revenue requirement for June 30, 2011, was determined based on the refief provided by the Gourt.

For subsequent years including current year ended June 30, 2015, the Company also obtained stay orders from the Gourt on the
same principles which were fixed in the interim refief as discussed above, and thereafter, OGRA considered such principles in
determining revenue requirement of the Company. Management is confident that the final decision of the Gourt would be in favor
of the Company.

Had there been no stay in the current year, and these financial statements heen prepared in accordance with the 0GRA's decisions
dated December 02, 2010 and May 24, 2011, the Company would have reported loss for the year amounting to Rs. 32,024
million,

In determining the Final Revenue Reguirements (FRRs) for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2014 and 2015, the OGRA treated
income from royalty (arrears) and income of LPG and NGL as operating incame amounting to Rs. 2,501 million, Rs. 6,600 million
and Rs. 6,123 mitlion respectively, on which the Company filed appiication in the already pending Judicial Miscelianeous petitions
in the High Court of Sindh that these income should have been treated as non-operating income as it was already decided by the
Court in previous stay orders, while the cases are still to be finalised by the Court. The Court suspended the ralevant paragraphs
of OGRA orders wherein above income were treated as operating income thus requiring revision of FRR for 2013, 2014 and 2015;
however, no revised FRR has been issued by the OGRA till the date of issue of these financial statements. Consequently, the
impact cf the new stay orders have not been taken and the aforesaid income was treated as operating income in the financial
statements of the Company for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2014 and 2015.

The management, based on the opinion of its egal counsel intends to get the above Court decision enforced and Is confident that
the OGRA will provide benefit of the aforesaid income to the Company.

Had OGRA issued ravised FRR based on the above mentioned stay orders of the Gourt and these financial statements been
prepared in accordance with the revised FRR, the Company would have claimed Rs. 15,224 million as non-aperating income
which OGRA treated as operating income while determining revenue requirement of the Company and the Company would have
reported profit for the year amounting to Rs. 4,881 million.
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2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

3.2

BASIS FOR PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These unconsolidated financial statements (“the financial statements®) have been prepared in accordance with the approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements diffes, the
provisions of or directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.

Basis of measuremant

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for cartain investments stated in note
21 which are carried at their fair values, employee benefits which are valued at their present value using actuariat assumptions
and freehold land and leasehold land which are carried at revaiued amount.

Funclional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's functicnal and presentation currency.
Use of estimatas and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires
the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including reasonable expectation of future events. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised
prospectively commencing from the period of revision,

Judgments and estimates made by management that may have a significant risk of material adjustments to the financial
statements in the subsequent year are discussed in note 51.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
News aceounting standards /amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the vear ended June 30. 2015

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2015. These standards,
interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company’s operations or are not expected to have significant
impact on the Cor_npany's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Standards / Amendments / interpretations Effective Date
faccounting period
beginning on or after)

Amendments to IAS 19 Employee Benefits: Employee contributions July 01, 2014
Amendments to IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - Offsetting financial assets

and financial liabilities January 01, 2014
IAS 36 Impairment of Assets - Recoverable amount disclosures for nen-financial assets January 01, 2014
IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and measurement - Novation of derivatives

and continuation of hegdge accounting January 01, 2014
IFRIC 21 - Levies January 01, 2014

Mew accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effactive for accounting periods, beginning on or after the date
mentioned apainst each of them. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's
operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Gompany's financial statements other than certain additiona) disclosures.

Amendmants to |AS 16 and 38 Clarification of acceptable methads of depreciation and amotisation January 01, 2016
Amendments to 1AS 16 and 41 Agriculture: Bearer plants January 01, 2016
IAS 27 (Revised 2011) - Separate Financial Statements January 01, 2015, IAS 27 (Revised 2011) will

concurrenttly apply with IFRS 10
IAS 28 (Revised 2011) - Investments in Associates and Joint Vantures January 01, 2015

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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tfective Date
{accounting padod
beginning on or after)

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements January 01, 2015
Early adoption is encouraged
IFRS 11 ~ Joint Arrangements January 01, 2015
IFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities January 01, 2015
IFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement January 01, 2015
Amendments ta IAS 1 - Disclosure initiative January 01, 2016
Amendments to [AS 27 - Equity method in separate financial statements Japuary 01, 2016
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale or contribution of assets between
an investor and its associate or joint venture January 01, 2016
Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and AS 28 Investment Entities:
Applying the consolidation exception January 01, 2016
Amendments to IFRS 11 - Accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint operations January 01, 2016

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards Board {IASB) has
also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

- |FRS 1 - First Time Adoption of Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards
- IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

- IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounts

- IFRS 15 — Revenue from Gontracts with Customers

- {FRS 16 — Leases

Property, plant and equipment

Initial recognition

The cost of an item of property plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item wili flow to the entity and the cost of such item can be measured reliably.

Recognition cof the cost in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the item is in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of aperating in the manner intended by the management.

Measurement

Praperty, plant and equipment except freehold land, leasehald land and capital work in progress are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. Capital work in progress are stated at cost, less accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Freehold land and leasehald tand are stated at revalued amount and surplus arising on revaluation of freehold land and ieasehold
fand is disclosed as surplus on revaluation of fixed assets.

The cast of the property, plant and equipment ingtudes:
{a) its purchase price including import duties, non refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and

{b} any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in
the manner intended by management.

Subsequent expenditure {including normal repairs and maintenance}

Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an item of operating assets is capitalised and the asset so replaced is retired.
Other subsequent expenditure is capitalised onty when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the itern will
flow to the entity and the cost of the items can be measured reliably. All other expenditure {including normal repairs and
maintenance) is recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account as an expense when it is incurred.




Lepital work in orogress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost consists of expenditure incurred and
advances made in the course of their construction and installation. Transfers are made to the relevant asset category as and when
assets are available for intended use.

Depreciation

Compressars and transmission lines

Depreciation on compressors and transmission lines is charged from the dates these projects are available for intended use up
to the date these are disposed off.

Other operating assets

Depreciable value of operating assets other than compressors and transmission lines is depreciated over their estimated service
life from the month the assets are available for use in service till the month they are disposed off or fully depreciated, except for
assets sold to employees under the servics rules, in which case, depreciation is charged up to the date of disposal.

Useful lives of the assets are mentioned in the note 19.1 to these financial statements.

Assets' residual values and their useful lives are reviewed and adjusted at each balance sheet date if significant and appropriate.

Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised as an asset if it is probable that future economic henefits attributable to the asset will flow to
the entity and the cost of such asset can be measured reliably.

Definite Tife

Intangible assets are measured initially at cost and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment lpsses, if any.
Intangible asset with a finite useful life is amortised on a straight line basis over its useful life. Amortisation begins when the assst
is available for use and ceasss whan the asset is derecognised. Amortisation charge is recognised in the unconsclidated profit

and loss account.

The amortisation period for intangible assets with a finite useful life is reviewed at each year-and and is changed to reflect the
useful life expected at respective year end.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred on lang term finances attributable for the construction of qualifying assets which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised up to the date the respective assets
are available for the intended use. '

Actual borrowing cost is capitalised on funds borrowed specificatly for the purpose of construction of qualifying assets, less any
investment income on the temporary investment of those borrowings.

The Company determines a weighted average capitalisation rate in case of general borrowings attributable to qualifying assets.
All other borrowing costs are charged to unconsolidated profit and loss account.

Gains and losses an disposal

Gains and losses on disposal are taken to the unconsolidated profit and loss account.

Leased assets

Leased assets in terms of which the Gompany assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Assets acquired by way of finance lease are stated at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the

present value of minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if
any. Depreciation on assets subject to finance lease is recognised in the same manner as for owned operating assets.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Availahla-for-zale

Investments which are intended to be held for an indefinite period and may be sold in response to the need for liquidity or changes in
interast rates are classified as available for sale investments. These investments are initially recognised at fair value, being the cost of the
consideration given and transaction cost. After initial recognition, investments classified as available-for-sale are re-measured at fair
value, determined with reference to the year-end quoted rates. Gains or losses on re-measurement of these investments are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accurmulatéd in the investment revaluation reserve until the investment is sold, collected or
otherwise disposed off, or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
reported in equity is included in unconsolidated profit and loss account. Impairment losses recognised in unconsolidated profit and loss
for an investment in an equity instrument classified as available for sale shall not be reversed through unconsolidated profit and loss. If,
in a subsequent periad, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available for sale increases and the increase can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in unconsolidated profit and loss, the impairment loss shall be
reversed, with the amount of the reversal recognised in unconsotidated profit and loss account,

Hleld s matnity

Investments with fixed or determinable maturity where management has both the positive intent and ability to hold till maturity are
classified as held-to-maturity. These investments are measured initially at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable
to these investments. Subsequent to initial measurement, held to maturity investments are measured at amortised cost using effective
interest method. All investments categorised under held to maturity are subject to annual review for impairment. Provision for
impairment in value, if any, is taken to unconsolidated profit and loss account,

Irvestment in subsidiary

investment in subsidiary is valuec at cost less impairment loss, if any. A reversal of an impairment loss on subsidiary is recognised as it
arises provided the increased carrying value does not exceed cost.

Gain or loss on sale of investment in subsidiary is recognised in the unconsolidated profit and {oss account for the year.
Date of racoaaiticn

All purchases and sales of investments that require dsiivery within the time frame established by reguiations or market convention
{regular way) are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the investments.

Cr-racognition

All investments are de-recognised when the rights to recaive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and
the Gompany has transferred substantially all risk and rewards of ownership.

3.4 el reesanent in inance lezse

Caontractual arrangements, the fulfilment of which is dependent upon the use of a specific asset and whereby the right to use the
underlying asset is conveyed to the customer, are classified as finance lease. Net investment in finance lease is recognised at an amount
aqual to the present value of the lease payments receivable, including any guaranteed residual value determined at the inception of lease.
Discount rate used in the calculation of the present value of minimum lease payments is the interest rate implicit in the lease. Any
recoveries from customers in respect of the service cost and contingent rent are excluded from the minimum lease payments and are
racorded as recoveries of transmission and distribution cost from the lessee and gas transportation income respectively. Interest income
from net investment in finance lease is recognised on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic return an the Company's net investment in
finance lease.

36 Slorez sparzs and logse taols

These are valued at lower of cast and net realisable value less impairment loss, if any. Cost is determined under the moving
average basis. Goods-in-transit are valued at lower of cost incurred up to the unconsolidated balance sheet date and net realisable
value less impairment loss, if any.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated casts necessary 10 make
the sale.

37 Stock-in-trads
Gas ir nipeines

Stock of gas in transmission pipelines is valued at the lower of cost, determined on weighted average basis, and net realisable value.
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Components {materials} are valued at lower of moving average cost and net realisable value less impairment loss, if any.
Work-in-process includes the cost of components only (determined on a moving average basis). Finished goods are stated at the
lower of cost determined on an average basis and net realisable value and inctudes appropriate portion of [aber and production
overheads. Components in transit are stated at cost incurred up to the unconsolidated balance sheet date less impairment losses,
if any.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

T-ade dabls and oler recoivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognised at fair values pius directly atiributable cost, if any.

A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is established when there is an objective evidence that the Company
will not be able to cotlect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. Trade debts and other receivables
considered irrecoverable are written off.

Trade and other pavablas

Trade and other payables are stated at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and
services received, whether or not billed to the Company.

Mark-up bearing borrowings
L.Gg term fnancing

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognised initiaily at fair value which is usually the cost, less attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to inital recognition, mark-up bearing horrowings are stated at amortised cost, while the difference between the cost
(reduced for periodic payments} and redemption value is recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account over the period
of the borrowings. Transaction cost is amortised over the term of the loan.

Long term loans received from the Government of Sindh with interest rate lower than prevaiting market interest rates for a similar
instrument are initially measured at fair value. The fair value is estimated at the present value of all future cash payments
discounted using the prevailing market rate of interest for a similar instrument with a similar credit rating. Difference between fair
value and proceed received is treated as government grant anc is amortised over the useful life of related asset constructed.

_8ds8s

The Cempany accounts for lease obligations by recording the asset and the corresponding liahility determined on the basis of
discounted value of minimum lease payments. Financial charges are recognised in the uncensalidated profit and loss account.

2ravisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
prebable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to seftle the obligation and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made.

Deferren crecit -

Amounts received frem customers hefore July 01, 2009 and the Government as contributions and grants for providing service
connections, extensicn of gas mains, laying of distribution lines, etc. are deferred and recognised in the unconsoiidated profit and
loss account over the useful lives of the related assets starting from the commissioning of such assets.

Contribution from customers

Advance taken from customers on or after July 01, 2009 for laying of distribution lines is recognised in the unconsolidated profit
and loss account when the connection 10 the network is completad, immediately in accordance with the requirernents of IFRIC-18
"Transfer of Assets from Customers”.

Taxation
Cursen:

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation, after taking into account the available
1ax credits and rebates.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary difference between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax
provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using the
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

The Company recognises a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that the taxable profits for the foreseeable future will
be available against which the assets can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Revenua recognition

Revenue from gas sales is recognised on the basis of gas supplied to customers at rates periodically announced by the
OGRA.

Meter rental income is recognised monthly at specified rates for various categories of customers.
- Revenue from sale of meters, liguid petroleum gas and gas condensate is recognised on dispatch to the customers.

- Deferred credit from Government and customers before July 01, 2009 is amortised and related income is recegnised in the
unconsolidated profit and loss account over the useful lives on commissioning of the related assets.

- Deferred credit from customers after July 01, 2009 for laying of distribution lines is recognised in the unconsolidated profit
and loss when the network connection is completed, immediately in accordance with the requirements of tFRIC-18 "Transter
of Assets from Customers".

Income from new service connections is recognised in unconsolidated profit and loss account immediately on
comrissioning of related assets.

Dividend income on equity investments is recognised when right to receive the payment is established.

- Return on term deposits and royalty income are recognised on time propoertion basis by reference to the principal outstanding
at the effective interest rate.

- Late payment surcharge is recognised from the date the billed amount is overdue,
Impairment
Financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any objective evidence that financial asset or group of financial asset is
impaired. A financial asset or group of financial asset is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of ong or more events that has occurred after initial recognition of asset (an incurred loss event) and that loss event (or events) has
impact on the estimated future cash fiows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. In case of
guoted equity securities, impairmant is assessed based on significant or prolonged decline in market prices of securities.

Animpairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be objectively refated to an event occurring after the impairment logs had been recognised.
An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the financial assets carrying value after the reversal does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. Reversal of impairment is
recognised in profit and loss account except in the case of available for sale instruments where the reversal is included in the other
comprehensive income.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financiai assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are assessed at each reporting date to ascertain
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognised, as an expense in the unconsolidated profit and loss account, for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
axceads its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Valug in use
is ascertained thraugh discounting of the estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current rnarket assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
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An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss
is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have heen determined, net
of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Staff retirement benefits

The Compary operatas the following retirement schemes for its employees:
- Approved funded pension and gratuity schemes for all employees,

Liability under these schemes is recognised in the period in which the benefit is earmed based on the actuarial valuations that is carried
out annually under the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the actuarial valuation are recognised immediately and presented in statement of
comprehensive income. Gas development surcharge with respect to actuarial gains / losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, instead of profit and loss account.

Past service cost is recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account at the earlier of when the amendment or curtailment ocours.
Unfunded free medical and gas supply facility schernes for its executive employees.

Liability under these schemes is recognised in the period in which the benefit is earned based on the actuarial valuations that i3 carried
out annually under the projected unit credit method. The medical and free gas supply facilities have been discontinued for employees
retiring after December 31, 2000.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the actuarial valuation are recognised immediately and presented in statement of
comprehensive income. Gas development surcharge with respect to actuarial gains / losses are recognised in other comprehensive
incomne, instead of profit and loss account,

- Approved contributory provident funds for all employees (defined contribution scheme}.

The Company operates a recognised provident fund for all its employees. Equal contributions are made, both by the Company and the
employees, to the fund at the rate of 7.5% of basic salary in the case of exscutive employees and 8.33% of basic salary and adhac relief
cost of living allowance in the case of non executive employees and the same is charged to the unconsolidated profit and loss account.

A non-contributory benevolent fund, under which anly the employees contribute to the fund.
Compensated absences

The liability for accumulated compensated absences of employees is recognised based on actuarial valuation in the period in
which employees render services that increase their entitlement to future compensated absences.

Fareign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupess at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Manetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees at the rates of exchangs ruling at the balance
sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are taken to the uncensolidated profit and l0ss account.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value and subsequently at fair value or amortised cost as
the case may be. Financial assets are derecognised at the time when the Company foses contrel of the contractual rights that
comprise the financial asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised at the time when they are extinguished, that is, when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gains or losses on derecognition of financial assets
and finangial liabilities are taken to the uncensolidated profit and loss account immediately.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments if any are recognised initially at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, the derivative financial
instruments are stated at fair value. Changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments are recognised in the unconsolidated
profit and lass account, along with any changes in the carrying value of the hedged liability. Derivative financial instruments are
carried as assets when fair vaiue is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative,

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Dif-seiiineg

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reperted in the financial statements only when there is 2 legally
gnforceable right to set-off the recognised ameunt and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis, or 1o realise the assets
and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Segment repars ng

Segment reporting is based on the operating {business} segments of the Company. An operating segment is an identitiable
component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including
revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s other compenents. An operating segment’s
operating results are reviewed regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker {CODM) to make decisions about resources to be
allocated to the segment and assess its parformance, and for which discrete financial information is availahle.

Segment results that are reported te the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be
aflocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate assets, income tax assets, liabilities and ralated
income and expenditure. Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and
equipment.

The business segments are engaged in providing preducts or services which are subject to risks and rewards which differ from
the risk and rewards of other segments. Segments reported are as follows:

328 traasrrigsion and distriou.ion

Gas transmission and distribution segment is engaged in transmission and distribution of natural gas and constructicn contracts
for laying of pipelines in Sindh and Balochistan.

rletar manafacturing
Meter manufacturing segment is engaged in manufacture and sale of gas meters.
Cash and cash equivaleis

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and deposits in banks, short term running finance under mark-up arrangement avaited
by the Company and short term liguid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash.

-arnings per share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit after tax for the vear by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year.

divdena erd reserses appropriation

Dividend is recognised as a liability in the financial statements in the period in which # is declared. Movement in reserves is recognised in
the year in which it is approved.

share Capia

Crdinary shares are classified as equity and recognized at their face value. Discount on issue of shares is separately reported in statement
of changes in equity. Incremental costs directly attributable 1o the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from
the proceeds.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED 44D PAID-UP CAPITAL

2015 2014 20145 2014
iNumbers; {Rupegs i 003

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

219586554 219,566,554 fully paid in cash 2,195,666 2,195,666
Ordinary shares of Bs. 10 each

661,349,755 661,349,755 issued as fully paid bonus shares 6,613,497 6,613,497

880,916,300 880,916,309 8,809,163 B,808,163




The Company has one class of ordinary shares which carry no right to fixed income. The holders are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the shareholders. All shares rank equally with regard to the
Company's residual assets.

2015 204
Note (Rupeses in 005
5. RESERVES
Cagital reserves
Share capital restructuring reserve 5.1 146,868 146,868
Fixed assets replacement reserve 5.2 88,000 88,000
234,868 234,868
Reven.e reservas
Dividend equalisation reserve 36,000 36,000
Special reserve | 53 333,141 333,141
Special reserve |l 5.4 1,800,000 1,800,000
General reserve 2,015,653 2,015,653
Reserve for interest on sales tax refund 55 487,739 487,739
4,672,533 4,672,533
4,907 41 4,807 401

&
R

(4]
]

5

Shara capival reslructuring reserve

This represents the reduction of share capital of former Sui Gas Transmission Company Limited (SGTC) due to merger of Sui Gas
Transmission Company Limited and Southern Gas Gompany Limited {SGC} in March 1989,

Fixea assols renlacement seserve

This represents profit allocated in 1986 by former Scuthern Gas Company Limited for replacement of gas distribution lines in
rural Sindh areas. Subsequently all the rehabilitation activities were carried out from the Gompany's working capital.

Spocial raserve |

This represents accumulated balance arising on a price increase of Rs. 4.10 per MCF granted to the Company by the Gevernment
of Pakistan in January 1987 retrospectively from July 1, 1985 to enable the Company to meet the requirements of Asian
Development Bank regarding debt / equity ratio and other financial covenants specified in loan agreements with them.

aspoecial resarve |l

This represents special undistributable reserve created as per-the decision of the board of directors to meet the future
requirements of the Company.

Resarve “or inzersst on sglos by rafunc

This represents the reserve for the interest accrued on the sales tax refundable under Section 67 of the Sales Tax Act, 1990, which
is not avaiiable for distribution to shareholders till the time it is received.

SURPLUS QM REVALUATION GF FXED ASSETS

This represents surplus over book values resulting from the revaluation of the Company’s freehold and leasehold land carried out
by means of an independent valuation by Dceanic Surveyors (Private) Limited to determine the fair value as of June 30, 2011,
The valuation was based on market research.

Had the Gompany’s freehold and leasehold land heen measured on historical cost basis, the carrying amount would have been as follows;

{Rupees in "000)

Freehgld fand 56,751
Leasehold (and 208,352
265,103

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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2015 2014
Note i{Rupees in ‘0003
7. LONG TERM FINAMCE
Secured
Loans fram hanking companies 71 14,891,200 15,350,819
Unsecured
Front end fee of foreign currency loan 72 23,950 23,950
Customer finance 7.3 215,329 236,610
Gavernment of Sindh loans 7.4 4,590,000 5,248,513
4,829 279 5,509,073
19,720,479 20,859,892
2015 2014
Mote {Rupees in '000)
71 |oans from banking companies
Mark-up raie
p.a {above 3
installment  Repayment months
nayable period KIBOR}
Allied Bank Limited quarterty 2013 - 2016 1.00% 7.1 250,000 583,333
Allied Bank Limited quarterly 2013 -2016 1.00% 7.1 333,333 666,667
Askari Bank Limited quarterly 2013 -2015 1.00% 7.1.1 166,667 500,000
Askari Bank Limited quarterly 2013 - 2016 1.00% 7.141 166,667 333,333
Bank Alfalah Limited quarterly 2015 - 2017 0.75% 7.1.1 1,000,000 1,000,000
Bank Alfaiah Limited quarterly 2013 - 2016 1.00% 7.1.1 250,000 583,333
Bank AlFalah Limited - Led Consortium  quarterly 2018 - 2019 040% 7.1.1 7,000,000 -
Bank Al-Habib Limited quartery 2013 -2016 1.00% 7.1.1 166,667 333,333
Faysal Bank Limited quarterly  2015-2018 0.70% 7.14 1,500,000 1,500,000
Habib Bank Limited quarterly  2015-2018 0.70% 7.1.1 1,000,000 1,000,000
Meezan Bank Limited quarterly 2013 - 2015 1.00% 7.14 500,000 1,500,000
Meezan Bank Limited quarterly ~ 2015- 2017 0.75% 7.1.1 2,000,000 2,000,000
Meezan Bank Limited quarterty 2015 - 2018 070% 711 2,000,000 2,000,000
Standard Chartered Bank
{Pakistan) Limited quarterly 2012 - 2015 1.00% 711 285,714 857,143
United Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2017 0.75% 7.1.1 1,750,000 2,000,000
United Bank Limited - Led Consortium  quarterly ~ 2015- 2018 0.70% 7.1.1 4,000,000 4,000,000
linamortised transaction cost {25,467) (18,228)
22,343,581 18,838,914
Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 14 (7.452,381) (3,488,095)
14,891,200 15,350,818
711  These loans /financial arrangements are secured by a ranking charge created by way of hypothecation over all present and future movable
fixed assets of the Company comprising of compressor stations, fransmission pipelines, distribution pipelines and pipeline construction
machinery and equipments.
72 Frant end fee of foreign currency loan

Installment  Repaymeni  Mark-up rate
payabie period per annum
IBRD LOAN - 81540 Half-yearly 2020 - 2036 11.80% 7.2.1 23,950 23,950




This represents front end fee in respect of USD 100 million loan from the Government of Pakistan through international Bank for
Reconstruction and Deveiopment {BRD) for Natural Gas Efficiency Project.

2015 2014
Mate {Rupees in '000)

72 Custarmer finarce
Customer finance 7.31 250,026 286,443
Less: Current portian shown under current fiabilities 14 (34,697) (49,833)

215,329 236,610

731 This represents contributions received from certain industrial customers for the laying of distribution mains for supply of gas to their
premises. These balances carry mark-up at 25% of 3 year average ask side KIBOR less 2% per annum for laying of distribution mains.
Principal and interest are adjustable in 48 equal installments through credits in the monthly gas bills of the customers.

2MG 2014
hote (Rupeas in 000
7.4 Goverartent of Hindit oans
Princinal
Instal meni [Epay et fdas-up
payabla ner o e Ua

Government of Sindh loan - | yearly 2007 - 2016 2% 7.4 8,513 16,859
Government of Sindh loan - I yearly 2011-2020 4% 741 450,000 540,000
Government of Sindh loan - Il yearly 2012 - 2021 4% 7.4.1 600,000 700,000
Government of Sindh loan - IV yearly 2013 - 2022 4% 744 800,000 900,000
Government of Sindh loan -V yearly 2015 - 2024 4% 741 990,000 1,100,000
Government of Sindh loan - VI yearly 2015 - 2024 4% 7.4.1 900,000 1,000,000
Government of Sindh loan - VIl yearly 2016 - 2025 4% 744 1,500,000 1,500,000
Government grant 742 (2,412,186) {2,412,186)
Subtotal 2,827,814 3,327,814
Government grant - Government of Sindh loans 742 2412186 2412186

5,248,513 5,756,859
Less: Current portion shown under current liabiiities 14 (658,513) (508,346)

4,590,000 5,248,513

7.<1  The company has cbtained unsecured developmeant loans from Government of Sindh for supply of gas to various districts and

areas of Sindh.

/.42  This represents the benefit of lower interest rate on Government of Sindh Loan I, 11, IV, ¥, VI and VII and is calculated as
difference between the proceeds received in respect of Government of Sindh Loan [, IIl, IV, ¥, V1 and VIl amounting to Rs. 800
million, Rs. 1,000 miflion, Rs. 1,000 million, Rs. 1,100 million, Rs. 1,000 miflion and Rs. 1,500 million respectively, and its initial
fair value amounting to Rs. 582.076 million, Rs. 660.888 million, Bs. 625.281 million, Rs. 736.958 million, Rs. 768.534 million
and Rs. 714.077 million respectively. These are calculated at 3 month KIBOR prevailing at respective year ends in which the loans
were disbursed. This benefit is treated as Government grant and would be amortised over the estimated useful life of related
assets when constructad.

2015 2014
Mota (Rapees in 000}

3. LONG 1LRE DEPOSITS
Security deposits from:

- gas customers 8.1 10,460,881 8,305,883
- gas contractors 8.2 152,178 44,235
10,613,059 8,355,118

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED %,
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a2 These represent deposits from industrial, commergial and domestic custemers. The customer deposits are based on annual average gas
sales of 3 menths.

Mark-up is payable on deposits of industrial and commercial customers at the rate of 5% per annum, while no mark-up is paid on deposits
fram domestic customers.

The Cempany may at its option, use these deposits for its own purpose from time to time and shall, en disconnaction of gas supply to the
customer, return the security deposits as per the terms and conditions of the contract.

3.2 These represent security deposits received from contractors. These deposits are free of mark-up and are refundable upon completion /
cancellation of the contract,

4. DEFERRED T&X
Seferrer tm fali it coiversss oo dy e Ge Done e onraes cilierances i respec: of e o levang:
2073
Sharge § iraversal Cudrge -
aEg Lorehhans darsall Slosing
loss accsunt o O
PAupees in J007
Taran anetnoary e o
Accelerated tax depreciation 11,568,300 (1,488,315) - 10,079,985
Net investment in finance lease 242 507 (67,692) - 174,815
_afduerdle emparary e
Provision against employee benefits (1,214,653) 53,638 (245,368} (1,406,383}
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables
and receivable from staff pension fund (3,303,454) 504,987 6,468 (3,291,999}

Provision against impaired store and spares (107,973) 33,206 - (74,787}
Liability not paid within three years (2,148,262) (842,584) - (2,990,846)
Carry forward of tax losses (384,628) (1,336,744) - (1,721,372}
Obligation under finance lease - (332,077) - {332,077}
Others {831,064) 97,276 4,875 {728,913)

3,320,773 (3,378,305) {234,025) {291,557}

214
Charge irevessal) Charge /
clesing <0 profit and {reversa.; Gos:ng
[0S dccount 0 (G

{Rupaes i '000C)

Taxuile temporay diffarences

Accelerated tax depreciation 11,442 608 125,692 - 11,568,300
Net investment in finance lease 281,032 (38,525) - 242 507
Decustible lemporary diferancas .
Provision against employee banefits {863,046} (125,581) {226,056} (1,214,653}
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables

and receivable from staff pension fund (3,335,545) (471,864) 3,955 (3,803,454}
Provision against impaired store and spares (77,976) (29,997) - {107,973}
Liability not paid within three years (1,216,214) (932,048) - {2,148,262)
Carry forward of tax losses - (384,628) - (384,628)
Others {366,034} (200,024) (265,006) (831,084)

5,864,825 {2,056,345) (487,107) 3,320,773




[ots

. iR pees in 000;

e

16 EulPi OYFS SFNEFITS
Provision for post retirement medical and
free gas supply facilities - executives 412 4,111,259 2,900,966
Provision for compensated absences - exacutives 10.1 576,685 569,470
4,687,944 3,470,436
S0 Pravision for comosnsated abisancos - executives
Balance as at July 01 569,470 497,059
Provisicn during the year 7,215 72,411
Balance as at June 30 576,685 569,470
2518 201
Mote Runses n 000,
1% OBL:GATIOM AGAINST PIPELINE
Principal amount of obligation against pipsline 11.1 1,106,923 -
Less: current portion cf obligation against pipeling {37,750) -
1,069,173 -
‘11 The Gompany entered into an agresmant with Engro Elengy Terminal {Private) Limited {EETPL) under which the pipeline has been
transferred to the Cempany from EETPL and corresponding liabiiity has been recognised using discounted cashflow technique.
2015 2014
Mota {Runees n '000;
12. DE-ERREN CREDIT
Gavernment contributons £ grants
Balance as at July 01 3,775,607 3,887,838
Additions / adjustments during the year i 297,996 131,522
Transferred te unconsolidated profit and loss account 121 (251,965) (243,753)
Balance as at June 30 3,821,638 3.775,607
Contrinution from cusiomers
Balance as at July 01 1,673,245 1,859,805
Transferred to unconsolidated profit and loss account 12.2 (177,943} (186,560}
Balance as at June 30 1,495,302 1,673,245
5,316,940 5,448,852
121 This represents amount received from the Government for supply of gas to new towns and villages and is recognised as grant

when the conditions specified by the Government are met and is amortised over the useful life of related projects.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LiMITED %,
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122 This represents amount received from customers for the cost of service lines and gas mains, etc. These are taken to
unconsalidated profit and loss account based on the policy stated in note 3.12 to these financial statements.
123 Pipelines constructed / built under deferred credit arrangement are not given 17% minimum guaranteed return. However,
Unaccounted for Gas ("UFG") losses on such pipelines are considered in the determination of the Company’s guaranteed return.
13. LONG TERM ADVANCES
These represent amounts received from Government of Pakistan for gas supply to new towns and villages and laying of
distribution lines, etc. These advances are transferred to deferred credit once the related projects are commissioned. As stated in
note 3.12 to these financial statements, such deferred credit is amortised over the estimated useful lives of related assets.
2015 2014
Hote {Rupees in '000)
14, CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM FINANCE
Loans from banking companies 71 7,452,381 3,488,095
Customer finance 7.3 34,697 49,833
Government of Sindh loans 7.4 658,513 508,346
8,145,591 4,046,274
15. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
This represent facilities for short term running finance and short term loan available from various banks amounting te Rs. 989
million (2014: Rs. 3,141 million) and subject to mark-up up to 0.30% (2014: 0.80%) above the one month KIBOR. The facilities
are secured by first pari passu, first joint supplemental hypothecation and ranking charge over present and future stock in trade
and book debts of the Company.
The aggregate unavailed short term borrowing faciiities amounted to Rs. 5,426 million {2014: Rs. 8,109 million).
2015 2014
Mote (Rupees in 000)
16. TRADE AMND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors for:
- Gas supplies 16.1 145,385,454 114,287,769
- Supplies 589,234 483,341
145,974,688 114,771,110
Amount received from customers for laying of mains, etc. 1,861,627 2,028,086
Engro Elengy Terminal (Private) Limited 1,022,850 -
Accrued liahilities 3,048,161 1,649,095
Advance from LPG customers 433 -
Provision for compensated absences - non executives 16.2 219,207 143,528
Payable to staff gratuity fund 411 2,192,783 2,216,268
Deposits / retention manay 364,319 321,981
Bills payable 599,999 55,582
Advance for sharing righf of way 16.3 18,088 18,088
Unciaimed dividend 286,665 288,079
Withholding tax 196,410 588 459
Sales tax and Federal excise duty 305,055 297,228
Sindh sales tax 37,231 38,850
Processing charges payable to JJVL 7,433,204 3,298,123
Gas infrastructure development cess payable 16.4 9,324,042 7,178,607
Unclaimed term finance certificate redemption profit 1,800 1,800
Inter State Gas System (Private) Limited (ISGSL) 11,019 9,286
Others 16.5 244,881 177,638

173,142,462 133,081,808




As at June 30, 2015, amount of Rs. 107,933 million {2014: Rs. 84,195 million} is payable to Oil and Gas Development Compary
Limited, Pakistan Petroleum Limited and Government Holdings (Private} Limited in respect of gas purchases along with interest
of Rs.33,379 million {2014: Rs. 26,289 million} on their balances which have been presented in note 17.

2015 2014
(Rupess in "000)

16.2  Provision for compensated absences - non-execulives
Balance as at July 01 143,528 138,969
Provision during the year 75,679 4,558
Balance as at Jung 30 219,207 143,528

16.3  This amount was received by the Company from Pak Arab Refinery Limited (PARCO) in accordance with an agreement dated
October 12, 1988. It represents consideration for 50% share of FARCQ in the Indus right bank pipeline common right of way and is
the full settlement of PARGO's total liability for its share, irrespective of the final amount of compensation payable to the land owners
by the Company. The final liability of the Company has not been estimated, as the amount of compensation due to land owners has
not been determined by the Authorities. Accordingly, the amount received from PARGC has been classified as an advance.

16.4  Gas Infrastructure Development {GID) Cess has been levied since December 15, 2011 and is chargeable from industrial gas
customers at different rates as prescribed by the Federal Government through QGRA notification. GID Cess is collected and
deposited with the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources (MPNR) in a manner prescribed by the Federal Government.
On June 13, 2013 the Honorable Peshawar High Court declared the levy, imposition and recovery of the Cess unconstitutional
with the direction to refund the “Cess” so far collected. Honarable Supreme Court of Pakistan examined the case and in its
decision dated August 22, 2014 concluded that GID Cess is a fee and not a tax and on either count the “Cess” could not have been
introduced through a money bill under Article 73 of the Constitution and the same was therefore not validiy levied in accordance
with the Constitution. However, on September 25, 2014 the President of Pakistan had passed GID Cess Ordinance 2014, which
is applicable in whole Pakistan and has to be complied by all parties.

On September 28, 2014, the Honorable Sindh High Court gave a stay order to various parties against the promulgation of
Presidential order on September 25, 2014.

On May 22, 2015 the GID Cess Act is passed by Parliament applicable on all parties. Following the imposition of the said Act,
many customers filed a petition in Honorable Sindh High Court and obtained stay order against Act passed by the Parliament. The
Company has obtained legal opinion, which states that management has to comply with the stay order of Honorable High Gourt
of Sindh.

The Company is a collecting agent and depositing GID Cess to the MPNR and the Company will refund to the customers once it
will be received from MPNR.

16.5  This includes Rs. 100.524 million {2014; Rs. 101.725 million} on account of ameunt payable to discennected customers for gas
supply deposits.

2015 2014
Mote {Rupees in '000)

17. INTEREST ACCRUED
Lang term finance - icans from banking companies 230,836 210,015
Long term deposits from customers 283,265 210,097
Shart term borrowings 15,538 49,753
Late payment surcharge on processing charges 132110 43,167
Late payment surcharge on gas development surcharge 4 B26 4,826
Late payment surcharge on gas supplies 16.1 & 18.1.16 33,402,631 26,312,920

34,069,206 26,830,778

18, CONMTINGENCIES AWND COMMITMENTS

18.1  Contingencies

18.1.1 Guarantees issued on behalf of the Company 5,058,696 125,032
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Jamshoro Power Company Limited [(JPCL) WAPDA) has iodged a claim against the Company amounting to Rs. 35,182 million
{2014: Rs. 23,000 million) for short supply of gas under the provisions of an agreement dated April 10, 1935 between the
Company and JPCL. Management has not made provision against the said amounts in the books of the Company as
management is confident that ultimately this claim would not be payable.

JPCL. has raised another claim of Rs. 5,793 millicn (2014; Rs. 5.793 million) for the alleged low Gas Calorific Value (GCY)
measurement for the period from January 2002 to December 2002 and for the month of February 2003 as compared to the
actual GCV billed by the Gompany. Managament has not made provision against the said amount in the books of the Company
as management is confident that ultimately this claim wouid not be payable.

Hahibulltah Coastal Power Company {Private) Limited (HCPG) has claimed Rs. 2,382.76 million (2014: Rs. 1,899.96 million)
from the Company for short supply of gas under the provisions of an agreement dated March 31, 1996 between the Company
and HCPG. As at December 31, 2015, this amount has increased to Rs. 2,625.33 million, HGPC has also disputed late payment
surcharge charged by the Company amounting to Rs. 360 million. HCPC has aiso invoked arbitration as per article of Gas Sale
Agreement it may be noted that in the instant arbitral procesdings SSGC has also raised a counter claim of Rs. 5.34 billion on
account of Take or Pay. The net ciaim is in favor of SSGC.

Demand finance facilities have been given to the Company's employees by certain banks for purchase of vehicles against the
Company's guarantee and hypothecation of the GCompany's present and fuiure stocks, book debts, receivables and the
Company's investment in shares having a face value of Rs. 0.5 million (2013: Rs. 0.5 million}. Loan outstanding at the year end
was Rs. 2.190 million (2014: Rs. 3.130 million).

Previously the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) had decided an Appeal in favor of Income Tax Department on the issue of
capital gain made on disposal of LPG business in the financial year 2001 resulting in tax impact of Rs. 143 miltion. Management
has filed an appeal before Ronarable High Court. The management is of the view that sale of LPG business being in nature of
slump transaction was nat chargeable to tax under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Accordingly, no provision regarding the
sai¢ claim has heen made in these uncensolidated financial statements as the management, based on its legal advisor's opinion,
are confident that the matter would be resolved in favor of the Company.

Income tax authorities have passed an amended assessment order for the tax year 2005 resulting in additional tax liability
amounting to Rs. 103.745 million, which has been adjusted from the sales tax refund of the Company. The Company preferred
appeal in this case. The Income Tax Appellate Tribunal has set-aside the case and remanded back to Tax Department for hearing
the case afresh. No provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel
are confidant that the outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company.

The Additional Gollector (Adjudication} Sales Tax and Federal Excise passed an order against the Company with a demand of Rs.
311.397 million for the years 2002-03, 2003-04 and 2005-06 in respect of sales tax on disposal of fixed assets, incarrect
adjustment against exempt supplies, non-payment of sales tax on transportation charges, late payment surcharge and service
connection charges aleng with default surcharge and penalty. The Income Tax Appeliate Tribunal has set-aside the case and
remanded back to Tax Department for hearing the case afresh. No provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial
statements as the Company and its legal counsel are confident that the outcome of the case wi!l be in favor of the Company.

tncome tax authorities have issued notices under section 122 / 177 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the tax years 2008,
2009, 2010 and 2011, disallowing certain expenses. The Company has filed petition in the High Court of Sindh to seek the
authoritative interpretation of the Honorable Court, in respect of disallowance of interast on defayed payment of gas hills on
account of failure to deduct withholding tax under section 151{1}(d} read with section 158 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001
and disallowance of depreciation on fixed assets held under musharka arrangement. No provision has been made in these
unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel are confident that the outcome of the case will be in
favor of the Company.

The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenus passed an order for the financial year 2009-10 against the Company with a demand
of Rs. 1,635 million, along with default surcharge and penalty on account of disallowance of input sales tax on line losses /
Unaccounted for Gas (UFG) along with ather abservations. Upon appeal, the Commissioner (Appeals) has reduced the demand
to Rs. 230 million plus default surchargs. The Company has filed appeal with Appeliate Tribunal Inland Revenue on issues
decided against the Company by Commissioner {Appeals) whereas the Tax Department has also filed appeal before Appellate
Tribunal on issues decided in the Company's favor. Further, issue of allowability of input sales tax on UFG was also raised by Tax
Department for financial year 2007-08.

On filing of suit by the Company, the Henourable High Court of Sindh has stayed demand for FY 2009-10 and stayed proceedings
for FY 2007-08. No pravision has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel
is confident that the outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company.




i1 The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue passed an order against the Company with a demand of Rs. 1,725 miilion in

respect of disallowance of tax depreciation on additions to fixed assets and exchange loss in income tax audit for tax year 2011.
The Commissioner (Appeals) has decided the issue of exchange loss in Company's favour while the issue of tax depraciation
has been remanded back to tax department for hearing the case afresh. Tax department has also filed appeal before Appellate
Tribunal on issue of exchange loss which has been decided in favour of Company by the Commissioner (Appeals). No provision
has been made in these unconsolidated financial staternments as the Company and its legal counsel are confident that the
outcome of the case will be in favor of the Cempany.

 :2 The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue passed an order against the Company with demand of Rs. 1,314 millien aleng

with default surcharge and penalty for illegal adjustment of withholding sales fax against input invoices. The principal tax
demand was recovered by the authority. However, the Company has filed a reference with FBR for waiver of default surcharge
and penalty, which is pending. The Honorable High Court of Sindh has also stayed the recovery of the additional tax and
penalties. No provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel are
confident that the outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company.

The Deputy Cemmissianer Inland Revenue {DGIR) passed an order against the Company with a demand of Rs. 432 million. The
demand is in respect of disallowance of exchange loss, addition on account of gain on disposal of fixed assets, intersst free loans
to employses and addition under section 34(5) of the Ordinance. Further the DCIR has not allowed credit for taxes paid, refund
adjustment relating to tax year 2009 and adjustment of carry forward of minimum tax for financial years 2005-06, 2007-08 and
2008-09 ctaimed in the Income Tax Return for the financial year 2009-10, The Commissioner (Appeals) has maintained tha
disaltowances except for interest free loans and directed tax department that credit of taxas paid, and minimum tax adjustments
for FY 2005-2006 and FY 2008-09 be allowed after verification. The Commissioner (Appeals) has not given decision on addition
under section 34(5) and refund adjustment. Against the Commissioner {Appeals) order, the Gompany has filed appeal before
Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue which is pending for hearing whereas the Tax Department has also filed appeal before
Appellate Tribunal on issued decided i the Company's favour.. No provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial
statements as the Company and its legal counsel are confident that the cutcome of the case will be in favor of the Company.

t4 Income tax authorities have issued show cause notice to the Company for recavery of additional tax of Rs. 422 million for late

deposit of withholding income tax on payment to permanent establishments of non-resident Exploration and Production
Companies for the year 2013. The Company has filed an appeal in the Honorable High Court f Sindh, which has stayed the
recovery proceedings. No provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal
counsel are confident that the outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company.

5 The Company is subject to various other claims totaling Rs. 873 million by income tax and sales tax authorities. The
managament is confident that ultimately these claims would not be payable.

i One of the gas supplier has claimed excess amount of Rs. 1,732 miliion pertaining to late payment surcharge on gas bills
payable by the Company as at June 30, 2014. Management is of the view that amount recorded by the Company is adequate and
believe that no further provision is required to be recorded in these unconsolidated financial statements.

The Company is party to number of cases in respect of billing disputes and related matters. Based on the opinion of the
Company's legal department, the management is confident that the outcome of these cases will be in favor of the Company.
Accordingly, no provision has been made in respect of those cases in these unconsolidated financial statements.

2012 214
Wi {Hunees .n 000

Claims against the Carmpany not acknowiedge as debt 103,741 97.741
The management is confident that ultimately these claims would not be payable.
Cormmitments
Commitments for capital and cther expenditure 7,286,408 2,217,794
PROPERTY. PLANT AND cQUIPRAEST
Operating assets 191 64,406,460 62,031,324
Capital work in progress 19.5 9,536,393 8,134,303

73,942,853 70,165,627
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Jogrztre essat

Freehold land

Leasehold land

Buildings on freehold land

Buildings an leaseheld land

Roads, pavements and

related infrastructures

Gas transmission pipelings

Gas distribution systemn

Comprassors

Telecommunication

Plant and machinery

Toals and equipment

Motor vehicles

Fueniture and fixture

Office equipment

Gomputsr and angillary

gquipments

Supervistry control and data
acquisition system

Caonstruction equipment

2015

Z0te Faooes o000
COST /REYACLATION ACCLAL _ATED DEPRECIATION Wwir ttzn Mawe Lsefl,
Vaile life
4s at Addions Agat Asar Jepreciaion s gt Ag at Remrainrg
Ju 05 icelstizns; s June 30 Juig {deesiors) s aure 30, Jurg 300 ifein years™”
“014 transfers * 2015 “014 fransiers 2015 2015
4,434,792 - 4434792 - - - 4434792
6,082,257 - 6,082257 - - 6,082,257 -
324 497 - 324 492 233,442 13,964 247 406 17,086 20
2,083,266 114663 2,197,929 1,164,523 95,915 1,260,438 937,491 20
656926 - 656,926 157,026 32,967 189,992 466,933 20
23587703 1344820 24832520 13,253,166 427 466 13,68062% 11,251,891 1-40**
@ - (3)
60403320 4046854 65265695 23358337 3637401 26,311,250 38,354,445 10-20
{84.438) (54,488)
2,464,372 - 2484372 2,285,751 34,018 2319769 144,603 4+
755,337 146,014 896,838 539,072 56,505 591,251 305,587 28667
{4,513) {4,326)
2,388,924 252267  2,636.211 1,411,535 167,035 1565116 1,071,096 10
{359) {354)
4,621) * {3,101
350,629 23,898 377,100 308,330 30,782 341433 35,676 3
(2,042} {2,042
4624 * 3,363
2,169,483 202305 2321191 1,362,903 141,427 1,453,044 568,147 5
{70,577} {51,287)
.- 1
507,667 42,230 549,419 436,871 25992 462,125 87,294 ]
{474) {474)
{4 " {264)
369,580 38727 404,425 300,962 24917 321,997 82,428 5
{3.433) {3.433)
(449 * {449)
838,600 53,352 856,136 751,150 69,968 785,302 70,834 3
{36,269) {36,269)
453 ~ 433
685,425 - 684,772 610,900 36,536 646,816 37,956 6.67
(653) (620)
1,131,404 " 1131416 1,027,874 5,597 1,033,471 97 944 5
109,234,166 7,185,141 116,216,498 47202842  4,790.490 51,810,039 64,406,460
{202,808) {183,293}

*




Freehold land

Leasehold land

Buildings on freehold land

Buildings on leasehold and

Roads, pavements and

related infrastructures

Gas transmission pipelines

3as distribution system

Compressors

Telecommurication

Plant and machinery

Taols and equipment

Motor vehicles

Furniture and fixture

Office squipment

Computer and aneillary

equipments

Supervisory cantrol and data
acquisition system

Construgtion equipment

2014

*

2014 {Rupees n '000;
COST / REVALDATION ACCURULATED DEPKECIATION Wilrtten Down dsefi
Value Life
Asat Adoitions ! Ag at Ag at Depreciation / As at As at Remaining
July 01, [deletions) ¥ June 39, Sl O, {deetiors) ! Jine 30. Juwe3d,  lifenyears®*
2013 transfers 204 2013 transfers * 2014 2014
4,434,792 - 4434792 - - 4434792 -
6,082,257 - B08225Y - - - 6,082,257
324,492 - 324,492 229,534 3.808 233,442 91,050 20
2,012,254 71,012 2,083,266 1,063,220 101,322 1,164,523 918,743 20
.o {19) EY
556,843 83 656,926 124,059 32,967 157,026 499,900 20
22471889 1115814 23587703 12,842,738 410,428 13,263,166 10,334,537 1-40**
56,860,086 3748701 60,403,329 20,438,237 3,125 911 23,358,337 37,044,952 10-20
{214,458 {205,811} ,
2,464,372 - 2,464,372 2,251,733 34,018 2,280,751 178,621 g
643,302 114,795 755,337 504,958 33,996 539,072 216,265 28 8.67
{2,760) * 118
2,086,910 318,806 2,368,924 1,281,050 127 418 1,411,635 977,389 10
{16.792) * 3087 °
340,537 27,063 350,629 295,168 27827 308,330 41,299 3
{12,771) * {13,665) *
2,006,594 233,656 2,169,463 1,301,881 119,595 1,362,903 806,560 5
{94,262) {75,354)
23475 " 16,781 "
461,828 29,562 507 667 412,025 23176 436,871 70,796 ]
16277 * 1670 *
330,188 35,750 369,580 278,148 19,965 300,962 68,618 5
3642 2849 *
814,807 23,356 838,600 657,773 93,040 751,150 87,430 3
337 37
685425 - 685,425 557,149 53,751 610,900 74,525 6.67
1,118,455 18,357 1,131,404 1,012,590 26,422 1,027 874 103,530 5
{6,408} * {11,138) *
103,804131 5738755 109,234,166 43250383 4233644 47,202,842 62,031,324
{308,720 {281,165)
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2012 2014
(Rupees in '000:
19.2 Details of degreciation for the vear are 4s follows:
Transmission and distribution costs 4477731 3,800,507
Administrative expenses 209,944 219,487
Selling expenses 10,635 7,794
4,698,310 4,127,788
Meter manufacturing division 20,231 11,919
LPG air mix 55,255 55,742
Capitalised on projects 16,694 38,185
4,790,430 4,233,644
93 Disposa: o° prepersy. Blant sre sauiomer:
Details of disposai of operating assets are as follows:;
iFupees . 000:
Cos: AcCumLlated Writran Sale Gain oss Meds of Particulars of bayors
deprecstor  downedine o oreoepes oagales dspesal
Gas gistr but o sesenr
Written down valug not
exceeding Rs. 50,000 each 84,488 84,458 - Replacement  Not applicable
Telezomnun ztioe syaler
Written down vaiue not
exceeding Rs. 50,000 each 750 728 22 8 {14)  Tender Yarigus
PABX System 3,763 3,598 165 4 {124)  Tender Yarious
Jlani aa¢ nachiaes
Written down value not Tender & 3rd
exceeding Rs. 50,000 each 359 354 5 78 73 parly claim Yarious
“nolz and sauinnEnte
Written down value not Tender & 3rd
exceeding Rs. 50,000 each 2,042 2,042 138 138 party claim Yarious
SAniure ane Rt
Written down value not
exceeding Rs. 50,000 each 474 474 3 3 Tender Various
lics aro poninmarts
Written down value not Tender & 3rd
exceading Rs. 50,000 each 3433 3433 42 42 party claim Various
comnputesand apsilary
squinmznt
Written down value not Tender & 3rd
exceeding Rs. 50,000 each 36,269 36,269 541 541 party claim Varigus
SoEnE
Written down valug not
exceeding Rs. 50,000 each 653 620 33 7 {26)  Tender Various




rorgr wahisles
Toyota Pickup
Suzuki Van
Hyundai
Suzuki Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Tayota Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Cultus
Toyota Pickup
Kia Jeep
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Suzuki Cultus
Mitsubishi Pickup
Mitsubishi Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Hyunai
Suzuki Van
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Hyundai
Suzuki Van
Suzuki Cultus
Suzuki Van
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Hylndai Shehzore Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup

Fraeas i 0

S8t Asoumrated written sdle Fainfloss Bodeof 2articy zrs of huyess
degresiation  cownvaie o orcoeecs  onsales  disposal
867 698 169 695 526  Tender Mr. Abdul Aleem
367 293 74 445 371 Tender Mr. Abdul Hameed
625 437 188 425 237 Tender Mr. Abdul Manan
354 292 62 305 243 Tendsr Mr. Avaz Muhammad
#15 652 163 800 737 Tender Mr, Ayaz Mihammad
851 681 170 615 445  Tender Mr. Azim-Uliah
314 251 63 300 237 Tender Mr. Ghinar Din
339 271 68 260 192 Tender Mr. Chinar Din
339 271 68 325 257  Tender fdr. Ghinar Din
595 417 178 480 302  Tender Mr. Ghinar Din
- 813 651 162 80 688  Tender Mr. Inam Khan

1,608 1,287 322 340 18 Tender Mr. Inam Khan
353 24 62 270 208 Tender Mr. Jamal Shah
353 201 62 315 253 Tender Mr. Kamran EHahi
339 2N 68 285 217 Tender Mr. Kamran Ellahi
813 651 162 795 633 Tender Mr. Khadim Ali
815 652 163 830 667  Tender Mr. Khadim Ali
607 425 182 440 258 Tender Mr. Khadim Ali

2,126 1701 425 660 235 Tender Mr. Mutammad Abdul Raheem

2,130 1704 426 659 233 Tender Mr. Muhammad Abdul Raheem
851 681 170 685 515  Tender Mr. Muhammad Afzal
KLE] 275 69 360 291 Tender Mr. Mubammad Arif Jamsa
609 426 183 385 202 Tender Mr. Muhammad Arsahd
465 Jr2 93 320 227 Tencer Mr. Muhammad Ashraf Javeed
353 290 63 335 272 Tender Mr. Muhammad Haleem Gobal
344 275 69 315 246 Tender Mr. Muhammad Hamza
352 289 63 380 317 Tender Mr. Muhammad Hanif Gobol
339 7 68 410 342 Tender Mr. Muhammad Hanif Gobol
34 275 89 370 301 Tender Mr. Muhammad Hanif Gobol
338 270 68 270 202 Tender Mr. Muhammad Jalal
338 270 68 275 207 Tender Mr. Muhammad Javaid
816 g52 163 820 657  Tender Mr. Muhammad Javaid
609 428 183 400 217 Tender Mr. Mihammad Javaid
396 N7 79 425 348 Tender Mr. Muhammad Khan
595 417 178 470 292 Tender Mr. Muhammad Khan
446 357 89 400 31 Tender Mr. Muhammad Shaukat Qureshi
339 271 68 350 282 Tender Mr. Muhammad Shaukat Qureshi
344 275 69 335 266 Tender Mr. Muhammad Shaukat Qureshi
799 639 160 700 540 Tender Mr. Muhammad Siddiqui
815 652 163 81¢ 647  Tender Mr. Muhammad Siddiqui
851 680 ikl 610 439  Tender Mr. Muhammad Siddiqui
678 543 135 720 585  Tender Mr. Muhammad Younis
850 680 170 610 440  Tender hr. Murtaza Khan
354 202 62 205 233 Tender Mr. Nusrat |gbal
339 27 68 285 187 Tender Mr. Nusrat Igbat
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Toyota Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Yan

Suzuki Van

Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Van

Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Cultus

Hyundi Terracan

Honda Givic

Honda Civic

Tayota Corolla
Tayota Corolla
Toyota Corolla
Suzuki Cultus
Suzuki Cuttus
Suzuki Cultus
Suzuki Cultus
Suzuki Cultus
Suzuki Cultus

Written down value not
exceeding Rs. 50,000 each

June 30, 2015

June 30, 2014

[Rugaas i 000

Cos: Acourilated Wirtten Sala aarniless Moce of Parsiculars of buyers
deprecstion  downwalie  proceeds  onsales  disposal
813 651 162 765 603  Tender Mr. Nusrat Igbal
843 679 164 730 566  Tender Mr. Nusrat Iqbal
354 292 £2 275 213 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
352 290 62 330 268 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
351 289 82 285 223 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
338 270 &8 275 207 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
338 21 &7 295 228 Tender Mr. Gamar Zaman
344 275 69 370 301 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
344 275 B9 350 281 Tender Mr, Qamar Zaman
ki3 320 7 340 269  Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
396 36 80 350 270 Tender Mr. Gamar Zaman
354 291 63 315 252 Tender M, Rages Khan
815 652 163 860 697  Tender Mr, Rages Khan
357 294 B3 280 217 Tender Mr. Rasheed Ahmed
330 2N GH 240 172 Tender Mr, Rasheed Ahmed
34 251 B3 355 292 Tender Mr. Sabir Hussain
367 204 73 365 292 Tender Mr. Sabir Hussain
367 2% 73 390 317 Tender Mr. Saeed Ahmed
354 292 62 325 263 Tender Mr. Sawab Gul Khan
367 294 73 285 212 Tender Mr. Sawab Gul #han
385 292 63 275 212 Tender Syed Asghar Ali Rizvi
238 270 68 205 227 Tender Syed Asghar Ali Rizvi
595 a7 178 470 292 Tender Syed Noor Muhammad
2,659 2,127 532 1,480 948 3" party claims Insurance claim - NICL
2,572 589 1,973 1,579 (304}  Servicerules  Mr. Zuhair Saddiqui
2572 599 1973 1,490 (483)  Servicerules  Mr. Yusuf Jamil Ansari
1,756 428 1,327 633 (694}  Servicerules  Major Muhammad Akhtar
1,796 428 1,328 961 (367}  Servicerules  Mr. M Aminullah Khan
1,725 520 1,205 467 (738)  Servicerules  Mr. Muhammad Amin
854 528 326 64 (262}  Servicerules M. Ashfag Ahmed
639 448 19 43 (143)  Serviceruies  Mr. Javed Akhter
934 425 509 126 (383}  Servicerules  Mr. Tariq Muhammad
981 256 125 463 (262)  Servicerules  Mr. Muhammad Taufique
941 286 655 250 (405)  Service rules  Mr. Saleem Akhtar Shaikh
933 425 508 70 (438)  Servicerules  Mr. Muhammad Sohail
14,136 14,023 113 9619 9505  Tender Yarious
202,808 183,293 19515 48,427 28,812
308,720 281,165 27,555 62,830 35,275




19.4 Barrowing costs capitalised during the year in the gas transmission and distribution system and related capital work in progress
amounted to Rs. 351.977 million (2014: Rs. 238.427 million). Borrowing costs related to general borrowings were capitalised
at the rate of 8.72% (2014 8.93%).

19.41 Market value of buildings / civil works, roads, pavements and related infrastructure, compressors, plant and machinery,
construction equipment, motor vehicles and gas transmission and distribution pipelines is Rs. 106,749 million as per the
valuation carried out as at June 30, 2011 by an independent valuer namely Oceanic Surveyors (Private) Limited. However, no
impact of revaluation has been incorporated in these financial statements as cost madel has been adopted for aforesaid assets.

2015 2014
Note {Rupees in '000)

19.5  Capital work in pragress
Projects:

- Gas distribution system 4,759,209 4,146,778
- Gas transmission system 1,047,625 400,065
- GCost of buildings under construction and others 285,770 319,080
6,092,604 4,865,923

Stores and spares held for capital projects 19.5.1 3,307,209 3,190,458
LPG air mix plant 282,567 153,817
) 3,589,776 3,344 276
Impairment of capital work in progress (145,987) (75,896)
9,536,393 8,134,303

1951  Stores and spares held for capital projects
Gas distribution and transmission 3,436,904 3,222,713
Provision for impaired stores and spares (129,695) {32,254)

3,307,209 3,190,459
20. INTANGIBLE ASSEST (Rupezs in 000}
EDS] -':\P'aqOH‘”S:'-\TlGN '|.|'|’|'m'\,3n :js.'._-_rg] Usef-d ||fe
A st el tion Ag et Ag at Far the Ag at wvallle as at {yoars}
Julppt,  PHOUONS e Juy 01, year June 20, dure 30,
Corauter softvgre 2013 490,274 8,344 495,618 401,376 61,331 462,707 35,311 3
2014 459,986 30,288 490,274 335,258 66,118 401,376 88,898 3
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gl aicing 2014 2014
dote (i aver 10%)] {Rupess in '000)
21 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
Inveszmerts in related parties
Subsidiary:
88GC LPG (Private) Limited
100,000,000 {2014: 100,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 100 1,000,000 1,000,000
Sui Scuthern Gas Provident Fund Trust Company (Private) Limited
100 (2014: 100) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 gach 100 1 1
Associate:
Urquotee camparizg - sed e ar sg8
Inter State Gas Systems (Private) Limited
510,000 {2014: 510,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 211 5,100 5,100
Gucted companies - availanls “oosote
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPL)
2,414,174 (2014: 2,414,174) ordinary shares of Rs. 1Q each 21.2 64,314 54,681
1,069,415 1,059,782
Otker invastments
Juoted companies - ava:iable for sale
Pakistan Refinery Limited
3,150,000 (2014: 350,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 191,930 56,613
United Bank Limited
118,628 (2014 118,628) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 20,276 19,996
snoucted companes ial cost
Pakistan Tourism Development Corperation
5,000 (2014 5,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 50 50
212,258 76,659
Provision against impairment in vaiue of investments at cost (50) (50)
212,206 76,609
1,281,621 1,136,381
211 Inter State Gas Systems (Private} Limited (ISGSL) entered into a service agreement with the Company and SNGPL which was
effective from July 01, 2003, whereby ISGSL is mainly required to ascertain, identify and advise the Company and SNGPL on the
maost convenient and reliable sources of natural gas, which can be imported. The whole operation of ISGSL, is carried out in
connection with the service agreement and ISGSL, was allowed under the agreement to recover its cost / expenditure from the
Company and SNGPL. The Company bears 51% of the expenses of ISGSL, as per the directives of Econemic Coordination
GCommittee of the Cabinet.
219  Sale of these shares has been restricted by the Government of Pakistan due to its privatisation, till further directives.




AN

dune 39 2015

Gross Finance Principai
investment imcome for outstanding
in iinance lease future periads

{Rupees in 000}

22. NET INVESTRIENT IN FINANCE [ FASE
Not later than one year 200,611 90,450 110,161
Later than one year and not fater than five years 503,407 213,684 289,723
Later than five years 229,433 46,601 182,832
732,840 260,285 472,555
833,451 350,735 582,716
June 36 2014
Gross Finanaze Priqcipal
inwastment ‘ncome for outstanding
in finance lease futitre periods
iRupees ir 000
Not later than one year 217,094 106,933 110,161
Later than one year and not later than five years 606,942 267,974 f 338,968
Later than five years 326,509 82,761 i 243,748
933,451 350,735 582,716
1,150,545 457 668 692 877
The Gompany eniered into agreements with Oil and Gas Development Company Limted {OGDCL), Sui Northern Gas Pipelines
Limited and ENI Pakistan Limited to use the Gompany's transmission pipelines for distribution of gas. The terms of the
agreemeants entered into are for a substantial portion of the useful economic lives of the related assets. On June 38, 2013,
agreement with OGDCL expired and the management is negotiating for renewal of agraement. The effective interest rate ranges
from 11.4% to to 34.6% per annum.
The interest rates used to discount future minimum lease payments under the leases are based on a pattern reflecting a constant
periodic rate of returp on the lessor's net investment in finance leases.
23145 INE
Hrie iBunzes 1020,
23, LOMG TERW LCANS AND ADVANCLS -
sacured. cansiderse gaes
Due from executives 231 2,252 3375
Less: raceivable within ana year 28 (602) (980
1,650 2,395
Due from other employees 23184232 182,324 169,225
Less: receivable within one year 28 (32,498) (31,112)
149,826 138,113
151,476 140,508
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231 Recaonciliaton of the carrving amount of loans and advances:
2015 2014
Executives Other Executives Other
employees gmployees
{Rupees in '000}
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,375 169,225 4,650 159,665
Disbursements - 51,974 - 48,210
Repayments (1,123) (38,875) (1,279) (38,650)
2,252 182,324 3,375 169,225
232  These loans represent house building and transport loans to the employees under the terms of employment and are recoverable
in monthly installments over a period of 6 to 10 years. These loans are secured against the retirement benefit balances of
respective employees and deposit of title deeds. Loans to the executive staff, carrying a mark-up of 10% per annum, have been
discontinued uncer the revised compensation package of the Gompany w.e.f. January 1, 2001, Loans te non-executive employees
are free from mark-up.
23.3  The maximum aggregate amount of long term oans due from the executives at the end of any month during the year was Rs.
3.375 million (2014: Rs. 4.650 million).
2015 2014
{Rupees in '000)
24 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores 236,907 1,107,552
Spares 1,083,051 985,479
Stores and spares in transit 733,144 376,666
Loose tools 807 805
2,053,909 2,470,502
Frovision against impaired inventary
Balance as at July 01 (296,015) (216,579}
Reversal / (provision) made during the year 63,249 (79,436}
Balance as at June 30 (232,766} {296 15)
1,821,143 2,174,487
241 Stores, spares and loose tools are held for the following operations:
Transmission 1,555,668 1,701,487
Distribution 265,475 473,000
1.821,143 2,174,487
25, STOCK-IN-TRADE
Gas
@as in pipelines 341,904 332,529
Stock of Synthetic Natural Gas 4,247 15318
346,151 347 847
(Gas meters
Components 309,243 397,495 |
Work-in-process 19,374 11,531
Finished meters 14,761 144,113 ‘
433,378 553,139
Stock of Natural Gag Liquids 96,779 -
Provision against impairad inventory
Balance as at July 01 (12,481) (6,209) |
Provision made during the year (3,975} {6,272} |
Balance as at June 30 (16,456} {12.481)
859,852 888,505




26.

CUSTOMERS [NSTALLATION WORK IN PROGRESS

This represents cost of work carried out by the Company on behalf of the custamers at their premises. Upon completion of work,
the cost thersof is transferred to transmission and distribution cost and recoveries from such customers are shown as deduction
there from as reflected in note 34.2 {o these financial statements.

2015 2014
Note (Rupees in "000]

27.

271

272

TRADE DEBTS

considered good
- Secured 18,551,015 16,038,079
- Unsecured 81,016,295 72,048,200

2718 27.2 99,567,310 88,086,279
Provision against impairad debts 273 (9,215,486) {9,180,586)
90,351,824 78,905,693

As K-Electric Limited (KE) has been defaulting and not making payment of Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) and the Gompany filed
a suitin the High Court of Sindh in November 2012, for recovery of its aggregate claim, the Company effective from July 01, 2012
decided to account for LPS from KE on receipt basis as per IAS 18 “Revenue” based on opinions from firms of Chartered
Accountants.

In accordance with the revised accounting treatment, the trade debts includes Rs. 40,073 million {2014: Rs. 41,302 million) as
at June 30, 2015 receivables from KE. Qut of this, Rs. 36,502 million {2014: Bs. 37,450 million) as at June 30, 2015 are overdue.
However, the aggregate legal claim of the Company from KE amounts to Rs. 62,641 millien {2014: Rs. 55,458 miilion}. This
amount has been arrived at as per the practice of the Company 10 charge LPS to customers who do not make timely payments.

Considering that the Company has valid legal claim for recovery of LPS together with outstanding principal amount, the Company
filad the aforementioned suit against KE amotnting to Rs. 55,705 millian. The above suit has been filed based on the following
grounds:

« As per the agreement dated June 30, 2009 which was entered hetween the Company and KE for making outstanding payment
in 18 installments, the Company was entitled to charge LPS on outstanding principal amount at rate of:

a. Highest OD rate being paid by SSGC or;
b. Highest rate at which interest is payable on gas producer bills.

+ As per the above agreement and as per the audited financial statements of KE as at June 30, 2010, KE, itself, acknowledged
and recognized LPS till June 30, 2010, in its books of account which confirm management’s assertion that the Company has
legal claim over KE for charging of LPS.

KE also filed case against the Company in the High Court of Sindh for recovery of damages / losses of Rs. 61,614 million as KE
claimed that the Company had not supplied the committed quantity of natural gas to KE. However, the legal counsel of the
Company is of the view that claim of KE is not valid and is not as per terms of the agreement where it was agreed that the
Company would make excess supply of natural gas if KE would make timely payments. As KE defaulted on many instances in
making payments on due dates, the Company was not bound to supply excess quantity of natural gas as per terms of the
agreement.

Management has consulted with its legal counsel, who is of the view that the Company has a strong case over recovery of the
outstanding amount due to which management considers cutstanding balance good and recoverable. The legal counsel also
viewed that the Company has a good claim over LPS on outstanding balance, but considering that the matter is in dispute, as
discussed ahove, the Company has decided to recognize LPS from KE when either such claimed amounts are recovered ar when
these are decreed and their recovery is assured.

As Pakistan Steel Mills Gorporation (Private) Limited (PSML) has been defaulting and not making payment of Late Payment
Surcharge (LPS), the Company effective from July 01, 2012 decided to account for LPS from PSML on receipt basis as per (AS
18 “Revenue” based on opinions from firms of Chartered Accountants.

In accordance with the revised accounting treatment, the trade debts includes Rs. 20,879 million (2014:; Rs. 16,944 million)
including overdue balance of Rs. 20,618 million {2014: Rs. 16,488 million) receivable from PSML. However, the aggregate legal
ctaim of the Company from PSML amounts to Rs. 35,383 million (2014: Rs. 24,443 million). This amaunt has been arrived at as
per the practice of the Company to chargs LPS to customers who do not make timely payments.
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Although PSML's financial position is adverse, and it has no capacity to repay its obligations on its own, management is confident
that the entire amount will be ultimately recovered because PSML is a government-owned entity and is continuously being

supported by the Government of Pakistan.

2mh 2014
{Rupeas in OO
273 Movement of provisicr againg: impzired debts
Balance as at July 01 9,180,586 7,595,858
Provision for the year 34,900 1,584,628
Balance as at June 30 9,215,486 9,180,586
27 .4 Aging af trade debis oo v parves
2015
Later than 3 cater 1han 6 Total
reanth Bt net later nenths
an 6 months
Rupeas in 000
Not due balances 8,189,793 - - 8,169,793
Past due but not impaired - 18,973,426 39,603,605 58,577,031
8,189,793 18,973,426 39,603,605 66,746,824
2514
Hot aner than Later than 1 Laler than G lotat
1 manth moni out rot later moning
Ihan & months
{Rupeas in 500}
Not due balances 5,518,415 - - 5518415
Past due but not impaired - 18,870,757 35,737,781 54,608,538
5,518,415 18,870,757 35,737,781 60,126,953
2015 2014
Mate tRupges in 000}
28, LOANS AMD ADVARCES -
considered gocc
Loan to a related party 28.1 1,710,103 1,710,103
Advances to:
- executives 282 59,063 80,740
- other employees 28.2 479,753 193,478
568,816 274,218
Current portion of long term loans:
- executives 23 602 980
- other employees 23 32,498 31,112
33,100 32,082
2,312,019 2,016,413




8.1 This amount represents unsecured loan pravided to SSGC LPG {Private) Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary), carrying mark-up
equivalent to the weighted average berrowing rate of the Company.

282  Advances represent interest free establishment advance and festival advance to the employees according to the terms of
employment. These are repayable in ten equat instaliments and are secured against the retirement benefit balances of the related
employees.

20145 2014
Note {Rupees in "000}
29 ADVANCES. DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Advances for goods and services - unsecured, considered good 157,002 41,738
Trade deposits - unsecured, considered good 29,775 1,423
Prepayments 95,723 94,224
282,590 137,385
ad. INTEREST ACCRUED
Interest accrued on late payment of bills / invoices from:
- WAPDA 2,737,277 2,631,928
- SNGPL 3,820,805 2,796,094
- JWL 352,771 193,094
6,910,873 5,621,116
interest accrued on hank deposits 2,370 2,370
Interest accrued on sales tax refund 55 487,739 487,739
Interest accrued on loan to related party 301 344,487 180,378
7,745,469 6,291,603

301 This amount represents interest accrued to 8SGC LPG (Private) Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary). The amount includes
interest accrued on a short term lean amounting to Rs. 302 million (2014: Rs. 153 million} and interest accrued on late payment
of bills against sale of LPG amounting to Rs. 42 million {2014: Rs. 27 million).

2008 2014
Mote (Rupees in '000;

3. OTHER RECEIVABLES - cons.dered gocd
Gas development surcharge receivable from GoP 311 25,798,540 20,737,180
Staff pension fund 411 672,909 659,934
Receivable for sale of gas condensate 253,228 206,908
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited 31.2 22,227,096 12,354,923
Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited NB6&NT 14,636,955 14,349,882
SSGC LPG (Private) Limited 565,837 1,134,998
Workers' Profit Participation Fund 313 1,567,655 1,229,655
Sales tax receivable 314 14,710,812 10,391,088
Sindh sales tax 112,569 112,569
Pipeline rentals 43,984 33,779
Receivable against asset contribution s 448,587 -
Miscellangous receivables 527,045 82,897

81,671,217 61,293,774
Provision against impaired receivables 315 (2,430,751) {2,346,359)
79,140,466 58,947,415
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311 Gas development surcharge receivable from Gaf
3111 This includes Rs. 390 million (2014: Rs. 390 million) recoverabie from the Government of Pakistan (GoP} on account of
remigsion of gas receivables from people of Ziarat under instructions from GoP. Although, management is confident that this
amount is fuily recoverable, a5 a matter of abundant caution full provision has been made in these financial statements.
31.1.2 The Company has accounted for actuarial gains and losses in determining revenue requirement of the Company for the year
ended Jung 30, 2015 having total impact of Rs. 780 million (2014: Rs. 2,348 million).
The Company has recognized such Gas development surcharge in other comprehensive income instead of profit and loss
account on the premise that actuarial losses have also been recognized in other comprehensive income.
31.2  Asatyearend, recaivable balance from SMGPL comprises of the following:
2015 2014
Naote {Rupees in 000)
Uniform cost of gas 20,016,375 12,210,925
Lease rentals 84,811 142,093
Contingent rent 3.422 1,905
Capacity and utilisation charges of RLNG 31.2.1 2,122,488 L -
_ 2220709 12354923
31.21 The Company has invoiced an amount of Rs. 3,115 miilion, including Sindh Sales Tax of Rs. 406 million, %l June 30, 2015 to
SNGPL in respect of capacity and utilization charges (terminal charges) relating to RLNG.
SNGPL has recorded total billed amount of capacity and utilization charges of Rs. 2,708 million as part of cost of gas sold, in
its financial statements. However, it has disputed the termina! charges that have not been allowed to it by OGRA and terminal
charges of a third party {i.e. Pak-Arab Fertilized Company Limited (PFL}. SNGPL is of the view that it will only pay terminal
charges as per OGRA Notification and not the actual cost billed by SSGC.
In this regard, the Company has written a letter to the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources (MP&NR;) to resolve this
matter, but the respense to this letter is still awaited.
2015 2014
(Rupees i 000)
313 Workars' profit participation fund
Balange as at July 01 1,229,655 452 655
Amount paid by the Company 338,000 777,000
Balance as at June 30 1,567,655 1,229,855
314 Bales tax refunds arise due to uniform purchase price adjusiment with SNGPL and zerg rating of sales tax on gas sales for various
industries. Sales Tax refunds are processed through FBR's Sales Tax Automated Refund Repository (STARR) system. Due to
several snags in the functioning of STARR, valid input sales tax claims of the Company are deferred. Realizing the problems of
STARR, in August 2010, dispensation fram processing of sales tax refunds through the STARR system was allowed by FBR and
substantial refunds were released after issuance of this letter under corporate guarantee (subject to post refund audit). Howaver,
above said dispensation was also withdrawn by FBR in May 2012. After withdrawal of said dispensation, the defsrred refunds ars
issued to the Company on the basis of manual verification of documents (third party vendor sales tax returns) by tax authorities.
The management is making vigorous efforts for realization of these refunds.
2015 2014
{Rupces in "000)
3.5 Mowerment of provision against other receivables

Balance as at July 01 2,346,359 2,028,106
Frovision made during the year 84,392 318,253
Balance as at June 30 2,430,751 2,346,359




31.6  During the year 2013-14, the Supreme Court of Pakistan passed an order dated December 04, 2013 with respect to the Constitu-
tion Petition No. 5 of 2011 and Human Rights Case No.15744 - P of 2009, wherehy the implementation Agreement of Badin gas
field dated August 12, 2003 signed between the Company and Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited was declared void from the date
of its inception. The Court constituted a committee to calculate royalty payments {on the LPG extracted to date) on the basis of
the Saudi Aramco reference price plus freight charges instead of the “Reference Price” for the full period during which the imple-
mentation Agreement had been operational. However, the freight amount is yet to be finalized for which the Court has appointed
an Advocate Supreme Court to determine the matter which is still pending.

317  This amount comprises of receivable in respect of royalty income, sale of liquid petroleum gas, sale of natural gas liquids, Federal
Excise Duty and Sindh Sales Tax on Franchise Services amounting to Rs. 230 million {2014: Rs. 7,474 million}, Rs. 8,918 million
(2014: Rs. 5,160 million}, Rs. 3,773 million (2014: Rs. NiB), Rs. 1,070 million (2014: Rs. 1,070 million} and Rs. 846 million (2014:
Rs. 646 million) respectively.

As at year end, amount payable to JJVL is Rs. 7,433 million (2014: Rs. 3,298 miliion) as disclosed in note 16 to these financial statements.

31.8  This represents receivable from Mari Gas Company Limited, Spud Energy Pty Limited, PKP Exploration Limited and Government
Holdings (Private) Limited (referred as BJV); in respect of Zarghun gas transmission pipeline under pipsline contribution
agreement, The receivable has been recognised using discounted cashflow technique.

2015 2014
tote {Rupees in '000)

32, TAXATION - NET
Advance tax 23,876,968 16,908,850
Provision for tax (6,434,221) (6,434,221}

17,442,747 10,474,629

33 CASH AND BAMK BALANCES
ash at banks
- deposit accounts 634,674 855,263
- current accounts 342,323 333,819

976,997 1,189,182
Cash in hand 33.1 7,132 10,655
984,129 1,198,837

331 This includes foraign currency cash in hand amounting to Rs. 0.898 million {(2014: Rs. 1.912 million).

2015 2014
Mot iRupees in 000)

34 COST OF SALES
Cost of gas 341 155,780,611 150,516,071
Transmission and distribution costs 34.2 14,784,471 11,736,132

170,565,082 162,252,203
2014 2014
Mote {Rupees in '000)

341 Costofgas
Gas in pipelines as at July 01 332,529 272,267
Gas purchases 194,671,452 188,809,213

195,003,981 189,081,480
Gas consumed internally (596,278) (603,328)
Inward price adjustment 34.1.1 (38,285,188) (37,629,552)
Gas in pipefines as at June 30 (341,504) (332,529)

(39,223,370) (38,565,409)

155,780,611 150,516,071
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1.7 Under section 21 of the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority Ordinance, 2002, the Government of Pakistan has issued a policy

guideline to ensure the uniformity of gas prices for customers throughout the country. Accordingly, under this policy guideline
and pursuant ta an agreement between the Company and Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited effective from July 1, 2003, the cost
of gas purchased is being worked out by both the companies on an overall average basis in such a manner that input of gas for
both companies become uniform. Under this agreement, the company with lower weighted average cost of gas is required to pay
to the other company so that the overall weighted average rate of well head gas price of both the companies is the same.

UFG in parlance of a gas distribution and transmission company means the difference between gas purchased in volume, gas
hilled in volume and gas used internally by the company for its operations. UFG results from a number of factars which inter alia
comprises of gas leakages both abave ground and underground , measurement errors, meter tampering, meter getting slow with
time and use, iliegal cannections and such other connections which bypass the meters installed. While it is almest impossible to
estimate the amount of gas theft in UFG, it is estimated that it is a significant percentage of the total UFG.

The Company is taking a number of measures to control and reduce UFG. These are elaborated below:

- Vigilance for identification of theft cases, illegal netwarks and necassary remedial measures thersaftar,

- Measurement errors identification and rectification.

- Above ground and underground leakage identification and rectification.
The Company's actions are likely to be more effective with the co-operation of various stakeholders and law enforcement agencies.

Actual UFG for the year ended June 30, 2015 is 13.62% (2014: 13.82%). OGRA has restricted UFG to 7% due to stay order
granted by the Honorable High Court of Singh.

2015 2014
Mote {Runzes in '000)
34.2 Transmission and distribetion costs
Salaries, wages and benefits 7,191,975 5,865,422
Contribution / accrual in respect of staff
retirement benefit schemes 34.21 1,186,485 820,754
Depreciation on operating assets 19.2 4477731 3,900,507
Repairs and maintenance 1,147,858 924,331
Stores, spares and supplies consumed 595,437 524,109
Gas consumed internally 596,278 603,328
Legal and professional 163,791 133,652
Software maintenance 27,754 29,505
Electricity 105,466 105,985
Security expenses 383,280 318,659
Insurance and royalty 95,857 81,114
Travelling 51,641 40,426
Materiai and labor used on customers' installation 16,436 36,005
Impairment of capital work in progress 70,091 51,223
Postage and revenue stamps 2,723 2,313
Rent, rates and taxes 209,920 81,820
Others 254,993 226,954
16,577,766 13,756,117
Recoveries / allacations to;
Gas distribution system capital expenditure (1,588,718) (1,419,323)
Installation costs recovered from customers (25,6086) (53,473)
(1,614,324) (1,472,796)
Recoveries of service cost from:
- Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited - a related party 34.22 {135,603) {504,937)
- Qther customers (43,368) (42,252}
(178,971) {547,189}
14,784,471 11,736,132




amounting to Rs. 33.9 million.

2015 2014
iRupees in '000)
34.21  Coniriretion £ accrual in respect of
staff retirement aenefit schemes
Contribution to the provident fund 180,195 159,675
Charge in respect of pension funds:
- executives 141,969 92,899
- non-gxecutives 108,202 35,536
Charge in respect of gratuity funds:
- executives 135,361 114,784
- non-executives 66,963 59,560
Accrual in respect of unfunded post retirement medical facility 470,901 282,364
Accrual in respect of compensated absences
- executives 7,215 71,547
- non-executives 75,679 4,389
1,186,485 820,754

34.2.2 This includes recovery in respect of obligation against pipeline transferred to the Company from Engre Elengy Terminal (Private) Limited

2015 204
Hote (Rupees in 000)
35, ADMINISTRATIVE AMD SFLLING EXPENSES
Adminisirative expenses 351 2,416,562 2,249,677
Selling expenses 352 1,317,040 1,190,745
3,733,602 3,440,422
30 Administrative axpensas

Salaries, wages and benefits 1,323,207 1,214,728

Contribution / accrual in respact of staff
retirement benefit schemes 35.1.1 120,893 91,359
Depreciation on operating assets 19.2 209,944 219,487
Amortisation of intangible assets 20 61,331 66,118
Repairs ang maintenance 129,278 111,504
Stores, spares and supplies consumed 115,83t 127,024
Legal and professional 80,232 64,097
Software maintenance 112,653 107,512
Electricity 7,429 9,395
Security expenses 8,680 7,427
Insurance and royalty 12,629 9,888
Travelling 56,590 63,729
Postage and revenue stamps 72,356 60,692
Rent, rates and taxes 10,768 7575
Others 148,865 140,736
2,470,686 2,301,271
Aliocation to meter manufacturing division (54,124) (51,594)
2,416,562 2,248,677

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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2015 2014
(Rupeas ir 000)
35.1.1  Contribution / accrual in respect of staff retirement benefit schemes
Gontribution to the provident fund 34,290 31,482
Charge in respect of pension funds:
- executives 27,621 17,410
- ngn-executives 4,934 1,581
Charge in respect of gratuity funds:
- executives 24,039 21,537
- non-executives 3,626 2,650
Accrual in respect of unfunded post retirement:
- gas facility 6,915 4,934
- medical facility 19,418 11,765
120,893 91,359
215 2014
Wote {Rupees in '000)
352 Sefling expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits 826,673 774,043
Contribution / accrual in respect of staff
retirement benefit schemes 35.2.1 90,258 67,316
Depreciation on operating assets 19.2 10,635 7,794
Repairs and maintenance 2,621 2,765
Stares, sparss and supplies consumead 28,204 25,565
Meter reading by contraciors 58,933 48,781
Electricity 70,969 61,196
Insurance and royalty 652 552
Travelling 985 942
Gas bills coliection charges 177,711 175,353
Postage and revenue stamps 569 473
Rent, rates and taxes 38,915 18,745
Others 9,855 6,220
1,317,040 1,180,745
35.2.1 Contribution / accrual in respect of
staff retirement benetit schemes
Contribution to the provident fund 26,690 23,929
Charge in respect of pension funds:
- executives 16,941 11,622
- non-executives 19,582 6,499
Charge in respect of gratuity funds:
- executives 14,693 14,359
- non-executives 12,352 10,897
90,258 67,316




2015

2014

foe {Rupezs in '000)
3B. UTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Auditors’ remuneration
- Statutory audit 3,000 3,000
- Fee for other audit related services 5,700 1,200
- Fee for taxation services 14,597 13,422
- Qut of pocket expenses 250 250
23,547 17.872
Sports expenses 50,013 20,935
Corporate social responsibility 62,526 54,871
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables 27.3& 315 119,292 1,902,851
Provision against impaired stores and spares 34,192 90,439
Exchange loss on payment of gas purchases 1,299,017 85,584
1,588,587 2,181,582
37 OTHER OFERATING INCOME o
Income from other than financial assets
Meter rentals 700,078 681,656
Recognition of income against deferred credit 402,908 403,349
Income from new service connections and asset contribution 884,743 238,711
Gas shrinkage charged to JJVL 72 - 1,017,393
Income from gas transportation - 15,757
Income from LPG air mix distribution - net 371 116,083 124,971
Recoveries from customers 71,627 78,787
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 19.3 28,912 35,275
Liquidated damages recovered 17,790 9,664
Advertising income 5,420 6,164
Income from sale of tender documents 8,775 2,787
Scrap sales 10,803 -
Miscellaneous 230,885 186,772
371 Income from | PG air mix distribution - net
Sales 20,517 18,305
Cross subsidy 551,574 488,649
Cost of sales (369,513) {294,325)
Gross profit 202,578 210,829
Distribution, selling and administrative expenses
Salaries, wages and other benefits {27,491) (24,403}
Depreciaticn expenses 19.2 {55,255) (55,742)
Other operating expenses (32,338) (33,935}
(115,084} (114,080}
Amortisation of deferred credit 26,999 26,994
Other income 1,590 1,428
Profit for the year 116,083 T 124971
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372 The Company entered into Implementation Agreement with Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited (JJVL) and granted ‘exclusive rights’
to process and extract Liguefied Petroleum Gas (L.PG) and Natural Gas Liquids (NGL) frem Composite Associated Gas Mixture
{CAGM) made available at JUVL plant.

Gas Shrinkage charged 1o JJVL means the amount payable by JJVL to the GCompany as compensation for loss in volume and
gross caloritic value of CAGM due to recovery of LPG and NGL at the JJVL plant. This is in fact consideration for loss in volume
of gas and its gross calorific value between Tie in Point and delivery point.

This amount was being recovered under the Implementation Agreement which has been declared void by the Supreme Gourt of
Pakistan vide its Order dated December 04, 2013 with respect to the Constitution Petition No. 5 of 2011 and Human Rights Case
No.15744 - P of 2009. Thus no shrinkage has been charged after Supreme Court Order.

2015 2014
Note {Rupees in '000
35 OTHER NON-QPERATING INCOME
Incoma from firancial assets
Late payment surcharge 1,791,017 1,608,082
Income from net investment in finance lease 65,417 66,126
income for receivable against asset contribution 41,677 -
Interest income on loan to related party 149,189 152,712
Beturn on;
- term deposits and profit and loss bank accounts 240,047 251,101
- staff loans - 5
2,287,347 2,078,026
Interest incorne or late payrmeant of gas bills from
- Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited (JJVL) 38.2 252,342 167,644
- Water & Power Development Authority (WAPDA) 105,348 70127
- Sui Northern Gas Pipelings Limited (SNGPL) 1,024,711 376,805
- SSGC LPG (Private} Limited 14,920 21,093
1,397,321 635,669
Dividend income 356 1,235
3,685,024 2,714,930
Income from invastment in detts, loans, advances
and receivables from related party
Income from net investment in finance lease 381 90,389 125,214
Others
Sale of gas condensate 317,891 751,850
Royalty income from JJVL - 5,330,644
Income from LPG and NGL - net 384, 385&386 7,548,098 3,850,415
Meter manufacturing division profit - net 38.3 114,688 622,254
7,980,677 10,555,163
11,756,090 13,395,307

381 This represents income from SNGPL amounting to Rs,90.389 million (2014: Rs. 125.214 million).
38.2  Interestis charged on the receivable from JJVL at the State Bank of Pakistan discount rate plus 2%.




2015 2014

Note {Rupees in '0C0)

38.3  Meter manufacturing dwision profit - net
Gross sales of gas meters
- Company’s consumption 1,079,732 996,165
- Qutside sales 1,432,459 2,574,323

2,512,191 3,570,488
Saies tax (385,559} (569,009}
Net sales 2,126,632 3,001,389
Cost of sales
- Raw material consumed 1,311,178 1,944,782
- Stores and spares ' 17,682 13,911
- Fuel, power and electricity 18,508 21,502
- Salaries wages and other benefits 3832 458,993 450,001
- insurance 946 892
- Repairs and maintenance 4747 7,202
- Depreciation 19.2 20,231 11,419
- Transportation 4,949 -
- Other expenses 1,571 1,958
1,838,805 2,452,167
Opening work it process 11,531 22,363
Closing work in process (19,375) (11,531)
(7.844) 10,832
Cost of goods manufactured 1,830,961 2,462,999
Opening stock of finished goods 144,113 13,636
Closing stock of finished goods (14,761} {144,113)
129,352 (130,477)
Gost of goods sold 1,960,314 2,332,522
Gross profit 166,318 668,867
Administrative expenses (54,124) {51,584)
Qperating profit TA.‘M W
Other income 2,494 4,981
Net profit 114,688 622,254

38.3.1 Gas meters used hy the Company are included in operating assets at manufacturing cost.

38.3.2 Salaries, wages and other benefits 445,264 440,584
Provident fund contribution 5,239 4,508
Pension fund 4,823 1,961
Gratuity 3,667 2,950

458,993 450,001

38.4  This amount Includes sale of LPG to SSGG LPG (Private) Limited (wholly owned subsidiary) amounting to Rs. 1,398 million

(2014: Rs. 2,215 million).
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The Company has an arrangement with Jamshore Joint Venture Limited (JJVL) wherein JUVL was allowed to extract LPG from
various gas fields. As per the arrangement, 50% of extracted quantity is sold out to JJV¥L and 50% to other customers.

386 It represents sale of NGL to JJVL amounting to Rs. 3,712 miilion on the basis of provisicnal selling prices and after adjusting
extraction charges the net income from sale of NGL is Rs. 2,644 million. The provision sales are subject to change as result of
negotiation / arbitration from JJVL.

2015 2014
[Rupces in G00)

39. FIMANCE COST

Mark-up on:

- Ioans from banking companies 2.216.473 2,163,993

- short term borrowings 53,763 79,744

- customers’ deposits 278,093 193,234

- custamer finance 1,848 2,694

- gelayed payment on gas supplies 7,089,712 4,926,612

- Government of Sindh loans 229,937 241,701

- obligation against pipeline 25,12 -

- others _ 153,507 47,063
10,048,345 7,655,041

Less; Finance cost capitalised during the year {351,977) (238,427}

9,696,368 7,416,614
an. TAXATION

Current year

Current tax - -

Deferred tax (3,378,305) (2,056,945)
(3,378,305) (2,056,945)

401 Relamonsh p betwesn uwonsolidated 2zoounti=g pro™t and tax expense for the yearis &g fol e

Accounting loss for the year (8,769,354) (5,810,408)

Tax rate 33% 34%

Tax charge @ 33% (2014; 34%) (2,893,887) (1,975,538)

Effect of change in rate {484,336) {81,111)

Effect of lower tax rate on dividend income (82) (296)

(3,378,305) (2,056,945)
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Funded post retirement pension and gratuity schemes

As mentioned in note 3.16 to these finangial statements, the Company operates approved funded pension and gratuity schemes
for all ermployees. Gontributions are made to these schemes based on actuarial vaiuation. Latest actuarial valuations were carried
out as at June 30, 2015 under the projected unit credit method for both non-executive and executive staff members.

Fair value of plan assets and present value of abligations

The fair value of plan assets and present value of defined benefit obligations of the pension and gratuity schemes at the valuation
date were as follows:

2015
Executives Non-gxecutivas
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
{Rupees in '000}

Assat) / Hability in unconsoiidated halance shaet
’

Fair value of plan assets (1,153,990) (2,387,118) (237,051) (2,829,652}
Present valus of defined benefit obligation 700,883 3,923,930 17,249 3,485,623
(453,107) 1,536,812 (219,802 655,971

Mowemneat in prasent valug of defined benefit obligation

Obligatien as at July 01, 2014 647,081 3,491,853 18,002 3,383,717
Current service cost 52,986 206,120 - 176,563
Interast cost 87,142 451,811 2,275 439,292
Remeasurement (61,051) 120,983 (1,155) (226,321)
Benefits paid (25,275) (346,837) (1,873) (287,628)
Obiigation as at June 30, 2015 700,883 3,923,930 17,249 3,485,623

Movemeat in “air valie of plar zssets

Fair value as at July 01, 2014 1,079,998 2141413 209,519 2,563,389

Expected return on plan assets 154,072 270,642 38,772 335,910
Remeasurement (30,701} (57,464) 25,554 (67.122)
Benefits paid (25,275} (346,837) (1,873) (287,628)
Contribution to the fund 191,897 163,363 143,677 118,505
Amount transferred (out) / in {216,001) 216,001 (176,598} 176,598
Fair value as at June 30, 2015 1,153,990 2,387,118 237,051 2,829,652

Wovemaet i (asseti S liahility in nconsolidated balance shest

(Asset) / liahility as at July 01, 2014 (462,917) 1,380,440 (197,017} 835,828
Expense recognised for the year 202,057 171,288 142,101 103,347
Remeasurement (350) 148,447 (21,209 (164,699)
Contribution to the fund (191,897) (163,363) (143,677) {118,505}
{(Asset) / liahility in unconsolidated balance shest (453,107) 1,536,812 (219.802) 655,971
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cxpense recogmsed in e uncorscidated profit and loss aczount

Expense recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account during the current year in respect of the above schemes were as follows:

2015

Exacutives Man-executives
Pansion Gratuity Pensian Gratuity
Rupees in 3007

Current service cost 52,986 206,120 - 176,563
Interest cost 87,142 451,811 2,275 439,262
Expacted return on plan assets (154,072) {270,642} (36,772} (335,910)
Amount transferred out/ (in) 216,001 (216,001} 176,598 (176,598)
202,057 171,288 142,101 103,347
Tol remeasurements cecvanisad i olher
SOMOrENENSIve iLGIme
Remeasureriant on abiigalic &ris ng on
- financial assumptions 2,892 (1,887} 250 (143,581)
- demographic assumptions - - - -
- exparience adjustments 58,159 {119,096} 905 369,902
61,051 (120,983) 1,155 226,321
Remeasuresant on pian asseis arising on
Return on plan assets excluding expected return 117,143 249,818 40,554 306,875
Expected return on plan assets (154,072) (270,642} (36,772) (335,910)
Net return on plan assets over interest income (36,929) (20,824) 3,782 (29,035)
Difference in opening fair value of assets after audit 6,228 (36,640) 21772 {38,087)
Adjustment for previous amount (30,000 30,000 {5,500) 5,500
(60,701) (27.464) 20,054 (61,622)
350 (148,447) 21,209 164,699
Actual Return on plan asset 117,143 249,818 40,554 306,875
Composition / fair value of plan assets used by the fund
Guoted Shares 21.26% 10.15% 61.41% 12.25%
Debt instruments 69.94% 84.34% 22.20% B1.73%
Mutual funds 1.90% 1.95% 6.22% 4.49%
Others including cash & cash equivalents 6.89% 3.56% 10.17% 1.53%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
Quoted Shares 245,378 242,274 145,580 346,614
Debt instruments 807,145 2,013,346 52,616 2,312,534
Mutual funds 21,908 46,613 14,747 127,173
Others including cash & cash equivalents 79,559 84,885 24,108 43,331

Total 1,153,890 2,387,118 237,051 2,829,652




2014

Executivas Non-gxgcutives
Pensian Gratuity Pension Gratuity
{Rupees in '030}
{Asset) / liability in unconsoiidated halance sheat
Fair value of plan assets (1,079,998) (2,141,413) (209,519) {2,553,389)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 647,081 3,491,853 18,002 3,383,717
Amount payable / {receivable) against Company's liability (30,000) 30,000 (5,500) 5,500
(462,917) 1,380,440 (197.017) 835,828
Mavement in present value of detined bensfit abligation
Obiigation as at July 1, 2013 553,063 3,233,652 7,907 2,582,285
Current service cost 21,819 175,895 - 123,879
Interest cost 60,716 342,822 815 278,206
Remeasurement 38,690 165,207 11,005 705,019
Benefits paid (27,207) (425,723) (1,725) (305,672)
Obligation as at June 30, 2014 647,081 3,491,853 18,002 3,383,717
Executives Non-cxecutives
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
{Rupees in '000)
Movement in fair vafue of plan assets
Fair value as at Jufy 1, 2013 928,978 2,035,279 245127 2,357,051
Interest income 99,911 217,873 25,549 254,721
Remeasurment 85,692 13,140 (34,698) 99,925
Benefits paid (27,207) {425,723} (1,725) {305,672)
Contribution to the fund 126,745 156,723 45,824 76,806
Amount transferred (out) / in {144,121} 144121 (70,558) 70,558
Fair value as at June 30, 2014 1,079,898 2,141,413 209,519 2,553,389
fovement in {asset) / lability in uncarsol:dated dalance sheot
(Asset) / liability as at July 01, 2013 (405,915) 1,228,373 (242,720} 230,734
Expense recognised for the year 126,745 156,723 45,824 76,806
Remeasurement (67,002) 152,067 45,703 605,094
Contributfon to the fund (126,745) (156,723} (45,824) (76,806)
{Asset) / liability in unconsolidated balance sheet (462,917) 1,380,440 (197.017) 835,928
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Sxpanse recognised in the unconsalidated pro®t and isss account
Expense recognised in the unconsalidated profit and loss account during the current year in respect of the above schemes were as follows:

2014

Exocutives MNon-executives
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity

(Rupees in 000)

Gurrent service cost 21,819 175,895 - 123,879
Interest cost 60,716 342,822 815 278,206
Expected return on plan assets {99,911} (217.873) (25,549) (254,721)
Amount transferred out / (in} 1441241 (144,121) 70,558 (70,658}

126,745 156,723 45 824 76,806

Total remeasurements recognised ir other
comprehenswe incame

Remeasurement on obligation arising on

- financial assumptions {1,795) (13,307) - {44,943)
- demographic assumptions (918) {5,264} - 2,879
- experience adjustments {36,977) (146,636) (11,005) {662,955)

{38,690 (165,207) {11,005) (705,019

Remeasurement on plan assets arising an

Return on plan assets excluding interest income 173,042 290,044 76,585 379,569
Expected return on plan assets (99,911) {217,873) (25,549) (254,721)
Net return on plan assets over interest income 73,131 72,171 51,036 124,848
Difference in apening fair value of assets after audit 22,581 (59,031) (85,734) (24,923)
05,692 13,140 {34,698) 99,925
57,002 {152,067) {45,703) (805,094)
Actual returr on plan assats 173,042 290,044 76,585 379,569
Composition / fair valug of plan assets used by the fund
Quoted shares 19.5% 8.97% 5%.65% 11.87%
Debt instruments 75.66% 86.10% 29.49% 84.21%
Mutual funds 1.60% 1.79% 5.88% 3.80%
Other including cash and cagh equivalents 3.23% 2.14% 4.98% 0.12%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
Quoted shares 210,669 213,474 124,988 303,100
Debt instruments 608,390 1,391,515 12,328 97,081
Mutual funds 17,322 38,294 157,104 2,003,932
Cthers including cash and cash equivalents 245,617 498,130 (84,901} 149,276

Total 1,079,998 2,141,413 209,519 2,553,389




Significant actuarial assumptions

Significant assumptions used for the valuation of above schemes are as follows:

Discount rate
Expected rate of increase in salary level

Increase in pension

Executives and
Non-exacutives

2015 2014
(%) (%)

975 13.25
7.75 11.25
2.75 6.25

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate, expected rate of salary and
pension increase. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while helding all other assumptions constant:

Impact of change in assumptians in
present vatue of defined benefit obligation

Change in Executives fon-executives
assumption Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
{Rupees in '000}

Discount rate 1% Increase in (67,270) {247,956} {1,008} (255,173)
Salary increase rate 1% assumption 40,035 295,010 - 308,267
Pensicn increase rate 1% 43,956 - 1,210 -
Discount rate 1% Decrease in 80,344 276,856 1,138 287,968
Salary growth rate 1% agsumption (36,356) {271,612) (276,910)
Pensicn increase rate 1% (38,079) - (1,082} -

In presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the define benefit obligation has been calculated using the
projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting pericd, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit
obligation liability recognised in the unconsolidated balance sheet.

The expected pension and gratuity expense for the next one year from July 01, 2015 is as foilows:

Current service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan agsets

Amount transferred out / {in}

Executives Nan-exacutives
Pension Gratuity Pensian Gratuwty
{Rupees in '000)

58,692 232,399 - 172,904
(50,995) 151,854 (26,368) 61,050
194,158 {194,158) 130,064 {130,064}
201,855 190,095 103,696 103,890
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dnfunded pest -esi-ament mad cal henefis and gas supply facilites

As mentioned in note 3.16 to these financial statements the Company provides free medical and gas supply facilities to its retired
executive employees. The free gas supply facility has been discontinued for employees who had retired after December 31, 2000.
The latest actuarial valuations of the liability under these schemes were carried out as at June 30, 2015 under the projected unit

credit method, results of which are as follows:

- Number of nmpl-og\fccs urder g scherma

. The number of employees covered under the following defined benefit plans are 2,584 (2014; 2,455).

Expense recogrised in the-unconsalidated
profit and loss zecount

Current service cost 104,188

Interest cost : S 379R0T e T 6886
483,989 6,886

Tota remeasuremantsrecognised ir ocher comaranensye incoma

Remeastrement on obligaticn arising on

- financial assumptions 829,304 @
- demographic assumptions : . e
2,624 (6,333)

- exparience adjustments

831,928 (14,034)

2015
Post Post Totai
retiremant retirement

medicas fagitity gas faciiity .

' {Rupees in .000]
Liability in unconsaiicate:d Gaiznce sheat
Present value of defined benefit obiigation 4,067,619 43,640 4,111,259
Movement in present value of oo wuc sencli ohligation

* Liabllity as at July 01, 2014 _ 2,847,258 _' | 53,708 | . .2.,92[_]_0,956

Expense recognised for the year 483,989 o 6886 . . .. . 490,875
Payments during the year (95,556) (2,920 {98,476)
Remeasurement. : : 831,928 {14,034 o 817,894
Liability as at June 30, 2015 4,067,619 : 43,640 - R 1:-1,259

104,188
* 386,687

490,875

821,603
(3,709)

817,894
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Post Fost : - Total
CFRticemant - redremeant
medical tacility gas facility

{Rupees i "000%

Liability in uncansolidated balance sheet

Present value of defined benefit obligation 2,847,258 53,708 2,900,966

Mavement in prasent valtie of defined henefit oldigation

Liability as at July 01, 2013 | 1,974 536 46,859 2,021,395
“ Expense recognised for the year 294,130 4,934 _ 299,064
Payments during the year (61,971) (3,395) . (65,366)
Remeasurement 640,563 5,310 645,873
Liability as at June 30, 2014 - 2,847,258 T 53,708 2,900,966

Expanse recagnised in the unconsolidated
profic and loss account

Current service cost 76,488 - 76,488
Interest cost 217,842 4,934 222,576
294,130 4,934 299,064
Total -ermeasurements recognised i1 other comarahensive income
Remeasurement an obligation arising on
" financial assumptions . o 680,200 8094 . ) :688,294
- demographic assumptions 135,886 . 1,430 . - 137,316
- experience adjustments _ (175,523) {(4,214) {179,737)
640,563 5,310 645,873
Significant actuarial assumptions
Significarl ass.cmptions used for the valuation of above schemes are as foliows:
Exncutives
2015 2014
(%) (%}
Discount rate 9.75 13.25
Medical inflation rate 9.75 13.25
Gas inflation rate - 975 13.25

SUI' SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined cbligation are discount rate, expected rate of medical and
gas increase. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions cccurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant:

Change in assumption

Impact of change in assumptions in
presert value of defined benefit obligation

medical facility

Post retirement Post retirement
gas facility
(Rupees in 000

4.3

Discount rate 1%
Medical inflaticn rate 1%
Gas inflation rate 1%
Discount rate 1%
Medical inftation rate 1%
Gas inflation rate 1%

Increase in
assumption

Decrease in
assumption

The expected medical and gas expense for the next one year from July 01, 2015 is as follows:

Current service cost
Net interest cost

Defined contribution plan - Recognized provident fund

{590,634) (3,369)
737,976 -
. 3,816
747,538 3,853
(593,594) .
- (3,398)
140,784 -
398,624 4111
539,408 4111

The information relzted to the provident funds established by the Company based on the managment records are as follows:

Expoutives

Non-Executives

2015 2014 2015 2014
(Unaudited} (Unaudited) {Unaudited) {Unaudited}
(Rupees it 000)
Size of provident fund 3,283,000 2,802,001 3,165,000 2,864,418
Cost of investments made 2,656,763 2,326,913 2,697,572 2,385,899
Percentage of investments made 81% 83% 85% 83%
Fair value of investment 3,033,510 2,607,045 2,988,479 2,698,232
Break-up of investments:
- Balance in savings accounts
Amount of investment 86,387 78,714 55,395 56,319
Percentage of investment as size of the fund 3% 3% 2% 2%
- Term deposit receipts
Amount of investment 524,428 692,642 515,252 226,018
Percentage of investment as size of the fund 25% 25% 16% 8%




Exagutives Non-Exacutives
2015 2014 2015 2014
{Unaudited} (Unaudited; {Uraudited) {Unaudited)
{Rupees in G00)
- Units of mutual fund
Amount of investment 56,781 39,401 - -
Percentage of investment as size of the fund 2% 1% 0% 0%
- Special savings certificate
Amount of investment 1,202,226 1,104,384 1,499,573 1,315,650
Perentage of investment as size of the fund 37% 39% 47% 46%
- Treasury bills
Amount of investment 103,902 493,307 248,876 741,193
Percentage of investment as size of the fund 3% 18% 8% 26%
- Pakistan Investment Bonds (PIBs)
Amount of investment 541,925 179,034 472,428 326,337
Percentage of investment as size of the fund 17% 6% 15% 11%
- Term Finance Certificates (TFCs)
Amount of investrment 19,533 19,563 12,650 32,715
Percentage of investment as size of the fund 1% 1% 0% 1%
- Quoted shares
Amount of investment 198,328 - 184,305 -
Percentage of investment as size of the fund 6% 0% 6% 0%
4131 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accerdance with the provisions of section 227 of the Gompanies Ordinance,
1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose.
42. LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
2015 2014
Loss for the year Rupees in '000 (5,391,049} (3,753,461)
Average number of ordinary shares Number of shares 880,916,309 880,916,309
Loss per share - basic and diluted Rupees (6.12) (4.26)

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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2015 2014
Mols (Rupees in '000}
43 ADJJSTRENTS I'GE NON-CASH AMD OTHER ITEMS
Provisions B ' 431 1,420,112 2,832,947
Depreciation 4,773,796 i - -~ 4,195,449
Amortisation of intangibles 61,331 66,118
Finance cost 9689129 .~ .- .7410,150
Amortisation of transagtion cost - Lo 1238 . 6,464
Recognition of income against deferred credit (429,908) (430,313)
Dividend income . [356). C - (1,239)
Return on term deposits (1,786,557) (1,039,482)
Income from net investment in finance lease (106,933) (191,340)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment ' _(28,91‘?) _' {35,275)
Decrease in long term advances " (225,515) T (131,552)
Decrease in deferred credit 297,996 131,522
Recovery in respect of obligation against pipeline 3422 (33,933 o -
13,637,489 . 12,813,453
431 Provisions -
Provision against slow moving / obsolete stores B 3816? 96,711
. Provision against impaired debts and other receivables 19292 1,902,881
Provision for compensated absences - .. 82894 . 76970
Provision for post retirement medical and free gas supply facilities 490,875 ' 299,064
Provision for retirement benefits ... 618793 406,098
Impairment of capital work in progress © 70001 51,223
1,420,112 2,832,947
44, Warking capital changes
(Increase) / decrsasa in current assets
Stores and spares & loose tools _ . 416,503 ' (88,239)
Stock-in-trade 24,678 (266,166)
CGustomers' installation work in progress {3,297) {5,914}
Trade debts {11,481,031) (4,205,569}
Advances, deposits and short term prepayments : - {145,206) : 28,903
Other receivables ' © (19,484,385} (20,276,373)
(30,672,648} {24,813,358)
Increase in current liahilities
Trade and other payables 40,009,874 36,346,780

9,337,226 11,533,422




45,

46.1

47.

459

45.2

45.3

a5, .

462

463

RERMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES
The aggregate amounts charged in the findncial statements for remuneration, including all benefits, to Managing Director,
Directers and Executives of the Gompany are given below:
2015 : 2014,
Wanaging Executives Managing Executpres
Director Oirector
(Rupess in 008}

Managerial remuneration S 24,827 2,086,805 14,987 1,908,526
Housing 10,008 805,289 5787 . 734932
Utilities 2,224 178,952 1,286 - 163,317
Retirement benefits 874 392,846 - 315,748

37,933 3463802 2080 3122523
Number . *3 1776 1. 1668

Thie Chairman, Managing Director and certain executives are also provided the Company maintairied vehicles in accordance with
their entittlement, In addition, the Chairman of the Company was paid Rs. 0.300 million {2014: Rs. 0.300 miftion}. Executives are
also provided medical facifities in accordance with their entitlement. o

Aggregate amount charged in these financial statements in respect of fee paid to 14 directors was Rs; 9.45 miili'un {2014: Rs.
1.266 million for 14 directors). '

Totat number of employees and average number of employees as at year end aré 7,294 én.d ?,306 respéctivély (2014: 7;31 7and 7,416).

* During the year, Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui resighed énd Mr. Shoaib Warsi was appointed as Managing Ofrector of the Company, on

- lookafter basis. Mr. Khalid Rehman was then appointed as Managing Director of the Company.

GAPACITY AND ACTUAL-PERFORIANCE

Matural gas transmission

2015 2014
MNLICE HM3 MMGCE _ HM3
Transmission operation :
Capacity - annual rated capacity at 100%
Ioad factor with compression 532,535 150,035,612 523,410 147,464,748
Utilisation - volume of gas transmitted 450,177 126,832,193 426,797 119,963,408
"Capacity utilisation factor (%) 84.5 84.5 814 814

Natural gas distribution

The Company has nc control over the rate of utilisation of its capacity as the use of available capacity is dependent on off-takes
by the customers.

Meter manufagturing divisicn

During the year meter manufacturing division produced and assembled 614,680 meters (2014: 854,460 meters) against an
annual capacity of 356,000 meters on a single shift basis.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise of subsidiary companies, associated companies due to common directorship, Govarnment related
entities, staff retirement benefits plans, directors and key management personnel (including their associates). Purchase and sale
of gas from / to related parties are determined at rates finalised and nofified by the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources
and Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority. The prices and other conditions are not influenced by the Company. The details of
transactions with related parties not disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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2015 2014
Relatanship {Rupees in '000)
Attock Refinery Limited Associate
- Sale of gas condensate - 24,030
Astro Plastic (Private) Limited Associate
- Billable charges 152,236 73,992
Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited Associate
- Billable charges 120 111
Government related entities - various
- Purchase of fuel and {ubricant 10,198 54,237
- Billable charges 51,254,021 45,285,570
- Mark-up on short term finance 426 2,474
- Sharing of expenses 83,770 71,262
- Income from net investment in finance lease 90,389 125,214
- (as purchases 77,823,884 78,379,893
- Sale of gas meters 1,424,891 2,187,366
- Rent of premises 13,501 171
- Insurance premium 142,207 139,528
- Uniferm cost of gas 38,850,975 37,679,617
- Electricity expense 183,564 176,586
- Interest income 1,130,059 446,932
- Markup on delayed payment on gas supplies 7,089,712 4,926,612
Hahib Bank Limited Associate
- Profit on investment 60,384 28,941
Mark-up on short term finance 11,448 17,159
Mark-up on leng term finance 101,217 105,306
Billable Charges 10,986 10,401
* Hydrocarbon Development Institute of Pakistan Associate
- Billable charges - 9,334
International Industries Limited Associate
- Line pipe purchases 218,274 316,819
- Billable charges 1,118,002 1,120,645
[smail Industrigs Limited Associate
- Billable charges 289,152 225,659
Key management persoennel
- Remuneration 160,627 174,605
Kohinoor Silk Mills Limited Associate
- Billable charges 87 263
Minto & Mirza Associate _
Professional charges 13,250 11,615
" Packages Limited Associate

- Billable charges - 13,477




i I-
2075

ERE

eationslip {Rupees in 0G0,
Pakistan Cables Lim:ted Associate
- Billable charges 94,389 83,573
Pakistan Engineering Compary Limited Agsociate
Billable charges 56 56
Pakistan Synthetic Limited Associate
- Billable charges 19,758 245,829
QERAC - desearck & Develeament Foundatior Associate
- Professionat charges 508 639
Patroleurn institute of Pakistan Associate
- Subscription / contribution 1,380 1,336
Fremium Textile Milis Limiterd Associate
- Billable charges 103,504 299,540
Secunty Papers Limitad Associate
- Billable charges - 99,097
“Mezan International Limited Asscciate
- Billable charges - 10,278
TRGC LAG (Private) Limited Wholly owned subsidiary
Interest on lpan 149,189 152,712
- Interest on delayed payment of gas bill 14,920 21,083
- LPG purchases 358,442 293,806
- LPG sales 1,594,494 2,533,575
Ztaff Retirement Benefit Plans Associate
- Contribution to provident fund 252,124 225,205
- Contribution to pension fund 344,158 172,569
- Gontribution to gratuity fund 274,635 233,529
“atta Cement Campany Lirnited Associate
Billable charges 7,252 11,563
* aomoon Textle Mills Limited Associate
Billable charges 338 -
** Attock Cement Limited Associate
- Billable charges 49,308
“* Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited Associate
- Billable charges 328

* Current year transactions with these parties have not been disclosed as they did not remain related parties during the year.
** Comparative transactions with these parties have not been disclosed as these parties were not related parties in last year.

Sale of gas meters is made at cost plus method. The Company is the only manufacturer of gas meters in the country.

SUl SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Contribution to the defined contribution and benefit plans are in accordance with the terms of the entitiement of the employees and / or
actuarial advice. Balance payable to / receivable from these employees benefit plans are disclosed in notes 10, 16, 31 and 41 to these
financial statements,

Remuneration to the executive officers of the Company (disclosed in note 45 to these financial statements) and lcans and advances to them

(disclosed in notes 23 and 28 to these financial statements) are determined in accordance with the terms of their employment. Mark-up free

security depesits for gas connections to the executive staff of the Company is received at rates prescribed by the Government of Pakistan.
471 Amount (due to) / receivable from related parties

The details of amount due with related parties not disclosed elsewhere in these financial staterments are as foliows:

20145 2014
Ralaticrship {(Rupees in '000}
Attock Refinery Limited Associate
- Sale of gas condensate 42,105 42,105
Astro Plastiz (Private] Limited Associate
- Billable charges 19,846 10,645
Gas supply deposit (53,208) {53,208)
f-auji Fertilizer Company Limitec Associate
- Biilable charges 5 5
- Gas supply deposit {124) (124)
Government related entitics - various
- Billable charges 66,590,353 60,012,605
- Mark up accrued on bosrowings - {2,454}
- Sharing of expenses (11,019) {9,286)
- Netinvestment in finance lease 84,811 142,093
- (as purchases {112,069,923) (87,021,301}
- Gas meters 710,123 390,366
- Uniform cost of gas 20,016,375 12,210,925
- Cash at bank 73,858 9,043
Stock Loan (2,523 (12,796)
Recoverable from insurance 50 271
- Gas supply deposit - {66,537) (62,625)
- Interest expense accrued - late payment surcharge an gas bills (33,402,629) (26,312,920}
- Interest income accrued - late payment on gas bills 6,558,082 5,428,023
Habib Bank Limited Associate
- Long term finance (1,000,000} (1,000.000)
- Short term finance (572,109} - -
- Cash at bank 28,020 105,774
- Accrued mark-up (10,929) (19,913)
- Billable charges 1,468 10,401
- Gas supply deposit {4,041} (3.58%
International Industries Limized Agsociate
- Billable charges 119,559 22,705
- Gas supply deposit (70,997) {48,925)
~ lsmail Industries Limited Associate
Billable charges - 20,745
Gas supply deposit - {5,857)
* Kohinoor Silx #ilis Limited Agsociate
Billable charges - 22
- Gas supply deposit - (50)




215 2014
Halatiarship {Rupees in '000)
* Packages Limited Associate
- Billable charges - 1,156
- (as supply deposit - (3,044)
Pakistan Cables Limited Associate
- Billable charges 9,911 7.415
- {3as supply deposit (21,968) {17,159)
Pakistan Engineering Company Limitad Associate
- Billable charges ] 5
- Gas supply deposit (12) (12)
* Pakistan Synthetic Limited Associate
- Billable charges - 5,814
- (3as supply deposit - (67,765)
PERAC - Research & Development Foundation Associate
- Professional charges 57 57
*Premium Textile Limited Assaociate
- Billable charges - 25,330
- (as supply deposit - {22,300)
" Shezan Internatianal Limited Associate
- Billable charges - 8§22
- (3as supply daposit - (4,032)
SSGC LPG (Private) Limited Wholly owned subsidiary
- Long term investment 1,000,000 1,000,000
- Short term loan 1,710,103 1,710,103
- Interest on loan 344,487 180,378
- LPG purchases {217,782) (171,244
- LPG sales 565,837 1,134,968
Thatta Cement Company Limited Associate
Billable charges 94 283
Gas supply deposit {45,000 {45,000)
* Gadoon Textile Mills Limited Associate
Billable charges 27
- Gas supply depaosit (113) -
" Attock Cement Limited Associate
- Billabls charges 5,350 -
- (as supply deposit (30,568) -
** Pakistan Stock Exchange Associate
- Billable charges 207 -
- (as supply daposit (85) -

* Current balances with these parties have not been disclosed as they did not remain related parties as at year end.

LR

Comparatlve balances with these parties have not been disciosed as these parties were not related parties in last year.
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48 FINAMGIAL RISK REAMAGER =T

The objective of Company’s overall financial risk management is to minimize earnings volatility and provide maximum return o
shareholders. The Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Gompany's risk management frame work and policies.

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market rigk

481 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obiigation and cause the other party to incur
a financial loss without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Credit risk arises from trade debts, net investment in
finance lease, loans and advances, trade deposits, bank balances, interest acerued and other receivables. To reduce the exposure
toward the credit risk, comprehensive customer category wise credit limits and terms have bsen established. In case of industrial
and commercial customers gas supply deposits equivalent of three months estimated gas consumption and deposit from
domestic customers as per rates notified by OGRA are taken to reduce credit exposure. The Company continucusly monitors the
credit given to customers and interest accrued thereon and has established a dedicated recovery departiment for follow-up,
recovery or disconnection of gas supply as the case may be. Loans and advances given to employees are secured against
retirement benefits of the employees and title deed of properties of employees. Balances are maintained with banks of sound
credit rating. The Company attempts to control credit risk in respect of other receivables by monitoring credit exposures of
counterparties.

The maximum exposure to credit risk befare any credit enhancement af year end is the carrying amount of the financial assets as
set out below:

2015 2014
{Rupees in '000)

Trade debts 90,351,824 78,805,693
Net investment in finance lease 582,716 692 877
Loans and advances 2,463,495 2,156,921
Deposits 37,332 7.064
Bank balances 976,997 1,189,182
interest acerued 7,257,730 5,803,864
Cther receivables 36,667,981 25,817,029

138,338,075 114,572 630

48.1.1 Collateral and other ¢redit enhancements obtaingd

Security against supply of gas to industrial and commercial customers is taken on the basis of average three months, gas
consumption estimated at the time of connection in form of cash deposits (gas supply deposits) / bank guarantee / irrevocable
letter of credit. Security against supply of gas to domestic customers are obtained at rates notified by the OGRA. These coliaterals
are adjusted / called following on disconnection of gas supply. Details of security held at year end is as follows:

2015 2014
(Rupees in '000}
Cash deposits 10,460,881 8,305,883
Bank guarantee / irrevocable letter of credit 25,482 423 24,637,936

48.1.2 Credit Quality

The Company monitors the credit quality of its financial assets with reference to historical perfarmance of such assets and where
available external credit ratings. The carrying values of all financial assets which are neither past due nor impaired are given in
the note 48.1.3 below;




The credit quality of the Company’s major bank accounts is assessed with reference 1o external credit ratings which are as follows:
Bank Baing Agency Rating
Short Term Leng Term
Nationa! Bank of Pakistan Limited PACRA A+ AAA
Allied Bank of Pakistan Limited PACRA Ay AA+
Bank Alfalah Limited PAGRA Al+ AA
Dubai Islamic Bank (Pakistan) Limited JCR-VIS A1 A+
Standard Ghartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited PACRA Al+ AAA
Faysal Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1+ AA
MCB Bank Limited PAGRA Al AAA
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1+ AA+
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AAA
Askari Bank Limited PACRA Al AA
Bank of Punjab Limited PACRA Al+ AA-
First Women Bank Limited PACRA A2 BBB+
Summit Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1 A
Bank Al-Habib Limited PACRA Al+ Aly
Bank (slami Limited PACRA Al A+
Burj Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-2 A-
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited PACRA Al+ Adg
Meezan Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AA
NIB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA-
Samba Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1 AA
Silk Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-2 A-
Soneri Bank Limited PACRA Al AA-
Tameer Micro Finance Bank Limited PACRA Al A+
City Bank N. A. Moody's P-1 A2
Deutsche Bank A.G, Standard & Poor's A2 BBB+
Bank of Tokyo Mitsubishi Standard & Poor's A-1 A+
48.1.3 Past due and impaired financial assets
Incustrial and commergia! customers
The age analysis of trade debt balances relating to industrial and commercia! customers at year end Is as follows:
2015 2014
Gross carrying Impairment Gross carrying  Impairment
amaount amaunt
(Rupees in '000)
Not due balances 20,427 304 . 16,745,784 -
Past due but not impaired 60,282,846 - 55,468,158 -
Past due and impaired 6,073,823 3,403,085 3,801,603 2,646,215
Disconnected customers 768,007 683,432 612,918 574,015
Total 87,561,980 4,086,517 76,628,463 3,220,230

Past due but not impaired balances include aggregate overdue balances of K-Electric, PSML and WAFDA amounting 1o Rs.
58,557 million and are subject to inter corporate circular debt of government entities and -Electric.
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481.4

The Company has coliateral / security against industrial and commercial customers amounting to Rs. 31,184 million (2014: Rs.
25,876 million) and replenishes such collateral based on gas consumption and reguirement of the customers. When recovery is
not made within one month, such customers balances are generally considered past due. In case of past due halances the
Company starts recovery process through recovery department and where the amount is in excess of collateral and is not
recovered by recovery department, then disconnection of meter (disconnected customers) is considered. Receivables which are
past due and against which recoveries are not made or which are disconnected are considered as impaired debts.

Domestic customers

The age analysis of trade debt baiances relating to domestic customers at year end is as follows:
2015 2014
Gross carrying Impairment Gross carrying  Impairment
amgunt amaunt
{Rupees in 000)

Neot due balances 1,549,491 - 1,470,478 -

Past due but not impaired:

Past due 1 - 6 month 2,629,043 - 1,011,187

Past due and impaired:

Past due 7 - 9 months 555,652 - 582,368 -

Past due 10 - 12 months 472 585 - 489,546 -

Past due 13 - 18 months 701,950 - 954,176 -

Past due 19 - 24 months 563,732 407.072 509,658 -

Past due over 2 years 1,542,468 1,542,468 3,489,640 3,376,699
3,836,387 1,949,540 6,035,388 3,376,699

Disconnected customers 4,000,409 3,179,429 2,940,753 2,583,657

Total 12,015,330 5,128,969 11,457,816 5,960,356

The Company has collateral / security against domestic customers amounting to Rs. 4,759 million {2014: Rs. 4,068 miilion} and
replenishes such collateral based on gas ¢onsumption and requirement of the customers. When recovery is not made within ane
month, such customers balances are generally considered past due.

Interest accrued

As at June 30, 2015 interest accrued net of provision was Rs. 7,258 milfion (2014; Rs. 5,804 million). Interest is mainly accrued
on customer balances which are past due. Interest on past due balances includes receivable fram WAPDA and SNGPL amounting
to Rs. 6,558 million {2014 5,428 million), recovery of which is subject to Inter corporate circular debt of Government entities.

Dther receivables

As at June 30, 2015 other receivable financial assets amounted to Rs. 36,752 miliion (2014: Rs. 25,817 million). Past due other
receivables amounting to Rs. 27,512 million (2014: Rs. 10,236 million} include over due balances of SNGPL amounting to Rs.
14,702 (2014: Rs. 4,987 million), JJVL amounting to Rs. 12,092 million (2014; Rs. 4,128 million) and of SSGC LPG amounting
to Rs. 491 million {2014:Rs. 977 million),

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar
economic features that would cause their abiiity to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economics,
political or other conditions. Concentration of credit risk indicates the relative sensitivity of the Company's performance to
developments affecting a particular industry. Concentration of credit risk is determined with refarences to the individual
customers / counter parties, type as well as geographical distribution of customers / counterparties. Concentration of cradlt risk
in financial assets of the Company is as follows:




Trazde cobls

Customer category wise cancentration of credit risk in respect of trade debts at year end is as follows;

2015 2014
{Rupees in '000}
Power generation companies 45,688,906 43,216,317
Cement industries 16,228 31,970
Fertilizer and steel industries 21,545,635 17,812,032
Other industries 13,915,228 10,985,706
Total industrial customers 81,165,997 72,046,025
Commercial customers 1,305,522 1,362,208
Domestic customers 7,880,305 5,497 460

80,351,824 78,905,893

At year end the Company's most significant receivable balances were K-Electric, PSML and WAPDA which amounted to Rs.
40,073 million {2014 Rs. 41,302 million), Rs. 20,879 million (2014: Rs.16,944 million) and Rs. 5,616 million (2014: Rs. 1,749
million) respectively. These balances have aggregated due to inter corporate circular debt.

Geographical region wise concentration of credit risk in respect of trade debts at vear end is as follows:

48.2

2015 2014
{Rupees in '000)
Karachi 74,658,815 69,883,672
Sindh {excluding Karachi) 11,266,843 6,635,627
Balochistan 4,426,166 2,386,394
90,351,824 78,905,693

Met invastment in T:nance lease
The Company's most significant investment in finance lease amounted to Rs. 496 million (2014: Rs. 561 million) in respect ot
SNGPL.

Interest accrued
Most significant counter parties of the Company in respect of interest accrued are disclosed in note 29 to these financial
statements.

Othar rece’vabias

Most significant other receivables of the Company are in respect of lease rental, lease service cost, contingent rent and uniform
cost of gas agreement with SNGPL as disclosed in note 31.2 to these financial statements, These balances are subject to inter
circular corporate debt.

Ligidity riss

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they fall due. Liquidity
rigk arises because of the possibiiity that the Company could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty in
raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The Company’s approach to manage
liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient iiquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under bath
normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. Due to
nature of the business, the Company maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining committed credit lines available, The
Company’s liquidity management invelves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to fulfill its
obligation, monitaring balance sheet liguidity ratios against internal and external requirements and maintaining debt financing
pians.

The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the
balance sheet date to the cantractual maturity date.
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48.3.1

_diz har six aaethan ang
SArring conlragtual Moo lzior han sx moaths bat ot year but sot aler hzn
aroanT cash tlows nontis lz:er than id7er ihan 2yRars
T year 2 VBars
Rupees in GO0}

As at Juna 30, 2015
Long term finance 27,866,070  (32,066,372)  (5,119,324) (4,706,755) (6,892,031} {15,348,262)
Obligation against pipeline 1,106,923 (2,035,979) (67,866) {67.866) (135,732}  (1,764,515)
Short term borrowings 989,191 (1,011,960  (1,011,960) - - -
Trade and other payables 158,987,586 (158,987,586) (158,987,586) - - -
Interest accrued 34,069,206  (34,069,206) (34,069,206} - - -
Long term deposits 10,613,059  (22,015,989) {142,537} (142,637) (285,073) (21,445,842)

933,632,035 (250,187,002) (199,398,479) (4,917,158)  (7,312,836) (38,558,619)

A% aTdune 20 2014

Long term finance 24,906,166  {30,152,278) {2,414 519) (3,598,743 {9,823,363) (14,315,653)
Obligation against pipeline - - - - -
Short term borrowings 3,141,237 (3,141,237) {3,141,237) - -

Trade and other payahles 120,590,782 (120,590,782) (120,590,782) -

Interest accrued 26,830,778  (26,830,778) (26,830,778) - - -
Lang term deposits 8,365,118  (16,831,308) {105,852) {105,952} (211,805)  (16,407,489)

183,824,081 (197,546,383) (153,083,268) (3.704,695) (10,035,268) (30,723,152}

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of latest availabie market
rates. The rates of mark-up have been disclosed in notes 7 and 8 to these financial statements. Contractual cash flows of the long
term deposits are determined on the assumption that adjusted / refund of these deposits will not be required betore expiry of 40
years from balance sheet date.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the
market price due to a change in redit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities,
supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the market. The market risk comprises of currency risk, interest rate risk and
other price risk (equity price risk).

ourrensy risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial asset or a liability witl fluctuate due to a change in foreign exchange
rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered inte foreign currencies.

The Company is exposed to currency risk on creditors for gas that are denominated in a currency other than functional currency
of the Company. The currency in which these transactions primarily are denominated is US Dellars. The Gompany's exposure to
foreign currency risk is as follows:

2013 2014
Rupees U3 Dollars Rupeas Us Dollars
n 060 in'00Q in 000 in '0a0
{Rupees in 00

Creditors for gas 28,289,192 276,982 25,332,313 256,530

Estimated forecast gas purchases 139,355,569 1,375,744 142,280,012 1,382,702

Net exposure 167,644,761 1,652,726 167,612,325 1,639,232
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Above net exposure is payable by the Company in Rupees at the rate on which these are settled by the Company. Currently, the
Company does not obtain forward cover against the gross exposure as exchange 0ss / gain on purchases of gas and supplies is
recevered from / paid to Government of Pakistan as part of quaranteed return.

The following significant exchange rates applied during the year:

Auprags 1aes Balance sheat dats rate
2015 2014 2015 2014
fAupess i 400
US Dollars 101.29 102.90 101.77 83.75

Sansitvity aalysis

A ten percent strengthening / (weakening) of the Rupee against US Dollar at June 30, 2015 would have (decreased) / increased
trade creditors by Rs. 2,819 million (2014: Rs.2,532 million). There is no effect of strengthening / (weakening) of US dollar on
unconsolidated equity and unconsotidated profit and loss account of the Company as exchange loss / gain on purchases of gas and
store and supplies is recovered from / paid to Government of Pakistan as part of 17% guaranteed return. This analysis assumes
that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2014.

interest raly fisk
(mterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wili fluctuate because of changes in

market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short and leng term borrowings from banks. At the
balance sheet date the interest rate profile of the Gompany's interest-bearing financial instruments were as follows:

2015 M4
{Bupeas i 0001

R RHVH R HIE
Sinanecial aus

Net investment in finance lease 582,716 692,877

Loan and advances 2,252 3,375
Trade debts 25,667,788 28,195,466
Cash and bank balances 634,674 855,263
26,887,430 29,746,981
naesian lalnilies
Long term deposits (5,701,464) (4,238,095)
Government of Sindh loan {5,248,513) {5,756,859)
Forgign currency loan (23,950} (23,950}
Obligation against pipeline (1,106,923} -
Trade and other payables (18,61t,954) (20,000,606}
{30,692,804) {36,019,510)
(3,805,374) (272,529)
Wiriabit e instienests
[Finaneiat aesely
Trade debts 37,938,825 37,642,158
Other receivables 27,124 374 26,139,898
Loan to related party 1,710,103 1,710,103
66,773,302 65,492,159
Vinancial lighiirties
Leng term loan except Government of Sindh loan (22,617 557) (19,125,357)
Short term borrowings (989,191) (3,141,237)
Trade and other payables {126,555,747) (94,115,919}
(150,162,495) (116,382,513)
(83,389,193) {50,890,354)

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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48.3.3

48.4

43.41

Fixed rate instrument bear fixed interest rate while all other borrowings bear variable interest rate and are indexed to KIBOR.
Borrowing is generally determined on the basis of business needs. The Company analyses its interest rate exposure on a regular
basis by monitoring existing facilities against prevailing market interest rates and taking into account various other financing
options availabie.

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Gompany dees not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair vaiue through profit and loss. Therefore, a
change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect unconsolidated profit and loss account and the unconsolidated
gquity of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variabie rate mstruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have netincreased or (net decreased) the unconsolidated
profit or ioss of the Company as at June 30, 2015 by Rs. 1,121 million {2014: Rs.509 million}, This analysis assumes that afl ather
variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2014,

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk of changes in the fair value of equity securities as the result of changes in the levels of KSE-100 Index
and the valug of individual shares. The equity price risk exposure arises from the Company's investments in listed equity securities.
This arises from investments held by the Company for which prices in the future are uncertain. The fair valug of listed equity
investments of the Company that are exposed to price risk as at Juns 30, 2015 is Rs. 276.520 million (2014: Rs. 131.290 million).
A ten percent increase / decrease in the prices of listed equity securities of the Company at the reporting date would have
increased or (decreased) long term investment and unconsolidated equity by Rs. 27.652 million {2014: Rs.13.129 million). This
analysis assumes that all other variables, in particuiar foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for 2014.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The carrying values of all financial instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values except for
investment in unguoted companies which are reflected at cost less impairment lesses.

Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by vafuation method. The different leveis have been defined
as follows:

» Level 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

* Level 2: Inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabifity, either directly ¢i.e.
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

* Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

2015
Level 1 Level 2 level 3 Tatal

(Rupees in '000}

Available-for-sale financials assets

Quoted equity securities 276,520 - - 276,520
276,520 - - 276,520
2014
Level 1 Leval 2 Level 3 Total

(Rupees in "800}

Available-for-sale financials assets
Quoted equity securities 131,290 - - 131,290

131,290 - - 131,290

There have been no transters during the year (2014 no transfers in either direction).
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Financial instrumeants by categaries

As at June 30, 2015

Trade debts

Net investrment in finance lease
Loans and advances

Deposits

Cash and bank balances
Interest accrued

Other receivables

Long term investments

As at bune 383, 2014

Trade debts

Net investment in finance lease
Loans and advances

Deposits

Cash and bank balances
Interest accrued

Other receivables

Long term investments

Long term finance
Obligation against pipeline
Short term borrowings
Trade and ather payables
Interest accrued

Long term deposits

Capital risk managament

Financial assals

ﬁ

l.oans and receivabies Available for sale Total
(Rupees in 000)
90,351,824 - 90,351,824
582716 - 582,716
2,463 495 - 2,463,495
37,332 - 37,332
984,129 - 984,129
7,257,730 - 7,257,730
36,667,981 - 36,667,981
- 276,520 276,520
138,345,207 276,520 138,621,727
78,905,693 - 78,905,693
692,877 - 692,877
2,156,921 - 2,156,921
7.084 - 7.064
1,199,837 - 1,199,837
5,803,864 - 5,803,864
25,817,029 - 25,817,029
131,290
114,583,285 131,290 114,583,285

Financial liabilities at amorised cost

2015 2014
{Rupees in 000)

27,866,070 24,906,166
1,106,923 -
989,191 3,141,237
158,987,586 120,590,782
34,069,206 26,830,778
10,613,059 8,355,118
233,632,035 183,824,081

The abjective of the Company when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continug to provide returns for shareholders, benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to support the

sustained development of its businesses

The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes
in economic conditions. in order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid

1o the shareholders or issue new shares.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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The Company is not subject to externally imposed requlatory capital requirements.
The gearing retio a5 at Jung 30 is a5 roliows:

2015 2015
{Hupessir G0

45

Tetal borrowings

Long term finance 19,720,479 20,859,892
Short term borrowings 989,191 3,141,237
Current portien of long term finance 8,145,501 4,048,274

28,855,261 28,047 403
L ess: Cash and bank balances {984,129) {1.199,837)
Net debts 27,871,132 26,847,566
Capital emplovec 37,430,415 41,662,351
Gearmy ratic 74% 64%

OPERATING SEGHMENTS

IFRS 8 -Operating Segments requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of internal reports about components of
the Gempany that are regularly reviewed by the Chief operating decision maker in order to allocate resources to segments and to
asses their performance. As a result, management has identified the following twe segments:

1) Gas transmission and distribution (sale of gas); and

2) Meter manufacturing (manufacturing and sale of gas meters).

Tz fodesing is znalygis of the Company § revenue and resinls by saportants seement,
SEGIMAN 78uEn UL
2015 2014 2015 2014
Funass o G5

Gas transmission and distribution 158,853 447 152,541,542 (8,001,822} (6,750,352)
Meter manufacturing 2,126,632 3,001,389 114,688 622,254
Total segments results 160,980,079 155,542,931 (7,887,134) (6,128,098)
Unallocated - other expenses

- (ther operating expenses (1,469,295) {278,701)
Unallocated - other income

- Non-operating income 587,075 596,393
Loss before tax (8,769,354) (5,810,406}

The above revenue includes sale of meters by meter manufacturing segment to gas transmission and distribution amounting to
Rs. 1,080 million (2014: Rs. 996 million).

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are same as disclosed in note 3.




2015 2014
iRupses iy 000)

Segriant assels

Gas transmission and distribution
Meter manufacturing

Total segment assets

Unallocated
- Loans and advances
- Taxation - net
- Interest accrued
- Cash and bank balances

Tolal assets az per haance shest
Sagment fizniltizg

Gas transmission and distribution
Meter manufacturing

Total segment liabilities

Unallocated
- Employee benefits

SRR A5 08Y Deinnld sheast

203,622,655 216,660,196
52,413,823 2457125
256,036,578 219,147 321
2,463,495 2,156,921
17,442,747 10,474,629
490,109 490,109
984,129 1,198,837
21,380,480 14,321,496
277 417,058 233,468,817
203,545,525 205,641,732
50,356,489 489,755
253,902,014 206,131,487
4,687,944 3,470,436
258,589,958 209,601,823

DETALS OF [FYESTRINTS BY EMPLOYERS BETIREMENT BEMEST FURDS

Sntais of the waing of aestinents oy the Provident. Gratiivy and Pension funds basad on managuieani senords are as olliay

VAN 2004
fppnas ne D)

Pension fund - executives
Gratuity fund - executives
Pension fund - non executives
Gratuity fund - non executives
Provident fund - executives
Provident fund - non executives

Benevelent fund - executives

945,053 1,059,042
2,036,934 2,160,209
207,815 304,925
2,474,703 2,655,441
2,656,763 2,409,680
2,697,572 2,392,801
125,576 132,880

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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31.9

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Income tax

The Company takes into account the current income fax law and decisions taken by appellate authorities. Instances where the
Company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and where the Company
considers that its view on items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.
Staff retirement and ather service benefit obligations

Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted as disclosed in note 41 to the financial statements for valuation of these
obligations and fair value of plan assets. Any changes in these assumptions in future years might affect unrecognised gains and
losses in those years,

Property. plant and equipment

In accordance with the accounting pelicy, the management carries out an annual assessment of depreciable amount and useful
lives of property, plant and equipment. Further, the Company reviews the value of the assets for possible impairment on an annual
basis, Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and
equipment with a corresponding affect on the depreciation charge and impairment,

Trade debis and other receivables

The Company reviews its receivable against provision required there against on a ongoing basis and appropriate provision is
made against outstanding receivable based on systematic basis as approved by the Board of Directors.

Stock in trade and stores, spares and loose tools

The management continuously reviews its inventory for existence of any items which may have become obsolete. The estimates
against slow moving and obsofete items are made based on systematic basis as approved by the Board of Directors.

Fair value of investments

Management has determined fair vafue of certain investments by using quotations from active market of the financial instruments.
Recognition of income from sale of Natural Gas Liquid (NGL) and Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG)

Income from sale of NGL and LPG to Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited is recognized based on provisional invoice price / quantity
being the best estimate available. Any change in provisional price / quantity will be accounted for prospectively in the year in
which there is change in price / quantity.

Recognition of gas development surcharge

Management has recognised income from gas development surcharge according to Final Revenue Requirement (FRR) issusd by
OGRA based on stay orders as mentioned in note 1.3.1. Further, gas development surcharge does not include the impact of stay
orders as mentioned in note 1.3.2 since no revised FRR has been issued by OGRA in this regard.

Purchases of gas

Company records purchases of gas at the rates notified by 0il and Gas Regutatory Authority. Fffect of adjustments, if any, arising
from revision in purchase price is reflected as and when the pricas are approved by OGRA.
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BEWAZIR EXPLOVEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME (BESOS)

On August 14, 2008, the Government of Pakistan {GoP) launched Benazir Employees’ Stock Option Scheme ('the Scheme’ for
emplayees of certain State Owned Enterprises (SOEs) and non-State Owned Enterprises where GoP holds significant investments
{non-SQEs). The scheme is applicatle to permanent and contractual employees who were in the employment of these entities on
the date of launch of the Scheme, subject to completion of five years vesting period by ali contractual employees and by
permanent employees in certain instances.

The Scheme provides for a cash payment to employees on retiremant or termination based on the price of shares of respective
entities. To administer this scheme, GoP shall transfer 12% of its investment in such SOEs and non-50Es to a Trust Fund to be
created for the purpose by each of such entities. The eligible employees would be allocated units by each Trust Fund in propartion
to their respective length of service, and on retirement or termination such employees would be entitled to receive such amounts
from Trust Funds in exchange for the surrendered units as would be determined based on market price for listed entities or
breakup value for non-listed entities. The shares refating fo the surrendered units would be transferred back to GoP.

The scheme also provides that 50% of dividend related 10 shares transierred to the respective Trust Fund would be distributed
amongst the unit holder employees. The balange 50% dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust Fund to the Central
Revolving Fund managed by the Privatization Commission of Pakistan for payment t¢ employees against surrendered units, The
deficit, if any, in Trust Funds to meet the re-purchase commitment would be met by GoP.

The Scheme, developed in compliance with the stated GoP policy of empowerment of employees of State Owned Enterprises need
1o be accounted for by the covered entities, including the Company, under the provisions of amended International Financial
Reparting Standard 2 — Share-based Payment (IFRS 2). However, keeping in view the difficulties that may be faced by the entities
covered under the Scheme, the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan on receiving representations from some of
entities covered under the Scheme and after having consulted the {nstitute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan has granted
exemption to such entities from the application of IFRS 2 to the Scheme.

Had the exemption not been granted there would have heen no impact on the nat profit of the Company as the annual return of
the Company is determined under the regulatory revenue requirement, which would have covered any additional cost if incurred
by the Company in respect of the aforesaid Scheme.

GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees unless otherwise stated.

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION

These financfal staterents were authorised for issue in Board of Directors meeting held on 09 April, 2018.

AN W
Miftah Ismail ' Khalid Rahman
Chairman Managing Director

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED







AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements comprising consolidated balance sheet of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited
{“the Holding Company") and its subsidiary companies, namely, Sui Southern Gas Provident Fund Trust Company (Private) Limited and SSGC
LPG (Private) Limited as at June 30, 2015, and the related consolidated profit and loss account, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flow statement and consolidated statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereo for the
year then ended. We have alse expressed separate opinions on the financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Holding Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with international Standards on Auditing and accordingly included such tests of accounting records and
such other audit procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances.

a) as described in notes 27.1 and 27.2 to the consolidated financial statements, trade debts include receivables of Rs. 40,073 million (2014 Rs.
41,302 million) and Rs. 20,879 million {2014: Rs. 16,844 millign) from K-Electric Limited {KE) and Pakistan Steel Mills Corporation {Private)
Limited (PSML) respectively. As described in the aforesaid nofes, significant portion of such receivables include overdue amaunts, which
have been considered good by management and classified as current assets in these financial statements. Further, KE and PSML have
disputed Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) on their respective balances and the financial condition of PSML is such that it has not been able to
pay its abligations, due to which management has decided to recognize LPS on a receipt basis from the aforesaid entities effective from July
01,202, ’

Due to the adverse financial condition of PSML, disputes by KE and PSML with the Holding Gompany on LPS, and farge accumulation of their
respective overdue amounts, we were unable to determine the extent to which the total amounts due from KE and PSML are likefy to be
recovered and the time frame over which such recovery will he made; and

by as described in note 31.2, and 31.2.1 to the consolidated financial statements, Rs. 2,122 milfion is receivable from Sui Northern Gas Pipelines
Limited {SNGPL), which is being disputed by SNGPL for the reasons mentioned in note 31.2.1, due to which we were unable to determine
the extent to which the receivable amount is likely to be recovered and time frame over which such recovery will be made;

In our opinicn, except for possible sffects of the matter described in the preceding paragraphs, the consolidated financial statements present fairly
the financial position of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited and its subsidiary companies as at Jung 30, 20135, and the results of their operations
for the year then ended.

We draw attention to note 1.4 to the consolidated financial statements that describes that revenue requirements for the years ended June 30,
2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015, have been determined provisionally on the basis of stay orders of the High Gourt of Sindh {the Court) which
were also considered by OGRA while determining revenue requirements gxcept for impact of the orders dated November 20, 2015 and March 28,
2016, whereby OGRA was directed to treat income from royalty (arrears) and income from Liguefied Petroleum Gas {LPG) and Natural Gas
Liguids {NGL} as non-operating income which was not considered by OGRA while determining revenue requirements of the Holding Company for
the years ended June 30, 2013, 2074 and 2015. Qur opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

gémém% 2

Deloitte Yousuf Adil
Chartered Accountants
09 Apiil, 2016 Audit Engagement Partner:
Karachi Naresh Kumar

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED %,
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
Note (Rerpees in "000)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Share capital and raserves
Authorised share capitai;
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 10,000,000 10,000,000
issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 4 8,809,163 8,809,163
Resarves 5 4,907,401 4,907,401
Surplus on re-measurement of availabie for sale securities 239,992 122,762
Accumulated losses (6,320,809) {1,128,372)

7,635,747 12,710,954
Surplus on revaluation of <ixed assets 6 10,251,946 10,251,946
LIABILITIES
Non-current liahilities
Long term finance 7 19,720,479 20,858,892
Long term deposits 8 10,613,059 8,355,118
Deferred tax 9 - 3,177,965
Employee benefits 10 4,696,573 3,478,983
Obligation against pipeline 11 1,069,173 -
Deferred credit 12 5,316,940 5,448,852
Long term advances 13 798,163 1,023,678
Total non-current liabilities 42,214,387 42 344 488
Currenl liabilites
Current portion of long term finance 14 8,145,591 4,046,274
Short term borrowings 15 989,191 3,141,237
Trade and cther payables 16 173,056,280 132,885,500
Short term deposits 131,008 85,667
Current portion of obligation against pipeline 11 37,750 -
Interest accrued 17 34,069,206 26,830,778
Total current liabilities 216,429,026 166,989,456
Total I-abilities 258,643,413 209,333,944
Centingancies and commitments 18
Total equity and liabilities 276,531,108 232,296,844

The annexed notes 1 to 54 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




2015

2014

Note (Rupees in 000)

ASSETS
WNon-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Deferred tax

Long term investments

Net investment in finance lease
Lang term loans and advances
Long term deposits

Total non-currant assets

Current assets

Stores, spares and ioose tools
Stock-in-trade

Current maturity of net investment in finance lease
Customers' installation work in progress

Trade debis
Loans and advances

Advances, deposits and short term prepayments

Interest accrued

Other receivables
Taxation - net

Cash and bank balances

Total current asgats

Total assets

A
Miftah Ismail
Chairman

19 76,157,174

72,400,489
88,911
136,380
582,716
140,508
7.311

73,356,325

20 35,911
9 434,365
21 281,620
22 472,555
23 151,476
9,347

77,542,448

24 1,824,793
25 947,061
22 110,161
26 183,128
27 80,417,718
28 603,220
29 329,579
30 7,400,985
31 78,642,944
32 17,472,139
33 1,056,930
198,988,658
276,531,106

2,176,365
999,644
110,161
179,831

78,911,633
308,865
145,168

6,111,228

57,918,023

10,466,026

1,613,575

158,940,519

232,296,844

Khalid Rahman
Managing Director

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
Note {Rupees in '000)

Sales 182,791,953 176,545,162
Sales tax (23,938,506} {24,003,620)
158,853,447 152,541,542

Gas development surcharge 3,729,723 742,280
Net sales 162,583,170 153,283,822
Cost of sales 34 (170,565,082) (162,252,203)
Gross 10ss (7,981,.912) (8,968,381)
Administrative and selling expenses 35 (3,834,957) (3,555,934)
Other operating expenses 36 (1,589,425) (2,214,476)
(5,424,382) (5,770,410
(13,406,294) {14,738,791)
Cther operating income 37 Z,554,027 2,859,079
Operating loss {10,852,267) (11,879,712)
Other non-operating income 38 11,742,492 13,009,893
Finance cost 39 (9,698,218) (7,426,011}
Loss before taxation (8,807,593) (6,295,824)
Taxation 40 3,378,305 2,026,372
Loss for the year (5,429,688} (4,269,452)

{Rupees)

Basic and diluted loss per share 42 (6.16) (4.85)

The annexed notes 1 to 54 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

ol )
Miftah Ismail
Chairman

ﬂ/*:i’/"“;
Khalid Rahman
Managing Director




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015
2015 2014
Mote (Rupees in 000)
Loss for the year (5,429,688) (4,269 452)
Other comprehensive income
ltemn that may be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss account:
- Unrealised gain on re-measurement of available for sale securities 117,230 41,606
[tems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss account
- Remeasurement of post retirement benefits abligation (776,857) (1,391,779)
- Impact of deferred tax 234,025 487 107
- (3as development surcharge 31.1.2 780,083 2,348,752
237,251 1,444,080
(5,075,207) {2,783,766)

Total comprehensive 10ss for the year

The annexad notes 1 to 54 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

el

Miftah ismail
Chairman

Tl

Khalid Rahman
Managing Director
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
Mote (Rupees in '000)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation (8,807,993) {6,295,824)
Adjustments for non-cash and other items 43 13,945,320 13,161,045
Waorking capital changes 44 8,841,202 12,334,228
Financial ¢charges paid (2,786,754) (2,739,535
Employee benefits paid {98,476} (65,366)
Payment for retirement benefits (621,231} (406,700)
Long term deposits received - net 2,303,283 3,123,450
Deposits paid - net (2,036} (1,591)
Loans and advances to emptoyeas - net {306,574) (187,366)
Return on term deposits received 332,697 277,004
Income taxes paid {7,006,113) (7,707,264)
Net cash gengrated from operating activities 5,793,325 11,492,182
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property, plant and equipment (7,386,000 (6,551,601)
Payments for intangible assets (8,344) (30.314)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 48,480 §2,830
Long term investments (28,000 -
Lease rental from net investment in finance lease 217,094 301,413
Dividend received 356 1,235
Net cash used in investing activities (7,156.414) {6,216,437)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from local currency loans 7,000,000 -
Repayments of local currency loans (4,003,679) {(3,536,279)
Customer finance received 13,763 138,095
Repayment of custormer finance (50,180} (70,371}
Dividend paid {1,414} (2,822)
Net cash generated from / {used in} financing activities 2,858,490 (3,471,377)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,595,401 1,804,368
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of the year {1,527,662) {3,332,030)
Gash and cash equivalents at end of the year 67,739 (1,527,662)
Cash and cash equralert comprises:
Cash and bank balances 1,056,930 1,613,670
Short term horrowings {989,191) (3,141,237

67,739 {1,527,662)

The annexed notes 1 to 54 form an integral part of these consclidated financial statements,

ah £ u
<l
Miftah Ismail
Chairman

e
Khali

d Rahman

Managing Director




i CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Issued. Capital Reverue Surpiug 00 dUnaaprapriated Tatal
subsoribed TESEryEs FE30Iyes re-rmeas.Jarement arofit
ard paid-Lg ikole 5) itoate 51 o available for faccumiuiated

tapital szle securizies los5es]

iRupaes n 000

Ba:ance as at.June 30, 2013 8809163 . 234868 4,672,533 81,156 1,697,000 15,494,720

Total cormprehensiva logs {or the year
ended June 30, 2014

Loss for the year - - - - (4,269,452} (4,269,452}
Qther comprehensive income for the year - - - 41,606 1,444,080 1,485,686
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - - 11,606 {2,825,372) (2,783,766)
Balanca as at wung 30, 2012 8,809,163 234,868 4,672,533 122,762 {1,128,372) 12,710,954
Tofa comrprehensive loss for the year
zrder Junz 30 2013

Loss for the year - - - - {5,429,688) {5,429,688)
Other comprehensive income far the year - - - 117,230 237,251 354,481
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - - 117,230 {5,192.437) {5,075,207)
Rt Jue 3002000 8,809,163 234,868 4,672,533 239,992 {6,320,809) 7635747

The annexed notes 1 to 54 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Miftah Ismail Khalid Rahman
Chairman Managing Director
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 The "Group consists of:
Holding Company
- Sui Southern Gas Company Limited
Percentage of holding

2015 2014
Subsidiary Companies
- 58GC LPG (Private) Limited 100 100
- Sui Southern Gas Provident Fund Trust Company (Private) Limited 100 100

The Group is principaily engaged in transmission and distribution of natural gas and liquefied petroleum gas in Sindh and
Bajochistan. 8rief profiles of the Hoiding Company and subsidiaries are as follows:

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited ('the Holding Company”} is a public limited Company incorporated in Pakistan and is listed
on the Karachi, Lahore and islamabad Stock Exchanges (now Pakistan Stock Exchange). The main activity of the Holding
Company is transmission and distribution of natural gas in Sindh and Balochistan. The Holding Gompany is also engaged In
certain activities related to the gas business including the manufacturing and sale of gas meters and construction contracts for
laying of pipelines.

Sui Southern Gas Provident Fund Trust Gompany {Private) Limited

Sui Southern Gas Provident Fund Trust Company {Private) Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sui Southern Gas Gompany
Limited. Its registered office s situated at ST-4/B, Block-14, Sir Shah Muhammad Suleman Road, Gulshan-g-lgbal, Karachi and
was formed to facilitate administration of employees retirement funds of the Holding Company.

SSGE LPG (Private) Limited

SSGC LPG (Private) Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited. Its registered office is situated
at ST-4/B, Block-14. Sir Shah Muhammad Suleman Road, Gulshan-e-1gbal, Karachi and its main activity is supply of liguefied
petrateum gas and provision of terminal and storage services.

1.2 Basis of consolidation

- The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Gompany and its Subsidiary Companies,
together "the Group'.

- The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting year as the Holding Company for the purpose
of consolidation, using consistent aceounting policies.

- The assets, liabilities, income and expenses of subsidiaries have been consolidated on a line by ling basis.

- Minority interest represents the portion of the net rasutts of operations and of net assets of subsidiaries attriputable to interests
which are not owned by the Holding Company.

- Material intra-group balances and transactions have been eliminated.
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2.1

Seguiatony tramewont

Under the provisions of license given by the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA), the Holding Company is provided a
minimum annual return before taxation of 17% per annum of the net average cperating fixed assets (net of deferred credit) for the
year, excluding financial and other non-operating expenses and non-operating income. The determination of annual required return
is reviewed by OGRA under the terms of the license for transmission, distribution and sale of natural gas, targets and parameters
set by OGRA. Income earned in excess / short of the above guaranteed return is payable io / recoverable from the Government of
Pakistan (GoP) and is adjusted from / to the gas development surcharge balance payable to / receivable from the GoP.

Determination of revenue reguircmants

The Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) in its order dated December 02, 2010 and May 24, 2011 treated Royalty Income from
Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited, Profit from Meter Manufacturing, Late Payment Surcharge and Sale of Gas Condensate as
operating income which it had previously allowed as non-operating income in its decision dated September 24, 2010, for the year
ended June 30, 2010. OGRA also in its aforesaid decision reduced benchmark of the allowable Unaccounted for Gas (UFG) from
7% to 4.25 % - 5%. Aggrieved by the above decision, the Holding Company had filed an appeal against the decision of the QGRA
in the High Gourt of Sindh {the Court), on which the Court provided interim relief whereby QGRA was directed to determine the
revenue requirements on the same principles as per its decision of September 24, 2010, till final order of the Court. Also, with
regard to UFG benchmark, OGRA was directed to carry out an impact assessment study and submit its report to the Court.
Therefore, the revenue requirement for Juna 30, 2011, was determined based on the relief provided by the Court,

For subsequent years including current year enced June 30, 2015, the Holding Company also cbtained stay orders from the Court
on the same principles which were fixed in the interim relief as discussed above, and thereafter, OGRA considered such principles
in determining revenue requirement of the Holding Company. Management is confident that the final decision of the Court would
be in favor of the Company.

Had there been no stay in the current year, and these financial statements been prepared in accordance with the O0GRA's decisions
dated December 02, 2010 and May 24, 2011, the Holding Gompany would have reported loss for the year amounting to Rs. 32,024
million,

In determining the Final Revenue Requirements (FRRs) for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2014 and 2015, the DGRA treated
income from royalty (arrears) and income of LPG and NGL as operating income amounting to Rs. 2,501 millien, Rs. 6,600 million
and Rs. 6,123 million respectively, on which the Holding Company filed application in the already pending Judicial Miscellaneous
petitions in the High Court of Sindh that these income should have been treated as non-operating income as it was already decided
by the Court in previous stay orders, while the cases are still to be finalised by the Court. The Court suspended the relevant
paragraphs of OGRA orders wherein above income were treated as operating income thus requiring revision of FRR for 2013, 201 4
and 2015: however, no revised FRR has been issued by the OGRA till the date of issue of these financial statements. Consequently,
the impact of the new stay orders have not been taken and the aforesaid income was treated as operating income in the
consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2014 and 2015.

The management, based on the opinion of its legal counsel intends to get the above Court decision enforced and is confident that
the OGRA will provide benefit of the aforesaid inceme to the Company.

Had OGRA issued revise¢ FRR based on the above mentioned stay orders of the Court and these financial statements been
prepared in accordance with the revised FRR, the Holding Company would have claimed Rs. 15,224 million as non-operating
income which OGRA treated as operating income while determining revenue reguirement of the Holding Company and the Holding
Company would have reported profit for the year amounting to Rs. 4,981 million.

BASIS FOR PREPARATION
Staternent of compliance

These consalidated financial statements ("the financial statements’) have been prepared in accordance with the approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued by the international Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984,
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1384. In case reguirements differ, the provisions of or
directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.

SUI'SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Basis af measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost conventien, except for certain investments stated in note
21 which are carried at their fair values, employee benefits which are valued at their present value using actuarial assumptions
and freehold {and and leasehold land which are carried at revalued amount.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Group's functional and presentation currency.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicabie in Pakistan, requires
the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts
of assets and fiabilities, income and expenses. Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated and are based on histarical
experience and other factors, including reasonable expectation of future events. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised
prospectively commencing from the period of revision.

Judgments and estimates made by management that may have a significant risk of material adjustments to the financial
statements in the subsequent year are discussed in note 51.

SURMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES
Meve accounting standards £ amendmenis and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended Jine 30, 2015

The following standards, amendments and interpratations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2015, These standards,
interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Group's operations or are not expected to have significant
impact on the Group's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Standards / Amendments / Interaretations
Effective Date
{accounting period
beginning on ar after)

Amendments to IAS 19 Employee Bengfits:

Employee contributions July 01, 2014
Amendments to IAS 32 Financial Instruments:

Presentation - Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities January 01, 2014
|AS 36 Impairment of Assets - Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets January 01, 2014

IAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and measurement - Novation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting January 01, 2014

IFRIC 21 - Levies January 01, 2014

Mews accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are riot yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on or after the date
mentioned against each of them. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Group's
operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Group's financial statements other than certain additional
disclosures.




3.3

Eflactive Date
iaccounting period
beginning on or after)
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 Clarification

of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortization January 01, 2016
Amendments to I1AS 16 and JAS 41 Agriculture: Bearer plants January 01, 2016
IAS 27 (Revised 2011) — Separate Financial Statements January 01, 2015
IAS 27 {Revised 2011)
will concurrently apply
with IFRS 10
IAS 28 (Revised 2011) — Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures January 01, 2015
IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements January 01, 2015
. Early adoption is encouraged
IFRS 11 — Joint Arrangements January 01, 2015
IFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities January 01, 2015
IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measursment January 01, 2015
Amendments to 1AS 1 - Disclosure initiative January 01, 2016
Amendments to IAS 27 - Equity method in separate financial statements January 01, 2016

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale ar contribution
of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture January 01, 2016

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and 1AS 28 investment Entities:
Applying the consolidation exception January 01, 2016

Amendments to IFRS 11 - Accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint operations January 01, 2016
Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the international Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has
also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Gommission of Pakistan:

IFRS 1 — First Time Adaption of International Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounts

IFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 16 — Leases
Properly, plant and equinment
[nittal recognition

Tha cost of an item of property plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if It is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of such item can be measured reliably.

Recognition of the cost In the carrying amount of an item of praperty, plant and equipment ceases when the item s in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of cparating in the manner intended by the management.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Property, plant and equipment except freehold land, leasehold land and capital work in progress are stated at cost lass accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. Capital work in prograss are stated at cost, less accumulated impairment loss, i any.

Freehold Jand and leasehold land are stated at revalued ameunt and surpius arising on revaluation of freehold land and teasehold land is
disciosed as surplus on revaluation of fixed assets.

The cost of the property, plant and equipment includes:
{a) its purchase price including import duties, non refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and

{b) any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management.

aubsequant expend-zure {inclyding normal repairs and maintenancc)

Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an item of operating assets is capitalised and the asset so replaced is ratired. Gther
subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
entity and the cost of the items can be measured reliably. Al other expenditure {including normal repairs and maintenance) is recognised
in the unconsolidated profit and loss account as an expense when it is incurred.

Capital work in prograss

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost consists of expenditure incurred and
advances made in the course of their construction and installation. Transfers are made to the relevant asset category as and when assets
are available for intended use.

Depresiat:on

Compressors and fransmission lings

Depreciation on compressors and transmission lines is charged from the dates these projects are available for intended use up to the
date these are disposed off.

Other operating assets

Depreciable value of operating assets other than compressors and transmission lines is depreciated over their estimated service life from
the month the assets are available for use in service till the month they are disposed off or fully depreciated, except for assets soid to
employees under the service rules, in which case, depreciation is charged up to the date of disposal.

Useful lives of the assets are mentioned in the note 19.1 to these financial statements.

Agsets' residual values and their useful lives are reviewed and adjusted at each balance sheet date if significant and appropriate.

Inangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the entity
and the cost of such asset can be measured refiably.

Definite lite
Intangible assets are measured initially at cost and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any.

Intangible asset with a finite useful kfe is amaortised on a straight line basis over its useful life. Amortisation begins when the asset is
available for use and ceases when the asset is derecognised. Amortisation charge is recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss
account.

The amortisation period for intangible assets with a finite usaful life is reviewed at each year-end and is changed to reflect the useful life
expected at respective year end.




Botrow.ng costs

Borrowing costs incurred on long term finances attributable for the construction of qualifying assets which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial pericd of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised up to the date the respective assets
are available for the intended use.

Actual borrowing cost is capitalised on funds borrowed specifically for the purpose of construction of quatifying assets, less any
investment income on the tempaorary investment of those borrowings.

The Company determines a weighted average capitalisation rate in case of general berrowings attributable to qualifying assets.
All ather borrowing costs are charged to unconsoclidated profit and loss account.

@ains and losses on disposal

Gains and losses on disposal are taken to the consolidated profit and loss account.

Leased assets

Leased assets in terms of which the Holding Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Assets acquired by way of finance lease are stated at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the
present value of minimum leage payments at the inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment less, if
any. Depreciation on assets subject to finance lease is recognised in the same manner as for owned operating assets.

Investments
Avaitable-for-sale

Investmants which are intended to be held for an indefinite period and may be sold in response to the need for liguidity or changes
in interest rates are classified as available for sale investments. These investments are initially recognised at fair value, being the
cost of the consideration given and transaction cost. After initial recognition, investments classified as available-for-sale are
re-measurad at fair valus, determined with reference to the year-end quoted rates. Gains or losses on re-measurement of these
investments are recegnised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve until the
investment is sold, collected or otherwise disposed off, or until the investment is determinged to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in consolidated profit and loss account. Impairment iosses
recognised in consolidated profit and loss for an investment in an equity instrument classified as available for sale shall not be
reversed through consolidated profit and loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available
for sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in
consolidated profit and loss, the impairment loss shall be reversed, with the ameunt of the reversal recognised in consolidated
profit and loss account.

Held to maturity

Investrments with fixed or determinable maturity where management has beth the positive intent and abitity o haold till maturity
are classified as held-to-maturity. These investments are measured initially at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to these investments. Subsequent to initial measurement, held to maturity investments are measured at amortised
cost using effective interest method. All investments categorised under held to maturity are subject to annual review for
impairment. Provision for impairment in value, if any, is taken to consolidated profit and loss account.

Date of recognition

All purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame astablished by regulations or market
convention {reqular way) are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the Holding Company commits to
purchase or sell the investments.

De-recognition

Al investments are de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Holding Company has transferred substantially all risk and rewards of cwnership.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Mel investment in f:inance lease

Contractual arrangements, the fulfillment of which is dependent upon the use of a specific asset and whereby the right 10 use the
underlying asset is conveyed to the customer, are classified as finance lease. Net investment in finance lease is recognised at an
amount equal to the present value of the lease payments receivable, including any guaranteed residual value determined at the
inception of lease. Discount rate used in the calculation of the present value of minimum fease payments is the interest rate
implicit in the lease. Any recoveries from customers in respect of the service cost and contingent rent are excluded from the
minimum lease payments and are recorded as recoveries of transmission and distribution cost from the lessee and gas
transportation income respectively. Interest income from net investment in finance lease is recognised on a pattern reflecting a
constant pericdic return on the Holding Company's net investment in finance lease,

Stores, spargs and loose toois

These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value lass impairment loss, if any. Cost is determined under the moving
average basis, Goods-in-transit are valued at lower of cost incurred up to the consolidated balance sheet date and net realisable
value less impairment loss, if any.

Net realisable valus is the estimated selling price in the erdinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
Stock-in-trade

(zas in pipelines

Stock of gas in transmission pipelines is valued at the lower of cost, determined on weighted average basig, and net realisable value.
Liquefied petroleum gas

Stocks of liguified petroleum gas in storage is valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Gost is recognised cn weighted
average basis on net reaiisable value which is arrived at after deducting impairment loss, if any.

Meter manufacturing division

Components (materials) are vatued at iower of moving average cost and net realisable value less impairment loss, if any.
Work-in-pracess includes the cost of components only (determined on a moving average basis). Finished goods are stated at the
lower of cost determined on an average basis and net realisable value and includes appropriate portion of labor and production
overheads. Components in transit are stated at cost incurred up to the consolidated balance sheet date less impairment losses, if any.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Trade debts and ather receivabies

Trade debts and other receivables are recognised at fair values plus directly attributable cost, if any.

A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is established when there is an objective evidence that the Group will
not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. Trade debts and other receivables considered
irrecoverable are written off.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payabies are stated at cost which is the fair value of the consideration o be paid in the future for goods and
services received, whether or not billed to the Group.

Mark-up bearing borrowings
Leng term financing

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value which is usuzlly the cost, less attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, mark-up bearing borrowings are stated at amonrtised cost, while the difference betwean the cost
(reduced for periodic payments) and redemption value is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account.over the period
of the borrowings. Transaction cost is amortised over the term of the loan.




Long term loans received from the Government of Sindh with interest rate jower than prevailing market interest rates for a similar
instrument are initially measured at fair value. The fair value is estimated at the present value of all fulure cash payments
discounted using the prevailing market rate of interest for a similar instrument with a similar crecit rating. Difference between fair
vatue and proceed received is treated as government grant and is amortised over the useful life of related asset constructed.

Leases

The Holding Company accounts for lease obligations by recording the asset and the corresponding liakility determined on the basis
of discounted value of minimum lease payments. Financial charges are recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account.

311 Provisigns
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outfiow of resources embodying ecanomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and 4 reliable estimate of the
amount can be made.

312 Deferred crodil

Amounts received from customers befora July 01, 2009 and the Government as contributions and grants for providing service
connections, extension of gas mains, laying of distribution lines, etc. are deferred and recognised in the consolidated profit and
loss account over the useful lives of the related assets starting from the commissioning of such assets.

Contribution from custamers

Advance taken from customers on or after July 01, 2009 for laying of distribution lines is recognised in the consolidated profit
and loss account when the connection ta the netwark is completed, immediately in accordance with the requirements of IFRIC-18
"Transfer of Assets from Customers”,

313 Taxation

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation, after taking inte account the available
tax credits and rebates.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary difference between the carrying amounts
of assets and liahilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax
provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using the
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
The Group recognises a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that the taxable profits for the foreseeable future will
be available against which the assets can be utilised. Ceferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realised.

314 Revenue racognition
- Revenue from gas sales is recognised on the basis of gas supplied to customers at rates periodically announced by the OGRA.
- Meter rental income is recognised monthly at specified rates for various categories of customers.
- Revenue from sale of meters, liquid petroleum gas and gas condensate is recognised on dispatch to the customers,

- Revenue from terminal and storage services are recognised on the basis of services rendered to the customers.

- Deferred credit from Government and customers before July 01, 2009 is amortised and related income is recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account over the useful lives on commissioning of the related assets.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED %,
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- Deferred credit from customers after July 01, 2009 for laying of distribution lines is recognised in the consolidated profit and
loss when the network connection is completed, immediately in accordance with the requirements of IFRIC-18 "Transfer of
Assets from Customers”.

- Income from new service connections is recognised in consolidated profit and loss account immediately on commissioning of
related assets.

- Dividend income on equity investments is recognised when right to receive the payment is established.

- Return on term deposits and royalty income are recognised on time proportion basis by reference to the principal outstanding
at the effective interest rate.

- Late payment surcharge is recognised from the date the hilled amount is overdue.
impairment
Financial assots

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any objective evidence that financial asset or group of
financial asset is impaired. A financial asset or group of financial asset is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is abjective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after initial recognition of asset (an incurred loss
avent) and that loss event (or events} has impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. In case of quoted equity securities, impairment is assessed based on significant or
prolonged decline in market prices of securities.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be objectively related to an event eccurring after the impairment loss had been
recognised. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the financial assets carrying value after the reversal does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of amertisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.
Reversal of impairment is recognised in profit and loss account except in the case of available for sale instruments wherg the
reversal is included in the other comprehensive income.

Mon-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are assessed at each reporting date
to ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment, If any such indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is
astimated. An impairment loss is recognised, as an expense in the censolidated profit and loss account, for the amount by which
the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is ascertained through discounting of the estimated future cash flows using a discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of meney and the risks specific to the assets. For the purpose of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units).

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recegnised,

Statf retirement henefits

The Holding Company cperates the following retirement schemes for its employees:

- Approved funded pension and gratuity schemes for all employees.

Liability under these schemes is recognised in the period in which the benefit is earned based on the actuarial valuations that
is carried out annually under the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the actuarial valuation are recognised immediately and presented in statement of
comprehensive income. Gas development surcharge with respect to actuarial gains / losses are recognised in other
comprehensive income, instead of profit and loss account.

Past service cost is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account at the earlier of when the amendment or curtailment occurs.




- Unfunded free medical and gas supply facility schemes for its executive employees.

Liability under these schemes is recognised in the period in which the benefit is earned based on the actuarial valuations that
is cartied out annually under the projected unit credit method. The medical and free gas supply facilities have been discontinued
for employees retiring after December 31, 2000.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the actuarial valuation are recognized immediately and presented in statement of
comprehensive income. Gas development surcharge with respect fo actuarial gains / losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income, instead of censolidated profit and loss account.

- Approved contributary provident funds for all emplayees (defined contribution schame).

The Holding Company operates a recognised provident fund for ali its employees. Equal contributions are made, both by the
Holding Company and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 7.5% of basic salary in the case of executive employees and
8.33% of basic salary and adhoc reiief cost of living allowance in the case of non executive empioyees and the same is charged
to the consolidated profit and foss account.

- A non-contributory benevolent fund, under which only the employees contribute to the fund.

SSGC LPG (Private) Limited operates an unfunded gratufty scheme for its permanent and contractual employees who served
for 1 year. The Company's net obligation in respect of unfunded gratuity scheme is determined annually by a qualified actoary
using the Projected Unit Credit methed.

- Remeasurement cemponent, which is the net of actuarial gains and losses is recognised immediately in other comprehensive
income whereas service cost and net interest income / expense are charged to consolidated profit and loss account,

3.17  Compensated ahsences

The fiability for accumulated compensated absences of employees is recognised based on actuarial vatuation in the period in
which employees render services that increase their entitlement to future compensated absences.

318  Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated intc Pak rupees at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are taken to the consolidated profit and loss account.

319  Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial fiabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financiat assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value and subsequently at fair value or amortised cost as
the case may be. Financial assets are derecognised at the time when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that
comprise the financial asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised at the time when they are extinguished, that is, when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gains or losses on derecognition of financial assets
and financia!l liabilities are taken to the unconsolidated profit and loss account immediately.

3.20  Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments if any are recognised initially at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, the derivative financial
instruments are stated at fair value. Changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments are recognised in the consolidated
profit and loss account, along with any changes in the carrying value of the hedged liability. Derivative financial instruments are
carried as assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.

3.21  Off-setting
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated financial statements only when there

is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amount and the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED %,
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3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

Segment reporting

Segment reporting is hased on the operating (business) segments of the Group. An operating segment is an identifiable
coemponent of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, inciuding
revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Group’s other components. An cperating segment’s operating
results are reviewed regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) to make decisions about resources to be allocated
to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.

Segment resuits that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be
allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate assets, income tax assets, liabilities and related
Income and expenditure. Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and
equipment.

The business segments are engaged in providing products or services which are subject to risks and rewards which differ from
the risk and rewards of other segments, Segments reported are as foilows:

Gas transmission and distribution

Gas transmission and distribution segment is engaged in transmission and distribution of naturai gas and construction contracts
for laying of pipelines in Sindh and Balechistan.

Meter manufacturing
Meter manufacturing segment is sngaged in manufacture and sale of gas meters,
Cash and cash equivafents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and deposits in banks, short term running finance under mark-up arrangement
availed by the Group and short term liguid investments that are readily convertibte to known amounts of cash.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit after tax for the year by the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year.

Dividend and reserves appropriation

Dividend is recognised as a liability in the financial statemants in the period in which it is declared. Movement in reserves is
recognised in the year in which it is approved.

Share Capitai
Ordinary shares are classified as equity and recognized at their face value, Discount on issug of shares is separately reported in
statement of changes in equity. Incrementai costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a

deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds,

IGSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2015 2014 2015 2014
(Mumbars) {Rupees in '000)
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
219,566,554 219,566,554 tully paid in cash 2,195,666 2,195,666
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
661,349,756 661,349,755 issued as fully paid bonus shares 6,613,497 6,613,497
880,916,309 880,916,309 8,609,163 8,809,163




41 The Holding Company has one class of ordinary sharas which camry no tight to fixed income. The hoiders are entitled to receive dividends
as declared from time to time and are entitled o one vote per share at meetings of the shareholders. All shares rank equally with regard to
the Holding Company's residual assets.

2015 2014
Note (Rupses in "000)

5. RESERVES
Capital reserves
Share capital restructuring reserve 51 146,868 146,868
Fixed assets replacement reserve 5.2 88,000 88,000

234,868 234,868

Revenue raservas
Dividend equalisation reserve 36,000 36,000
Special reserve | 53 333,141 333,141
Special reserve || 5.4 1,800,000 1,800,000
General reserve 2,015,653 2,015,653
Reserve for interest on sales tax refund 55 487,739 487,739
4,672,533 4,672 533
4,907 41 4,907 401

h.1 Share capital restructuring reserve
This represents the reduction of share capital of former Sui Gas Transmissien Company Limited (SGTC) due to merger of Sui Gas
Transmission Company Limited and Southern Gas Company Limited {SGC} in March 1989.

52 Fixed assets replacement reserve
This represents profit allocated in 1986 by former Southern Gas Company Limited for replacement of gas distribution tines in
rural Sindh areas. Subsequently ail the rehabilitation activities were carried out from the Company's working capital.

5.3 Special reserve |
This represents accumulated balance arising on a price increase of Rs. 4.10 per MCF granted to the Company by the Government
of Pakistan in January 1987 retrospectively from July 1, 1985 to enable the Company to meet the requirements of Asian
Development Bank regarding debt / equity ratic and other financial covenants specified in loan agreements with them.

5.4 Specia reserve ||
This represents special undistributable reserve created as per the decision of the board of directors to meet the future
requirements of the Hoiding Company.

55 Reserve for intergst an sales tax refund
This represents the reserve for the interest accrued on the sales tax refundable under Section 67 of the Sales Tax Act, 1890, which
is not available for distribution to shareholders till the time it is received.

8. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS

This represents surplus over book values resulting from the revaluation of the Company’s freshold and leasehold land carried out
by means of an independent valuation by Oceanic Surveyers (Private) Limited to determine the fair value as of June 39, 2011.
The valuation was based on market research,

Had the Company's freehold and leasehold tand been measured on historical cost basis, the carrying amount would have been as follows;

{Rupees in '000}

Freehold land 56,751
Leasehold land 208,352
265,103

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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2015 2514
Mote {Rupres in G00)
7. LONG TERM FINANGE
Secured
Loans from banking companies 7.1 14,891,200 15,350,819
Unsecured i
Front end fee of foreign currency loan 7.2 23,950 | 23,950
Customer finance 7.3 215,329 236,610
Government of Sindh loans 7.4 4,590,000 5248513
4,829,279 __5509,073
19,720,479 20,859,892
2015 2014
Mote {RBupees in "000)
71 Loans from banking companies
Mark-up rate
p.a. (above 3
Installment  Bepayment months
payabie period KIBOR)
Allied Bank Limited guarterly 2013 - 2016 1.00% 711 250,000 583,333 |
Allied Bank Limited guarterly 2013 - 2016 1.00% 7.1.1 333,333 666,667
Askari Bank Limited guarterly 2013 - 2015 1.00% 7.11 166,667 ; 500,000
Askari Bank Limited quarterly 2013 - 2016 1.00% 7141 166,667 ’ 333,333
Bank Atfalah Limited quarterly 2015 - 2017 0.75% 7.1.1 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Bank Alfalah Limited quarterly 2013 - 2016 1.00% 7.1.1 250,000 : 583,333
Bank AlFalah Limited - Led Consortium  quarterly 2018 - 2019 0.40% 7.1.1 7,000,000 : -
Bank Al-Habib Limited quarterly 2013 - 2016 1.00% 711 166,667 333,333
Faysal Bank Limited quarterly  2015- 2018 0.70% 7.1.1 1,500,000 1,500,000
Habib Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2018 0.70% 7.1.1 1,000,000 1,000,000
Meezan Bank Limited quarterly  2013-2015 1.00% 7.1.1 500,000 1,500,000
Meezan Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2017 0.75% 7.1.1 2,000,000 2,000,000
KMeezan Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2018 0.70% 7.1.1 2,000,000 2,000,000
Standard Chartered Bank
(Pakistan} Limited quarterly 2012 -2015 1.00% 7.1 285,714 857,143
United Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2017 0.75% 7.1.1 1,750,000 2,000,000
United Bank Limited - Led Consortium  quarterly 2015 - 2018 0.70% 7.14 4,000,000 4,000,000
Unamortised transaction cost i (25,467) (18,228)
22,343,581 18,828,914
Less: Current portion shown under current lfabilities 14 (7,452,381} (3,488,099)
14,891,200 15,350,819
7.1.1  These loans / financial arrangements are secured by a ranking charge created by way of hypothecation over all present and future movable
fixed assets of the Company comprising of compressor stations, transmission pipelines, distribution pipelines and pipaline construction
machinery and equipments.
72 Frant end fee of foreign currengy loan

Installment  Repayment  Mark-up rate
payable period ner annum

IBRD LOAN - 81540 Haif-yearly 2020 - 2036 11.80% 721 23,950 23,950




701 This represents front end fee in respect of USD 100 millien loan from the Government of Pakistan through International Bank for
Reconstruction and Deveiopment (IBRD) for Natural Gas Efficiency Project.

2015 2014
ote {Rupees in '000)

7.3 Gustomer finance
Gustomer finance 7.34 250,026 286,443
Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 14 (34,697} (49,833)

215,329 236,610

731  This represents contributions received from certain industrial customers for the laying of distribution mains for supply of gas to their
premises. These balances carry mark-up at 25% of 3 year average ask side KIBOR less 2% per annum for laying of distribution mains.
Principal and interest are adjustable in 48 egual installments through credits in the monthly gas bills of the customers.

2015 2014
Note (Rupees in 000]
7.4 Government of Sindh loans
Principal
[nstallment repayment Mark-up
payable period rate p.a.
Government of Sindh loan - | yearly 2007 - 2016 2% 741 8,513 16,859
Government of Sindh loan - 11 yearly 2011 - 2020 4% 7.4.1 450,000 540,000 |
Government of Sindh loan - LIl vearly 2012 - 2021 4% 7.4 600,000 700,000 |
Government of Sindh loan - 1V yearly 2013 - 2022 4% 741 800,000 900,000
Government of Sindh loan - ¥ yearly 2015 - 2024 4% 744 990,000 1,100,000
Government of Sindh loan - VI yearly 2015 - 2024 4% 741 500,000 1,000,000
Government of Sindh loan - VIl yearly 2016 - 2026 4% 741 1,500,000 1,500,000
Government grant 7.4.2 (2,412,186} (2,412,186} |
Subtotal 2,827,814 3,327,814
Government grant - Gavernmant of Sindh loans 7472 2,412,186 2,412,186
5,248,513 5,756,859
Less: Current partion shown under current liabilities 14 (658,513) {508,346)
4,590,000 5,248,513

741 The Holding Company has obtained unsecured development loans from Government of Sindh for supply of gas to various
districts and areas of Sindh.

742 This represents the benefit of lower interest rate on Government of Sindh Loan 1, Ill, IV, ¥, VI and VIl and is calculated as
difference between the proceeds received in respect of Government of Sindh Loan I1, 11l 1V, V, VI and VI! amounting to Rs. 800
mitlion, Rs. 1,000 million, Rs. 1,000 million, Rs. 1,100 million, Rs. 1,000 million and Rs. 1,500 million respectively, and its initial
fair value amounting to Rs. 582.076 million, Rs. 660.888 million, Rs. 625,281 millicn, Rs. 736.958 millicn, Rs. 768.534 million
and Rs. 714.077 million respectively. These are calculated at 3 month KIBOR prevailing at respective year ends in which the loans
were disbursed. This benefit is treated as Government grant and would be amortised over the estimated useful life of related
assets when constructed.

2015 2014
Mota (Rupees in '000)

8. LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Security deposits from:

- gas customers 8.1 10,460,881 8,305,883
- gas contractors 8.2 152,178 48,235
10,613,059 8,355,118

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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51

82

These represent deposits from industrial, commercial and domestic customers, The customer deposits are based on annual average gas
sales of 3 months.

Mark-up is payable on deposits of industrial and commercial customers at the rate of 5% per annum, while no mark-up is paid on deposits
from domestic customers.

The Holding Company may at its option, use these deposits for its own purpose from time to time and shall, on disconnection of gas supply
to the customer, return the security deposits as per the terms and conditions of the contract.

These represent security deposits received from contractors. These deposits are free of mark-up and are refundabie upon completion /
cancellation of the contract,

DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax liability comprises of taxable / (deductible) temporary differences in respect of the following:

2015
Charge / (reversal) Charge /
Closing 10 profit and (reversal) Closing
[0$$ account o O

(Rupees in '000)

Taxable temparary differances

Accelerated tax depreciation 11,864,206 {1,477,354) - 10,386,852
Nat investment in finance iease 242,507 {(67,692) - 174,815
Deductible temporary differencas
Pravision against employee benefits (1,217,473) 53,697 (245,368) (1,409,144)
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables
and receivable from staff pension fund {3,814,341) 505,412 6,468 {3,302,461)

Provision against impaired store and spares {107,973} 33,206 - (74,767}
Liabifity not paid within three years (2,148,262) (842,584) - (2,990,846)
Carry forward of tax losses (809,635) (1,348,189) - (2,157,824)
Ohligation against pipeline - (332,077) - (332,077)
Others (831,064) 97,276 4,875 (728,913)

3,177,965 {3,378,305) (234,025) {434,365}

2014
Charge / {reversal) Charge /
Closing to profit and {reversal) Closing
loss account to OCI

{Rupees in '000)

Taxahle temporary differences

Accelerated tax depreciation 11,687,245 176,961 - 11,864,206
Net investment in finance lease 281,032 (38,525) - 242,507
Ueductible temporary differences
Provision against employee benefits (864,242) {(127,175) (226,056) (1,217,473
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables

and receivable from staff pension fund (3,335,545) (482,751) 3,955 (3,814,341)
Provision against impaired store and spares {77.876) (29,997) - (107,873)
Liability not paid within three years {1,216,214) (932,048) - {2,148,262)
Garry forward of tax losses (386,249) {423,386) . {809,635}
Others (366,034) (200,024} (265,008) (831,064)

5,722,017 (2,056,945) (487,107) 3,177,965




2015 2014
Note (Rupees in (00)
10. EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS
- unfunded
Provision for post retirement medical and
free gas supply facilities - executives 41.2 4,111,259 2,900,966
Praovision for compensated absences - executives 10.1 576,685 568 470
Provision for gratuity 10.2 8,629 8,547
4,696,573 3.478,983
101 Provision for compensatad absences - executives
Balance as at July 01 569,470 457,059
Provision during the year 7,215 72,411
Balance as at June 30 576,685 569,470
10.2  Provision for gratuity
Balance as at July 01 8,547 3519
Provision during the year 82 5,028
Balance as at June 30 8,629 8547
11. OBLIGATION AGAINST PIPELINE
Principal amount of obligation against pipeline 11.1 1,106,923
Less: current portion of obligation against pipeline (37,750}
1,069,173
11,1 The Holding Cempany entered into an agreement with Engre Elengy Terminal (Private) Limited (EETPL} under which the pipeline has been
transferred to the Holding Company from EETPL and corresponding liablity has been recognised using discounted cashfiow technique,
2015 2014
Note (Rupees in 000)
12, DEFERRED CREDIT
Government contributions / grants
Balance as at July 01 3,775,607 3,887,838
Additions / adjustments during the year 297,996 131,522
Transferred to consolidated profit and loss account 12.1 {251,965) (243,753)
Balance as at June 30 3,821,638 3,775,607
Contribution from customers .
Balance as at July 01 1,673,245 1,859,805
Transferred to consolidated profit and loss account 12.2 {177,943) (186,560) |
Balance as at June 30 1,495,302 1,673,245
5,316,940 5,448,852
12,1 This represents amount received from the Government for supply of gas to new towns and villages and is recognised as grant
when the conditions specified by the Government are met and is amortised over the useful life of related projects.
SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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t2.2  This represents amount received from customers for the cost of service lines and gas mains, etc. These are taken to
uncansolidated protit and loss account based on the policy stated in note 3.12 to these financial statements.
123 Pipelines constructed / built under defarred credit arrangement are not given 17% minimum guararteed return, However, Unaccounted
for Gas ("UFG"} losses on such pipefines are considered in the determination of the Holding Gompany's guaranteed return.
13. LONG TERM ADVANCES
These represent amounts received from Government of Pakistan for gas supply to new towns and villages and laying of
distribution lines, etc. These advances are transferred to deferred credit once the related projects are commissioned. As stated in
note 3.12 to these financial statements, such deferred credit is amortised over the estimated useful lives of related asssts.
2015 2014
Note {Rupees in '000)
14, GURRENT PORTION CF LONG TERM FINANGE
Loans from banking companies 7.1 7,452,381 3,488,095
Customer finance 7.3 34,697 49,833
Government of Sindh Ipans 7.4 658,513 508,346
8,145,591 4,046,274
15. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
This represent facilities for short term running finance and short term foan avaitable from varicus banks amounting to Rs. 989
million (2014: Rs. 3,141 million} and subject to mark-up up to 0.30% {2014: 1%; abave the range of average one month KIBOR
and average three month KIBOR. The facilities are secured by first pari passu, firs: joint supplemental hypothecation and ranking
charge over present and future stock in trade and book debts of the Group.
The aggregate unavailed short term borrowing facilities amounted to Rs. 5,526 mitlion (2014: Rs. 8,809 million).
2015 2014
Note {Rupess in '000}
16, TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors for:
- Gas supplies 16.1 145,188,954 114,015,183
- Supplies 589,234 483,341
145,778,188 114,488,534
Amount received from customers for laying of mains, etc. 1,861,627 2,028,086
Engro Elengy Terminal (Private) Limited 1,022,850 -
Accrued liabilities 3,048,161 1,649,095
Advance from LPG customers 433 -
Provision for compensated absences - non executives 16.2 219,207 143,528
Payable to staff gratuity fund 411 2,192,783 2,216,268
Deposits / retention monay 364,319 321,981
Bills payable 599,999 55,582
Advance for sharing right of way 16.3 18,088 18,088
Unclaimed dividend 286,665 288,079
Withholding tax 200,254 589,051
Sales tax and Federal excise duty 305,055 297,228
Sindh sales tax 37,231 38,850
Processing charges payable to JJVI. 7,433,204 3,288,123
Gas infrastructure development cess payable 16.4 9,324,042 7,178,607
Unclaimed term finance certificate redemotion profit 1,800 1,800
Inter State Gas System (Private) Limited {ISGSL}) 11,019 9,286
Advances from customers and distributors 28,298 15,778
Purchase of cylinders - -
Transport and advertisement services 30,74 46,771
Qthers 16.5 292 343 180,765
173,056,280 132,885,500




As at June 30, 2015, amount of Rs. 107,933 million (2014: Rs. 84,195 million) is payabie to Oil and Gas Development Company
Limited, Pakistan Petroteurn Limited and Government Holdings {Private} Limited in respect of gas purchases along with interest
of Rs.33,379 million {2014: Rs. 26,289 million) on their balances which have been presented in note 17.

2013 2014
iRupees in 0G0}

“52  Provision for compensaled absences - non-execuiives
Balance as at July 01 143,528 138,969
Provision during the year 75,679 4,559
Balance as at June 30 219,207 143,528

16.3  This amount was received by the Holding Company from Pak Arab Refinery Limited (PARGO) in accordance with an agreement dated
October 12, 1988. It represents consideration for 50% share of PARGO in the indus right bank pipeline commaon right of way and is the
full settlement of PARCO's total liability for its share, irrespective of the finat amount of compensation payable to the land owners by the
Holding Company. The final liability of the Holding Gompany has not been estimated, as the amount of compensation due to land owners
has not been determined by the Authorities. Accordingly, the amount received from PARCO has been classified as an ativance.

‘6.4  Gas Infrastructure Development (GID) Cess has been levied since December 15, 2011 and is chargeable from industrial gas
customers at different rates as prescribed by the Federal Government through OGRA notification. GID Cess is collected and
deposited with the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources (MPNR) in a manner prescribed by the Federal Government.
On June 13, 2013 the Honorable Peshawar High Court declared the levy, imposition and recovery of the Gess unconstitutional
with the direction to refund the “Cess” so far collected. Honorable Supreme Gourt of Pakistan examined the case and in its
decision dated August 22, 2014 concluded that GID Cess is a fee and not a tax and on either count the “Cess” could not have been
introduced through a money bilt under Article 73 of the Gonstitution and the same was therefore not validly levied in accordance
with the Constitution. However, on September 25, 2014 the President of Pakistan had passed GID Cess Ordinance 2014, which
is applicable in whole Pakistan and has to be complied by all parties.

On September 29, 2014, the Honorable Sindh High Court gave a stay order to various parties against the promulgation of
Presidential order on September 25, 2014.

On May 22, 2015 the GID Cess Act is passed by Parfiament applicable on all parties. Follewing the imposition of the said Act,
many customers filed a petition in Honorable Sinch High Court and obtained stay order against Act passed by the Parliament. The
Holding Gompany has obtained legal opinion, which states that management has te comply with the stay order of Henorable High
Gourt of Sindh.

The Holding Cempany is a collecting agent and depositing GIO Cess to the MPNR and the Holding Company will refund to the
customers once it will be received from MPNR.

16.5  This includes Rs. 100.524 million (2014: Rs. 101,725 million) on account of amount payable to disconnected customers for gas
supply deposits.

2015 2014
Hole {Rupees in 000}

R INTEREST ACCRULD
Long term finance - loans from banking companies 230,836 210,015
Long term depaosits from customers 283,265 210,097
Short term borrowings 15,538 49,753
Late payment surcharge on processing charges 132,110 43,167
Late payment surcharge on gas development surcharge 4,826 4,826
Late payment surcharge on gas supplies 16.1 4 18.1.16 33,402,631 26,312,920

34,069,206 26,830,778

18. CONTINGENGIES AND COMMITRIENTS

18.1  Contingencies

15.1.1 Guarantees issued on behalf of the Group 5,085,346 172,362
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1814

1817

1818

1819

18.1.10

18.1.11

creessect o Hold ng Sompany:

Jamsharo Power Company Limited [(JPCL) WAPDA] has lodged a claim against the Company amounting to Rs. 35,182 million (2014: Rs.
23.000 million) for short supply of gas under the provisions of an agreement dated April 10, 1995 between the Company and JPCL.
Management has not made provision against the said amounts in the books of the Gompany as management is confident that ultimately this
¢laim would not he payahle.

JPCL has raised another claim of Rs. 5.793 million {2014: Rs. 5.793 million) for the alleged low Gas Galorific Value (GCY) measurement for
the period from January 2002 to Decernber 2002 and for the month of February 2003 as compared to the actual GGV billed by the Company.
Management has not made provision against the said amount in the books of the Company as management is confident that uftimately this
¢claim would not be payabte.

Habibullah Coastal Pawer Company (Private) Limited (HCPC) has claimed Rs. 2,382.76 million (2014: Rs. 1,898.96 million) fram the Company
for short supply of gas under the provisions of an agreement dated March 31, 1996 between the Gompany and HCPC. As at December 31,
2015, this amount has increased to Rs. 2,625.33 million. HCPC has aiso disputed late payment surcharge charged by the Company amounting
to Rs. 360 million. HCPC has also invoked arbitration as per article of Gas Sale Agreement it may be noted that in the instant arbitral
proceedings SSGE has also raised a counter claim of Rs. 5.34 billion on account of Take or Pay. The net claim is in favor of 35GC.

Demand finance facilities have been given to the Company's employees by certain banks for purchase of vehicles against the Company's
guarantee and hypothecation of the Company's present and future stocks, book debts, receivables and the Company’s investment in shares
having a face value of Rs. 0.5 million {2013: Rs. 0.5 million). Loan outstanding at the year end was Rs. 2.180 million (2014; Rs. 3.130
millign),

Previously the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) had decided an Appeal in favor of Ihcome Tax Department on the issee of capital gain
made on disposal of LPG business in the financial year 2007 resufting in tax impact of Rs. 143 million. Management has filed an appeal
before Honorable High Court. The management is of the view that sale of LPG business being in nature of slump transaction was not
chargeable to tax under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Accordingly, no provision regarding the said claim has been made in these
consolidated financial statements as the management, based on its legal advisor's opinion, are confident that the matter would be resolved
in favor of the Company.

Income tax authorities have passed an amended assessment order for the tax year 2005 resulting in additional tax liability amounting to As.
1083.745 million, which has been adiusted from the sales tax refund of the Company. The Sompany preferred appeal in this case. The Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal has set-aside the case and remanded back to Tax Depariment for hearing the case afresh. No provision has heen made
in these consolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel are confident that the outcome of the case will be in favor
of the Company.

The Additional Collector (Adjudication) Sales Tax and Federal Excise passed an order against the Company with a demand of Rs. 311.397
million for the years 2002-03, 2003-04 and 2005-06 in respect of sales tax on disposal of fixed assets, incorrect adjustment against exempt
supplies, non-payment of sales tax on transportation charges, late payment surcharge and service cennection charges along with default
surcharge and penalty. The Income Tax Appellate Tribunal has set-aside the case and remanded back to Tax Department for hearing the case
afresh. No provision has been made in these cansolidated financial statements as the Gompany and its legal counsel are confident that the
outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company.

Income tax authorities have issued notices under section 122 /177 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the fax years 2008, 2009, 2010
and 2011, disallowing certain expenses. The Company has filed petition in the High Court of Sindh to seek the authoritative interpretation
of the Honorable Court, in respect of disallowance of interest on delayed payment of gas hills on account of failure to deduct with tax under
section 151(1}(d) read with section 158 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and disallowance of depreciation on fixed assets held under
musharka arrangement. No provision has been made in these consolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel are
confident that the outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company.

The Deputy Commissioner Infand Revenue passed an order for the financial year 2009-10 against the Company with a demand of Rs. 1,635
million, along with default surcharge and penalty on account of disallowance of input sales tax on line losses / Unaccounted for Gas (UFG)
aiong with other obiservations. Upon appeal, the Commissioner {Appeals) has reduced the demand to Bs. 230 milkion ptus default surcharge.
The Company has filed appeal with Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue on issues decided against the Company by Commissicner (Appeals)
whereas the Tax Department has also filed appeal before Appellate Tribunal on issues decided in the Company's favor. Further, issue of
allowability of input sales tax on UFG was also raised by Tax Department for financial year 2007-08, however, Gompany has obtained stay
order from the High Court of Sindh on this issue.

On filing of suit by the Gompany, the Honourable High Court of Sindh has stayed demand for FY 2009-10 and stayed proceedings for FY
2007-08. No provision has been made in these consolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsat is confident that the
outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company.

The Additional Commissioner inland Revenue passed an order against the Gompany with a demand of Rs. 1,725 million in respect of
disallowance of tax depreciation on additions to fixed assets and exchange 10ss in income tax audit for tax year 2011, The Commissioner
{Appeals) has decided the issue of exchange loss in Company's favour while the issue of fax depreciation has been remanded back to tax
department for hearing the case afresh. Tax departmant has also filed appeal before Appeltate Tribunal on issue of exchange loss which has
haen decided in favour of Company by the Commissioner {Appeals). No provision has been made in these consolidated financial statements
as the Company and its legal counsel are confident that the outcome of the case wilk be in favor of the Company.




15.1.17 The Additional Commissioner nland Revenue passed an order against the Company with demand of Rs. 1,314 million along with default
surcharge and penalty for illegal adjustment of with sales tax against input taxes. The principal fax demand was recovered by the authority.
However, the Company has filed a reference with FBR for waiver of default surcharge and penalty, which is pending. The Honorable High
Court of Sindh has also stayed the recovery of the additional tax and penalties. No provision has been made in these consolidated financial
staternents as the Company and its legal counsel are confident that the outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company.

18.1.13  The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue {DCIR) passed an order against the Company with a demand of Rs. 432 millien. The demand is
in respect of disallowance of exchange loss, addition on account of gain on disposal of fixed assets, interest free loans to employess and
addition under section 34(5) of the Crdinance. Further the DC!R has not allowed credit for taxes paid, refund adjustment relating to tax year
2009 and adjustment of carry forward of minimum tax for financial years 2005-08, 2007-08 and 2008-09 claimed in the Income Tax Return
for the financial year 2009-10. The Commissioner {Appeals) has maintained the disallowances except for interest free loans and directed tax
department that credit of taxes paid, and minimum tax adjustments for FY 2005-2006 and FY 2008-09 be allowed afier verification. The
Commissioner {Appeals) has not given decision on addition under section 34(5) and refund adjustment. Against the Commissioner
(Appeals) order, the Company has filed appeal before Appellate Tribunal infand Revenue which is pending for hearing whereas the Tax
Department has also filed appeal before Appellate Tribunal on issues decided in the Company's favor. No provision has been mads in these
consolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel are confident that the outcome of the case will be in favor of the
Company.

pacal
Lk

Income tax authorities have issued show cause notice to the Company for recovery of additional tax of Rs. 422 miltion for late deposit of
with Income tax on payment to permanent establishments of non-resident Exploration and Preduction Companies for the year 2013. The
Company has filed an appeal in the Honorable High Gourt of Sindh, which has stayed the recovery proceedings. No provision has been made
in these consotidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel are confident that the outcome of the case will be in favor
of the Company.

*4'.15 The Company is subject to various other claims totaling Rs. 873 million by income tax and sales tax authorities . The management is
confident that ultimately these claims would not be payable.

446 One of the gas supplier has claimed excess amount of Bs. 1,732 miliion pertaining to late payment surcharge on gas bills payable by the
Company. Management is of the view that amount recorded by the Company is adequate and believe that no further provision is required
1o be recorded in these consolidated financial statements.

1817 The Company is party to number of cases in respect of billing disputes and related matters. Based on the opinien of the Company’s legal
department, the management is confident that the outcome of these cases will be in favor of the Company. Accordingly, no provision has
been made in respect of those cases in these consolidated financial statements.

I vasnent of S8G 2120 (Praate) 1 mited:

“f- 4% Fedsral Boarg of Revenue has issued show cause notice that the Company has not deposited 5% advance tax, amounting to Rs. 112.5
million, from the gross amount paid to Sindh High Gourt {SHC) relating to the purchase of assets through SHC auction. The Company has
filed petition in SHC against said show cause notice, where SHC has granted stay to the Gompany through its order dated March 17, 2015,
No provision has been made in these financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel is confident that the outcome of the case
will be in favor of the Company.

12119 During the year, Commissioner Inland Revenue withdrew the exemption earfier granted against deduction of with tax. An order was passed
against the Company with a demand of Rs. 46.2 million, on basis that with tax was not deducted on sale of LPG by the Company and final
tax was demanded as the Company is not a manufacturer. The Company had previously obtained exernption certificate against the said
deduction, however the certificats was cancelied after its expiry in previous year, This demand was made relating to the period in which the
Company was exempted from deduction of with tax, therefore the Company has filed an appeal in the Appellate Tribuna! against the order
for which the Company and its legal counsel are confident that the cutcome will be in favor of the Gompany.

‘8. U The Company is subject to various other claims amounting Rs. 14.37 million by the tax authorities. The management is confident that
ultimately these claims would not be payable,

2013 $q 4
et Fupzes . 000
Other contingencres:
+8.t.21 Claims against the Holding Company not acknowledge as debt 103,741 97,741
The management is confident that ultimately these claims would not be payable.
18.2 Commitments
Commitments for capital and other expenditure 7,318,318 2,278,011
19. PROFERTY. PLANT AND EGLIPRENT
Operating assets 19.1 66,609,660 64,256,925
Capital work in progress 19.5 9,547 514 8,143,564
76,157,174 72,400,489

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Leasehotd land 6,156,827 - 6,156 827 - - - 6,156,827 -
Leasenald land
Terminal QP-5 32,500 - 32,500 3,886 1413 5299 2720 3
Givil structure on
leasehold land
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2008 2014
{Rupees in *000

142 Cetails of cepreciztion for the vear are as follows:

Transmission and distribution costs 4,477,731 ’73,900,507
Administrative expenses 216,122 224 544
Selling expenses - 10,635 ‘ 7,794

4,704,488 4,132,845
Meter manufacturing division 20,231 11,918
LPG air mix 55,255 55,742
Capitalised on projects 16,694 38,195
Income from LPG and NGL - net 129,058 121,573

4,925,726 4,360,274

PR Tis00SA o apEnY plant ars snulnmert

Details of disposal of aperating assets are as follows:

s S adinloss Weode g Faticulass of 1vars
sroceeds OS8R

ZEs i s i syslon
Written down value not

gxceeding Rs. 50,000 each 84,488 84,488 - - - Replacement  Not applicable
TEheo wrLaizahon svser
Written down vaiue not

exceeding Rs. 50,000 each 750 728 22 8 {14)  Tender Various
PABX System 3,763 3,508 165 4 {124} Tender Yarious
AT AN gy
Written down valug not Tender & 3rd

gxceeding Rs. 50,000 each 359 354 5 8 73 party claim Various
rerg and equ prets
Written down value not Tender & 3rd

exceeding Rs. 50,000 each 2,042 2,042 - 138 138 party claim Yarious
SIniure gad 7l
Written down value not

gxceeding Rs. 50,000 sach 474 474 - 3 3 Tender Various
A oeand gl pmens
Written down value nat Tender & 3rd

exceeding Rs. 50,000 each 3433 3433 - 42 42 party claim Various
Zomauter and acilay

ailipment
Written down value not Tender & 3rd

exceading Rs. 50,000 each 36,269 36,269 - 541 541 party claim Yarious
Stada

Written down vaiue not
exceeding Rs. 50,000 gach 653 620 3 7 (26)  Tender Various




Eiomar vehicles
Toyota Pickup
Suzuki Van
Hyundai
Suzuki Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Cultus
Tayota Pickup
Kia Jeap
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Tayota Pickup
Suzuki Culkus
Mitsubishi Pickup
Mitsubishi Pickup
Tayota Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Hyundai
Suzuki ¥an
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
SUzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Hyundai
Suzuki Van
Suzuki Cultus
Suzuki Van
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Hyundai Shehzore Pickup
Toyota Pickup
Suzuki Pickup
Suzuki Pickup

Raazzz o 000,

Cos Accurrilatoe Gzin/lzes RMooe o Jzruca s of blyers
deprecat.or sigales  d sposal
867 698 169 695 526  Tender Mr. Abdul Aleem
367 293 74 445 3711 Tender Mr. Abdul Hameed
625 437 188 425 237 Tender Mr. Abdul Manan
354 292 62 305 243 Tender Mr. Ayaz Muhammad
815 52 163 900 737 Tender Mr. Ayaz Muhammad
851 6681 170 615 445  Tender Mr. Azim-Uliah
314 251 63 300 237 Tender Mr. Chinar Din
338 271 68 260 192 Tender Mr. Chinar Din
339 27 88 325 257 Tender Mr. Chinar Din
595 417 178 480 302 Tender Mr. Chinar Din
813 651 162 850 688  Tender Mr. Inam Khan
1,609 1,287 322 340 18 Tender Mr. inam Khan
353 2% 62 270 208 Tender r. Jamal Shah
353 291 62 315 253 Tender Mr. Kamran Ellahi
339 271 68 285 217 Tender Mr. Kamran Ellahi
813 651 162 795 633  Tender Mr. Khadim Ali
815 652 163 830 667  Tender Mr. Khadim Al
607 425 182 440 258  Tender Mr. Khadim Ali
2,126 1,701 425 660 235 Tender Mr. Muhammad Abdul Rahaem
2,130 1,704 426 659 233 Tender Mr. Muhammad Abdul Raheem
851 681 170 685 515 Tender Mr. Mubammad Afzal
344 275 69 360 201 Tender Mr. Muhammad Arif Jamsa
609 426 183 385 202 Tender Mr. Muhammad Arsahd
465 a2 03 320 227 Tender Mr. Muhammad Ashraf Javeed
353 290 63 335 272 Tender Mr. Muhammag Halesm Gobol
344 275 69 35 246 Tender Mr. Muhammad Hamza
352 289 63 380 317 Tender Mr. Muhammad Hanif Gobol
339 271 68 410 342 Tender Mr. Muhammad Hanif Gobol
344 275 69 370 301 Tender Mr. Muhammad Hanif Gobol
338 270 68 270 202 Tender Mr. Muhammad Jalal
338 270 68 275 207 Tender Mr. Muhammad Javard
815 652 163 820 657  Tender Mr. Muhammad Javaid
609 426 183 400 217 Tender Mr. Muhammad Javaid
396 N7 74 425 346 Tender Mr. Muhammad Khan
595 N7 178 470 292 Tender Mr. Muhammad Khan
446 357 89 400 311 Tender #r. Muharmmad Shaukat Qureshi
339 271 68 350 282 Tender Mr. Muhammad Shaukat Qureshi
344 275 69 335 266  Teader br. Muhammad Shaukat Qureshi
799 639 160 700 540 Tender Mr. Muhammad Siddiqui
815 652 163 810 647  Tender Mr. Muhammad Siddiqui
851 680 171 610 439 Tender Mr. Muhammad Siddiqui
678 543 135 720 585 Tender Mr. Muhammad Younis
850 660 170 610 440 Tender Mr. Murtaza Khan
354 292 62 295 233 Tender Mr. Nusrat lgbal
338 271 68 255 187 Tender Mr. Nusrat lghal
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‘Foaees i 000

Lost Actamilaisc Wiritten Silz sariess Moce of Fart culars o buyers
depreciatior downvace  prosescs  cnsales  disnosE
Toyota Pickup 813 651 162 765 603  Tender Mr. Nusrat iqhal
Toyota Pickup 843 679 164 730 566 Tender Mr. Nusrat iqbal
Suzuki Pickup 354 292 62 275 213 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
Suzuki Pickup 352 200 62 330 268  Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
Suzuki Pickup 351 289 62 285 223 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
Suzuki Pickup 338 270 68 275 207 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
Suzuki Pickup 338 M 67 295 228 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
Suzuki Pickup Ja4 275 69 370 301 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
Suzuki Pickup 344 275 69 350 281 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
Suzuki Pickup 391 320 b 340 269  Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
Suzuki Pickup 396 316 80 350 270 Tender Mr. Qamar Zaman
Suzuki Pickup 354 201 63 ki 262 Tender Mr. Raees Khan
Toyota Pickup 815 652 163 860 697  Tender Mr. Raees Khan
Suzuki Pickup 357 294 &3 280 217 Tender Mr. Rasheed Ahmed
Suzuki Pickup 339 2N 68 240 172 Tender Mr. Rasheed Ahmed
Suzuki Pickup 314 251 63 355 292 Tender Mr. Sabir Hussain
Suzuki Yan 367 294 73 365 292 Tender Mr. Sabir Hussain
Suzuki Van 367 204 73 3%0 37 Tender Mr. Saeed Ahmed
Suzuki Pickup 354 202 62 325 263  Tender Mr. Sawab Gul Khan
Suzuki Van 367 294 73 285 212 Tender Mr. Sawab Gul Khan
Suzuki Pickup 355 292 63 275 212 Tender Syed Asghar Ali Rizvi
Suzuki Pickup 338 270 68 295 227 Tender Syed Asghar Ali Rizvi
Suzuki Cultus 595 417 178 470 292 Tender Syed Noor Muhammad
Hyundi Terracan 2,659 2127 532 1,480 948 39party claims Insurance claim - NIGL
Honda Civic 2,572 599 1973 1,579 (304)  Servicerules M. Zuhair Saddiqui
Honda Civic 2572 599 1973 1,490 (483)  Servicerules  Mr. Yusuf Jamil Ansari
Toyota Cerolla 1,756 429 1327 633 (694)  Service rules  Major Muhammad Akhiar
Tayota Corolla 1,756 428 1328 961 (367)  Service rules  Mr. M Aminullah Khan
Toyata Gorolla 1,725 520 1,205 467 (738)  Service rules  Mr. Muhammad Amin
Suzuki Cuttus 854 528 326 64 (262)  Service rules  Mr. Ashfag Ahmed
Suzuki Cultus 639 448 19 48 (143)  Service rules  Mr. Javed Akhter
Suzuki Guttus 934 425 500 126 (383) Service rules  Mr. Tarig Muhammad
Suzuki Cuftus 981 256 725 463 (262)  Service rules  Mr. Muhammad Taufique
Suzuki Cuftus a41 286 655 250 {405)  Service rules M. Saleem Akhtar Shaikh
Suzuki Cuttus 933 425 508 70 {438)  Service rules  Mr. Muhammad Sehail
Written down value not
exceeding Rs. 50,000 each 14,136 14,023 113 9,619 9505  Tender Various

June 30, 2018 202,808 183,293 19,515 48,427 28912
June 30, 2014 308,720 261,165 27,555 62,830 35,275




194 Borrowing costs capitalised during the year in the gas transmission and distribution system and related capital work in progress
amounted to Rs. 351.977 million (2014: Rs. 238.427 million). Borrowing costs related to general borrowings were capitalised
at the rate of 8.72% (2014: 8.93%}).
16.4.1 Inrespect of Holding Campany:
Market value of buildings / civil works, roads, pavements and related infrastructure, compressors, ptant and machinery,
construction equipment, motor vehicles and gas transmission and distribution pipelines is Rs. 106,749 million as per the
valuation carried out as at June 30, 2011 by an independent valuer namely Oceanic Surveyors (Private) Limited. However, no
impact of revaluation has been incorporated in these financial statements as cost model has been adopted for aforesaid assets.
19.4.2  In respect of SSGC LPG (Private) Limited:
Market value of land, building, jetty civil work, plant and machinery and bottling plants at PQA, Haripur and Muridke is Rs. 2,820
million as per the valuation carried out on November 21, 2013 by an independent valuer named K.G. Traders (Private) Limited,
However, no impact of revaluation has been incorporated in these financial statements as cost mode! has been adopted for
aforesaid assets.
2015 2014
Note {Rupees in 000)
19.5 Capital work in progress
Projects:
- (Gas distribution system 4,759,209 4,146,778
- GGas transmission system 1,047,625 400,085
- Cost of buildings under construction and others 291,991 325,21
6,008,825 4,872,074
Stores and spares held for capital projects 19.5.1 3,307,209 3,190,459
LPG air mix plant 282,567 153,817
Others 4,900 3,110
3,694,676 3,347,386
Impairment of capital work in progress (145,987) {75,896)
9,547,514 8,143,564
19.51  Siores anc spares hald for capital projects —— _—
Gas distribution and transmission 3,436,904 3,222,713
Provision for impaired stores and spares (129,695) (32,254)
3,307,209 3,190,459
19.6  Assets of SSGC LPG (Private) Limited, with a carrying amount of approximately Rs.1,334 million {revalued amount Rs.1,573
million} have been pledged to secure borrowing frem Standard Chartered Bank. S5GC LPG (Private} Limited is not allowed to
plecge these assets as security for other borrowings or to sell them to another entity, without obtaining no objection certificate
from Standard Chartered Bank.
20, INTAMGIBLLE ASSETS iRupezs i 000;
COsT ARCRTISATICH Weider cown  Jsefui life
As wddtions A at s at Fer the Asat vallle 45 4" [yzars)
Ly e, REIRDNS e g, July 01, year Jure 30 June 30,
Somputer sofars 2015 490,385 8,344 498,729 4,474 £1,344 462,818 35,911 3

2014 460,071 30,314 490,385 335,311 66,163 - 401,474 8891 3
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2015 2014
Wote ‘Rupees in '000)
21, LONG TERM INVESTIENTS
Investments in related parties
Associate:
Jnguoted companies - available for sale
Inter State Gas Systems (Private) Limited
510,000 (2014: 510,000} ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 21.1 5,100 5,100
Juoted companies - availania for sale
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited {SNGPL)
2,414,174 (2014: 2,414,174) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 21.2 64,314 54,681
69,414 59,781
Other investments
Juoted companies - available for sate
Pakistan Refinery Limited
3,150,000 (2014: 350,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 191,930 56,613
United Bank Limited
118,628 (2014: 118,628) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 20,276 19,946
Linguoted companies (at cost)
Pakistan Tourism Development Gorporation
5,000 (2014: 5,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 50 50
212,256 76,659
Provision against impairment in value of investments at cost (50) (50)
212,206 76,609
281,620 136,390
213 Inter State Gas Systems (Private) Limited (ISGSL) entered into a service agreement with the Holding Company and SNGPL which
was effective from July 01, 2003, whereby ISGSL is mainly required to ascertain, identify and advise the Holding Company and
SNGPL on the most convenient and raliable sources of natural gas, which can be imported. The whole operation of ISGSL, is
carriedt cut in connection with the service agreement and 1SGSL, was allowed under the agreement to recover its cost /
expenditure from the Holding Company and SNGPL. The Holding Company bears 51% of the expenses of ISGSL, as per the
directives of Economic Goerdination Committee of the Cabinet.
21.2  Sale of these shares has been restricted by the Government of Pakistan due to its privatisation, till further girectives.




Junz 30, 20715

ross Firancs Principa:
dvastment income for autstanding
in finance lease future periods

(Rupses in 0O0)

22, NET INVESTMENT IN FINANCE LEASE
Not later than one year 200,611 90,450 110,161
Later than one year and not iater than five years 503,407 213,684 289,723
Later than five years 229,433 46,601 182,832
732,840 260,285 472,555
933,451 350,735 582,716
June 3¢, 2014
Gross Finance Principal
investment :ncnome far autstanding
in finance leass future periods
{Rupees in 000)
Not later than one year 217,094 106,933 110,161
Later than one year and not later than five years 606,942 267,974 338,968
Later than five years 326,509 82,761 243,748
933,451 360,735 582,716
1,150,545 457,668 692,877
The Holding Company entered into agreements with Oil and Gas Development Gompany Limted (0GDCL), Sui Northern Gas
Pipelines Limited and ENI Pakistan Limited to use the Company's transmission pipelines for distribution of gas. The terms of the
agreements entered into are for a substantial portion of the useful economic lives of the related assets. Cn June 38, 2013,
agreement with OGDCL expired and the management is negotiating for renewal of agreement. The effective interest rate ranges
fram 11.4% to to 34.6% per annum,
The intarest rates used te discount future minimum lease payments under the leases are based on a pattern reflecting a constant
pariodic rate of return on the lessor’s net investment in finance leases.
2015 2014
Laote (Rupees in 000)
23 LOMG TERR LOANS AND ADVAMCES -
secured, considered good
Due from exacutives 23.1 2,252 3,375
Less: receivable within ane year 28 (602) (980)
1,650 2,395
Cue from other employess 23.1&232 182,324 169,225
Less: receivable within one year 28 (32,498) {31,112)
149,826 138,113
151,476 140,508
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23.1 Aosonciliation of the car-ying amount of loans and advances:

2015 2014
Executives Other Executives Other
employess gmployees
(Rupees in '000j
Balange at the beginning of the year 3,375 169,225 4,650 159,665
Disbursements - 51,974 - 48,210
Repaymeants (1,123} (38,875) (1.275) (38,650)
2,252 182,324 3,375 169,225

23.2  These loans represent house building and transport loans to the employees under the terms of employment and are recoverable
in monthly installments over a period of 6 to 10 years. These lcans are secured against the retirement benefit bafances of
respective employees and deposit of title deeds. Loans to the executive staff, carrying a mark-up of 10% per annum, have been
discontinued under the revised compensation package of the Holding Company w.e.f. January 1, 2001. Loans to non-executive
employees are free fram mark-up.

23.3  The maximum aggregate amount of long term loans due from the executives at the end of any month during the year was Rs.
3.375 million (2014: Rs. 4.650 million).

25 2014
(Rupees in 000

24. STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores 240,557 1,109,430
Spares 1,083,051 985,479
Stores and spares in transit 733,144 376,666
Loose toals 807 805
2,067,559 2,472,380
Pravision against impaired inventory
Balance as at July 01 (296,015) (216,679)
Reversal / (provision) made during the year 63,249 {79,436)
Balance as at June 30 (232,766) {296,015)
1,824,793 2,176,365
24.1 Stores, spares and loose tools are held faor the following operations: _—— -
Transmission 1,555,668 1,701,487
Distribution 269,125 474 878
25. STOCK-IN-TRADE - -
(3as
Gas in pipelines 341,904 332,529
Stock of Synthetic Natural Gas . 4247 15,318
Stock of Liguefied Petraleum Gas 77,069 100,507
Stock in transit 10,140 10,632
433,360 458,986
Gas metars —_—
Components 399,243 397,495
Work-in-process .- 19.374 11,531
Finished meters -14,761 144,113
433,378 553,139
Stock of Natural Gas Liguids = 86,779 -
Provision against impaired inventory IR
Balance as at July 01 o 4{12,481) (6,209)
Provision made during the year = {3,975) (6,272)
Balance as at June 30 (16,456). {(12,481)

947,061 899 644




CUSTOMERS' INSTALLATION WORK IN PROGRESS

This represents cost of work carried out by the Holding Company on behalf of the customers at their premises. Upon completion
of work, the cost thereof is transferred to transmission and distribution cost and recoveries from such customers are shown as
deduction there from as reflected in note 34.2 to these financial statements.

2015 2014
Note (Rupees in 000}

27.

271

27.2

TRADE DEBTS
Considered good
- Secured 18,560,233 16,038,080
- Unsecured 81,105,665 72,086,833
2718272 99,665,898 88,124,913
Provision against impaired debts 27.3 (9,248,180) {9,213,280)

90,417,718 78,911,633

As K-Electric Limited (KE) has been defaulting and not making payment of Late Payment Surcharge {LPS) and the Holding
Company filed a suit in the High Court of Sindh in November 2012, for recovery of its aggregate claim, the Holding Company
effective from July 01, 2012 decided to account for LPS from KE on receipt basis as per IAS 18 “Revenue” based on opinions
from firms of Chartered Accountants.

In accardance with the revised accounting treatment, the trade debts includes Rs. 40,073 million (2014: Rs. 41,302 million) as at June
30, 2015 receivables from KE. Out of this, Rs. 36,502 million (2014: Rs. 37,450 million) as at June 30, 2015 are overdue. However,
the aggregate legal claim of the Holding Gompany from KE amounts to Rs. 62,641 million (2014: Rs. 55,458 million). This amount
has been arrived at as per the practice of the Holding Company to charge LPS to custermers who do not make timely payments.

Considering that the Holding Company has valid legal claim for recovery of LPS together with outstanding principal amount, the
Holding Company filed the aforementioned suit against KE amounting to Rs. 55,705 million. The above suit has been filed based
on the following grounds:

« As per the agreement dated June 30, 2009 which was entered between the Holding Company and KE for making outstanding
payment in 18 installments, the Holding Company was entitled to charge LPS on outstanding principal amount at rate of;

a. Highest CD rate being paid by SSGC or,
b. Highest rate at which interest is payable on gas producer bills.

» Ag per the above agreement and as per the audited financial statements of KE as at June 30, 2010, KE, itself, acknowledged
and recognized LPS till June 30, 2010, in its books of account which confirm management's assertion that the Helding
Company has legal claim over KE for charging of LPS.

KE also filed case against the Holding Company in the High Court of Sindh fer recovery of damages / losses of Rs. 61,614 million
as KE claimed that the Holding Company had not supplied the committed quantity of natural gas to KE. However, the legal counsel
of the Holding Company is of the view that claim of KE is not valid and is not as per terms of the agreement where it was agreed
that the Holding Company would make excess supply of natural gas if KE would make timely payments. As KE defaulted on many
instances in making payments on due dates, the Holding Company was not bound to supply excess quantity of natural gas as per
terms of the agreement.

Management has consulted with its legal counsel, who is of the view that the Holding Company has a strong case aver racovery
of the outstanding amount due to which management considers outstanding baiance good and recoverable. The legal counsel
also viewed that the Holding Company has a good claim over LPS on outstanding balance, but considering that the matter is in
dispute, as discussed above, the Holding Company has decided to recagnize LPS from KE when either such claimed amounts are
recovered or when these are decreed and their recovery is agsured.

As Pakistan Steel Mills Corporation (Private} Limited (PSML) has been defaulting and not making payment of Late Payment
Surcharge (LPS), the Holding Company effective from July 01, 2012 decided to account for LPS from PSML on receipt basis as
per IAS 18 “Revenue” based on opinions from tirms of Chartered Accountants.

In accordance with the revised accounting treatment, the trade debts includes Rs. 20,879 million (2014: Rs. 16,344 million)
including overdue balance of Rs. 20,618 millien (2014: Rs. 16,488 million) receivable from PSML. However, the aggregate legal
claim of the Holding Company from PSML amounts to Rs. 35,383 millicn (2014: Rs. 24,443 million). This amount has been
arrived at as per the practice of the Holding Company to charge LPS to customers who do not make timely payments.
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Although PSML's tinancial position is adverse, and it has no capacity to repay its ebligations on its own, management is confident
that the entire amount will be ultimately recovered because PSML is a government-owned entity and is continuously being
supported by the Government of Pakistan.

2015 2014
(Repees in '000)

27.3 Mavement of provision against impaired debits
Balance as at July 1 9,213,280 7,595,958
Provision for the year 34,800 1,617,322
Balance as at June 30 9,248,180 8,213,280
274 Aging of trade debls from related Lartias
2015
Mot later than Later than 1 Later thar 6 Tl
T manth month but not later manths
than 6 months
{Rupeas ir 000)
Not due balances 8,169,793 - - 8,169,793
Past due but not impairad - 18,973,426 39,603,605 58,577,031
8,169,793 18,973,426 39,603,605 66,746,824
Mot Tater than Later than 1 _atar*han 6 Tatal
1 maonth manth but not jater manths
than & months
(Rupees in "000}
Not dus balances 5,516,415 - - 5,518,415
Past dus but not impalred - 18,870,757 35,737,781 54,608,538
5,518,415 18,870,757 35,737,781 60,126,953
2015 2014
Mote (Rupees in 000)
28. LOANS AND ADVANGES -
considered good
Advances to!
= gxgcutives 281 89,063 80,740
- other smploysss 28.1 481,057 196,033
570,120 276,773
Currant portion of long tarm loans:
= gxacutives 23 602 980
= gther employess 23 32,498 31.112
33,100 32,092
603,220 308,865




281  Advances represent interest free establishment advance and festival advance to the employees according to the terms of
employment. These are repayable in ten equal installments and are secured against the retirement benefit balances of the
related employees.

2015 2014
Moie {Rupees in '000)
29. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Advances for goods and services - unsecured, considered good 193,955 41,762
Trade deposits - unsecured, considered good 37,560 3,523
Prepayments 98,064 99,883
329,579 145,168
30, INTEREST ACCRUED
Interest accrued on late payment of bills / invoices from:
- WAPDA 2,737,277 2,631,928
- SNGPL 3,820,805 2,796,094
- JUVE 352,791 193,094
6,910,873 5,621,116
Interest accrued on bank depasits 2,373 2,373
Interest accrued on sales tax refund 55 487,739 487,739
7,400,985 6,111,228
2075 2014
Note (Rupees in 000)
3. OTHER RECEIVABLES - considerad good
Gas development surcharge receivable from GoP 311 25,798,540 20,737,160
Staff pension fund 411 672,909 659,934
Receivable for sale of gas condensate 253,228 206,909
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited N2 22,227,096 12,354,923
Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited 316&317 14,836,955 14,349,882
Workers' Profit Participation Fund 313 1,567,655 1,229,655
Sales tax receivable 314 14,777 451 10,496,392
Sindh sales tax 112,569 112,569
Pipeline rentals 49,984 33,779
Receivable against asset contribution 31.8 448,587 -
Miscellaneous receivables 528,721 83,179
81,073,695 60,264,382
Provision against impaited receivables 315 (2,430,751) (2,346,359}
78,642,944 57,918,023

%]
oy
s

Gas development surcharge receivable from GoP

3+ 1.1 This includes Rs. 390 million {2014: Rs, 390 million) recoverable from the Government of Pakistan (GoP) on account of
remission of gas receivables from people of Ziarat under instructions from GoP. Although, management is confident that this
amount is fully recoverable, as a matter of abundant caution full provision has been made in these financial statements.

31.1.2 The Helding Company has accounted for actuarial gains and losses in determining revenue requirement of the Holding Company
for the year ended June 30, 2015 having total impact ef Rs. 780 million (2014: Rs. 2,348 million).

The Holding Company has recognized such Gas development surcharge in other comprehensive income instead of profit and foss
account on the premise that actuarial losses have also been recognized in other comprehensive income.
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31.2 Az atvear end, receivable balanca from SNGPL comorisas of the following:
2015 2014
Mote {Rupees in '000)
Uniform cost of gas 20,016,375 12,210,925
Lease rentals 84,811 142,093
Contingent rent 3,422 1,905
Regasification and capacity utilisation charges of RLNG 31.2.1 2,122,438 -
22,227,096 12,354,923
31.2.1 The Holding Company has invoiced an amount of Rs. 3,115 million, including Sindh Sales Tax of Rs, 406 million, till June 30,
2015 to SNGPL in respect of capacity and utilization charges (terminal charges) relating to RLNG.
SNGPL has recorded total bifled amount of capacity and utilization charges of Rs. 2,708 millien as part of cost of gas sold, in its
financial statements. However, it has disputed the terminal charges that have not been allowed te it by 0GRA and terminal charges
of a third party ({i.e. Pak-Arab Fertilized Company Limited (PFL}. SNGPL is of the view that it will only pay terminal charges as par
OGRA Notification and not the actual cost billed by SSGC.
In this regard, the Holding Company has written a letter to the Ministry of Petreleum and Natural Resources (MP&NR) to resolve
this matter, but the respense to this letter is still awaited.
2015 2014
{Rupees ir 000
33 Waorkers Profit Participation Fund
Balance as at July 01 1,229,655 452,655
Amount paid by the Halding Company 338,000 777,000
Baiance as at June 30 1,567,655 1,229,655
314  Sales tax refunds arise due to uniform purchase price adjustment with SNGPL and zero rating of sales tax on gas sales for various
industries. Sales Tax refunds are processed through FBR’s Sales Tax Automated Refund Repository (STARR) system. Due to
several snags in the functioning of STARR, valid input sales tax claims of the Helding Company are deferred. Realizing the
problems of STARR, in August 2010, dispensation from processing of sales tax refunds through the STARR systemn was allowed
by FBR and substantial refunds were released after issuance of this letfer under corporate guarantee (subject to post refund
audit). However, above said dispensation was also withdrawn by FBR in May 2012, After withdrawal of said dispensation, the
deferred refunds are issued to the Holding Company on the basis of manual verification of documents (third party vendor sales
tax returns} by tax authorities. The management is making vigorous efforts for realization of these refunds.
2015 2014
{Rupees in 000)
235 Wovement of provision against other receivabies
Bafance as at July 01 2,346,359 2,028,106
Provision made during the year 84,392 318,253
Balance as at June 30 2,430,751 2,346,359
316 During the year 2013-14, the Supreme Court of Pakistan passed an order dated December 04, 2013 with respect to the

Constitution Petitien No. 5 of 2011 and Human Rights Case No.15744 - P of 2009, whereby the Implementaticn Agreament of
Badin gas field dated August 12, 2003 signed between the Holding Company and Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited was declared
void from the date of its inception. The Court constituted a committes to calculate royalty payments {on the LPG extracted to date)
on the basis of the Saudi Aramco reference price plus freight charges instead of the “Reference Price” for the fuil peried during
which the Implementation Agreement had been operational. However, the freight amount is yet to be finalized for which the Court
has appointed an Advocate Supreme Court to determine the matter which is still pending.




At 0
KR!

This amount comprises of receivable in respect of royalty income, sale of liquid petroleum gas, sale of natural gas liquids, Federal
Excise Duty and Sindh Sales Tax on Franchise Services amounting to Rs. 230 million (2014: Rs. 7,474 mitlion), Rs. 8,818 million
{2014: Rs. 5,160 million}, Rs, 3,773 million (2014: Rs. Nil), Bs. 1,670 million (2014: Rs. 1,070 million} and Rs. 646 million (2014:
Rs. 648 million) respectively.

As at year end, amount payable to JUVL is Rs. 7,433 million (2014: Rs. 3,298 million} as disclosed in note 16 to these financial statements.
This represents receivable from Marf Gas Company Limited, Spud Energy Pty Limited, PKP Exploration Limited and Government

Holdings (Private) Limited (referred as BJV); in respect of Zarghun gas transmission pipeline under pipeline contribution
agreement. The receivable has been recognised using discounted cashflow technique.

2015 2014
Y LRupees in 000}
e TEXATOM - NET
Advance tax 23,942,792 16,936,679
Provision for tax (6,470,653) (6,470,653}
17,472,139 10,466,026
23, SASH AWNL BANK BALANCES
JASh a7 hanks
- deposit accounts 707,370 1,268,585
- current accounts 342.323 334,057
1,049,693 1,602,642
L2450 in hand 331 7.237 10,933
1,056,930 1,613,575
@31 This includes foreign currency cash in hand amounting te Rs. 0.898 million (2014: Rs. 1.912 million).
2015 2014
Hate (Rupees in 000
34, 08T OF SALES
Cost of gas 3441 155,780,611 150,516,071
Transmissicn and distribution costs 342 14,784 471 11,736,132
' 170,565,082 162,252,203
2015 2014
Hole iRupeas in 000
Mt Costofgas
Gas in pipelines as at July 01 332,629 272,287
Gas purchases 194,671,452 188,809,213
195,003,981 189,081,480
Gas consumed internally {595,278) (603,328)
Inward price adjustment 34141 (38,285,188) {37,629,552)
Gas in pipelines as at June 30 {341,904) (332,529)
(39,223,370) (38,565,409)
155,780,611 150,518,071
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34141

341.2

Under section 21 of the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority Ordinance, 2002, the Government of Pakistan has issued a policy
guideline to ensure the uniformity of gas prices for customers throughout the country. Accordingly, under this policy guideline
and pursuant to an agreement between the Holding Company and Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited effective from July 1, 2003,
the cost of gas purchased is being worked out by both the companies on an overall average basis in such a manner that input of
gas for both companies become uniform. Under this agreement, the Company with lower weighted average cost of gas is required
10 pay to the other company so that the overall weighted average rate of well head gas price of both the companies is the same.

UFG in parlance of a gas distribution ang transmissicn company means the difference between gas purchased in volume, gas
billed in volume and gas used internally by the Holding Company for its operations, UFG results fram a number of factors which
inter alia comprises of gas leakages hoth above ground and underground , measurement errors, meter tampering, meter getting
slow with time and use, illegal connections and such other connections which bypass the meters installed. While it is almost
impossible to estimate the amount of gas theft in UFG, it is estimated that it is a significant percentage of the total UFG.

The Holding Company is taking a number of measures to control and reduce UFG. These are elaborated befow:

- Vigiiance for identification of theft cases, illegal networks and necessary remedial measures thereafter.

- Measurement errors identification and rectification.

- Above ground and underground leakage identification and rectification.

The Holding Company’s actions are likely to be more effective with the co-operation of various stakeholders and law enforcement agencies.

Actual UFG for the year ended June 30, 2015 is 13.62% (2014: 13.82%). OGRA has restricted UFG to 7% due to stay order
granted by the Honorable High Court of Sindh.

2015 2014
Mote (Rupees in ‘000)
34.2 Transmission and distrivution costs
Salaries, wages and benefits 7,191,975 5,865,422
Contribution / accrual in respect of staff
retirement benefit schemes 34.2.1 1,186,485 820,754
Depreciation on operating assets 19.2 447773 3,900,507
Repairs and maintenance 1,147,858 924,331
Stares, spares and supplies consumed 595,437 524,109
Gas consumed internally 596,278 603,328
Legal and professional 163,791 133,652
Software maintenance 27,754 28 505
Electricity 105,466 105,995
Sacurity expenses 383,280 318,659
Insurance and royalty 95,857 91,114
Travelling 51,641 40,426
Material and labor used on customers' installation 16,486 36,005
Impairment of capital work in progress 70,041 51,223
Postage and revenue stamps 2,723 2313
Rent, rates and faxes 209,920 81,820
Others 254,993 226,954
16,577,766 13,756,117
Recoveries / allocations to:
Gas distribution system capital expenditure {1.588,718 (1,419,323)
Installation costs recoverad from customers (25,606 {53,473)
(1,614,324) (1,472,796)
Recoveries of service cost from: —
- Sui Northern Gas Pipalines Limited - a related party 3422 {(135,603) {504,937)
- Other customers (43,368) {42,252}
(178.871) (547.189)

14,784,471

11,736,132




2015 2014
{Rupees in "'000)

34.2.1

Contribution ¢ accrual in respect of
staff retirement benefit schemes

Contribution to the provident fund

Gharge in respect of pension funds:
- executives
- non-executives

Charge in respect of gratuity funds:
- executives
- non-executives

Accrual in respect of unfunded post retirement medical facility

Accrual in respect of compensated absences
- executives
- non-executives

180,185 159,675
141,969 92,899
108,202 35,536
135,361 114,784
66,963 59,560
470,801 282,364
7,215 71,647
75,679 4,389
1,186,485 820,754

3422 This includes recovery in respect of obligation against pipeline transferred to the Holding Company from Engro Elengy Terminal {Private)

Limited amounting to Rs. 33.9 million.

2015 2014
ote (Rupees in '000)
35. ADIMINISTRATIVE AND SELLING EXPENSES
Administrative expenses 35.1 2,496,729 2,343,525
Selling expanses 35.2 1,338,228 1,212,409
3,834,957 3,555,934
35.1 Adrministrative expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits 1,367,880 1,261,954
Contribution / accrual in respect of staff
retirement benefit schemes 35.1.1 120,893 91,359
Depreciation on operating assets 19.2 216,122 224544
Amaortisation of intangible assets 20 61,344 66,163
Repairs and maintenance 130,715 113,395
Stores, spares and supplies consumed 115,831 127,024
Legal and professional 86,610 73,451
Software maintenance 112,653 107,512
Electricity 10,526 12,828
Security expenses 9,109 10,865
Insurance and royaity 17,411 11,345
Travelling 57,025 64,858
Postage and revenue stamps 73,628 62,258
Rant, rates and taxes 14,846 12,763
Qthers 156,260 154,800
2,550,853 2,395,119
Allocation to meter manufacturing divisien (54,124) (51,594)
2,496,729 2,343,525

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED




61t ANNUAL REPORT 2015

2015 201-
Rugpoes 7000,
3507 Cortripuzon / accrual in respect 9* stafd retiremen® benefit schemes
Contribution to the provident fund 34,290 31,482
Charge in respect of pension funds:
- EXecutives 27,621 17,410
- non-executives 4,984 1,581
Charge in respact of gratuity funds:
- executives 24,039 21,537
- Non-executives 3,626 2,650
Accrual in respect of unfunded post retirement:
- gas facility 6,915 4,934
- medical facility 19,418 11,765
" mms e
2075 2014
Mota {Rupees in '000}
3.2 Gelling expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits 842,668 789,934
Contribution / accrual in respect of staff
retirement benefit schemes 35.2.1 90,258 67,316
Legal and professional 3,000 2,933
Depreciation on operating assets 19.2 10,635 7,794
Repairs and maintenance 2,621 2,765
Stores, spares and supplies consumed 28,204 25,565
Meter reading by contractors 58,933 49,781
Electricity 70,968 61,196
Insurance and royalty 652 552
Travelling 1,771 2,299
Gas bills coilection charges 177,771 175,353
Postage and revenue stamps 569 473
Rent, rates and taxes 38,915 18,745
Others 11,262 7,703
1,338,228 1,212,409
35.2.1 Contribution / accruat in respact of
statf retirement benefit schemes
Contribution to the provident fund 26,690 23,939
Charge in respect of pension funds:
- executives 16,941 11,622
- non-executives 19,582 6,459
Charge in respect of gratuity funds:
- executives 14,693 14,359
- non-executives 12,352 10,897

80,258 67,316




01 e

L iRunaes ‘050
38, O1HER GPERATING EXPENSES
Sud tors” remuneralior
- Statutory audit 3,400 3,200
- Fee for other audit related services 6,103 1,200
- Fee for taxation services 14,597 13,422
- Dut of pocket expenses 285 250
24,385 18,072
Sports expenses 50,013 29,935
Corporate social responsibility 62,526 54,871
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables 2738315 119,292 1,935,575
Provision against impaired stores and spares 34,192 90,439
Exchange loss on payment of gas purchases 1,299,017 85,584
1,589,425 2,214,476
37 CTHER OPFRATING INCOME
[ncome fram other than firancial assets
Meter rentals 700,078 681,656
Recognition of income against deferred credit 402,909 403,349
Income from new service connections and asset contribution 884,743 238,711
Gas shrinkage charged to JJVL 372 - 1,017,393
Income from gas transportation - 15,757
Income from LPG air mix distribution - net 371 193,883 182,710
Recoveries from customers 71,627 78,787
&ain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 19.3 29,382 35,275
Liquidated damages recovered 17,790 9,664
Advertising income 5420 6,164
Income from sale of tender documents 5775 2,787
Scrap sales 10,803 -
Miscellaneous 231,617 186,826
2,554,027 2,859,079
371 Income fram LPG air mix distribution - nat
Sales 20517 18,305
Cross subsidy 551,574 486,649
Cost of sales {291,713) (236,586)
Gross profit 280,378 268,368
Distribution, selling and administrative expenses
Salaries, wages and other benefits (27,491) (24,403)
Depreciation expenses 19.2 (55,255) (55,742)
Other operating expenses (32,338) {33,935)
{115,084) (114,080)
Amortisation of deferred credit 26,999 26,994
Other income 1,590 1,428
Profit for the year 193,883, 182,710
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37.2  The Holding Company entered into implementation Agreement with Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited (JJVL) and granted
‘exclusive rights’ to process and extract Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) and Natural Gas Liquids {NGL) from Compaosite
Associated Gas Mixture (CAGM) made available at JJVL plant.

Gas Shrinkage charged te JIVL means the amount payable by JJVL to the Holding Company as compensation for loss in volume
and gross catorific value of CAGM due to recovery of LPG and NGL at the JJVL plant. This is in fact consideration for loss in
volume of gas and its gross calorific vaiue between Tie in Point and delivery point.

This amount was being recovered under the Implementation Agreement which has been declared void by the Supreme Gourt of
Pakistan vide its Order dated December 04, 2013 with respect to the Constitution Petition No. 5 of 2011 and Human Rights Case
No.15744 - P of 2009. Thus no shrinkage has been charged after Supreme Court Order

2015 2014
Note (Reepees in '000)
38. OTHER NON-OPERATIMNG INCOME
income from financial assets
Late payment surcharge 1,791,017 1,608,082
Income from net investment in finance lease 65,417 66,126
Income for receivable against asset contribution 41,677 -
Return on:
- term deposits and profit and loss bank accounts 258,656 281,104
- staff loans - 5
2,156,767 1,955,317
Interest income an late payment of gas bills from
- Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited (JJVL) 8.2 252,342 167,644
- Water & Power Development Authority (WAPDA) 105,348 70,127
- Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPL) 1,024,711 376,805
1,382,401 614,576
Dividend income 356 1,235
3,539,524 2,571,128
Income from investment in debts, loans, advances
and receivahles from related party
Income from net investment in finance lease 38.1 90,389 125,214
Others
Sale of gas condensate 37,891 751,850
Rovalty income from JJVL - 5,330,644
Income from LPG and NGL - net 38.4 & 385 7,680,000 3,608,809
Meter manufacturing division profit - net 38.3 114,688 622,254
8,112,579 10,313,557
11,742,492 13,009,899

38.1  This represents income from SNGPL amounting to Rs.90.389 million (2014 Rs. 125.214 million).
38.2 Interest is charged on the receivable from JJVL at the State Bank of Pakistan discount rate plus 2%.




2015 2014
Note (Rupees in '(00)

383 Meter manufacturing division profit - net
Gross sales of gas meters
- Holding Company's consumption 1,079,732 996,165
- Qutside sales 1,432,459 2,574,323

2,512,191 3,570,488

Sales tax {385,559) {569,099)
Net sales 2,126,632 3,001,389

Cost of sales

- Raw material consumed 1,311,178 1,944,782
- Stores and spares 17,682 13,911
- Fugl, power and electricity 18,508 21,502
- Salaries wages and other benefits 38.3.2 458,993 450,001
- Insurance 946 892
- Repairs and maintenance 4,747 7,202
- Depreciation 19.2 2023 11,919
- Transportation 4,949 -
- Qther expenses 1,571 1,958
1,838,805 2,452 167

Opening work in process 11,531 22,363
Closing work in process {19,375) (11,531)
(7,844) 10,832

Cost of goods manufactured 1,830,961 2,462,999
Opening stock of finished goods 144113 13,636
Clesing stock of finished goods (14,760) {144,113)
129,353 (130,477)

Cost of goods sold 1,960,314 {2,332,522)
Gross profit 166,318 668,867
Administrative expenses (54,124) {51,5694)
Operating profit 112,194 617,273
Other income 2,494 4,981
Net profit 114,688 622,254

3831 Gas meters used by the Holding Company are included in operating assets at manufacturing cost.

38.3.2 Salaries, wages and other benefits 445,264 440,584
Provident fund contribution 5,239 4,508
Pension fund 4,823 1,961
Gratuity 3,667 2,950

458,993 450,001

38.4  The Holding Company has an arrangement with Jamshore Joint Venture Limited (JJVL ) wherein JUVL was allowed to extract LPG

from various gas fields. As per the arrangement, 50% of extracted quantity is sold out to JJVL and 50% to other customers.
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This amount includes sale of NGL to JJYL amounting to Rs. 3,712 million on the basis of provisional selling prices and after
adjusting extraction charges the net income from sale of NGL is Rs. 2,644 million. The provision sales are subject to change as
result of negotiation / arbitration from JJVL.

2015 2014
[Rupees in 200)

39, SINAMCE COST
“ark-up on:
- loans from banking companies 2,218,323 2,173,390
- shert term borrowings 53,763 79,744
- customers’ deposits 278,093 193,234
- customer finance 1,848 2,694
- delayed payment on gas supplies 7,089,712 4,926,612
- Government of Sindh loans 229,937 241,701
- obligation against pipeline 25,12 -
- others 163,507 47,063
10,050,195 7,664,438
Less: Finance cost capitalised during the year (351,977) (238,427)
9,608,218 7,426,011
af. TAXATION
Surrsrtyear
Current tax - 30,573
Deferred tax (3,378,305) {2,056,945)
(3,378,305) (2,026,372)
A0 Gefatiorsaip celween consolidatad accourt ng srofit and tax axnanss for e vear s as folows:
Accounting loss for the year (8,807,993) {6,295,824)
Tax rate 33% 34%
Tax charge @ 33% (2014 34%) {2,906,638) (2,140,580)
Effect of minimum tax 25,108 30,573
Effect of prior year charge - 33,936
Deferred tax asset not recognised 26,973 110,551
Effect of change in rate (534,052) -
Effect of adjustments recognised in the current year in respect of prior year 10,386 (73,436)
Effect of tax on permanent differences - 12,880
Effect of lower tax rate on dividend income (82) {296)

(3,378,305) (2,026,372)




i oo s v e e i+ it Som—n e e £t o i 1 bt S SU| SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIM'TED

41 1A BETRLIKIMT BENESITS
411 Fundod pos: reti-ement pensior snd Grasuity sehomes

As mentioned in note 3.16 to these financial statements, the Holding Gompany operates approved funded pension and gratuity
schemes for all employees. Contributions are made to these schemes based on actuarial valuation. Latest actuarial valuations
were carried out as at June 30, 2015 under the projected unit credit method for hoth non-executive and executive staff members.

Fair val.e of pian asscls and present vaine of ohlgations

The fair value of plan assets and present value of defined benefit obligations of the pension and gratuity schemes at the valuation
date were as follows:

2015
Laznitivas Mon-gxaeuiivis
Ponsion Gras.imy Jarsion Graiviiy

{Rpees o U0

Penent S Lkl b b corse damed baluece sheel
Fair value of plan assets {1,153,990) (2,387,118} {237,051) (2,829,652)
Present value of defined benefit cbligation 700,883 3,923,930 17,249 3,485,623
(453,107) 1,636,812 (219,802) 655,971
Aiovesertin presen velue of dolnes e ol geige
Obligation as at July 01, 2014 647,081 3,491,853 18,002 3,383,747
Current service cost 52,986 206,120 - 176,563
Interest cost 87,142 451,811 2,275 439,292
Hemeasurement (61,051) 120,983 {1,155) (226,321}
Benefits paid (25,275) (346,837) {1,873) {287,628}
Obligation as at June 30, 2015 700,883 3,923,930 17,249 3,485,623
B e e of plas paseis
Fair value as at July 01, 2014 1,079,998 2,141,413 209,519 2,553,389
Expected return on plan assets 154,072 270,642 36,772 335,910
Remeasurement (30,701} (57,464) 25,554 (67,122)
Benefits paid (25,275) (346,837) {1,873) (287,628)
Contribution to the fund 191,897 163,363 143,677 118,505
Amount transferred (out) /in {216,001) 216,001 {176,598) 176,598
Fair value as at June 39, 2015 1,153,990 2,387,118 237,051 2,829,652
R 1 (As8el) £ ahil by i coesclsates belaros s-aet
(Asset) / liability as at July 01, 2014 {462,917) 1,330,440 (197,017} 835,528
Expense recognised for the year 202,057 171,288 142,101 103,347
Remeasurement (350) 148,447 (21,209) (164,699)
Gontribution to the fund {191,897) {163,363) (143,677) (118,505)
(Asset) / liability in consolidated balance sheet (453,107) 1,536,812 (219,802} 655,971
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Expense recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account during the current year in respect of the above schemes were as follows:

2015

Fxecutives Mon-execUtives
Pensian Srauity FEN&ioNn aratuty

iRupeas in D0C)

Current service cost 52,986 206,120 - 176,563
Interest cost 87,142 451,811 2,275 439,292
Expected return on plan assets (154,072) (270,642} {36,772} {335,910)
Amount transferred out / (in) 216,001 (216,001} 176,598 (176,598)
202,057 171,288 142,101 103,347
Totd CBMEASLrEMErtS reoegnised n other
sumngrabense income
-megsyrement on obhgation ansirg ar
- financial assumptions 2,892 (1,887) 250 (143,581)
- demographic assumptions - - - -
- exparience adjustments 58,159 (119,096) 905 369,902
61,051 (120,983) 1,155 226,321
Remeas.rement on plan assets ansng on
Return on plan assets excluding expected return 117,143 249,818 40,554 306,875
Expected return on plan assets (154,072) {270,642) (36,772) (335,910)
Net return on plan assets over interest income (36,929) (20,824) 3,782 (29,035)
Difference in opening fair value of assets after audit 6,228 (36,640) 21,772 (38,087)
Adjustment for previous amcunt {30,000} 30,000 (5,500) 5,500
(60,701} (27,464) 20,054 {61,622)
350 (148,447) 21,209 164,609
Lotual Reture on plan asset 117,143 249,818 40,554 306,875
C.rrposition / faic value of plan assets used 2y g fund
Quoted Shares 21.26% 10.15% 61.41% 12.25%
Debt instruments £9.94% 84.34% 22.20% 81.73%
Mutual funds 1.90% 1.95% 6.22% 4.49%
Others including cash & cash aquivalents 6.89% 3.56% 10.17% 1.53%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
Quoted Shares 245,378 242,274 145,580 346,614
Debt instruments 807,145 2,013,346 52,616 2,312,534
Mutual funds 21,908 46,613 14,747 127,173
Others including cash & cash equivalents 79,559 84,885 24,108 43,331

Tota! 1,153,980 2,387,118 237,051 2,829,652




(Asset) / liability .n censoidated balance sheet

Fair value of plan assets
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Amount payabie / {receivable) against Company's liability

Movemen: in presens value of definet! beaefil obligation

Obligation as at July 1, 2013
Current service cost

Interest cost
Remeasurement

Benefits paid

Obligation as at June 30, 2014

Mavement in fair vaiue of plan assets

Fair value as at July 1, 2013
interest income
Remeasurment

Benefits paid

Contribution to the fund
Amount transferred {out) / in

Fair value as at June 30, 2014

fovarnent i (assel) / liability in consolidazad baiance sheet
(Asset) / liability as at July 01, 2013

Expense recognised for the year

Remsasurement

Contribution to the fund

{Assat) / liability in consolidated balance sheet

Frac. tives Man-execuyves
Pension Grataty Fens.ar araluty
{Rupess ir 0003
{1,079,998) (2,141,413) (209,519) (2,553,389)
647,081 3,491,853 18,002 3,383,717
(30,000) 30,000 (5,500) 5,500
(462,917) 1,380,440 {197,017) 835,828

553,063 3,233,662 7,907 2,682,285
21,819 175,895 - 123,879
60,716 342 822 815 278,206
38,690 165,207 11,005 705,019

(27,207) {425,723} (1,725) (305,672)

647,081 3,491,853 18,002 3,383,717

Executivs Mon-exies dives

Pensior Gratnin Fansion Gratuity

‘Reonnes o 000,

928,978 2,035,279 245,127 2,357,051
99,911 217,873 25,549 254,721
95,692 13,140 (34,698) 99,925

(27,207) (425,723) (1,725) (305,672}

126,745 156,723 45,824 76,806

(144,121} 144121 (70,558) 70,558
1,079,998 2141413 208,519 2,583,389
(405,815) 1,228,373 (242,720) 230,734
126,745 156,723 45,824 76,806
{57,002) 152,067 45,703 605,094
(126,745) (156,723) (45.824) (76,806)
(462,917} 1,380,440 (197,017) 835,828

SUI SOUTHERN _GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Expense recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account during the current year in respect of the above schemes were as follows:

2014

Exacutives MNon-executives
Pension Gratuity Persion Gratuity

{Rupees :n 000}

Current service cost 21,819 175,895 - 123,879
Interest cost 60,716 342,822 815 278,206
Expected return on plan assets (99,911) {217,873) (25,549) (254,721)
Amount transferred out / {in) 144,121 {144,121 70,558 {70,558)
126,745 156,723 45,824 76,806
“eral remersuramrants recagnised in cther
COMAresnsive ncome
Eemeas.renart on ealigalion arsing on
- financial assumptions {1,795 {13,307) - (44,943)
- demographic assumptions {918} (5,264) - 2,879
- experience adjustments (35,977 (146,636) (11,009) {662,955)
{38,690) (165,207) (11,005) {705,019)
Taragslremens oo olan assets :'.i.ri.‘ii'l_[] 1
Return on plan assets excluding interest income 173,042 290,044 76,585 379,569
Expected return on plan assets {98,911) (217,873) (25,549) (254,721)
Net return on plan assets over interest income 73,131 72,171 51,036 124,848
Difference in opening fair value of assets after audit 22,561 (59,031} (85,734) (24,923)
85,692 13,140 (34,698) 99,925
57,002 (152,087} (45,703) (605,094)
Lo ob e Gl vesais 173,042 290,044 76,585 379,569
.il':-"iIi.i'USiii:_‘.:“ P O S B T R TRl Ao ST | MR Y|
Quoted shares 19.5% 9.97% 59.65% 11.87%
Debt instruments 75.66% 86.10% 29.49% 84.21%
Mutual funds 1.60% 1.79% 5.88% 3.80%
Other including cash and cash equivalents 3.23% 2.14% 4.98% 0.12%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
Quoted shares 210,669 213,474 124,988 303,100
Debt instruments 606,390 1,391,515 12,328 87,081
Mutual funds 17,322 35,294 157,104 2,003,932
Others including cash and cash equivalents 245,617 498,130 {84,901) 149,276

Total 1,079,998 2141413 209,519 2,563,389




Sigaificart asinarial assuinprons

Significant assumptions used for the valuation of above schemes are as foliows:

txecutives and
Mon-executives

2014 014

i%) 1)
Discount rate 9.75 13.25
Expected rate of increase in salary level 7.75 11.25
Increase in pension 275 6.25

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate, expected rate of salary and
pension increase. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant:

ripact of coange ir assumphons it
prescat va e of defined poratit obligazion

Coarge i Execulv0s Mor-execitives
AssUIpLon “ainsicr Graziiy Pensing Graluity
iRupees n '000)

Discount rate 1% inereass (67,270} (247,956) (1,008 (255,173}
Salary increass rate 1% assumptinn 40,035 299,010 - 308,267
Pension increase rate 1% 43,956 - 1,210 -
Discount rate 1% Dicitass 1 80,344 276,856 1,139 287,968
Salary growth rate 1% ASSUrIGN {36,356) (271,612) - (276,910)
Pension increase rate 1% (38,079} - (1,082 -

In presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the define benefit obligation has been calculated using the
projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined hengfit
obligation liability recognised in the consolidated balance sheet.

The expected pension and gratuity expense for the next one year from July 01, 2015 is as toliows:

L

CEMSERENE Sty ension
“Riipees i G0
Current service cost 58,692 232,399 . 172,904
interest cost {50,985) 151,854 (26,368) 61,050
Expected return on plan assets
Amount transferred out / {in) 194,158 (194,158) 130,064 {130,064)
201,855 190,095 103,686 103,880

e e e e i s SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Uniinded pos: retiremient madical beanf 1 anc gas supply faci tiss

As mentioned in note 3.16 to these financial statements, the Holding Company provides free medical and gas supply facilities to
its retired executive employees. The free gas supply facility has been discontinued for employess whe had retired after December
31, 2000. The latest actuarial valuations of the liabitity under these schemes were carried out as at June 30, 2015 under the

projected unit credit method, results of which are as follows:

Mumber of ampioyees unde: *ha schams

The number of employees covered under the following defined benefit plans are 2,584 (2014: 2,455).

Liability in conse idaled odlanze seet

Present valua of definad benefit obligation

Movamenl in presens value of nzsnze 2anefi eoligation

Liability as at July 01, 2014
Expanse recognised for the year
Payments during the year

Remeasuremant

Liability as at June 30, 2015

Exponss recagnised in the conspiidatad
arofil and loss account

Currant sarvice cost

Intarest cost

Total remeasurements recognises ir othes comprehansive income

Remeasurement on gbligation arising on

= financial assumptions
- damagraphlc assumptions
- gxpatiance adjustmants

2013
Post Past Tota
reti-emen: retiremant
medica; faniity gas tacilit
{Rupees in $00;

4,067,619 43,640 4,111,259
2,847,258 53,708 2,900,966
483,989 6,886 490,875
(95,556) {2,920) (98,476)
831,928 (14,034) 817,894
4,067,619 43,640 4,111,259
104,188 - 104,188
379,901 6,886 386,687
483,989 €,888 490,875
428,304 (7,701) 821,603
2,624 (6,333) {3,709)
831,828 (14,084) 817,894




2004
Post Ehie Totai
“etirement relirement
mecical facility aas facility

iRupees in 000)

Liability in consolidated Zalance sheet

Present value of defined benefit obligation 2,847 258 53,708 2,900,966

Movement in presens vaiue of cetined benefit obligat an

Liability as at July 01, 2013 1,974 536 46,859 2,021,395
Expense recognised for the year 294,130 4,934 299,064
Payments during the year (61,971) (3,305) (65,366)
Remeasurement 640,563 5310 645,873
Liability as at June 30, 2014 2,847 258 53,708 2,900,966

Expense recagnised in the conselidated
profit ang 1¢ss account

Current service cost 76,488 - 76,488
Interest cost 217,642 4,934 222 576

294,130 4,934 299,064

“otal remaasurements recogrisad 1 cthes comprehaisive :ncome

Remeasurarant on cbligaticr: aris:ng on

- financia! aséumptions 680,200 8,094 688,294
- demographic assumptions 135,886 1,430 137,316
- experience adjustments {(175,523) 4,214) (178,737)

. 640,563 5310 645,873

Significart aciuas-al assumntions

Cignificant assumptions used for the valuztion o7 angue schemes are &g [Bliows,

SxecUtives
7015 "014
Ciscount rate 9.75 13.25
Madical Inflation rate 9.75 13.25
Gas inflation rate 9.75 13.25

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate, expected rate of medical and
gas increase. The sensitivity analyses below have heen determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant;

Impact of changs in assumptions in
present valug of delingd benefit abligation
Past ratirament Post retirement
medical facility gas facility

{RBupees in 000

Change -n assu~ptior

Discount rate 1% norease in (590,634) (3,369
Medical inflation rate 1% assuinption 737,976 -
Gas infiation rate 1% - 3,816
Discount rate 1% Dapraase e 747,538 3,853
Medical inflation rate 1% assumplion (593,594) -
{zas inflation rate 1% - (3,398)
The expected medical and gas expense for the next one year frem July 01, 2015 is as foliows:
Current service cost 140,784 -
Net interest cost 308,624 4,111
539,408 4111

Hinfuirdes gratuie sooaea

As stated in note 3,16, the 3SGC LPG (Private} Limited operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent and contraciual
employees who served for 1 year. The details of employee retirement benefit obligations based on actuarial valuations carried out
by independent actuary as at June 30, 2015 under the projected unit cradit method are as follows:

S A Lishi tvir corso! dasmd belar

2015 2074
iRnngs s 00

Prasen: velue of 40 0nes heoa i eolieaTan 8,629,062 8,546,960
Floveimen i aresant walue o7 detine, beeslit ot iygstion
Present value of defined benefit obligations at beginning of the year 8,547 3,519
Current service cost 6,215 5116
Interest cost 881 470
Benefits paid during the year (3.789) (602)
Remeasurement of actuarial (gain) / loss {3,225) 44
Present value of defined henefit obligations at end of the year 8,629 8,547
Lxpensea recognised in consolidzict orofic and Gss ancourt
Current service cost 6,215 5116
Net interest expense 881 470
Expense for the year 7,096 5,686
Remcasi remert on caligation arising on
Actuarial (gain) / loss on defined benefit obitgation (3,225} 44




4,3.2 The principal assumptions used in the actuarial valuations carried out as of June 30, 2015, using the ‘projected unit credit’
methad, are as follows:

2015 2014

%) (%)
Discount rate 10.50% 13.25%
Salary increase rate short run 10.50% 15.00%
Salary increase rate long run {p.a) 10.50% 13.25%

41.3.3 The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted retirement benefit plan is:
2015 2044
{Rupees in '000)

Year 1 1,119 3,648
Year 2 285 1,802
Year 3 274 743
Year 4 261 875
‘Year 5 517 985
Year 6 to Year 10 : 2,993 16,430
Year 11 to above 29,272 706,959

41.3.4 The sensitivity of the defined benefit abiigation 1o changes in the weightad principal assumptions is:

Prasent Yalue % Ghange
of Obligation from hase
(Rupees in 00)

Base 8,629

Discount rate (1% increase) 7,763 -10%
Discount rate {1% decrease) 9,645 12%
Salary growth rate (1% increase) 9,679 12%
Salary growth rate (1% decrease} 7,721 -11%
Withdrawal rate (10% incraase) 8,629 0%
Withdrawal rate (10% decrease} 8,629 0%
1 year Mortality age set back 8,629 0%
1 year Mortality age set forward 8,629 0%

The defined benefit obligation expesed SSGC LPG (Private) Limised 1o actuarial visks such as:

Investment Risk
The risk arises when the actual performance of the invastments Is lower than expactation and thus creating a shortfall in the
funding objectives.

Longevity risks
The risk arises when the actual lifetime of the retireas is longer than expactation. This risk is measured at the plan level over the
entire ratirae population.

Salary increase 1isk
The risk arisas when the actual increases are higher or lower than the expectation and impacts the liability accordingly.

Withdrawal risks
The risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose a risk to the benefit obligation. The movement
of the liability can go either way.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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AT34 The folioweng luble shews the &na vsis of remeasurement as at ine valuation date;

2015
{Rupees in '000)

4136

47 .4

Remeasurment (gain) / loss on obligation arising or:

- financial assumption
- demographic assumption

Experience adjustment

- due to actual salary increase
- due to withdrawals

Tatal rameasurement on abligation

Tota! remeasurement recognired in Olher Comprehensive Income

The expected gratuity expense for the year ending June 30, 2016 is Rs. 4,224,580

Defirad contribution plan - Recognized provicent fund

(262)

(1,074)
{1,890)

(3.226)

(3.226)

The information reiated to the provident funds established by the Holding Company based on management recards are as follows:

Size of provident fund

Cost of investments made
Percentage of investments made
Fair value of investment

Break-up ol investments:

- Balance in savings accounts
Amount of investment
Percentage of investment as size of the fund

- Term deposit receipts
Amount of investment
Percentage of investment as size of the fund

- Units of mutual fund
Amount of investment
Percentage of investment as size of the fund

Exgoulives Mon-Exacutives
2015 2014 205 2014
iLnaudited ilnauditedi fUnaudized) Unaudited)
(Rupees i 000

3,283,000 2,802,091 3,165,000 2,864,418
2,656,763 2,326,913 2,697,572 2,385,899
81% 83% 85% 83%
3,033,510 2,607,045 2,988,479 2,698,232
86,387 78,714 55,395 56,319
3% 3% 2% 2%
£24,428 692,642 515,252 226,018
25% 25% 16% 8%
56,781 39,401 - -
2% 1% 0% 0%




CROCUTIVES wan-Freotives
20h 2014 2015 2014
tUrauditend iUnaidized) i{Unauditod? (Urauditzd:
{Rupzes in 000}

- Special savings certificate
Amount of investment 1,202,226 1,104,384 1,499,573 1,315,650
Percentage of investment as size of the fund 3% 39% 47% 46%

- Treasury bills
Amount of investment 103,902 493,307 248,876 741,193
Percentage of investment as size of the fund 3% 18% 8% 26%

- Pakistan Investmant Bonds (PIBs)
Amount of investment 541,925 179,034 472,428 326,337
Parcentage of investment as size of the fund 17% 6% 15% 11%

- Term Finance Certificaies (TFU3)
Amount of investment 19,533 19,563 12,650 32,715
Percentage of investment as size of the fund 1% 1% 0% 1%

- Quoted shares

Amount of investment 198,328 - 184,305 -
Percentage of investment as size of the fund 6% 0% 6% 0%

4141 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 of the Companies Ordinance,
1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose.

42. LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTEDR

2015 2014
Loss for the year Rupees in '000 {5,429,688) (4,269,452)
Average number of ordinary shares Number of shares 880,916,309 880,916,309
Loss per share - basic and diluted Rupees {6.16) (4.85)

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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2015 2014
Hote [Rupees in 0003
43, ADJUSTMENTS FOR NOM-CASH AND OTHER ITERMS
Provisions 43.1 1,427,200 2,870,669
Depreciation 4,909,034 4,322,079
Amortisation of intangibles 61,344 66,163
Finance cost 9,690,979 7,419,547
Amortisation of transaction cost 7,239 6,464
Recognition of income against deferred credit (429,908) {430, 313)
Dividend income (356) (1,235}
Return on term deposits (1,622,454) (865,683)
Income from net investment in finance lease (106,933) (191 340}
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment {29,382) (35,279)
Decrease in long term advances (225,515) {131,552)
Decrease in deferred credit 297,996 131,522
Recovery in respect of obligation against pipeline 3422 (33,933) -
13,945,320 13,161,046
43.1 Provisions
Provision against slow moving / ohsolete stores 38,167 98,711
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables 119,292 1,935,575
Provision for compensated absences 82,894 76,970
Provision for post retirement medical and free gas supply facilities 490,875 209,064
Provision for retirement benefits 618,793 406,038
Provision for gratuity 7,097 5,028
Impairment of capital work in progress 70,091 51,223
1,427,209 2,870,669
44, WORKING CAPITAL GHANGES
{Incraase) / decrease in current assets
Stores and spares & loose tools 414 821 {89,092)
Stock-in-trade 48,608 {(144,374)
Customers' installation work in progress (3,297} {5,914}
Trade debts (11,369,742) (4,002,648}
Advances, deposits and short term prepayments {181,686} {8,928)
Other receivables (18,881,258) (19,178,352}
(29,972,554) (23,429,308)
Ingrease in current liabilitias
Trade and other payables 38,813,756 35,763,636
8,841,202 12,334,328

45, REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES
The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits, to Managing Director,
Directors and Executives of the Group are given below:

2015 2014
Managing Exgcutives Managing Executives
Uirector Diractor

(Rupees in '000}

Managerial remuneration 31,227 2,102.912 24 587 1,923,768
Housing 12,888 811,867 10,107 741,324
Utilities 2,864 180,985 2,248 164,841
Retirement benefits 3,541 393,755 - 315,748

50,520 3,489,529 36,940 3,145,681

Number v q 1,793 2 1,680




451

452

453

46.
46.1

46.2

46.3

46.4

47.

The Chairman, Managing Director and certain executives are also provided the Group maintained vehicles in accordance with
their entittement. In addition, the Chairman of the Group was paid Rs. 0.300 million (2014: Rs. 0.300 million). Executives are also
provided medica! facilities in accordance with their entitlement.

Aggregate amount charged in these financial statements in respect of fee paid to 14 directors was Rs. 9.45 million {2014: Rs.

1.266 million for 14 directors).

Total number of employees and average number of employees as at year end are 7,393 and 7,413 respectively (2014: 7,432 and 7,521).

* During the year, Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui resigned and Mr. Shoaib Warsi was appointed as Managing Director of the Holding Company,

on lookafter basis. Mr. Khalid Rehman was then appointed as Managing Director of the Helding Company.

CAPACITY AND AGTUAL PERFORIMANCE

Natural gas transmission

Transmission aparation

Capacity - annual rated capacity at 100% load

factor with compression

Utilisation - velume of gas transmitted

Capacity utilisation factor (%}

_iguefied petroieum gas operations

Terminal
Bottling plant

Hospitalities

2015

2014

MIMCE H#13

WM Hi3

532,535 150,035,612

523,410 147,464,748

450177 126,832,193

425,197 119,863,408

84.5 845

81.4 814

Availahle capacity

Actual utilisation

2015 2014 2015 2014
1,051,200 1,051,200 17,316 -

67,160 67,160 4,468 3,739

18,360 24,480 . 15,696 23,129

- Production planned as per liguefied petroleum gas market and market demand.

Matural gas distribution

The Holding Company has no control over the rats of utilisation of its capacity as the use of available capacity is dependent on

off-takes by the customers.

Meter manufacturing divisian

During the year, meter manufacturing division produced and assembled 614,680 meters (2014: 851,460 meters) against an

annual capacity of 356,000 meters on a single shift basis.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The refated parties comprise of associated companies due to common directorship, Government related entities, staff retirement
benefits plans, directors and key management personnel {including their associates). Purchase and saie of gas from / to related
parties are determined at rates finalised and notified by the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Rescurces and Oif and Gas
Regulatory Authority. The prices and other conditions are not influenced by the Company. The details of transactions with related
parties not disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:
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2015 2014
Selaticrshio iRupzes in 000}

Attock Refinery Limized Agsociate

- Sale of gas condensate - 24,030

Agiro Plastic {Privae Limited Associate

- Billable charges 152,236 73,992

Fauj: Fersizer Company Lmited Associate

- Billable charges 120 111

Government reiased srtities - varous

- Purchase of fuei and lubricant 10,198 54,237

- Bitlable charges 51,254,021 45,285,570

- Mark-up on short term finance 426 2474

- Sharing of expenses 83,770 71,262

- Income from net investment in finance lease 90,389 125,214

- (as purchases 77,823,884 78,379,893

- Sale of gas meters 1,424,891 2,187,366

- Rent of premises 13,501 171

- Insurance premium 142,207 139,528

- Uniform cost of gas 38,850,975 37,679,617

- Electricity expense 183,864 176,586

- Interest income 1,130,059 446,932

- Markup on defayed payment cn gas supplies 7,089,712 4,926,612

Habib Bank Limited Associate

- Profit on investment 60,384 28,941

- Mark-up on short term finance 11,448 17,159

- Mark-up onlong term finance 101,217 105,306

- Biltable Charges 10,986 10,401
*Hydrocarbon Davelopment Institute of Fakistan Associate

- Billable charges - 9,334

nterrational Industries Limited Associate

- Line pipe purchases 218,274 316,819

- Billable charges 1,118,002 1,120,645

lsmail Industries Limited Associate

- BiHlable charges 289,152 225,659

Key managament personnel

- Remuneration 160 627 174,605

Kohinaor Silk Mils Limited Associate

- Billable charges 87 263

Minta & Mirza Associate

- Professional charges 13,250 11,615
" Packages Limited Associate

- Billable charges - 13,477




Ralzticnshipn i iRupaes o '000)

2012

Pakistan Cables Limited Associate
Billable charges 94 339 83,573
Pakistan Engingering Company Limited Associate
- Biliable charges 86 56
Pakistan Synthetic Limited Associate
- Billable charges 19,758 245,829
PERAG - Research & Development Foundation Associate
- Professional charges 508 639
Patroleum Institute of Pakistan Associate
- Subscription / contribution 1,380 1,336
Prenre: Textile Mils Liriteo Associate
Billable charges 103,504 299,540
~ Sacurily Fapers Limitad Associate
- Biltable charges - 99,097
* Shezan Inlernatignalt Lim ted Associate
- Billable charges - 10,278
Staff Retiremuent Benefit Plans Associate
- Gontribution to provident fund 252,124 225,205
- Contribution to pension fund 344,158 172,569
Contribution to gratuity fund 274,635 233,529
Thatla Gement Caompany Limited Associate
- Billable charges 7,252 11,5653
* Gadoon Textie Mitls Limited Associate
- Billable charges 338 -
¥ Attacs Cemert Limitec Associate
- Billable charges 49,308 -
=" Pakistan Stock Cxchange Limited Associate
Billable charges 328

* Current year transactions with these parties have not been disclosed as they did not remain related parties during the year.

** Comparative transactions with these parties have not been disclosed as these parties were not related parties in last year,

Sale of gas meters is made at cost plus method. The Holding Company is the only manufacturer of gas meters in the country.
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Contribution to the defined contribution and benefit plans are in accordance with the terms of the entitiement of the employees and / or
actuarial advice. Balance payable to / receivable from these employees benefit pfans are disclased in notes 10, 16, 31 and 41 to these

financial staterments.

Remuneration to the executive officers of the Group (disclosed in note 45 to these financial statements) and foans and advances to them (disclosed
in notes 23 and 28 to these financial statements) are determined in accordance with the terms of their employment. Mark-up free security deposits

for gas connections to the executive staff of the Holding Company is received at rates prescribed by the Government of Pakistan.

471 Amount {due toj / receivable from related parties

The details of amount due with related parties not disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:

2015 2014
Relationship (Runees in 000)
Attock Refinary Limited Associate
- Sale of gas condensate 42,105 42,105
Astro Plastic (Private) Limitad Associate
- Billable charges 19,846 10,645
- Gas supply deposit {53,208) (53,208}
Fauji fFertilizer Company Limited Associate
- Billable charges ) 5
- Gas supply deposit {124) (124)
Government related antitiss - various
- Biilable charges 66,590,353 60,012,605
- Mark up accrued on borrowings - {2,454}
- Sharing of expenses {11,019) {9,286)
- Netinvestment in finance lease 84,811 142,093
- Gas purchases (112,069,923) (87,021,301)
Gas meters 710,123 390,366
Uniform cost of gas 20,018,375 12,210,925
- Cashat bank 73,858 9,043
- Stock Loan (2,523) {12,796)
- Recoverable from insurance 50 271
- (Gas supply deposit {66,537} (52,625)
- Interest expense accrued - late payment surcharge on gas bills (33,402,629) (26,312,920}
- Interest income accrued - late payment on gas bills 6,558,082 5,428,023
Hazhib Bank Limited Associate
Lang term finance (1,000,000) {1,000,000)
Short term finance (572,109) .
Cash at hank 28,020 105,774
Accrued mark-up (10,928) {19,913)
- Billable charges 1,468 10,401
- Gas supply deposit {4,041) (3,589)
International Industries Limited Associate
- Billable charges 119,559 22,705
- Gas supply deposit {0,997 (48,925)
*Ismail Industries Limited Associate
- Billable charges - 29,745
- Gas supply deposit - - (5,857)
* Kohinoor Silk Mills Limited Associate
- Billable charges - 22
- (as supply deposit - {60)




2015 2014

Relaticaskip iRupzes m G00)
* Packages Limited Associate
- Billabie charges - 1,156
- (as supply deposit - (3.044)
Pakistan Cables Limited Associate
- Billable charges 9911 7,415
- (as supply deposit {21,968) {17,159)
Pakistan Engineering Company Limited Associate
- Billable charges 5 5
- Gas supply deposit (12) (12
* Pakistan Synthetic Limited Associate
Billable charges - 5814
-~ Gas supply deposit - (67,765)
PERAC - Research & Developmeni Foundation Associate
- Professional charges 57 57
" Premium Textile Limited Associate
- Billable charges - 25,330
- Gas supply deposit - (22,300)
*» Shezan International Limited Associate
- Billable ¢charges - §22
Gas supply deposit - (4,032
Thatta Cament Company Limited Associate
- Billable charges 84 283
- {3as supply deposit {45,000) {45,000)
* Gadaon Textile Mills Limited Associale
Billable charges 27 -
- Gas supply deposit - M3y -
*+ Attac< Cement Limited Associate
- Billable charges 5,350 -
- Gas supply deposit (30,566} -
* Pakistan Stack Exchange Associale
- Billable charges 207
- Gas supply deposit (89)

*

Current balances with these parties have not been disclosed as they did not remain related parties as at year end.

** Comparative balances with these parties have not been disclosed as these parties were not related parties in fast year.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED %’




61t ANNUAL REPORT 2015 . ... oo FE. R S

48 FINANGIAL 315K MANAGEMENT
The objective of Group’s overall financial risk management is to minimize earnings volatility and provide maximum return to
shareholders, The Board of Directors of the Holding Company has overali responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
the Group's risk management frame work and policies.
The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk
48,1 Creditrisk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur
a financial loss without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Credit risk arises from trade debts, net investment in
finance lease, loans and advances, trade deposits, bank balances, interest accrued and other receivables. To reduce the exposure
toward the credit risk, comprehensive customer category wise credit limits and terms have been established. In case of industrial
and commercial customers gas supply deposits equivalent of three months estimated gas consumption and deposit from
domestic customers as per rates notified by OGRA are taken to reduce credit exposure. The Holding Company continuously
monitars the credit given to customers and interest accrued therson and has established a dedicated recovery department for
follow-up, recovery or disconnection of gas supply as the case may be. Loans and advances given to employees are secured
against retirement benefits of the employees and title deed of properties of employees. Balances are maintained with banks of
sound credit rating. The Holding Company attempts to control credit risk in respect of other receivables by monitoring credit
exposures of counterparties.
The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credit enhancemeant at year end is the carrying amount of the financial assets as
set aut helow:
2015 2014
(Rupees in 000}
Trade debts 90,417,718 78,911,633
Net investment in finance lease h82,716 692,977
Loans and advances 754,696 449 373
Deposits 46,907 10,834
Bank balances 1,049,693 1,602,642
interest accrued 6,913,246 5,623,489
Other receivables 36,103,820 24,817,959
135,868,796 112,108,807
48.1.1 Collateral and other credit enhancemenis obtained
Security against supply of gas to industrial and commercial customers is taken on the basis of average three months, gas
consumption estimated at the time of connection in form of cash deposits {gas supply deposits) / bank guarantee / irrevocable
letter of credit. Security against supply of gas to domestic custormers are obtained at rates notified by the OGRA. These collaterals
are adjusted / called following on disconnection of gas supply. Details of security held at year end is as follows:
2015 2014
(Rupces in "000)
Cash deposits 10,464,881 8,305,883
Bank guarantee / irrevocable letter of credit 25,482,423 24,637,936
481.2 Credit Quality

The Group monitors the credit quality of its financial assets with reference to histerical performance of such assets and where
available external credit ratings. The carrying values of all financial assets which are neither past due nor impaired are given in
the note 48.1.3 below:




48.1.3

The credit quality of the Group's major bank accounts is assessed with reference to external credit ratings which are &s follows:

24 Ratig Agercy Hazny
Short Term Lang Tormr
National Bank of Pakistan Limited PACRA Al+ AAA
Adlied Bank of Pakistan Limited PACRA Al+ Al+
Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA Al+ AA
Dubai Islamic Bank {Pakistan) Limited JCR-VIS A-1 A+
Standard Chartered Bank {Pakistan) Limited PACRA A+ AAA
Faysal Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AA
MCB Bank Limited PACRA A+ AAA
United Bank Limited JGR-VIS A1+ AA+
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1+ AAA
Askari Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA
Bank of Punjab Limited PACRA Als AA-
First Women Bank Limited PACRA A2 BBB+
Summit Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1 A
Bank Al-Habib Limited PACRA Al+ Al+
Bank |stami Limited PACRA Al Ay
Burj Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-2 A-
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA+
Meezan Bank Limited JGR-VIS A-1+ AA
NIB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA-
Samba Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1 AA
Silk Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-2 A-
Soneri Bank Limiteg PACRA Al+ AA-
Tameer Micro Finance Bank Limited PACRA Al A+
City Bank N. A. Moody's P A2
Deutsche Bank A.G, Standard & Poor's A2 BBB+
Bank of Tokyo Mitsubishi Standard & Poor's A A+
Past due ang ‘mpaired financial assets
Industrial and cammercial customors
The age analysis of trade debt balances relating to industrial and commercial customers at year end is as follows:
2015 2014
Bross carrying [mpairmgent Gross carrying  Impairmant
amuount amount
(Rupees in "000)
Not due balances 20,427,304 - 16,745,784 -
Past due but not impaired 60,348,740 - 55,506,792
Past due and impaired 6,106,517 3,435,779 3,801,603 2,678,909
Disconnected customers 768,007 683,432 612,918 574,015
Total 87,650,568 4119,211 76,667,097 3,252,924

Past due but not impaired balances include aggregate overdue balances of K-Electric, PSML and WAPDA amaounting to Rs.
58,557 million and are subject to inter corporate circular debt of governmeant entities and K-Electric.
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48.1.4

The Holding Company has collateral / security against industrial and commercial customers amounting to Rs. 31,184 million
{2014: Rs, 25,876 million) and replenishes such collateral based on gas consumption and requirement of the customers, When
recovery is not made within one month, such customers balances are generally considered past due. In case of past due balances
the Holding Company starts recovery process through recovery department and where the amount is in excess of collateral and
is not recovered by recovery department, then disconnection of meter (disconnected custemers) is considered. Receivables
which are past due and against which recoveries are not made or which are disconnected are considered as impaired debts.

Domestic customers

The age analysis of trade debt balances relating to domestic customers at year end is as foliows:
2015 2014
Gross carrying Impairmrent Gross carrving  Impairment
amoint amaunt
{Rupees in '000]

Not due balances 1,549 4H - 1,470,478 -

Past due but not impaired:

Past due 1- 6 month 2,629,043 - 1,011,197 -

Past due and impaired:

Past due 7 - 9 months 555,652 - 582,368

Past due 10 - 12 months 472,585 - 459 546

Past due 13 - 18 months 701,950 - 954,176

Past due 19 - 24 manths 563,732 407,072 509,658 -

Past dus over 2 years 1,542,468 1,542,468 3,489,640 3,376,699
3,836,387 1,849,540 6,035,388 3,376,699

Disconnected customers 4,000,409 3,179,429 2,940,753 2,583,657

Total 12,015,330 5,128,969 11,457,816 5,960,356

The Holding Company has coitateral / security against domastic customers amounting to Rs. 4,759 miilion (2014; Rs. 4,068
million) and replenishes such collateral based on gas consumption and requirement of the customers. When recovery is not
made within one month, such customers balances are generally considered past due.

[nterest accrued

As at June 30, 2015 interest accrued net of provision was Rs. §,913 million (2014 Rs. 5,623 miilion). Interest is mainly accrued
on customer balances which are past due. Interest on past due balances includes receivable from WAPDA and SNGPL amounting
to Rs. 6,558 million (2014: 5,428 million}, recovery of which is subject to inter corporate circular debt of Government entities.

Othier recaivatiles

As at June 30, 2015 other receivable financial assets amounted to Rs. 36,104 miflion (2014: Rs. 24,818 million). Past due other
receivables amounting to Rs. 27,512 million (2014; Rs. 10,236 million) include over dua balances of SNGPL amounting to Rs.
14,702 (2014: Rs. 4,387 million}, JOVL amounting to Rs. 12,082 million {2014: Rs. 4,128 million).

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar
economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economics,
political or other conditions. Concentration of credit risk indicates the relative sensitivity of the Holding Company's performance
to developments affecting a particular industry. Concentration of credit risk is determined with references to the individual
customners / counter parties, fype as well as geographical distribution of customers / counterparties. Concentration of credit risk
in financial assets of the Holding Company is as follows:




Trade uabts

Customer category wise concentration of credit risk in respect of trade debts at year end is as follows:

2015

2014

(Rupeas in 000)

Power generation companies 45,688,906 43,216,317
Cement industries 16,228 31,970
Fertilizer and steel industries 21,545,635 17,812,032
Othar industries 13,672,270 10,891,646
LPG marketing companies 8,852 -
Total industrial customers 81,231,891 72,051,965
Commercial customers 1,305,522 1,362,208
Domestic customars 7,880,305 5,497,460

90,417,718 78,911,633

At year end the Holding Company's most significant receivable balances were K-Electric, PSML and WAPDA which amounted 1o
Rs. 40,073 million (2014: Rs. 41,302 million), Rs. 20,879 million {2014: Rs.16,944 million) and Rs. 5,616 million {2014: Rs.
1,749 million) respectively. These balances have aggregated due to inter corporate circular debt.

Geographical region wise concentration of credit risk in respect of trade debts at year end is as follows:

2015 2014
{Rupees in '000)

Karachi 74,724,709 69,889,612
Sindh (excluding Karachi) 11,266,843 B,635,627
Balochistan 4,426,166 2,386,394

90,417,718 78,911,633

Met imvestment in finance lease
The Holding Company's most significant investment in finance lease amounted to Rs. 496 million (2014: Rs. 561 million) in

respect of SNGPL.

Iterest accrucd
Most significant counter parties of the Holding Company in respect of interest accrued are disclosed in note 29 to these financial

statements.

Nther receviailes
Most significant cther receivables of the Holding Company are in respect of lease rental, lease service cost, contingent rent and
uniform cost of gas agreement with SNGPL as disclosed in note 31.2 to these financial statements. These balances are subject

to inter circular corporate debt.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they fall due. Liquidity risk
arises because of the possibility that the Group could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or difficufty in raising
funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The Group's approach to manage liquidity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group's reputation. Due to nature of the
business, the Group maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining committed credit lines available. The Group's liquidity
management involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to fulfill its obligation, monitering
balance sheet liquidity ratics against internal and external requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

The table below analyses the Group's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the
balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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Latertizvse lalertizyare
CETE A cocerastla Ratoalorthar sy months ounot  year bt rol Lates thar
amount cash fiows ok izter than |zer than 2uCars
1 ynar 2YRE"S
{Rupees i GOOY

AsavJune 35,2015
Long term finance 27,866,070  (32,066,372)  (5,119,324) (4,706,755)  (6,892,031) (15,348,262
Obligation against pipeline 1,106,923 (2,035,979) (67,866) (67,866) {(135,732) (1,764,515)
Short term borrowings 989,11 {1,011,960)  (1,011,960) - - -
Trade and other payables 158,838,548 (158,838,548) (158,838,548) - - -
Interest accrued 34,069,206  (34,069,206) (34,069,206) - - -
Deposits 10,744,067  (22,146,997) (273,545) {142,537) {285,073) (21,445,842)

233,614,005 (250,169,082) (199,380,449) (4,917,158)  (7,312,836) (38,558,619)
A5ajung 37,2074
Long term finance 24906,166 (30,152,278}  (2.414,519) (3,598,743) (9,823,363} (14,315,653
Shart term borrowings 3,141,237 (3.141,237) (3,141,237} - - -
Trade and other payables 120,393,882 (120,393,882) (120,393,882} - - -
Interest accrued 26,830,778  (26,830,778) (26,830,773 - - -
Deposits 8,440,785 (16,916,975 (191,619) (105,952) (211,908)  (16,407,499)

183,712,848 (197,435,150) (152,972,035) (3.704,695) (10,035,268) (30,723,152

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of latest available market
rates. The rates of mark-up have been disclosed in notes 7 and 8 to these financial statements. Contractual cash flows of the long
term deposits are determined on the assumption that adjusted / refund of these deposits will not be required before expiry of 40
years from balance sheet date.

tarket risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the
market price due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities,
supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the market. The market risk comprises of currency risk, interest rate risk and
other price risk {equity price risk).

Garrency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial asset or a liability will fluctuate due to a change in foreign exchange
rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered into foreign currencies.

The Holding Company is exposed to currency risk on creditors for gas that are denominated in a currency other than functional
currency of the Holding Company. The currency in which these transactions primarily are denominated is US Dollars. The Hoiding
Company's exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows:

2015 2014
Rupeas US Dollars Rupees LS Dollars
in 00G in '00o in '000 in ‘000
{Rupees in '000}
Creditors for gas 28,289,192 276,982 25,332,313 256,530
Estimated forecast gas purchases 139,355,569 1,375,744 142,280,012 1,382,702
Net exposure 167,644,761 1,652,726 167,612,325 1,639,232




Ahove net exposure is payable by the Holding Company in Rupees at the rate on which these are settled by the Holding Company.
Gurrently, the Holding Gompany does not obtain forward cover against the gross exposure as exchange loss / gain on purchases
of gas and supplies is recovered from / paid to Government of Pakistan as part of guaranteed return.

The following significant exchange rates applied during the year:

Avprage rates Balance sheet date rate
2015 2014 2015 2014

{Rupees in '000)

US Dollars 101.29 102.90 101.77 98.75

Sensitivity analysis

A ten percent strengthening / (weakening) of the Rupee against US Dellar at June 30, 2015 would have {decreased) / increased
trade creditors by Rs. 2,819 million {2014: Rs.2,532 million). There is no effect of strengthening / {weakening} of US dollar on
consolidated equity and consolidated profit and loss account of the Holding Company as exchange loss / gain on purchases of gas
and store and supplies is recovered from / paid to Government of Pakistan as part of 17% guaranteed return. This analysis assumes
that all ather variables, in particuiar interest rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2014.

48.3.2 Interast rate risk
Interest rate risk is the rigk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure arises fram short and long term borrowings from banks. At the
balance sheet date the interest rate profile of the Group's interest-bearing financial instruments were as follows;

2015 2014
(FRupees in 000}

Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets

Net investment in finance lease 582,716 692,877
Loan and advances 2,252 3,375
Trade debts 25,667,788 28,195,466
Bank balances 634,674 1,268,585
26,887 430 30,160,303
Financial lizhilities
Long term deposits {5,701,464) (4,238,095)
Government of Sindh {oan {5,248,513) (5,756,859)
Front end fee of forgign currency loan 23,950 23,950
Obligation against pipeline 1,106,923 -
Trade and othar payables (18,611,954) (20,000,608)
(28,431,058) (29,971,610)
{1,543,628) 188,693
Variahle rate instrumgnts
Financial assets
Trade debts 37,938,825 37,642,158
Other receivables 27,124,374 26,139,898
Bank halances 59,326 -
65,122,525 63,782,056
Financial liabilsties
Long term lean except Government of Singh loan (22,617,557} {(19,125,357)
Short term borrowings (989,191) (3.141,237)
Trade and other payables (126,555,747) {94,115,919)
(150,162,495} (116,382,513)
(85,039,970) {52,600,457)
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48.3.3

43.4

43.41

Fixed rate instrument bear fixed interest rate while all other borrowings bear variable interest rate and are indexed to KIBOR.
Borrowing is generally determined on the basis of business needs. The Group analyses its interast rate expasure on a regular
hasis by monitoring existing facilities against prevailing market interest rates and taking into account various other financing
options available.

Fair value sensitivity anaiysis for fixed rate inglruments

The Group does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefors, a
charége in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect consolidated profit and loss account and the consolidated equity of
the Group.

Cash flowr sensitivity analysis for variadle rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have net increased or (net decreased) the consolidated
profit or loss of the Group as at June 30, 2015 by Rs. 850 million (2014: Rs. 509 million). This analysis assumes that all other
variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2014.

Equity price risk

Equity price risk Is the risk of changes in the fair value of equity securities as the result of changes in the levels of KSE-100 Index
and the value of individual shares. The equity price risk exposure arises from the Group's investments in listed equity securities.
This arises from investments held by the Group for which prices in the future are uncertain. The fair value of listed equity
investments of the Group that are exposed to price risk as at June 30, 2015 is Rs. 276.520 mittion (2014: Rs. 131.290 million).

Aten percent increase / decrease in the prices of listed equity securities of the Group at the reporting date would have increased
or (decreased) long term investment and consolidated equity by Rs. 27.652 millicn (2014: Rs.13.129 miltion). This analysis
assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performad on the same
basis for 2014.

Fair vatue of financial assets and liabilities

The carrying values of all financial instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values except for
investment in unquoted companies which are reflected at cost less impairment losses.

Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined
as foliows:

= Level 1; Quoted prices {unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

= Lavel 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).

+ Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

2010
Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

{Rupees in 000)

Awailabla-for-sale financials assets

Quoted equity securities 276,520 - - 276,520
276,520 - - 276,520
2014
Leval 1 Level 2 Lavel 3 Total

(Rupees in 000)

Available-for-sale financials assets
Quoted equity securities 131,290 - - 131,290

131,290 - - 131,290

There have been no transfers during the year (2014: no transfers in either direction).




48.6

Tinancial instruments oy caiegories

Financial assets
Loans and receivables Available for sale Total
{Rupees in '000)

As at June 30, 2015

Trade debts 90,417,718 - 90,417,718
Net investment in finance lease 582,716 - 582,716
Loans and advances 754,696 - 754,696
Deposits 46,907 - 46,807
Cash and bank balances 1,066,930 - 1,056,930
Interest accrued 6,913,246 - 6,913,246
Other receivables 36,103,820 . - 36,103,820
Long term investments - 276,520 276,520
135,876,033 276,520 136,152,553
As at June 30, 2014
Trade debts 78,911,633 - 78,911,633
Net investment in finance lease 692,877 - 692,877
Loans and advances 449,373 - 449,373
Deposits 10,834 - 10,834
Bank balances 1,602,642 - 1,602,642
Interest accrued 5,623,489 - 5,623,489
Other receivahles 24,817,959 - 24,817,959
Long term investments - 131,290 131,290
112,108,807 131,290 112,240,097

Finarciai iiabilities at amaorised cost
2015 2014
(Rupees in {00}

Leng term finance 27,866,070 24,906,166
Obligation against pipeline 1,106,923 -
Short term barrowings 983,191 3,141,237
Trade and other payables 158,838,548 120,393,882
interest accrued 34,069,206 26,830,778
Long term depasits 10,744,067 8,440,785

233,614,005 183,712,848

Capitat risk management

The objective of the Group when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue
to provide returns for sharehelders, benefits for cther stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained
development of its businesses.

The Group manages its capital structure by monitaring return on net assets and makes adjustments te it in the light of changes
in economic conditions. n order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividend paid to
the shareholders or issue new shares.

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED @’@
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The Group is not subject 1o externally imposed regulatosy capital requirements.

The gearing ratio as at June 30 is as folows:

215 2014
{Rupees in '000)

49,

Total borrgwings

Long term finance 19,720,479 20,859,892
Short term borrewings 989,191 3,141,237
Current portion of long term finance 8,145,591 4,046,274

28,855,261 28,047,403
Less; Cash and bank balances (1,056,930} (1,613,575)
Net dabts - 27,798,331 26,433,828
Capital employed 36,491,008 40,758,357
Gearing ratio 76% 65%

OPERATING SEGMENTS

IFRS 8 -Operating Segments requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of internal reports about companents of
the Company that are regularly reviewed by the Chief operating decision maker in order to allocate resources to segments and to
asses their performance. As a result, management has identified the following two segments;

1) @Gas transmission and distribution (sale of gas); and

2) Meter manufacturing (manufacturing and sale of gas meters).

Segment revenue and results
The follpwing is analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by reportable segment,

Segment revenue Segment foss
2015 2014 2015 2014

(Rupees in '000}

Gas transmission and distribution 168,853,447 152,541 542 (10,849,309) (7,112,861)
Meter manufacturing 2,126,632 3,001,389 114,688 622,254
Total sagments results 160,980,079 155,542,931 {10,734,621) (6,490,607)

Unallocated - other expenses
- Other operating expenses 1,470,133 (278,901)

Unallgsated - other incoma
- Non-operating incoma 456,495 473,684

Loss before tax (8,807,993) (6,285,824




The above revenue includes sale of meters by meter manufacturing segment to gas transmission and distribution ameunting to
Rs. 1,080 million (2014: Rs. 996 million).

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are same as disclosed in note 3.

Segment assets and liabilities

a0.

2015 2014
(Rupees in 000)

Segment assets
Gas fransmission and distribution 204,343,306 216,843,710
Meter manufacturing 52,413,923 2457 125
Total segment assets 256,757,229 219,300,835
Unallocated

- Loans and advances 754,696 449,373

- Taxation - net 17,472,139 10,466,026

- Interest accrued 490,112 490,112

- Cash and bank balances 1,056,930 1,613,575

19,773,877 13,019,086

Total assets as per balance sheet 276,531,106 232,319,921
Segment liabilities
Gas transmission and distribution 203,590,351 205,388,283
Meter manufacturing 50,356,489 489,755
Total segment liabilities 253,946,840 205,878,038
Unallocated

- Employee benefits 4,696,573 3,478,883
Total liahilities as per balance sheet 258,643,413 209,357,021

DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS BY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFIT FUNDS

Details of the value of investments by the Provident, Gratuity and Pension funds based on the management records are as

foltows:
2015 2014
(Rupees in '000)

Pension fund - executives 945,053 1,059,842
Gratuity fund - executives 2,036,934 2,160,209
Pensien fund - non executives 207,815 304,925
Gratuity fund - non executives 2,474,703 2,655,441
Provident fund - executives 2,656,783 2,409,680
Providant fund - non executives 2,697,572 2,392 801
Benevolent fund - exscutives 125,576 132,880

SuUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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51.3

514

51.5

51.6

51.9

ACCOUMTIMNG EST!MATES AND JUDGMENTS
Insome tax
The Group takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by appellate authorities. Instances where the

Group's view differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and where the Group considers
that its view on items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

Staff retirement and other service benefit obligations
Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted as disclosed in note 41 to the financial stataments for valuation of these

abligations and fair value of pian assets. Any changes in these assumptions in future years might affect unrecognised gains and
losses in those years.

Property, plant and eguipment
In accordance with the accounting policy, the management carries out an annual assessment of depreciable amount and useful
lives of property, plant and equipment. Further, the Group reviews the value of the assets for possible impairment on an annual

basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and
equipment with a corresponding affect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

Trade debts and other receivabrs

The Group reviews its receivable against provisicon required there against on a ongoing basis and appropriate provision is made
against ouistanding receivable based on systematic basis as approved by the Board of Directors.

Stock in trade and stores, spares and loose toals

The management continuously reviews its inventory for existence of any items which may have become obsolete. The estimates
against slow moving and obsolete items are made based on systematic basis as approved by the Beard of Directors.

Fair value of investments

Management has determined fair value of certain investments by using quotations from active market of the financial instruments.
Recognition of income from sale of Matural Gas Liquid {NGL) and Liquefied Petraleum Gas {LPG}

Income from sale of NGL and LPG to Jamshore Joint Venture Limited is recognized based on provisional invoice price / quantity
heing the best estimate available. Any change in provisional price / quantity will be accounted for prospectively in the year in
which there is change in price / quantity.

Recognition of gas development surcharge

Management has recognised income from gas development surcharge according to Final Revenue Requirement (FRR) issued by

OGRA based on stay orders as mentioned in note 1.4.1. Further, gas development surcharge does not include the impact of stay
orders as mentiongd in note 1.4.2 since no revised FRR has been issued by OGRA in this regard.

Purchases of gas

Company records purchases of gas at the rates notified by Qil and Gas Regulatory Authority. Effect of adjustments, if any, arising
from revision in purchase price is reflected as and when the prices are approved by OGRA.
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231

532

54.

BEMAZIR EMPLOYED STOCK OPTION SCHEME (BESOS]

On August 14, 2009, the Government of Pakistan (GoP) launched Benazir Employees’ Stock Option Scheme (‘the Scheme’) for
employees of certain State Owned Enterprises (SOEs) and non-State Owned Enterprises where GoP holds significant investments
(non-SOEs). The scheme is applicable to permanent and contractual employees who were in the employment of these entities on
the date of launch of the Scheme, subject to compietion of five years vesting period by all contractual empioyees and by
permanent employees in certain instances.

The Scheme provides for a cash payment to employees on retirement or termination based on the price of shares of respective
entities. To administer thig scheme, GoP shall transfer 12% of its investment in such SOEs and non-SOEs to a Trust Fund to be
created for the purpose by each of such entities. The eligible employees would be allocated units by each Trust Fund in propartien
10 their respective length of service, and on retirement or termination such employees would be entitied to receive such amounts
from Trust Funds in exchange for the surrendered units as would be determined based on market price for fisted entities or
breakup value for non-listed entities. The shares relating to the surrendered units would be transferred back to GoP.

The scheme also provides that 50% of dividend related to shares transferred to the respective Trust Fund would be distributed
amongst the unit holder employees. The balance 50% dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust Fund fo the Central
Revolving Fund managed by the Privatization Commission of Pakistan for payment to employees against surrendered units. The
deficit, if any, in Trust Funds to meet the re-purchase commitment would be met by GoP.

The Scheme, developed in compliance with the stated GoP policy of empowerment of employees of State Owned Enterprises need
to be accounted for by the covered entities, including the Holding Company, under the provisions of amended International
Financial Reporting Standard 2 — Share-based Payment ({FRS 2). However, keeping in view the difficulties that may be faced by
the entities covered under the Scheme, the Securities & Exchange Gommission of Pakistan on receiving representations from
some of entities covered under the Scheme and after having consuited the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan has
granted exemption to such entities from the application of IFRS 2 to the Scheme.

Had the exemption not been granted there would have been no impact on the net profit of the Holding Company as the annual
return of the Holding Company is determined under the regulatary revenue requirement, which would have covered any additicnal
cost if incurred by the Holding Company in respect of the aforesaid Scheme.

GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees unless otherwise stated.

Correspanding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION

These financial statemants were authorised for issue in Board of Directors meeting held on 09 April, 2016.

A, T
Miftah Ismail Khalid Rahman
Chairman Managing Director

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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TEN YEARS SUMMARY

Key Statisticai Dala

Fa-t1e vear ndad 30 Juae Sl 2008 2z0¢ 2008 2004 201 011 2012 a3 &0 ams
Gas purchased MMCF 385,362 387.008 410316 423,194 428 541 395779 405,322 419275 423,760 434,871
Gas sold MMCF 3569549 357,910 377,265 384,522 288,528 256,040 364 409 373645 356,628 352,510
Maing - transmission Km 3,062 329 3,309 3,320 3320 3337 3401 34590 3,551 3,551
Mains & services - distnbution - additions Km 1,778 2,290 2075 2,352 2,503 2,468 1,709 1455 673 81
New connections Millions §1,026 92139 95,869 114,846 112,732 112,748 128,601 86,210 51,411 96,366
LPG sales Matric Ton - - - - - 9,065 37402 83,065 80,853 133,457
Gas meters - produged / assembled Millions 513,500 550,150 513,250 650,460 ¥50,000 612,903 §75.521 690,129 851,460 514,680
Incame Staserert [FLaees e millizng

Sates 77,562 88717 84543 118,585 127,614 126,403 153,269 164,354 176,545 182,792
Sales Tax (8,075) {9,398) {0548)  (14446) (15340}  {16001)  (19,304) (22156} (24004} (23939
Sales excluding Sales Tax 68,487 76319 74,955 104,138 112,274 110,402 133,675 142,198 152,541 158,853
(as Development Surcharge {2,183} (7.234) {369) 4012 4,537 4127 {2,971) 9,440 42 3,730
Net sales 66,304 69,085 74,626 108,151 107,737 114,529 130,904 151,638 163,283 162,583
Gost of gas {59,594} (63,157) (69,238) (102,388} (95,333} (102,890) (117,763}  {135449) (150,516} (155,781)
Transmission and distribution costs {3,550} (3513 (3.671) {3.898) {7,019 (6,395} {7,086) (8,538) {7,836) {10,307)
Administrative and selling expenses (873 {939) 1,347) {2,012) (2,252} {2,905) {2,597} 3.0 (3.212) {3.514)
Depreciation {2,149} {2.055) (2,12 {2,594) {2,782} (3177) {3,565) [3,981) {4,128) (4,698)
(ther operating expenses (178} {148) {968) {2.353) {752} (1,645} (2,873 (4,852) (2,181} (1,588)
QOther aperating income 315 2,691 5,707 3810 3,789 3,760 3358 3816 2,80 2475
Total pperating profit 3111 1924 2,930 {1,184) 3,388 1,977 278 @37 (11,789)  {10,829)
QOther ngn-pperating income - 1,190 1,772 5,008 8,641 10,028 11,340 8,925 13,395 11,756
Profit befors finance cost 3m KNAES 4,752 4825 12,029 11,305 11,618 7,988 1,608 927
Finance cost {1,390) (1,779 (2,370} (4,410 (5,016} (5,786) {7.532) {7,608} {7.416) (9,696)
Profit before taxation 1,71 1,335 2,382 415 7,013 5519 4,086 80 {5,810} (8,769)
Taxation (829) {1,045 (1,381} {158) (2,614} {785) §1,505) {132} 2057 3,378
Profit after taxation 892 2490 981 256 4,399 4,734 2,581 248 {3,753) (5,391)
EBalace Sheet

Share capital 6712 6,712 6712 6,712 6712 §.390 8,800 8,500 8,808 8,809
Resarves 3,830 oz 3,603 2472 7360 9,385 9439 7,074 4,806 (234)
Share capital and reserves 10,342 9,739 10,315 9,684 14,072 17,775 18,248 15,883 13,615 8,575
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets - - - - - 10,252 10,252 10,252 10,252 10,252
Defarred tax 3204 35979 4,854 5014 .08 7,651 7,622 5,865 33N .
Employees post-retirement benefits 904 999 1,096 1,308 1,530 1,825 2,154 2518 3470 4,688
Long term depasits and advances 2,000 2,364 2579 4282 4873 5359 6,497 6416 8,373 11,411
Chligation againgt pipaline - - - - - - - - - 1,06%
Deferred credit 2,246 2977 3,820 4,847 4929 5519 5,337 5,748 5449 5317
Long term financing 8725 12,581 15,583 17,496 11,646 14,471 18,315 24,770 20,860 19,720
Han-currant liahilitigs 17,169 22,500 27932 32947 30,056 34,825 39,925 45,317 42 479 42,205
Currant portion of tong term financing 1.519 2,286 w7 4,969 5,035 4272 3227 3,598 4046 8,146
Shart term borrowings 1,165 1,000 - - 37 - - 4018 3,141 988
Trads payabies 12,569 18,108 2h,607 45,480 44,560 56,717 78,532 80,522 1141 145975
Other payables 3,621 6,688 5117 3,282 8,487 5,498 7070 18477 1831 27,168
Currrent portion of obligation against pipeline - - - - - - - - - 38
Interest and mark-up accrugd 675 1,134 2038 4182 6,820 10,823 16,197 21,904 26.8% 24,089
Taxation - nat - 165 27 - - - - - - -
Current llabilities 19,569 29,381 33.456 57.923 66,632 77.310 105,035 125,519 167,100 216,385
Tatai Equey and iab. e 47,080 61,820 71,703 100,554 110,760 140,162 173,460 196,971 233,446 2747
Capital work in progress 2,675 4313 4006 3538 4,761 5,664 6,905 7183 8134 9,536
Cperating tangible fixed assets 22,225 27,021 29,802 34,558 36,915 53,981 57,355 60,553 62,041 64,406
Property, pfant and equipment 24,900 31,334 33.808 38,086 41,666 59,645 64,260 67,726 70,165 73.942
Intangible assets 56 62 68 44 5 16 46 125 83 36
Long term financial assets 383 354 1,547 1,381 1,254 1,125 2,002 1,926 1,868 1,913
Defarred tax - - - - - - - - - 22
Nan-current assats 25,339 31,750 25,424 39.521 42,925 60,786 £6,308 69,787 72120 76,183
Stares sparas and inose tosls 1,012 1,022 1,155 1,703 2037 2,263 2,080 2,166 2,174 1821
Stack in trade 281 369 512 151 455 703 fi-H 629 1] 860
Trada debts 10,898 16,061 20,045 32,568 43,816 49,152 70,613 76,285 78,906 90,352
Gther recslvables 5,028 7.456 9,746 23318 17.799 19.975 25,836 38,774 61,253 81,747
Interest and mark-up acerued 8 6 198 1,148 2,834 3474 4,631 5529 5,292 7,745
Taxation - nat 556 . - 167 90 2306 1,428 2,788 10475 17,443
Trada depasits and prepayments 143 106 267 i 183 358 181 166 137 282
Cash and bank balances 3815 5,268 4,356 1477 621 1,085 1,503 847 1,200 984
Currgnt a55ets 21,74 30,288 36,279 61,033 67,835 79,376 107,152 127,184 161,326 201,234
Total Assats 47,080 §1,920 1,703 100,554 110,760 140,162 173,460 195,971 233,446 2747
Eaifring Per Shis ‘Rupess) 133 043 148 0.38 6.55 5.63 2.93 0.28 (4.26) (6.12)

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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TEN YEARS OF PROGRESS

Gas Custo~as 2006 2000 2008 2009 2010 201 2042 2073 2014 2015
|2dustrig!

Karachi 2821 2,759 3,039 3,187 3.245 3,380 3,447 3,428 3,457 3,457
Sindh (Interior) 318 k1) 476 549 564 607 626 636 543 639
Baloghistan 39 44 46 95 54 65 56 55 56 57
Sub - total 2,978 3184 3,561 3,801 3.863 4,042 4129 4119 4,156 4,153
Gomrmarcizl

Karachi 14,793 15,642 16,796 17.362 17,673 17,998 17.442 17,102 16,763 16,366
Sindh (Interior) 3,505 3,622 3875 4,266 4,465 4,872 4,854 4,756 4617 4,527
Balochistan 1,640 1,707 1,887 1978 2.018 2128 2198 2,261 2,360 2,515
Sub - total 19,938 20,971 22,558 23,606 24,156 24998 24,494 24,119 23,740 23,408
Jomestic

Karachi 1,293,046 1,337 682 1,407,848 1,438,769 1482439 1544709 1597926 1,635,129 1,667,817 1,692,138
Sindh (Interior) 390,046 418,052 458,737 487,545 535,736 582916 640,452 662,238 710,344 42,112
Balochistan 154,403 164,354 179,372 191,279 200,963 211,228 222,116 229,252 240,145 248,174
Sub - total 1,837,495 1,920,038 2,045,957 2127593 2219138 2.338,852 2 460,494 2,546,619 2,618,606 2,683,024
woli

Karachi 1,310,460 1,356,083 1427582 1459328 1503357 1,566,087 1,618,815 1,655,659 1,688,037 1,711,861
Sindh (interior) 393,859 422,055 463,088 502,360 540,765 588,395 645,932 687 630 716,104 747,878
Balochistan 156,082 166,105 181,305 193,312 203,035 213411 224,370 231,568 242,561 250,746
Grand Total 1,860,411 1,944,255  2,072.076 2,155,000 2,247,157 2,367,893 2,489,117 2,574 857 2,646,702 2,710,585
G35 Saies ir millizn cutic -est

sl A

Karachi 213,569 208,392 223921 235,244 231,943 210,321 211,208 209,866 209,704 206,459
Sindh (Interior) 67,098 63,154 65,841 60,343 61,990 45,828 42,645 48,577 46,058 §2,215
Baluchistan 10,242 9,066 9,264 9,854 10,637 9,425 9,167 9,01 9,118 9,648
Sub - total 250,908 280,612 299,026 305441 304,570 265,574 263,021 267,534 264,880 268,222
Commureizl

Karachi 5,703 7,050 8,453 7.803 5,036 7,864 5,040 7,938 7,843 7,869
Sindh (Interior) 1,271 1,330 1,394 1,464 1,559 1672 1,780 1,748 1737 1,645
Balochistan 515 535 582 581 610 649 709 7 736 T8
Sub - total §.489 8915 10,427 9,848 10,205 10,185 10,529 10,397 10,316 10,287
Jdomestic

Karachi 39,930 47,798 44,707 45766 49,038 52,632 59,236 62,021 b2,127 52,829
Sindh {interior) 12,574 13,119 14,954 15,593 16,770 18,633 21,319 23,523 19,995 21,538
Balochistan 7,057 7,466 8,151 7,874 8,245 9,016 10,304 10,170 8,310 9534
Sub - total 59,561 63,383 67,812 69,233 74,053 80,281 90,859 95,714 81,432 83,901
Togal

Karachi 260,202 263,240 277079 288,813 289,017 270817 278,489 279,825 269.674 267,157
Sindh {interior) 80,943 77,603 82,189 77,400 80,314 66,132 65,744 73,848 67,790 75,398
Balochistan 17,814 17,067 17,997 18,308 19,492 19,090 20,180 18,672 19,164 19,955
Grand Total 358,959 357,910 377,265 384,522 388,528 356,040 364,409 373,845 356,628 362,510




PATTERN OF SHAREROLDING
As at June 30, 2015

# of Sharehnlders Shargholdings' Slab Total 5hares Held

5855 1 to 100 144,204
2878 101 to 800 718,672
1198 501 to 1000 827,210
8394 1001 to 5000 13,666,314
587 5001 to 10000 4,335,626
211 10001 10 15000 2,681,628
135 15001 to 20000 2,422,083
84 20001 to 25000 1,957,815
45 25001 10 30000 1,258,451
24 30001 1o 35000 795,538
29 35001 10 40000 1,108,233
20 40001 10 45000 851,767
40 45001 10 50000 1,982,656
8 50001 10 55000 428,244
14 55001 10 60000 819,221
12 60001 10 65000 758,697
6 65001 to 70000 403,128
6 70001 to 75000 448,500
9 75001 to 80000 699,132
6 80001 to 85000 499,467
3 85001 to 90000 265,500
5 90001 to 95000 460,100
30 95001 to 1006000 2,998,437
4 100001 to 105000 408,829
2 105001 to 110000 213,125
4 110001 to 115000 449,188
4 115001 to 120000 480,000
1 120001 to 125000 125,000
3 125001 to 130000 380,000
6 130001 to 135000 791,300

1 135001 to 140000 140,000
2 140007 10 145000 285,500
8 145001 to 150000 1,196,500
3 150001 to 155000 456,328
2 160001 to 165000 327,043
2 165001 to 170000 339,500
5 170001 to 175000 870,187
1 175001 10 180000 178,475
2 180001 to 185000 361,500
1 185001 to 190000 187,500
3 180001 1o 195000 580,615
10 195001 to 200000 2,000,000
6 200001 to 205000 1,209,396
1 205001 10 210000 208,000
1 210001 to 215000 215,000
1 220001 to 225000 225,000
2 230001 10 235000 466,800
1 245001 to 250000 2,750,000
1 250001 to 255000 254,437
1 255001 10 260000 259,500
1 265001 to 270000 265,500
2 275001 to 230000 558,000
1 28001 10 285000 280,500
1 285001 to 290000 290,000
1 320001 to 325000 325,000
1 340001 1o 345000 342,690
1 350001 to 355000 352,937
1 355001 10 360000 357,500
1 360001 to 365000 363,199
1 380001 to 385000 384,000
3 395001 to 400000 1,200,000
1 410001 to 415000 413,000
1 420001 10 425000 422,125
1 445001 to 450000 450,000

SUI SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED %,‘
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# of Sharehalders

Sharehoidings Slab

Total Shares Held

1 470001 to 475000 475,000
1 480001 1o 485000 483,125
1 495001 to 500000 500,000
2 500001 1o 505000 1,001,751
1 510001 to 515000 514,187
1 515001 1o 520000 516,008
1 540001 ] 545000 543,812
1 545001 to 550000 550,000
1 570001 to 575000 571,000
2 995001 to 60000G 1,197,751
1 610001 to 615000 612,500
1 690001 to £95000 692,500
3 695001 to 700000 2,097,500
1 715001 to 720000 717,000
1 725001 to 730000 728,000
1 745001 to 750000 745,500
1 750001 to 755000 753,000
1 760001 to 765000 761,052
1 770001 to 775000 772,000
1 775001 to 780000 775,500
1 840001 to 845000 842,000
1 885001 to 890000 889,500
2 945001 to 950000 1,897,000
1 29500 to 1000000 1,000,000
1 1005001 to 1010009 1,008,000
1 1060001 to 1065600 1,062,801
1 1125001 to 1130000 1,125,938
1 1145001 to 1150000 1,150,000
1 1210001 to 1215000 1,214,500
1 1220001 to 1225000 1,225,000
1 1310001 to 1315000 1,314,500
1 1345001 to 1350000 1,350,000
1 1370001 to 1375000 1,373,500
1 1395001 to 1400000 1,400,000
1 1455001 to 1460000 1,458,500
1 1470001 to 1475000 1,475,000
1 1495001 to 1500000 1,500,000
2 1595001 to 1600000 3,200,000
1 1995001 to 2000000 2,000,000
1 2365001 to 2370000 2,370,000
1 2495001 to 2500000 2,500,000
1 2795001 to 2800000 2,800,000
1 2865001 to 2870000 2,868,719
1 3175001 to 3180000 3,175,000
1 3320001 to 3325000 3,325,000
1 3390001 to 3395000 3,394,000
1 3645001 to 3650000 3,648,750
1 3735001 to 3740000 3,735,679
1 3920001 to 3925000 3,920,437
1 4345001 to 4950000 4,950,000
1 5495001 to 5500000 5,500,000
1 6375001 to 6380000 6,380,000
1 8190001 to 8195000 8,192,028
1 10695001 to 10700000 10,696,823
1 10840001 to 10945000 10,941,554
1 11195001 to 11200000 11,196,500
1 12190001 to 12195000 12,192,700
1 12690001 to 12695000 12,694,227
1 14310001 to 14315000 14,314,772
1 16995001 to 17000000 17,000,000
1 17770001 1o 17775000 17,771,500
1 23140001 to 23145000 23,141,174
1 5775000 to 57755000 57,754,179
1 63880001 to 63885000 §3,882,029
1 468465001 to 468470000 468,468,218
19687 880,916,308




CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING
As at June 30, 2015

Categaries of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percenfage
Directors and their spouse{s) and minor children [ -

MIRZA MAHMOOD AHMED N 21—\ 0.00
AGHA SHER SHAH ‘ 1 ‘ ‘ 1, 000 0.00
KHALID RAHMAN 1 : 5, 000 0.00 :
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties L - ‘ L ] ‘ _!
Executives L L T r ‘
Public Sector Companies and Gorporations t 16 ‘ 118,096,220 J ‘ 13.41 I.
Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies, - . : -
ingurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds L 38 J ‘ 20,065,933 ‘ 2.28—!
Wutual Funds ) Se—q
DG - TRUSTEE MCB PAKISTAN STOGK MARKET FUND 1 1,314,500 : 0.15
GOLDEN ARROW SELECTED STOCKS FUND LIMITED 1 3,394,000 0.3¢
CDG - TRUSTEE FAYSAL BALANGED GROWTH FUND 1 280,000 0.03
CDC - TRUSTEE AKD INDEX TRACKER FUND 1 46,343 0.01
CDC - TRUSTEE AKD OPPORTUNITY FUND i 1,600,000 ; 0.18
CDG - TRUSTEE FAYSAL ASSET ALLOCATION FUND 1 1,150,000 0.13
CDC - TRUSTEE ASKARI ASSET ALLOCATION FUND 1 250,000 0.03
CDC - TRUSTEE MCB PAKISTAN ASSET ALLOCATION FUND 1 163,500 ! 0.02
CDC - TRUSTEE NIT STATE ENTERPRISE FUND 1 12,192,700 1.38
CDC - TRUSTEE NIT-EQUITY MARKET GPPORTUNITY FUND 1 254,437 0.03
CDC - TRUSTEE PICIC INCOME FUND - MT 1 36,000 0.00
CDG - TRUSTEE ASKAR) EQUITY FUND i 250,000 | 0.03
CDG - TRUSTEE ALFALAH GHP INCOME FUND - MT 1 86,500 0.01
CDC - TRUSTEE FAYSAL ASSET ALLOCATION FUND - MT 1 42,000 0.00
CDC - TRUSTEE FAYSAL SAVINGS GROWTH FUND - MT 1 947,000 0.11
CDG - TRUSTEE FAYSAL INCOME & GROWTH FUND - MT 1 413,000 0.05
CDG - TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST 1 110,696,823 1.21
CDC - TRUSTEE FIRST HABIB INCOME FUND - MT 3 1 J \_ 571,000 i 0.06
General Public - —

a. Local [ 19401 84,049,731 | 9.54
b. Foreign 2 6,312 0.00
Foreign Companies 28 7,818,966 | 0.89
Others —

A. THE PRESIDENT ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN 11 asgaes2is] | 5318 |
B. $SGC EMPLOYEES EMPOWERMENT TRUST i 63,882,029 7.25
C. JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 120 34,417 685 39
D. RETIREMENT FUNDS AND CHARITABLE TRUSTS 17 31,076,807 353
E. ALL OTHERS | 42 'i | 19,348,385 2.20
Totals 19687 880,916,309 100.00
Sharehalders haolding 5% or more Shares Held Percentage
THE PRESIDENT ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN 468,468,218 53.18
SSGC EMPLOYEES EMPOWERMENT TRUST | 63,882,029 7.25
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORP. OF PAKISTAN | 57,754,179 6.56

SU! SOUTHERN GAS COMPANY LIMITED







FORM OF PROXY

615t Annual General Meeting

|
of
Being a Member of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited and holder of ordinary shares as per
Share Register Folio No./GCD participant /0 No./ Account No,

Hereby appoint (Name)
Who is also member of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited, as my Proxy to vote for me and an my behalf at the 615t Annual General
Maeting of the Company to be held on May 14, 2016 and at any adjournment therof.

Signed this day of 2016
Falio No. Wilnesses:
1. Signature
Name
SIGNATURE ON
Address RUPEES FIVE
REVENUE
STAMP
CNIC
or
Passport No,
The Signature should agree
s with the specimen registered
2. Signature with the Company,
Name
Address
CNIC
or
Passport No.
Notes:

1. This form must be signed across Five Rupees Revenue Stamp and it should be deposited in Share Registrar's Cffice of the Company
not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting {(Article 87).

2. No person shall be appointed a proxy wha is not the member of the Company and gualified to vote, save that a Corporation being a
member of the Company may appoint as its proxy, any person though not to e a member. An agent duly authorized under a power
of attorney shall not be entitled to be present and vote on behalf of his appointer unless the agent is himself a member gualified to
vote at the time of his being present at the meeting at which he proposes to vote as such agent (Article 65).

For COG acceunt holders/corporate entities:

In addition to the above, the following requirements have to be met:

i) The Proxy Form shali be witnessed by two persons whose name, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

ii) Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy Form.

i) The Proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

iv) Incase of corporate entity, the board of Director, resolution / power of attorngy with specimen signature shall be submitted {(unless
it has been provided earlier) along with Proxy Form to the Company.
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